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Chairman Belter: We will open the hearing on HB1304 

Representative Skarphol: I am going to address 1304 as amended (Attachment 1). 

HB1304 as drafted did not accomplish what I wanted to accomplish. We ended up amending it 

and I still don't think it is all the way where I want to be. 1304 would take the caps off oil and 

• gas tax allocations to cities, counties and schools. It would completely remove the caps. I 

tried to get an accurate fiscal note on this and I believe the Tax Department is still working on 

it. However, they cannot produce a fiscal note for a bill with an amendment unless the 

amendment has been adopted by a committee. So they will be producing a memo for me on 

the fiscal effect of this bill. Based on what has happened in the oil industry over the last couple 

of years, I think it is imperative we remove these caps. The money flowing to the counties is 

insufficient to cover the infrastructure needs out there. Mountrail County is an example and is 

getting pounded by today's environment. I believe when you begin to look at my handouts 

(Attachment 2) that you will see what I see happening. 1304 as amended would also change 

that distribution formula, primarily with regard to Stark and Williams County. If you look at the 

first page of the handout, from a comparison standpoint, Williams County is the last county 

- reflected here. This is through May of 2008. If you look at the dollars that flow through the 
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cities, there is a substantial difference in Williams County compared to McKenzie and 

Mountrail. It is not because of the total dollars flowing to the counties; it is because of the fact 

that Williston is in the boundary of Williams County and the dollars are distributed on 

population. It has had an inordinate effect on the smaller cities of Williams County. They are 

vastly underfunded by comparison to the cities in Mountrail or McKenzie County with the same 

amount of dollars flowing to those counties. I would submit to you that that can be fixed. 

Whether or not that mechanism is even in the amended bill to fully correct that problem 

remains to be seen. I think there is further work that needs to be done on it. When you look at 

cities like Parshall, New Town, Stanley in Mountrail County with $4.1 million at that point in 

time, they all had in excess of $200,000 and two of them had over a quarter of a million. 

During that same timeframe, the city of Tioga (nearly equal size if not larger than), only 

received $76,000. If you look at McKenzie County during that timeframe, Watford City got 

- $800,000, Alexander got $121,000, Arnegard got $56,000, and Tioga got $77,000. The city of 

Tioga and other communities in both Stark and Williams County deserve more than what they 

are receiving from this formula. We have a difficult time in my community taking care of our 

infrastructure. We are getting pounded. Water is getting hauled up and down our streets and 

the streets are in terrible shape. If, in fact, we could create a formula that would treat them 

more equitably, I believe it would be appropriate. Williston also does not get enough money. 

When you look at information provided by Job Service and Workforce Development folks, and I 

guess I didn't incorporate that in here, the number of jobs in Williston directly related to the oil 

industry is 22½%. The number of jobs in Dickinson directly related is 4%, the number of jobs 

in Minot is less than 1 %. I would submit to you that in a fluctuating oil economy, when things 

go down, Williston is much more adversely affected than anywhere else in this state. The city 

-of Williston in its last fiscal cycle, had to increase their salary line for state and city employees 
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by more than $1 ¼ million in order to insure they had sufficient money to compete with the oil 

industry and to hire a couple of needed individuals. Williston, if you look at this chart, gets 

about the same amount of money as Watford City (about $800,000 during this timeframe). 

think it would be appropriate to find a way and to put in place a mechanism to insure that small 

towns in Williams and Stark County are treated fairly as compared to the other cities. I am not 

saying they need to be richly rewarded, but more adequately rewarded. At the same time, we 

need to address the needs of the city of Williston and the city of Dickinson. Minot is coming 

into the picture because of increased oil activity in that area; but at this point in time, the 

number of jobs in that community directly related to the oil industry is fairly small. Their 

infrastructure needs could be addressed with oil impact funds in the city of Minot if need be. 

Again, there are a couple of other handouts in your packet. More interesting among the things 

I have handed out is the second page with a big rectangle around a group of numbers. I asked 

• Kathy Strombeck in the Tax Department to do a little reverse mathematics for me. What she 

has done with that particular document is use the October 2008 production level and work 

through it backwards to determine what the price of oil would need to be for those particular 

counties you see listed on the left side to reach the cap under the current mechanism. As you 

see, in Billings county it would take $78.06 to reach the cap, Williams County would take 

$77.85, Mountrail County would take $15.99. There is a very substantial difference in each 

county to reach the cap. If we are ever going to remove the cap in ND, there is no time like the 

present. I would submit to you that with today's oil prices, the effect on the state general fund 

of the permanent oil trust fund will be very minimal in this environment. I did ask the Tax 

Department and Legislative Council to put together some memos in regard to the effect, but 

they did not get it ready for me. If they do, I will be happy to share it with the committee, but I 

.believe very strongly in removing the caps. I only will support a bill which will address what I 
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believe it is a very unfair situation with regard to small towns in Williams and Stark Counties . 

With that, Mr. Chairman, I will try to answer any questions. 

Chairman Belter: You made the comment that you were not completely satisfied with the 

methods we see here. Are you working on a new set of amendments to rectify some of the 

concerns you have? 

Representative Skarphol: As soon as I get the memos from the Tax Department that I 

referred to, it will give me a much better ability to analyze what the net fiscal effect will be. 

understand Williston has some concerns about the current mechanism. I agree with their 

concerns to some extent. When I got the first fiscal note on this, I thought it was working and 

that this is the way we need it; but the bill wasn't as it needed to be to begin with. Once you 

change one piece of the mechanism, it has an effect all the way down through the process. 

Mr. Chairman, I would be amenable to working to get this bill fixed. I believe what it is going to 

• take is a combination of things and the combination of things, I believe, is that Williston would 

be given some set payment, as would Dickinson and still be included in some portion of the 

distribution from the formula in order to insure that their revenue would escalate and not be 

set. The current situation is that, as drafted right now with this amendment, Williston would 

receive $1¼ million, Dickinson would receive $625,000 and they are concerned that that not 

change, that it would be set in statute and it would take a change by the legislature to affect 

that. What I would probably attempt to do for the committee's sake is to try to get them to 

produce a document that would reflect the amendment in the language and make it much 

easier to read. I neglected one thing that quite a few people in this room feel strongly about. 

Any new revenue generated by taking the caps off would not flow to the current formula. In the 

current formula, some of the money flows to the schools. This would give additional revenue 

.that would typically flow to the schools to the townships. Under the current scenario, there are 
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some counties that treat the townships very well and some treat them very poorly. Again, I 

am not adverse to having some amendment with regard to that issue. I have talked to the 

school officials. There are some schools that are not adversely affected by the imputation type 

included in the education formula and there are some that are substantially affected. Some of 

us oil country legislators have talked about whether or not it is worthwhile to continue giving oil 

revenues to the schools based on that imputation factor. Some of the schools feel very 

strongly that they want to continue to get that money. I am certainly amenable to an 

amendment that would address that issue and I will continue to work with them in that regard. 

Chairman Belter: Any other questions? Further testimony in support of this bill? I would ask 

that those who testify try not to duplicate a lot of the testimony presented. 

Vicky Steiner, Executive Director for ND Association of Oil and Gas Producing 

Counties: (Testimony 3) . 

• Reinhard Hauck, Dunn County Auditor: (Testimony 4) Presented testimony on how difficult 

it is for the county to meet infrastructure costs. 

Senator Andrist: I just wanted to say that the principal county I am concerned with in our 

district is Mountrail. This is where the action is and this is where the state is getting its oil tax 

revenue now. If there are 50 more wells drilled in Mountrail County next year, that's 45,000 big 

trucks going over the township and county roads. Mountrail County would get nothing 

because of the cap. My quarrel is the assumption that the impact stops once you reach the 

cap. It is just the money that stops; the impact goes on and on. We don't know how many 

wells they will be drilling in Mountrail County. There is evidence at today's prices that they 

may not be drilling any place else. They may only be drilling where the structure is most 

positive for producing lucrative wells. I appreciate your acting favorably on this bill. It is my 

• understanding, Mr. Chairman, that if today's prices don't improve, Mountrail County may be the 
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only county affected. It is the ideal time to get rid of the cap because it won't really cost the 

state much money. 

Christy Larsen, Dunn County Recorder/ Clerk of Court: (Testimony 5). 

Representative Froseth: Can you only recover $.25 per copy or can you charge more? Can 

you charge the land men? 

Christy Larsen: We can charge up to $1. We don't charge the land men for use of office 

space of any use of equipment; we treat them like the public. 

Deb Harsch: (Testimony 6). Rural resident of Dunn County. 

Cliff Ferebee, Dunn County Commissioner: I have had a chance to testify before this group 

before. I would just like to reiterate what Recorder Larsen and Reinhard Hauck said. We need 

the cap removed; we need the money now to get our infrastructure fixed up. We are going to 

have oil people leaving and farmers and ranchers having a tough time getting around on these 

• roads. We have to find a way to get money to these oil producing counties and we have to do 

it now. 

Brad Bekkedahl, Finance Commissioner for Williston and Past President of the ND 

Assoc. of Oil and Gas Producing Counties: (Testimony 7). 

Ward Koeser, Mayor of Williston: (Testimony 8). 

Dan Klewin, Chairman of Williams County: We have become training grounds for the oil 

fields. As soon as they learn the skills, they go out to the oil fields, whether it is county, 

highway, registrar of deeds, treasurer's office, auditor's office, all of those employees are 

valuable to the oil industry. It is difficult for us to retain employees in this climate. Secondly, 

the intensity of the impact and the number of loads being hauled are huge. There is one road 

.west of Williston right now on its third fracture. There have been 800 loads of water hauled 
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into that well. County Road 4 was brand new; it has totally been destroyed. The intensity of 

the impact cannot be overstated. How fortunate that we can gather to discuss this problem. 

Williams County appreciates your support. We are in favor of this and we desperately need it. 

Lynn Brackel, Bowman County Commissioner: (Testimony 9). He highlighted people 

moving to Bowman, shortage of gravel, the need to build roads wider and stronger to withstand 

heavy loads. 

Lyn James, President of Bowman City County: (Testimony 10). 

David Hynek, Chairman of Mountrail: (Testimony 11 ). 

Fred Kershisnik, Oil Field Worker in Dunn County: I have worked 24-30 years in oil field. 

I had a lot more testimony, but many things have been covered. I want to stress the impact of 

the oil business. For every well drilled, there are 500-700 heavy loads going in and out of that 

well. When rules were written up before the cap was put on, there were probably 150-200 

- loads involved in that process so it has tripled at least and maybe more. Also in the 70's and 

80's, there were five mile by five mile fields; a big field was maybe 20 by 15 miles. Generally 

one or two county roads were affected by the field; but if you look at a map, they were just tiny 

specs across the Williston Basin where this traffic was being impacted. Now if you look at the 

Bakken, there is very little of Dunn County that is not involved. Nearly every road in Dunn 

County is being affected heavily by this oil traffic-not just from time to time. It is there all the 

time. Highway 22 north of Dickinson all the way to New Town is affected. I left my house this 

morning by the Lost Bridge and there was traffic all the way to Dickinson. You couldn't pass 

anyone. The county roads are almost the same. You just can't pass because of the amount of 

traffic everywhere. The caps need to be lifted so that there can be some help. The other thing 

is that the oil industry is blading roads for the county. We are not officially doing it, but we 

.have to because the county cannot keep up. We push snow. Sometimes we are out there on 
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Saturday and Sunday and we have to push the county roads and the lease roads all the way in 

because there isn't any way they can keep up with it. That is now. In the spring when this 

snow melts, ii is going to be a bigger mess and there will still be all the traffic to deal with. 

Ken Halvorson, Mountrail County Sheriff: (Testimony 12). 

Joan Hollekim, Mountrail County Auditor (Testimony 13). 

LaRae lwen, Recorder, Mountrail County: (Testimony 14). 

Jack Olson, Assistant Director, ND Department of Transportation: (Testimony 15). 

Chairman Belter: Any further testimony in favor or 1304? 

Kelly Schmidt, State Treasurer: I just want to make the committee aware that our office has 

changed the distribution from a quarterly to a monthly distribution. We were able to do that 

working with the Tax Department. Now when we get those certified numbers, within 21-30 

days, the dollars have been turned around and are in the accounts of the counties. The first 

- distribution system that we worked on when you gave the dollars to rewrite our tax distribution 

system is the oil and gas distribution. It is up and running and ready to make any changes that 

are necessary. If there are any questions, I would be happy to answer. 

-

Chairman Belter: Any opposition to 1304? Any neutral testimony. 

Michael Ziesch, Research Analyst, Job Service North Dakota: (Testimony 16). 

Chairman Belter: I suggest you work with Representative Skarpohl to get amendments 

drafted for us. 

Representative Grande: I would like clarification when you talk about taking out schools and 

government entities. I am just thinking of Williston. If you take out Williston State College, 

there are a lot of people directly related to the oil fields. If you take that out of the mix, ii could 

skew Williston's labor force percentages. I would think that there are some of the government 
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entity people in the impact cities and counties that have oil and gas as part of their job so you 

might skew your numbers if you pull all of them out. 

Michael Ziesch: That is true. We are actually trying to get to the other side of that by 

proposing the amendment that we allow just the mining industry. I can appreciate very much 

that the original language was labor force directly related to oil extraction. That is a little bit too 

vague for us to develop statistics for. If we were to determine all oil activity related to the labor 

force, we would almost have to conduct a cluster study because it would have to be self­

declared. By dropping back and using a specific industry term from the employment and wage 

program, we have the ability to do something that is repeatable and already available. The 

reason for excluding the government entities was to lower the denominator to make each cities 

percentage total private cover employment larger. We didn't remove government entities to 

hurt any municipalities. We did it to benefit them; it reduces the denominator . 

• Chairman Belter: Any other testimony on 1304? 

Representative Drovdal: Can I ask Vicky a question? We have heard from four or five 

counties today. There are a lot of other counties out there. Are there any counties with 

reserves? 

Vicky Steiner: Can I go back and get them to you? 

Chairman Belter: If there is no further testimony on 1304, we will close the hearing. I just 

want to say that we as representatives certainly understand the problems you face in oil 

country, but the big challenge will be for you as oil producing counties that you are involved 

with this legislation so you are all happy with the outcome of whatever the legislature does. 

Each and every county has individual problems so it is important you stay involved with the 

process so we can come up with a bill that treats all impacted counties equitably. We will 

.close the hearing on 1304. 
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Vice Chairman Drovdal: The first amendment's number is .0205. The intent of that 

amendment is to take the cap off the oil production 5% tax with revenue going back to 

counties, cities and schools. The first 1% is divided up. This removes the caps; and if a 

county is producing oil, they will get impact money back according to the amount of production 

• they have in their county. This bill will go to appropriations. The Governor in his bill did allow 

some money to go to these people, but he did not remove the caps. The caps, if removed, at 

$35 would be $32 million and at $40, it would be $39 million. This bill will go from here to 

appropriations and they will look at it. At $42.46 a barrel with 206,826 barrels per day, the 

estimated impact at removing the cap would be $39 million. At $20.35 per barrel, the 

estimated impact at the same production would be $32 million at the current price of crude oil 

which is about $30. North Dakota crude oil would be a little less. 

Representative Froelich: Representative Weiler's bill that we passed moved the cap from $6 

million to $9 million on impact grant funds. 

Vice Chairman Drovdal: This money cap is at $6 million per county, depending on the county 

size. This moves the cap off. Moving the cap off affects two counties for sure-McKenzie and 

• Mountrail. I don't know if it is going to affect Dunn or not. Mainly it affects Bowman and 
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Mountrail County. Mountrail is the largest as far as production goes. It affects those two 

counties. I have been told that this will be reviewed by appropriations because a lot of people 

want to leave some cap on it. Right now we are setting policy saying we agree it needs to be 

looked at-that the cap is too much. That is really all we are saying-take the cap off. It 

doesn't have anything to do with the grant money we acted on earlier. Even though it is listed 

in the bill, it doesn't affect it. Any questions on the first amendment .0205? What are the 

committee's wishes? Representative Froseth moves the amendments and Representative 

Brandenburg seconds. Any more discussion? A voice vote on amendments .0205 passed. 

Skarphol's amendments.0206 address a concern in Williams and Stark County because the 

way the formula comes out, they end up getting most of the money that goes to cities. You 

have towns like Tioga and Ray that get "squat" in the formula. He did put in the original bill 

1304 some wordage changes so the other cities would get some additional impact. He wasn't 

• totally satisfied with the formula so he offered this amendment to go in place of that. We have 

two choices. We can adopt this amendment, which I can't explain; or since it is already 

mentioned in the subject in the bill, he could do it in appropriations. We could agree that those 

towns are not being treated fairly and he could amend in appropriations. 

• 

Representative Grande: I would like to see him take care of that himself. 

Representative Weiler: Second. 

Vice Chairman Drovdal: Okay, we will put those amendments aside. I have a motion for a 

"do pass as amended" from Representative Froseth and a second from Representative 

Brandenburg. Any discussion on HB 1304 as amended? A roll call vote resulted in 9 ayes, 

4 nays, 0 absent/not voting. Representative Drovdal will carry the bill. HB 1304 should 

be rereferred to appropriations . 
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2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$25,000,001 $3,000,00 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1304 Second Engrossment with Conference Committee Amendments changes the allocation of Oil and Gas 
Gross Production tax revenues . 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

HB 1304 Second Engrossment with Conference Committee Amendments allocates $500,000 annually to cities in 
oil-producing counties that have a population greater than 7,500. This allocation is doubled for cities with a significant 
oil-related employment base. These city allocation provisions are estimated to total $1.5 million per year, or $3 million 
for the 2009-11 biennium. Dickinson is expected to receive $1 million and Williston is expected to receive $2 million 
in the 2009-11 biennium. 

The county distribution is changed in the bill. The lowest tier from which the counties receive 100% of the revenue 
was increased from the first $1 million to the first $2 million. The current top tier of 25% counties/75% state was 
expanded to $14 million, and a new top tier was added from which counties producing more than $18 million per year 
would receive 10% and the state 90%. The population-based caps are removed in the bill, extending the new top tier 
of 10%/90% indefinitely. The formula changes and cap removal provisions are expected increase total county 
revenues by an estimated $25 million for the 2009-11 biennium. The bill also changes the distribution among the 
counties, cities, and infrastructure funds; only the total increase is shown in 1 B above. 

The bill also increases the revenue to the impact grant fund from $6 million to $8 million per biennium. Both of these 
changes are to "other funds" and are canceled out, and not shown in 1A above. 

The provisions of this bill are expected to reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenues by an estimated $30 million in 
the 2009-11 biennium. These estimates are consistent with the February 2009 Legislative Council revised forecast. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget . 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 
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C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 

and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 
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1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
funding levels and aooropriations anticipated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues ($28,000,000 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

1B C ountv, c1tv, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the aooropriate political subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$25,000.00( $3,000.00 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1304 Second Engrossment with Senate Amendments (90260.0600) changes the allocation of Oil and Gas Gross 
Production tax revenues. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

HB 1304 Second Engrossment with Senate Amendments allocates $500,000 annually to cities in oil-producing 
counties that have a population greater than 7,500. This allocation is doubled for cities with a significant oil-related 
employment base. These city allocation provisions are estimated to total $1.5 million per year, or $3 million for the 
2009-11 biennium. Dickinson is expected to receive $1 million and Williston is expected to receive $2 million in the 
2009-11 biennium. 

The county distribution is changed in the bill. The lowest tier from which the counties receive 100% of the revenue 
was increased from the first $1 million to the first $2 million. The current top tier of 25% countiesl75% state was 
expanded to $14 million, and a new top tier was added from which counties producing more than $18 million per year 
would receive 10% and the state 90%. The population-based caps are removed in the bill, extending the new top tier 
of 10%190% indefinitely. The formula changes and cap removal provisions are expected increase total county 
revenues by an estimated $25 million for the 2009-11 biennium. The bill also changes the distribution among the 
counties, cities, and infrastructure funds; only the total increase is shown in 1A above. 

The provisions of this bill are expected to reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenues by an estimated $28 million in 
the 2009-11 biennium. These estimates are consistent with the February 2009 Legislative Council revised forecast. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 
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1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
funding levels and aooropriations anticipated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues ($26,800,000 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annropriate political subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$23,800,00 $3,000,001 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1304 Second Engrossment with Senate Amendments changes the allocation of Oil and Gas Gross Production tax 
revenues. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

HB 1304 Second Engrossment with Senate Amendments allocates $500,000 annually to cities in oil-producing 
counties that have a population greater than 7,500. This allocation is doubled for cities with a significant oil-related 
employment base. These city allocation provisions are estimaled to total $1.5 million per year, or $3 million for the 
2009-11 biennium. Dickinson is expected to receive $1 million and Williston is expected to receive $2 million in the 
2009-11 biennium. 

The county population-based caps are also removed in the bill. The cap removal provisions are expected increase 
total county revenues by an estimated $23.8 million for the 2009-11 biennium. The bill changes the distribution 
among the counties, cities, and infrastructure funds; only the total increase is shown in 1 A above. 

The provisions of this bill are expected to reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenues by an estimated $26.8 million 
in the 2009-11 biennium. These estimates are consistent with the February 2009 Legislative Council revised forecast. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

8. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected . 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 



continuing appropriation . 

• Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck gency: Office of Tax Commissioner 
Phone Number: 328-3402 03/20/2009 

• 
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FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/17/2009 

Amendment to: Engrossed 
HB 1304 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
~ d I I d un ma eves an annroona/Jons anticioated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues ($35,450,000 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

18. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the aooropriate political subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$33,200,00 $2.250,00( 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1304 Second Engrossment authorizes the allocation of Oil and Gas Gross Production Tax revenues to certain 
cities. The bill also removes the population-based caps relative to the total amount of Oil and Gas Gross Production 
Tax revenue counties are allowed to receive. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 of HB 1304 Second Engrossment allocates $375,000 annually to cities with a population greater than 7,500. 
This allocation is doubled for cities with a significant oil-related employment base. The impact of these city allocation 
provisions is estimated to be +$1.125 million per year, or +$2.250 million for the 2009-11 biennium. Dickinson is 
expected to receive two $375,000 allocations and Williston is expected to receive two $750,000 allocations in the 
2009-11 biennium. 

The county population-based caps are also removed in Section 1 of the bill. The cap removal provisions are expected 
increase total county revenues by an estimated $33.2 million for the 2009-11 biennium. The bill changes the 
distribution among the counties, cities, and infrastructure funds; only the total increase is shown in 1A above. 

The provisions of this bill are expected to reduce permanent oil tax trust fund revenues by an estimated $35.450 
million in the 2009-11 biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected . 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 



continuing appropriation. 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck gency: Office of Tax Commissioner 
Phone Number: 328-3402 02/17/2009 

• 



• 
Amendment to: HB 1304 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0210612009 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
fundinn levels and annrooriations anticioated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues ($33,200,000 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

1B. Countv, ci•", and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annrooriate oolitical subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$30,288,001 $2,912,001 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

Engrossed HB 1304 changes the allocation of Oil and Gas Gross Production Tax revenues. The bill also removes the 
population-based caps relative to the total amount of Oil and Gas Gross Production Tax revenue counties are allowed 
to receive. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 of Engrossed HB 1304 creates a city allocation of $208,000 after each $1 million annual distributional tier, to 
be allocated to cities with a population greater than 7,500. This allocation is doubled for cities with a significant 
oil-related employment base. The impact of these city allocation provisions is estimated to be +$1.456 million per 
year, or $2.912 million for the 2009-11 biennium. Dickinson is expected to receive one $208,000 allocation each year, 
and Williston is expected to receive three $416,000 allocations each year. 

The county population-based caps are also removed in Section 1 of the bill. The cap removal provisions are expected 
increase total local revenues by an estimated net amount of $30.288 million($33.2 million total, less $2.912 million 
directed to cities with a population over 7500) for the 2009-11 biennium. These increased local revenues are 
required to be distributed to the county infrastructure fund, and further distributed as set forth in the bill. 

These distributional provisions in the bill result in shifts among cities and among county general funds, infrastructure 
funds, and others. Only those impacts that cause a net change in total local revenue are estimated here. The two 
provisions that result in a net gain in local revenues - the special city allocation and the removal of the 
population-based caps - result in a corresponding decrease in permanent oil tax trust fund revenues totaling $33.2 
million for the 2009-11 biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 



• 
C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 

and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation . 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck gency: Office of Tax Commissioner 
Phone Number: 328-3402 Date Prep a red: 02/11/2009 
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Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1304 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/13/2009 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
t d' I I d un ,nq eves an annroonat,ons anticioated under current law. 

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues ($8,712,000 

Expenditures 
Appropriations 

18. Countv, citv, and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annrooriate oolitical subdivision. 
2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$5,800,00C $2,912,00( 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1304 changes the allocation of oil and gas gross production tax revenues. The bill also increases the maximum 
amount the counties are allowed to recieve (increases the county caps). 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bill creates a city allocation of $208,000 after each $1 million annual distributional tier, to be allocated to cities with 
a population greater than 7,500. This allocation is doubled for cities with a significant oil-related employment base. 
The impact of the city allocation provisions is esimated to equal +$1.456 million per year, or $2.912 million for the 
2009-11 biennium. Dickinson is expected to receive one $208,000 allocation each year, and Williston is expected to 
receive three $416,000 allocations each year. 

The county population-based caps are also increased in this bill. The cap provisions are expected increase total 
county revenues by an estimated $5.8 million for the 2009-11 biennium. These increased county revenues are 
expected to be allocated primarily to McKenzie, Mountrail, and Bowman Counties. 

There are numerous other distributional provisions in this bill that result in shifts among cities and among county 
general funds, infrastructure funds, and others. Only those impacts that cause a net change in total revenue are 
estimated here. The two provisions that result in a net gain in city and county revenues - the special city allocation 
and the increase in the county caps - result in a corresponding decrease in permanent oil tax trust fund revenues 
totaling $8.712 million for the 2009-11 biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, fine 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 



• 

• 

and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is a/so included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation . 

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck gency: Office of Tax Commissioner 
Phone Number: 328-3402 01/26/2009 
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90260.0205 
Title.0300 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for~ ~ 
1 
}- , 

Representative Drovdal "I) 7 D 
January 30, 2009 ex 

l °6::J.­
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO.1304 

Page 2, line 29, overstrike "limited based upon the population of" and insert immediately 
thereafter "allocated within" and overstrike "according to the last" 

Page 2, line 30, overstrike "official decennial federal census" 

Page 3, line 1, overstrike "no more" 

Page 3, line 2, overstrike "than", after "dollars" insert "for allocation under subsection 4", and 
overstrike the semicolon 

Page 3, line 3, overstrike "however, a county may receive up to", remove 'five", overstrike 
"million", remove "eight", and overstrike "hundred" 

Page 3, overstrike lines 4 and 5 

Page 3, line 6, overstrike "county road and bridge, farm-to-market and", remove "federal aid", 
and overstrike "road, and" 

Page 3, line 7, overstrike "county road purposes" 

Page 3, line 12, overstrike "no more than" 

Page 3, line 13, after "dollars" insert "for allocation under subsection 4", overstrike"; however, a 
county may receive up to", and remove "six" 

Page 3, line 14, overstrike "million one hundred", remove "fill},", and overstrike "thousand 
dollars under this subdivision for each fiscal" 

Page 3, overstrike line 15 

Page 3, line 16, overstrike "combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and" 

Page 3, line 17, remove "federal aid" and overstrike "road, and county road purposes" 

Page 3, line 21, overstrike "no more" 

Page 3, line 22, overstrike "than", after "dollars" insert "for allocation under subsection 4", and 
overstrike "; however, a' 

Page 3, line 23, overstrike "county may receive up to", remove "six", overstrike "million", 
remove "nine", and overstrike "hundred thousand dollars" 

Page 3, overstrike lines 24 and 25 

Page 3, line 26, overstrike "bridge, farm-to-market and", remove "federal aid", and overstrike 
"road, and county road" 

Page 3, line 27, overstrike "purposes" 

Page No. 1 90260.0205 
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Page 4, overstrike lines 1 through 3 

Page 4, line 5, after "lleFe1:tREleF" Insert "for allocation", after "l!!l@!'." insert "this", and remove "~· 
Page 4, line 7, after "county" insert "for allocation", after "under" insert "this", and remove ·~· 

Page 4, line 30, after "lleFe1:tREleF" insert "for allocation" and after "under" insert "this" 

Page 4, line 31, remove ·~• 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 90260.0205 
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Date: ___ .::i_./_4'-'--(_0_'1"'------

Roll Call Vote #: 

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. --=-' '3.:::....::.D_,_~---

House FINANCE AND TAXATION 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 9D'.l..(.,O. 0 "1-.0S 

Action Taken Ooo Pass Ooo Not Pass □ Amended 

Motion Made By --'f",_.-,_o"'-"s'--'"=-'±1....!:lb~----- Seconded By 

ReDresentatlves Yes No Renresentatlves 
Chairman Weslev R. Belter Representative Froelich 
Vice Chairman David Drovdal Recresentative Kelsh 
Reoresentative Brandenbura Representative Pinkerton 
Reoresentative Froseth ,.., Reor~ntative Schmidt 
Recresentative Grande ~ RenrAsentative Winrich 
Reoresentative Headland I , / 
Reoresentative Weiler "\ \,_., I/ 
Reoresentative Wranaham ' / 

' 
I ) / 

'\. / 

( 
' 

Committee 

Yes No 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) __________ No ____________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

-
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90260.0206 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Skarphol 

February 3, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

Page 1, replace lines 8 through 14 with: 

"1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall efeEllt 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas Impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding six million 
dollars per biennium, including any amounts otherwise appropriated 
for oil and gas impact grants for the biennium by the legislative 
assembly, &REI wile ellall efeEllt; 

b. Allocate three hundred seventy-five thousand dollars per fiscal year to 
each city In an oil-producing county which has a population of seven 
thousand five hundred or more and more than two percent of its 
private covered employment engaged In the mining industry, 
according to data compiled by lob service North Dakota. The 
allocation under this subdivision must be doubled If the city has more 
than seven and one-half percent of its private covered employment 
engaged In the mining industry, according to data complied by job 
service North Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund." 

Page 1, remove lines 21 through 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 and 2 

Page 2, line 3, replace ·c; with "b." 

Page 2, remove lines 7 through 12 

Page 2, line 13, replace "e." with "c." 

Page 2, remove lines 17 through 22 

Page 2, line 23, replace "g.," with "d." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "f" with "c" 

Page 3, line 2, overstrike the semicolon 

Page 3, replace line 3 with "llewe•~eF, a,.__A county may receive u111e leuF an additional one 
million nine hundred filly" 

Page 3, line 4, overstrike "under this subdivision" 

Page No. 1 90260.0206 
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Page 3, line 13, overstrike"; however, a" and insert immediately thereafter". A", overstrike "up 
to", and replace "six" with "an additional two" 

Page 3, line 14, overstrike "under this subdivision" 

Page 3, line 22, overstrike"; however, a" and Insert Immediately thereafter" ,___A" 

Page 3, line 23, overstrike "up to", replace "six" with "an additional two", and replace "nine" with 
"three" 

Page 3, line 24, overstrike "under this subdivision" 

Page 5, line 1, replace "that did not receive any" with •. An Incorporated city may not receive 
more than five hundred thousand dollars during a fiscal year under this subsection and 
subsection 5." 

Page 5, line 2, remove "allocation under subdivision b of subsection 2." 

Page 6, line 11, replace "that did not receive any" with ". An Incorporated city may not receive 
more than five hundred thousand dollars during a fiscal year under this subsection and 
subsection 4." 

Page 6, line 12, remove "allocation under subdivision b of subsection 2." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 90260.0206 
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Date: ___ ;;,;;.., /,_..i..:......:/_o__,"1 ___ _ 

Roll Call Vote #: 2.-

t• 
2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO . ..,_1..,_3=0-"':) __ _ 

House FINANCE AND TAXATION Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 9 O '.l.- (,:, O . D '2.-0 l.o 

Action Taken Ooo Pass Ooo Not Pass □ Amended 

Motion Made By s£n jed By 
I // I 

Reoresentatlves Yes No Reoresentatlves / Yes No 
Chairman Weslev R. Belter I R• nresentative Froeilari' 
Vice Chairman Dav;r1 nrovdal I RE oresentative Keklh 
Reoresentative Brande'l;Jbura R• oresentativePinkerton 
Reoresentative Froseth \ I Re resentatilre Schmidt 
Reoresentative Grande 1 I Re resenta:tive Winrich 
Reoresentative Headland I I / 
Reoresentative Weiler I I 
Reoresentative Wranaham I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Total (Yes) \ No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

• 
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Roll Call Vote#: -~--------

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. _,f""130'f--=-+----

House FINANCE AND TAXATION 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

~oPass Ooo Not Pass @°'Amended Action Taken 

Motion Made By ""' .,_ 
Seconded By e:, ("CLol'- d 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Weslev R. Belter _,.,-- Reoresentative Froelich 
Vice Chairman David Drovdal ./" Representative Kelsh 

--
Representative Brandenbura ,,,,,.-- Reoresentative Pinkerton 
Reoresentalive Froseth ,.,....----- Reoresentative Schmidt 
Representative Grande --- Reoresentative Winrich 
Representative Headland 

------Reoresentative Weiler 
------Representative Wrangham ----

Committee 

u..r• 

Yes No 
./ 

/ 
/' 

./ 
_,.,--

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ----...c:+---- No ___ Y _________ _ 
0 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
February 5, 2009 10:22 a.m. 

Module No: HR-23-1740 
Carrier: Drovdal 

Insert LC: 90260.0205 Title: .0300 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1304: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and 
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (9 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0 ABSENT 
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1304 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 2, line 29, overstrike "limited based upon the population of" and insert immediately 
thereafter "allocated within" and overstrike "according to the last" 

Page 2, line 30, overstrike "official decennial federal census" 

Page 3, line 1, overstrike "no more" 

Page 3, line 2, overstrike "than", after "dollars" insert "for allocation under subsection 4", and 
overstrike the semicolon 

Page 3, line 3, overstrike "however, a county may receive up to", remove "five", overstrike 
"million", remove "eight", and overstrike "hundred" 

Page 3, overstrike lines 4 and 5 

Page 3, line 6, overstrike "county road and bridge, farm-to-market and", remove "federal aid", 
and overstrike "road, and" 

Page 3, line 7, overstrike "county road purposes" 

Page 3, line 12, overstrike "no more than" 

Page 3, line 13, after "dollars" insert "for allocation under subsection 4", overstrike"; however, 
a county may receive up to", and remove "six" 

Page 3, line 14, overstrike "million one hundred", remove "fifty", and overstrike "thousand 
dollars under this subdivision for each fiscal" 

Page 3, overstrike line 15 

Page 3, line 16, overstrike "combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and" 

Page 3, line 17, remove "federal aid" and overstrike "road, and county road purposes" 

Page 3, line 21, overstrike "no more" 

Page 3, line 22, overstrike "than", after "dollars" insert "for allocation under subsection 4", and 
overstrike"; however, a" 

Page 3, line 23, overstrike "county may receive up to", remove "six", overstrike "million", 
remove "nine", and overstrike "hundred thousand dollars" 

Page 3, overstrike lines 24 and 25 

Page 3, line 26, overstrike "bridge, farm-to-market and", remove "federal aid", and overstrike 
"road, and county road" 

Page 3, line 27, overstrike "purposes" 

Page 4, overstrike lines 1 through 3 

{2) DESK. (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-23-1740 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
February 5, 2009 10:22 a.m. 

Module No: HR-23-1740 
Carrier: Drovdal 

Insert LC: 90260.0205 Title: .0300 

Page 4, line 5, after "l=ieFe1,1RaeF" insert "for allocation", after "under" insert "this", and remove 
"~" 

Page 4, line 7, after "county" insert "for allocation", after "under" insert "this", and remove "~" 

Page 4, line 30, after "l=ieFe1,1ReleF" insert "for allocation" and after "under" insert "this" 

Page 4, line 31, remove"~" 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-23-1740 
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2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1304 

House Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 2/12/09 

Recorder Job Number: 9334 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Ch. Svedjan: We will open the hearing on HB 1304. 

Rep. Dave Drovdal: I am the carrier of HB 1304. HB 1304 and 1225 are related. We will try 

and match them up later. HB 1304 was brought in to raise the dollars going back in oil impact 

grants to the counties, cities, and schools. In listening to testimony, and the Governor does 

A have $14 million dollars into the oil impact grant and $6 or $7 million into this particular part of I-
the formula in his budget. The Finance and Tax Committee listened to testimony and realized 

that there are a couple of areas in the oil field where we are having a little bit of a problem. In 

the two I'm going to address first have to do with counties that have a large city in them and 

the money going back to that county for the city's share is being all sent to that one community 

and the other little outlying communities, I'm going to pick Williams County, because I am 

familiar with it. Ray and Tioga were receiving a very small portion of the funding compared to 

the impact cost to them. There is some additional language in the bottom of page 1, on page 

2, that we hope will address that particular situation, so that we can distribute the money a little 

fairer in those counties that have such big towns. In the other counties, the formula has been 

working very well. The committee did come to the conclusion that they feel this formula is the 

• best way to address the long term needs of the impact caused by oil and gas companies. We 

actually reduced the money in the oil impact grant fund in HB 1225, and wanted to discuss why 



• 
Page 2 
House Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1304 
Hearing Date: 2/12/09 

we felt that the money should be in this grant. This particular bill has got the cap completely 

off. The reason that the cap is completely off is because I told the committee that 

Appropriation deals with the money and our committee deals with the policy; and the policy 

was that we feel that this is the best method to get the money back to the counties. The 

committee was under the gun trying to get bills out of committee and we had a number of 

amendments and the way the bill was supposed to come out, was that the money would go 

back to the counties, cities, and schools as it has in the past. Actually the bill came out that it 

goes to the county, townships and cities. It left the schools out. That was not the way it was 

told to the committee; it was too late to take it down and redo it because it was scheduled in 

Appropriations and the other thing that got overlooked is this bill, last session, Finance and Tax 

on this committee put in a 10 mil requirement for the counties in order to qualify for any more 

money above their original $5 million cap. That got somehow deleted out of here, that was not 

the intent. I do have an amendment that takes care of both of those changes and I apologize 

that they were left out (amendment .0303 - Attachment A). We were having a hard time coming 

up with a fiscal note. 

Ch. Svedjan: We have a fiscal note dated 2/6/09, and I believe that is the most recent. 

Rep. Drovdal: I had not seen that. I did get some figures. If crude oil was $35/barrel, ND 

sweet crude oil is $35/barrel. The fiscal note would be about $32 million dollars. I'm not sure 

what they figured it off. If it were $42/barrel, the fiscal note would be $39 million dollars. 

Crude oil right now, ND sweet, is right around $30/barrel or less, right in that area. We're 

hoping it goes up. 

Ch. Svedjan: Does everyone have a copy of the amendment. 

Rep. Williams: The amendment is just fixing the oversight in the bill. 
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House Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1304 
Hearing Date: 2/12/09 

Ch. Svedjan: We're going to cover that in just a minute. As soon as everybody gets the copy 

of the amendment. 

Rep. Drovdal: There are three counties that I know of that have hit the cap. The problem 

counties are mainly Mountrail and Bowman County, who produce the most. 

Ch. Svedjan: Please explain the amendment. 

Rep. Drovdal: The first part of the amendment basically replaces line 1-31, page 1, with the 

language putting the $10 mil back in all three divisions so that it applies in all areas; that they 

are required to have a $10 mil levy for their share of road funds before they qualify for any 

additional dollars above the old $5 million dollar cap. They are currently all doing that. The 

second part of the amendment, section a, b, call put the $10 mil in different portions of the 

formula .. Putting the schools back in is on the back page, page 6, remove lines 1-17. That 

takes this language out and puts the old language back in again, which is the old formula, that 

school is in there, it removes this part of the bill, the part that put in townships instead of 

schools. It just takes it out. 

Rep. Wald: Would roustabout companies and welders, who originally worked exclusively in oil 

patch be counted in that labor force, would that be the legislative intent here. 

Rep. Drovdal: Thank you for bringing that up. I did miss that. That language is part of the 

new formula that we put in to try to address these communities that are highly impacted. The 

language came from R!;!p. Skarphol and the definition wasn't taken up during our Finance and 

Tax committee meeting. We're not positive about how this is going to work since it is new 

language. We will be revisiting this next session to see how this works. 

Rep. Wald: I would hope that they would, because there are a lot of people, as you well know, 

in the oil patch, who are not directly on a derrick trying to discover oil. Those service 

companies, I would hope, would be included in that count. 
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Rep. Drovdal: I would think if they are servicing the oil company, they are directly involved, 

whether they are driving crude oil truck or whether driving service/work rig, or working on the 

rig. I think we can pretty well define which are directly involved. Their paycheck comes out of 

the oil field activity. I don't know if that is going to be the biggest challenge or not. 

Rep. Skarphol: There is a needed language change in there. I do have amendments to do 

that with the understanding of the committee and the committee chairman, to make it reflect 

what Job Service desired with regard to language. 

Ch. Svedjan: We haven't moved these amendments yet. Would anyone like to do that. 

Rep. Skarphol: I do have amendments to this bill and I think it would be appropriate that I 

hand them out so that the committee can compare the amendment for purposes of discussion. 

It does several of the same things that Rep. Drovdal referred to, but there is a philosophical 

difference between these amendments and Rep. Drovdal's amendments in only one way that I 

am aware of. 

Rep. Drovdal: The committee did hear testimony that the townships are greatly affected and 

the reason on HB 1225, we haven't gotten into it yet, the language put in there when we 

originally wanted to take the complete cap off to direct that money into the road projects which 

would be townships. We did not carry that over in the shuffle and include it, but we did 

recognize that the townships are certainly impacted and that there isn't any direct funding 

going into them. We do acknowledge the need for that. 

Ch. Svedjan: These are .0304. 

Rep. Skarphol: I do have some additional handouts just so that the committee can try and 

understand what it is that we are trying to address, quite frankly. As Rep. Drovdal stated, the 

first section of the bill, on pages 1 and 2, have to do with Williams and Stark County. If you 

look at the handout, it has a spreadsheet on it, quite honestly, and Finance & Tax is aware of 
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• this, I tried to make this as readable as possible. This is based on the first 11 months of 2008, 

and I am going to point out certain counties and I'm not saying that each of those counties has 

exactly the same amount of money that has flowed to them, but this demonstrates what I 

believe is inequity which is inherent in the formula in regard to Stark and Williams counties. If 

you start on the right side, where I have these cities starred, and you look across the top of the 

first page, is Bowman. The city of Bowman received $620,000. I'm not trying to submit that 

the city of Bowman doesn't deserve that, what I'm saying is that for comparison purposes I 

would like you to follow along. In Burke County, the city of Bowbells, about 400 people got 

$106,000. The city of Powers Lake, probably about the same size, gets around $80,000, 

Divide County, Crosby gets $257,000; Dunn County, Killdeer gets $329,000 and if you look at 

Mountrail county, there are three cities there about the same size as Tioga in Williams County, 

• 

all of which gets close to $200,000 or more. The city of Tioga gets $78,000. Alexander in 

McKenzie County gets $121,000. Watford City gets $800,000. What I'm saying is that there is 

something inherently inequitable about this formula because of the two large cities involved in 

those two counties. On pages 1 and 2, we tried to address that problem. It's not an easy 

situation to try to address and Mr. Walstad has worked very hard at doing this, and I would 

hope that when the time comes we would have him explain the amendment. Ever since this 

formula has been put in place, the small communities in Stark and Williams County have been 

shortchanged by comparison to other cities. That's the first issue in this bill that I believe 

sincerely needs to be addressed. My community, and I'm not trying to be selfish in this, I 

believe that every community needs this. My community, when you get $77,000 as compared 

to $250,000, you have even less of an ability to take care of your infrastructure. The last grant 

round on the impact dollars, Tioga applied for $250,000 to fix the street that's in dire need of 

repair. The Impact Office said fine, we'll give you $5,000. When you are shortchanged by a 
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$200,000 to begin with, that's quite insulting. I would hope that the committee will recognize 

the need to do this and I'm in full agreement with Rep. Drovdal, that we are probably going to 

have to revisit how this is done during the next session, because Mr. Walstad has worked very 

diligently at trying to accomplish this, and I'm not sure that we will have a finished product yet 

in this session because the fiscal note is probably fairly close to what the cost would be for the 

changes that are recommended on .0304 but I'm not going to tell you that it's exact. 

Ch. Svedjan: We will have Mr. Walstad explain the two amendments so that we fully 

understand them. 

John Walstad, Legislative Council: Neutral capacity. Explain the amendments that Rep. 

Skarphol distributed (Attachment 8). I have written numerous bills relating to oil taxes and oil 

tax allocations and the various amendments to those bills and discussions of fiscal effect, etc. 

That result is I'm extremely confused and I'm here to share my confusion with you . 

Rep. Meyer: Referring to .0304, asked for clarification regarding the allocation under this 

subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than 7.5 of its private covered employment by 

the mining industry. Then on the other side, it says it may not receive a combined total of 

more than $500,000 during a fiscal year. If it must be doubled that's $750,000 and then you 

are capping in the other section at $500,000 or am I reading that incorrectly. 

Mr. Walstad: There is a little trick to this. 

Chm. Svedjan: I would like Mr. Walstad to explain both amendments. 

Rep. Skarphol: This issue is in both amendments. This is an attempt in .0304 to more 

adequately do what I fully intended to accomplish. In .0303 the language is such that the city 

of Williston gets limited in their ability to get any increased money. I am hopeful that Mr. 

Walstad has accomplished that, based on his explanation. that Williston would get a certain 

amount of money, Dickinson would get a certain amount of money, and then they would share 
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in any additional increase that may become available to the county or to the cities in that 

formula. I'm not trying to limit the city of Williston and the first run of this did limit the city of 

Williston to a certain amount of money. This issue is in both amendments. This is an attempt 

to more adequately ensure that the small cities in my county do not get compensated unfairly 

as compared to Williston. 

Chm. Svedjan: The reason for my request, is that I'm getting the sense that we don't quite 

understand the details of this and that's going to be necessary for us to act on this bill. So I'm 

not looking for a detailed explanation of each of these, but I think the committee would benefit 

knowing what each of them does, do we need them both, or what is needed. 

Mr. Walstad: Let's look at .0303 amendment presented by Rep. Drovdal. The a, b, c, 

language being inserted, clears up a potential misunderstanding from the HB 1304 as 

introduced. Making it clear that these caps for counties based on population that limit how 

much money they can receive from the production tax, come off completely if the county levies 

at least 10 mills for road purposes. The other thing that happens here, that Rep. Skarphol's 

amendment does not do, is this amendment takes out the change that is on the last page of 

the bill. Current law has one allocation formula within the county. When the oil tax money 

flows to the county, there is one allocation formula which says 45% goes to county, 35% goes 

to school districts and 20% goes to cities in the county on a population basis. 

Rep. Skarphol: Under current law, no money flows to townships in the current formula. 

Mr. Walstad: Absolutely, current law not one nickel flows directly to townships. The last page 

of the bill sets up a separate allocation and for money up to the existing statutory cap for the 

counties, the existing formula would govern that allocation. The cap comes off, the money 

above that cap get allocated according to this last page allocation, which is 45% to the county, 

35% to schools with the current formula would instead go to townships but not directly to 
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townships. It goes to the county for the benefit of townships, townships would have to make a 

case to the county commission for allocation of funds. But all of the money would be for 

townships, it would be that the county would have to make some decisions on where ii goes 

according to the need demonstrated. Then 20% to the cities in the county, which is the same 

way that it is now. So the only difference in this second allocation formula is that townships 

take the place of the schools, and that money instead goes to townships. 

Rep. Meyer: When that additional tier is hit, who allocates that? Now according to this 

language, the county will have to allocate that differently than how the original formula is done. 

Mr. Walstad: Under current law, the allocation to school districts is done at the county level. 

All the other allocations are made through the treasurer's office. That would stay in place for 

the money to the county, the money t~ the cities, but the school district allocation is done at the 

county level and this township allocation would also be done at the county level, and this 

township allocation would also be done at the county level, the money would go to the county 

commission and then townships would have to make application to the board of county 

commissioners and present their case for whatever the project is that they want funding for. 

Rep. Meyer: So these additional monies, after we have hit our cap, they would be given back 

to the counties in a lump sum for the county commission to allocate. 

Mr. Walstad: Except for the city part, the treasurer would send that directly, and then there 

would be a payment directly from the treasurer to the county of the county share and the part 

that would be allocated among townships. 

Rep. Skarphol: Could we incorporate an amendment that that money could be allocated by the 

State Treasurer at the request of counties. 

Mr. Walstad: We could certainly do it that way. 
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• Rep. Skarphol: I discussed this with the State Treasurer's office this morning and she sees no 

reason why this couldn't happen because they have a new distribution system within their 

office. I think if the counties were to give direction to the State Treasurer's office as to how 

they wanted that distributed, I believe we could amend this to ensure that there was no 

expense at the county level with regard to the distribution. 

• 

• 

Mr. Walstad: I didn't have a discussion with the treasurer's office so I don't know. 

Rep. Skarphol: But ifwe wanted to put that mechanism in place, there shouldn't be an 

additional expense to the county. 

Mr. Walstad: I would think that if the county provides the treasurer's office a list of the 

townships and how much money goes out to them, that could be plugged into the payment 

system without a lot of trouble, yet. 

Rep. Onstad: Some counties have unorganized townships, how would that deal with them? 

Mr. Walstad: You're correct. In the western part of the state there are a lot of unorganized 

townships, that is dealt with on the last page of the bill, beginning on Line 8. 

Rep. Kempenich: But 0303 takes out that back section. 

Mr. Walstad: Right, I explained that last section just so that I could point out that .0303 takes 

that out and all of the money would go out under the current formula and no direct allocation to 

townships, school district would receive the 35% that they get under the current formula, but 

now of a significantly larger pot of money. The significant differences of .0304, in the first part 

there, page 1, replaces 1-14, that is going into a different subsection of law and carves out a 

portion, of the state general fund share of production tax revenue and for cities of 7500 or 

more in producing counties the allocation is $375,000 per year - a flat amount. That amount is 

doubled if private covered employment in mining is more than 7.5% of the employment for the 

city. (see Attachment B). As Rep. Skarphol indicated, that is the language suggested by Job 
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• Service North Dakota; that's the tracking category that they use. I can't tell you exactly what 

the mining industry all includes but I know it's more than the people who are out on the rigs. 

Rep. Skarphol: In an analysis that was done for the Association of Oil and Gas Counties, the 

president of that group asked for the information from Job Service with regard to jobs directly 

related to the oil industry in Williston and Dickinson. The numbers he received were that 

Williston was at 22.5% of their jobs directly related to the oil industry; Dickinson was at 4%; 

Minot was at less than 1·%. Obviously, while we think in terms of the distribution of money 

across all the counties for oil related damage, a more significant portion of it probably lies in 

the largest cities. I say that because on any given day, on an oil location, I would say that 90% 

of the people on that location probably originated out of Dickinson or Williston. So I am trying 

to recognize the fact that those cities have a significant amount of impact even though they are 

not large land mass areas. This is an attempt, quite honestly, to ensure that they get some 

additional compensation. The city of Williston had to increase their budget by $1.25 million 

dollars to cover additional wage increases to sustain their current employees and add two 

additional employees to do the work that's necessary within the city. They only had a limited 

amount of resources to work with as a typical city. But in this case, they were directly 

competing with the oil sector because of the ratio I just talked about. Whether or not this 

adequately does what needs to be done, if we adopt this amendment, we can actually get a 

fiscal note for the effects of it and make whatever changes are necessary on the other side. 

Rep. Meyer: One of the problems, we need to change the section of the code for oil and gas 

producing counties. That's always been my intent so that we can get more money. I just have 

a little problem with this because under this scenario, Dickinson is going to get $208,000 and 

Williston is going to get $1.2 million per fiscal year. Here we have two towns, of approx. the 
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same size, and we are both impacted quite heavily, and I don't know how this can be fixed, but 

this is creating a huge discrepancy between these two cities. 

Rep. Skarphol: If you would look at the handout I gave you, you would see that ratio is 

somewhat appropriate since Dickinson received $335,000 in this time frame, as opposed to 

Williston receiving $800,000. I wasn't trying to disadvantage Dickinson in any way, but I 

thought there was a relationship between the amount of money that should flow to a city, and 

the number of jobs directly related to the oil industry and quite frankly you have to set a 

threshold somewhere. I thought it appropriate that Williston should receive more money than 

Dickinson. We can discuss that. 

Rep. Wald: What happens is if you were to look going west on 194 at about 6:30 am or 

Highway 22N, this is when people who work in the patch are leaving Dickinson, and I'm sure 

that the same thing happens in Williston. They work in Billings or Dunn counties during the 

day, but at night they are back in Dickinson. We get the school kids. We get the social impact, 

the police impact, and those kinds of things, but we don't get the revenue because Stark 

County's oil production is probably at an all-time low in the last 20 years. This tends to correct 

that inequity and I agree with the amendments, so that we are finally addressing this. I don't 

know whether legitimately Williston should get $875,000 and Dickinson $335,000 but it's much 

of an improvement to Dickinson, where there is a lot of impact, like I said we get the social 

impact but the production where these people work is in other counties. 

Rep. Kaldor: The allocation is $375,000 is like a base amount for those communities and then 

the rest of it follows that formula based on employment. How did you arrive at the base 

amount. 

Rep. Skarphol: I did not arrive at the base amount, I relied on Mr. Walstad for that base 

amount. You're absolutely correct, the $375,000 does flow to each city, and the doubling of it 
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• based on the number of jobs directly related to the oil industry or mining industry, which is what 

Job Service prefers; in order to try to ensure that a city that has a larger population in the 

mining industry gets compensated more. 

Rep. Delzer: This is over and above the money from removing the cap. 

Rep. Skarphol: Yes because I didn't want to take away from the other areas. That was a 

philosophical decision I made in having the bill drafted. 

Chm. Svedjan: We have here a set of amendments proposed by Finance & Tax to take care 

of a couple of oversights that occurred when the bill was in their community, and then 

additionally we .0304 before us which is the set of amendments provided by Rep. Skarphol. 

I'm still wondering of the compatibility of those two sets of amendments. 

Mr. Walstad: They are similar in some respects, but significantly different in others. I haven't 

discussing .0304 yet. That first part of the .0304, subdivision b underscored language, Rep. 

Skarphol touched on this, $375,000 for a city of 7500 or more, with 2% or more employment in 

mining. Any city could qualify, as it happens, only Dickinson and Williston qualify. The city of 

Minot would not receive this sort of allocation, even though Ward County has some oil 

production now; then that amount is doubled at more than 7.5%, and as Rep. Skarphol 

indicated, currently that applies only to the city of Williston. They will get $750,000 per year 

under this provision. That is not the limit of how much money the city of Williston can get and 

$375,000 is not the limit of how much the city of Dickinson can get. This is a separate 

allocation, .to kind of pull out a part of the funding for those cities so that it does not impact the 

allocations going on within the county. On page 2 of .0304, Rep. Meyer asked about the 

$500,000 language being inserted (toward bottom of page). This goes into that excess 

allocation among cities in two places, so what the cities are getting from the existing 

distribution formula if you will, if the city would otherwise receive more $500,000, that's 
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capped. For the city of Williston, $750,000 under subsection 1, and the significance here is 

this referenced the $500,000. That refers to subsection 4 and 5. There is a $500,000 limit 

under 4 and 5, $750,000 for Williston under subsection 1. The two amounts can be added 

together. Williston then, capping out would be at $1.25 million dollars per year. The city of 

Dickinson, capping out would be at $875,000 total per fiscal year. Now Stark County is not 

one of the counties that is at that cap number. I'm not exactly sure what the math says that 

Dickinson would receive. The fiscal note relates to the bill as submitted and it had that three 

steps of $208,000. All of that would be gone with the .0304 amendments. With the .0303 

amendments that would still be there. 

Rep. Wald: The amendment, .0304 under subsection b, where ii says engaged in the mining 

industry, that is construed by Job Service to mean oil and gas production, correct. 

Mr. Walstad: My understanding is it includes oil, gas and coal too . 

Rep. Wald: That's where I'm going. If the South Heart plant should become a reality, would 

that revenue then be included under this definition. 

Mr. Walstad: I believe that employment related to the South Heart facility would be counted as 

"mining industry" by Job Service's numbers. One other significant change to the .0304, 

bottom of page 2 of the amendments, where you see the page 6, line 6, after townships insert 

"or school districts". That is retaining this last page of the bill draft where we have a separate 

allocation, and as I explained, as the bill draft stands, the school districts are left out of this 

above the cap allocation money. Townships take their place. This amendment plugs school 

districts back in but on the same basis that townships are, which is the township or the school 

district would go to the board of county commissioners and demonstrate a need for funding 

and the county could award the funding to a combination of townships and school districts; but 

it's all need based, it's not just a formula driven check that gets delivered. 
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• Rep. Wald: Mercer County has oil production now. Could all their mining production be 

• 

• 

included in the question I alluded to earlier. 

Mr. Walstad: There is that possibility, but I don't think there is a 7500 population city in Mercer. 

The threshold would not be met. 

Rep. Wald: The population would take care of that. 

Mr. Walstad: The population part is one of the thresholds. Actually it's the first threshold. If 

the population is not 7500, then there is no separate treatment for that city. 

Rep. Skarphol: I spent a great deal of time thinking about this whole thing overnight last night, 

and I had some consternation about adding school districts back in simply because I don't 

believe that we intended, in considering that we needed to do some additional funding for 

counties to take care of the infrastructure that we intended to increase school funding in those 

counties but rather that we intended to increase funding to take care of infrastructure. Now the 

schools do have an issue with regard to the bad infrastructure, in that is that their school buses 

get pounded to death driving on these roads. I don't argue that point. I would ask that if we 

adopt .0304 to say "school district repairs due to the infrastructure damage. That way it would 

limit it to, for example, buying a new bus, but it would not allow grants to school for purposes of 

funding the school, just to fund the schools. I also believe that strictly deleting the last page (6) 

of this, and putting the money straight into the existing formula, would not accomplish what 

was intended. It would result in schools getting more money, townships getting no money, and 

I don't think that's what any of us really envisioned as to what we wanted to try and accomplish 

with oil taxes, changes in the oil tax law. If Rep. Drovdal would like to respond to that I 

wouldn't have a problem. We did not envision just funding the schools. 

Rep. Meyer: All of that would be on a grant basis from the County Commissioners, that's how 

it would be allocated. 
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Rep Skarphol: Absolutely, but as I stated earlier, I am certain that we could put in place an 

amendment that would make the State Treasurer's office distribute that at the request of the 

county commissioners, so that we would not incur any costs. 

Rep. Drovdal: The Finance and Tax Committee understands the damage out there is mostly 

on infrastructure and that's where they have not been able to keep up on that, so I would 

assume that would be a friendly amendment and go in the direction that the Finance & Tax 

Committee wanted it to go in. I should also add, like I mentioned earlier, there's no cap on 

this, and this is directly related to the funding, if you should end up putting a cap on this again, 

which we hope you don't, last session when we added that $1 million dollars into the $5 million 

dollar cap making it $6 million dollars, we sent that just to the county. Now under this formula, 

we didn't want any more formulas in there so we took that out. So if you don't put over a $2 

million dollar higher cap on it, the counties will actually get less money, because they will only 

get 45% of that first million, and 45% of that second million. So they would take a $100,000 hit 

with the $8 million dollar cap. We feel this is a longer term solution in this formula than in the 

impact grant money which will come up in HB 1225, because this is based on the production in 

that county, and that is where the damage is related to the production costs. That's one of the 

reasons we had this as our policy. 

Rep. Kempenich: On page 2, what are you talking about . If we take the cap off, we shouldn't 

have to have any language in there, should we. 

Rep. Drovdal: If we take the cap off, the counties are going to get additional money. Only 

about 2 counties will get above the cap. If you do restrict it, and putting caps back on, 

remember please that specification that we did last time in order to get the money out to the 

counties, so that they got 100% of it, so they go the whole million. If you put the cap back on, 

and put the formula back in, of the first million, they are only to get 45% of it, and the same on 
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• the second million. They are going to be 10% short of getting what they got the time before if 

• 

• 

they got the cap. 

Rep. Skarphol: I'm not sure I understand what you are saying about 0303 and .0304 are not 

intended to affect the cap that you are referring to. 

Rep. Drovdal: Right. We don't want to send out less money to the counties. 

Rep. Skarphol: In listening to the discussion on .0304, if we were to amend .0304, to say that 

school district repairs due to infrastructure damage, would your committee be open to that. 

Rep. Drovdal: Yes. I think that would address the concerns. 

Rep. Skarphol: I would move amendment .0304 with two additional amendments. On page 

6, we include the language as reflected on the amendment of the "school district repairs due to 

infrastructure damage" on lines 6, 7, and 8. I believe that is the only place necessary but if not, 

LC will accomplish that. Secondly, that we would include language that the State Treasurer's 

office would distribute the money as requested by the county commission. Therefore it would 

alleviate any angst that the county auditors have with regard to the substantial dollars that they 

would have to invest in a new computer program to distribute that money. 

Rep. Wald: Might you consider language, "school district transportation issues" to make it 

clear. 

Rep. Skarphol: Whatever the committee wishes in that regard, just so it's not simply 

distributed to the schools for school aid purposes; but rather to rectify any issues that they 

have because of that infrastructure. 

Ch. Svedjan: We will have LC work up that language for us but I think we can move on that 

amendment. Is there a second to the motion. 

Rep. Wald: Second . 
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• Rep. Delzer: The language you want to put in there for the State Treasurer to do that. Should 

• 

we include language that the county has to communicate to the State Treasurer annually so 

that they don't change that every month. 

Rep. Skarphol: That would be fine if we were to make that stipulation. I would so move that it 

be included in the amendment. 

Rep. Delzer: I don't know if they would do that or not, I don't know if annual is the right 

reporting time period, but that could certainly be put in now and it could be dealt with, this bill is 

not done yet. It could be dealt with. 

Ch. Svedjan: We would include language on the frequency of distribution changes. 

Mr. Walstad: In that language about the direction being given to the State Treasurer, I think it 

would be good to include some language about "in a format prescribed by the Treasurer" so 

that everybody is not submitting reports that the Treasurer's office doesn't get or understand. 

Chm. Svedjan: That is also inherent in the motion? 

Rep. Skarphol: Yes. 

Ch. Svedjan: This is a complicated issue, but an important issue. It takes a great deal of time 

to get people up to the level of understanding that they need. We have before us a motion for 

the adoption of .0304 with the three noted changes: 1) limiting the school district's use of 

request for funds for damage that results from transportation issues, damaged infrastructure; 

2) include language that the State Treasurer would distribute the money at the request of the 

county commissioners in a format prescribed by the State Treasurer; and 3) language that 

relates to the frequency of distribution changes. That's the best I can summarize that. 

Additional discussion. Hearing none, voice vote. Motion carried . 

Rep. Skarphol: I move a Do Pass as amended on SB 1304. 

Rep. Wald: Second. 
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Rep. Meyer: Then I have one question, ifwe don't adopt .0303, what happens to the 10 mills . 

Is it in the second version. 

Ch. Svedjan: Yes, it is. 

Rep. Glassheim: Could you explain about the removal of all caps. One effect clearly is that 

$30 million dollars is removed from our oil revenues. What prevents this from being $40 

million, $50 million, or $200 million dollars going forward. I'm not sure how the caps work. 

Rep. Skarphol: Mr. Walstad could address this better. But the distribution to cities and 

counties is based on a percentage of the production tax that is in place; a relatively small 

percentage of it, you might say, and as oil revenues increase, certainly the amount flowing to 

the counties will increase as well. The state will be realizing increased revenue to a much 

larger extent than what the dollars amount would increase flowing to cities and counties. I 

guess if we need to revisit the issue in the future, we can certainly do that. At this point in time, 

I believe this to be a long-term desirable solution. 

Rep. Glassheim: So there is a cap still in the sense that they only get a certain percentage of 

the total tax. 

Mr. Walstad: That's a good point. Obviously changes occur in the industry. It's hard to create 

a formula at the state level that addresses or anticipates all those things. Five years ago, the 

cap on allocations didn't mean a thing in Mountrail county. But it does now. It means a 

significant change in what they might otherwise be able to receive. I understand that oil 

production areas in the state are going to continue to change in the level of production, drilling, 

exploration, will move as things change. It's going to be necessary for the legislature to keep 

an eye on this allocation formula as time goes on. The way it is structured here is, I think, 

• 

intended to deal with the situation we are in now and the foreseeable future. 

huge time gap in the oil industry in this state. 

Five years is a 
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• Rep. Glassheim: Does 20% of the 5% gross production tax go into the oil impact fund? And 

raising the 6 million cap on the oil impact fund and allowing all of the 20% of the 5% to go to 

the three or four entities, do I understand that correctly? 

• 

• 

Mr. Walstad: The way the law sits now, the first 1 % of production tax, 1/3 of that amount 

would go to the impact fund, but for the $6 million cap that's there now; 2/3 goes directly into 

the general fund. The .0304 amendment would change that and take from the part that flows 

directly to the general fund now, an amount that would probably total $750,000 plus $375,000, 

approx., over a million dollars. 

Rep. Nelson: It appears that Minot will enter the fray at some time. When they do, by 

removing the caps, they will be plugged into the system as I understand it. If Minot met the 

requirements of the 1 % or 2%, whatever the employment is, and they will at some point in 

time, will they just come into the system. It won't detract from the other cities and counties in 

the state at that point. 

Mr. Walstad: That is exactly right. As you indicated, Minot is kept out for two reasons. They 

have less than 2% of the mining employment, the 7500 population is obviously there, and 

Ward county doesn't have that great of a level of oil production now, but they probably will, and 

when that happens this would address that situation, if Minot has 2% or more in mining 

employment, and a significant amount of oil production. Then Minot will begin to be eligible for 

the $375,000 directly, plus $500,000 in the other part of the allocation formula and at 7.5% 

directly related mining employment, would be eligible for $750,000 plus $500,000. Minot could 

work its way into this, if Ward County production rises significantly. 

Rep. Onstad: Every county has a cap and that's based on the production of oil. If oil 

production goes down, your national drivers go up. But if that production goes up, those 

revenues will increase. But because the oil production goes up, the significant impact still 
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• increases. That's the purpose of changing the formulas to adequately address what the 

increased oil activity does to any particular county. Really, every county is kind of held 

separately in this situation. The cap is the production of oil and that's how it currently goes. 

Ch. Svedjan: We have a Do Pass as amended motion. We adopted .0304 with three 

additional amendments. Further discussion. 

• 

• 

Rep. Dosch: That's my question. I'm just trying to quantify what this means to these 

counties. This has a fiscal note of $33 million dollars. I understand that they have been 

impacted by the oil revenue but what I'm trying to get at, is do they $5 million dollars more to 

fix their roads, do they need $10 million, do they need this $30 million one time and then they'll 

be in pretty good shape? 

Rep. Skarphol: We had a presentation in Williston, by DOT, I think there are a few statistics in 

here that might be enlightening for the committee. In the oil producing counties, there is about 

2500 miles of state highway. There are about 34,000 miles of county and local roads. The 

number of trucks annually, related to oil and gas activity, is 1,855,450; that compares 

statewide to agriculture's 1.3 million and manufacturing's 820,000. Out of 3.975 million trucks 

annually in the state of North Dakota, nearly half of them are in western North Dakota. One 

semi at 105,500 lbs. does the same amount of damage to the road as 25,000 cars. That's a 

tremendous change. When you look at what's required of a drilling operation and the number 

of trucks involved, it takes between 150 and 230 truckloads to go into a location, come out of a 

location, to drill a well, per well. Our local gravel roads are getting the damage. That's what 

we're trying to solve here. Obviously it's a lot of money, but it also generates a substantial 

amount of money for the state's general fund . 
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• Chm. Svedjan: Rep. Dosch's question went a little further. I think what you were trying to 

connect was based on the amount of funds this formula would send to a county, what they 

need of that amount for road improvements. 

• 

Rep. Skarphol: I would submit that virtually every dime would go to road repairs, not to build 

new ones. To fix the roads that have been pounded to death by that kind of traffic. 

Ch. Svedjan: Further discussion on the motion. We will take a roll call vote on HB 1304. 

21 YES O NO 4 ABSENT DO PASS AS AMENDED CARRIER: Rep. Skarphol 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

Page 1, replace lines 8 through 14 with: 

"1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall 8f8Elit; 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding six million 
dollars per biennium, including any amounts otherwise appropriated 
for oil and gas impact grants for the biennium by the legislative 
assembly, aREI wl1e s11all eFeelit~ 

b. Allocate three hundred seventy-five thousand dollars per fiscal year to 
each city in an oil-producing county which has a population of seven 
thousand five hundred or more and more than two percent of its 
private covered employment engaged in the mining industry. 
according to data compiled by lob service North Dakota. The 
allocation under this subdivision must be doubled If the city has more 
than seven and one-half percent of its private covered employment 
engaged in the mining industry. according to data compiled by job 
service North Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund." 

Page 1, remove lines 21 through 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 and 2 

Page 2, line 3, replace "c." with "b." 

Page 2, remove lines 7 through 12 

Page 2, line 13, replace "e." with "c." 

Page 2, remove lines 17 through 22 

Page 2, line 23, replace "g," with "d." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "f" with "!." 

Page 3, line 4, after "s1o1belivisieR" insert ". A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2" and remove the overstrike over "leF easl1 liseal" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 5 and 6 

Page 3, line 7, remove the overstrike over "Feael, aREI ea1o1RIV Faael p1o1rpases" 

Page No. 1 90260.0304 
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Page 3, line 15, after "st1belivisieA" insert ". A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2" and remove the overstrike over "ler eael=l liseal year ii 
d1:1FiA€) tf:lat fiscal year the 88l:JAly IOYiOS a" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 16 

Page 3, line 17, remove the overstrike over "larA'l le A'1arl1et aAel leeleral aiel reael, aAel eet1Aty 
roaet J31:1Fposes" 

Page 3, line 25, after "st1beli..,ioieA" insert ". A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2" and remove the overstrike over "ler eael=l lieeal year" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 26 and 27 

Page 3, line 28, remove the overstrike over "reael, aAel ee1:1Aey' reael 131:1r13eoee" 

Page 4, remove the overstrike over lines 1 through 3 

Page 5, line 3, replace "that did" with ". An incorporated city may not receive a combined total 
of more than five hundred thousand dollars during a fiscal year under this subsection 
and subsection 5." 

Page 5, remove line 4 

Page 6, line 6, after "townships" insert "or school districts" 

Page 6, line 7, after "townships" insert "or school districts" 

Page 6, line 8, after "roads" insert "or to school districts" 

Page 6, line 14, replace "that did not receive any" with ". An incorporated city may not receive 
a combined total of more than five hundred thousand dollars during a fiscal year under 
this subsection and subsection 4." 

Page 6, line 15, remove "allocation under subdivision b of subsection 2." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 90260.0304 
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February 12, 2009 .;;i. 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

Page 1, replace lines 8 through 14 with: 

"1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall efeE!it; 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding six million 
dollars per biennium, including any amounts otherwise appropriated 
for oil and gas impact grants for the biennium by the legislative 
assembly, aAel wi'le si'lall eFeelit; 

b. Allocate three hundred seventy-five thousand dollars per fiscal year to 
each city in an oil-producing county which has a population of seven 
thousand five hundred or more and more than two percent of its 
private covered employment engaged in the mining industry. 
according to data compiled by job service North Dakota. The 
allocation under this subdivision must be doubled if the city has more 
than seven and one-half percent of its private covered employment 
engaged in the mining industry. according to data compiled by job 
service North Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund." 

Page 1, remove lines 21 through 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 and 2 

Page 2, line 3, replace "c." with "b." 

Page 2, remove lines 7 through 12 

Page 2, line 13, replace "e." with "c." 

Page 2, remove lines 17 through 22 

Page 2, line 23, replace "g_," with "d." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "f" with "Q" 

Page 3, line 4, after "st1eeliYisieA" insert". A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2" and remove the overstrike over "leF eaei'l liseal" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 5 and 6 

Page 3, line 7, remove the overstrike over "Feael, aAd eet1Aty FBad pt1Fpeses" 

Page No. 1 90260.0305 
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Page 3, line 15, after "s1:1bdi•1isieA" insert ". A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2" and remove the overstrike over "!er eael'I fiseal year ii 
d1:1riA!J ll'lat liseal year tl'le ee1:1Aty le•1ies a" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 16 

Page 3, line 17, remove the overstrike over "larFA le marl,et aAd lederal aid FSad, aAd eo1:1Aty 
Feaet fJUFfJ8S0S" 

Page 3, line 25, after "s1:1bdiYisieA" insert". A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2" and remove the overstrike over "ler eael'I liseal year" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 26 and 27 

Page 3, line 28, remove the overstrike over "road, aAd ee1:1Al'f road J:ll:lrJ:leoeo" 

Page 4, remove the overstrike over lines 1 through 3 

Page 5, line 3, replace "that did" with". An incorporated city may not receive a combined total 
of more than five hundred thousand dollars during a fiscal year under this subsection 
and subsection 5." 

Page 5, remove line 4 

Page 6, line 6, after "townships" insert "or school districts" 

Page 6, line 8, after "roads" insert "or applications by school districts for repair or replacement 
of school district vehicles necessitated by damage or deterioration attributable to travel 
on oil and gas development-impacted roads" 

doj:;) 

Page 6, line 11, after the underscored period insert "The state treasurer annually shall make 
payments to townships and school districts, and to the county on behalf of unorganized 
townships. within the county upon receipt of a schedule of recipients and allocation 
amounts submitted by the board of county commissioners in a format prescribed by the 
state treasurer." 

Page 6, line 14, replace "that did not receive any" with ". An incorporated city may not receive 
a combined total of more than five hundred thousand dollars during a fiscal year under 
this subsection and subsection 4." 

Page 6, line 15, remove "allocation under subdivision b of subsection 2." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 90260.0305 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
February 16, 2009 7:21 p.m. 

Module No: HR-28-3016 
Carrier: Skarphol 

Insert LC: 90260.0305 Title: .0400 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1304, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. SvedJan, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (21 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1304 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, replace lines 8 through 14 with: 

"1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall et=eeit~ 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding six million 
dollars per biennium, including any amounts otherwise appropriated 
for oil and gas impact grants for the biennium by the legislative 
assembly, anel whe shall ereelil~ 

b. Allocate three hundred seventy-five thousand dollars per fiscal year 
to each city in an oil-producing county which has a population of 
seven thousand five hundred or more and more than two percent of 
its private covered employment engaged in the mining industry, 
according to data compiled by job service North Dakota. The 
allocation under this subdivision must be doubled if the city has more 
than seven and one-half percent of its private covered employment 
engaged in the mining industry, according to data compiled by job 
service North Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund." 

Page 1, remove lines 21 through 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 and 2 

Page 2, line 3, replace "c." with "b." 

Page 2, remove lines 7 through 12 

Page 2, line 13, replace "e." with "c." 

Page 2, remove lines 17 through 22 

Page 2, line 23, replace "9.,." with "d." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "f" with "i;_" 

Page 3, line 4, after "e1:1befrrisien" insert ". A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2" and remove the overstrike over "ler eaeh liseal" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 5 and 6 

Page 3, line 7, remove the overstrike over "reael, anel ee1:1nfy reael J:ll:IFJ:!eses" 

Page 3, line 15, after "st1eeli•,ision" insert ". A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2" and remove the overstrike over "!er oaoh !iseal year ii 
el1:1FiAg that #ioeal year the eel:IAty le•,ieo a" 

(2) DESK. (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-28-3016 
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February 16, 2009 7:21 p.m. 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 16 

Module No: HR-28-3016 
Carrier: Skarphol 

Insert LC: 90260.0305 Title: .0400 

Page 3, line 17, remove the overstrike over "laFFR le FRaFl1et aAEI leeleFal aiel Feael, aAEI ee1:1Aty 
FoaeJ J:)UFJ:)8999

11 

Page 3, line 25, after "s1:1eelivisieA" insert". A county may receive the full amount to which it is 
entitled under subsection 2" and remove the overstrike over "leF eael=I lieeal yeaF" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 26 and 27 

Page 3, line 28, remove the overstrike over "Feael, aAEI ee1:1Aty Feael p1:1~eses" 

Page 4, remove the overstrike over lines 1 through 3 

Page 5, line 3, replace "that did" with ". An incorporated city may not receive a combined total 
of more than five hundred thousand dollars during a fiscal year under this subsection 
and subsection 5." 

Page 5, remove line 4 

Page 6, line 6, after "townships" insert "or school districts" 

Page 6, line 8, after "roads" insert "or applications by school districts for repair or replacement 
of school district vehicles necessitated by damage or deterioration attributable to travel 
on oil and gas development-impacted roads" 

Page 6, line 11, after the underscored period insert "The state treasurer annually shall make 
payments to townships and school districts. and to the county on behalf of unorganized 
townships. within the county upon receipt of a schedule of recipients and allocation 
amounts submitted by the board of county commissioners in a format prescribed by the 
state treasurer." 

Page 6, line 14, replace "that did not receive any" with ". An incorporated city may not receive 
a combined total of more than five hundred thousand dollars during a fiscal year under 
this subsection and subsection 4." 

Page 6, line 15, remove "allocation under subdivision b of subsection 2." 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-28-3016 
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2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1304 

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 03/10/2009 

Recorder Job Number: 1058 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chairman Cook: Opened hearing on HB 1304. 

Representative Bob Skarphol, District 2: Testified as sponsor and in support of the bill. 

(Explained the bill.) See Attachments #1 for charts and #2 for proposed amendment as part of 

- testimony. Proceeds to go through chart and compares amounts given to starred cities. 

19.15 Chairman Cook: You mentioned you are replacing schools with townships, so schools 

would get none of this money? 

Representative Skarphol: None of the additional money. They will not lose anything from 

where they are currently funded, but by taking the caps off, if you don't make that change 

obviously the schools get more money and I didn't think that was appropriate. I think it is 

imperative that we improve the infrastructure and be doing that I would submit to you that the 

schools will benefit dramatically because there is less county money needed to do that repair 

and more that can be used for other things. 

Senator Triplett: On your handout, the 2009 production numbers from the office of the state 

treasurer, what did you mean exactly by the 9 months in 2009 production? The fiscal year 

• 

starts in July of 08', that would get us to the end of March and we are not there yet. What did 

you mean exactly? 
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Representative Skarphol: He had the latest numbers, and I believe you are correct that they 

are through February. 

21.15 Representative David Drovdahl, District 39: Testified in support of the bill. In the 

House Finance and Tax committee we looked at both HB 1225 and HB 1304. HB 1225 deals 

with the impact grant funds, but money that is given out by the land department to entities such 

as ambulances, fire departments, and townships and counties that are not oil producing 

counties but have the impact. We determined that HB 1304 is the long term solution for the oil 

and gas counties. We did have difficulty because of time restraints and fiscal notes with the 

amendments. We sent our intent to the appropriation committee knowing that there was a flaw 

in the amendments and they re-amended it got to the floor and we realized there were other 

flaws. That is why you have the amendments because flaws were discovered after it was on 

- the floor of the House and we want to get them corrected. We found that we did not address 

the impact problems with the oil companies. Production tax on oil is nothing more than 

property tax. It is the only way that the local counties and cities and schools can recover the 

cost that the service has provided to those industries. We have always acknowledged that the 

people getting the services should be paying the bill. When we have that cap on of $6 million, 

for instance Montrail and Bowman County both hit that cap within 2 to 3 months. But their 

expenses went on for the other nine months. It is a fairness issue. We are now back to correct 

this. The main impact is on the roads and buildings. We thought administrated by the counties, 

but it was still by the State Treasurer's Office - it was our intent the whole time. Please amend 

the bill. 

27.40 David Hynek, Chairman, Mountrail County Board of Commissioners: See 

-Attachment #3 for testimony in support of the bill. Also brings chart that was not passed out 
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- showing the parts of Mountrail County that are affected by the Oil Industry (Shows 284 active, 

27 drilling, 199 confidential, 57 LOG- new, total of 567 locations). 

40.45 Vice Chairman Miller: In regards to dust, do you see production loss due to dust in 

crops and/or livestock? 

David Hynek: I have a quarter of land that lies along a major county road that is used daily by 

the oil industry. I farm on one side of that road and I had durum wheat seeded on that land 

last year and at harvest that field, 300 yards in, the production was 2/3 less than the rest of the 

field. Those plants could not breathe. 

42.14 Sandy Clark, North Dakota Farm Bureau: Testified in support of the bill. Reads policy 

on supporting increased funding from the oil and gas gross production tax for the impacted 

counties, cities, and schools; also supporting putting townships in the formula and raising the 

• cap as well. 

43.07 Les Snavely, Commissioner of the City of Bowman: See Attachment #4 for 

testimony in support of the bill. 

45.35 Ron Ness, North Dakota Petroleum Council: See Attachment #5 for testimony in 

support of the bill. 

46.38 Lowell Cutshaw, City Administrator, Watford City: Testified in support of the bill. 

Granted we do get a good portion of the money currently. We have put that money to good 

use in infrastructure. We have increased our police and fire service, our fire and ambulance 

calls have nearly doubled. Last year the city participated in a $7 million reconstruction of Main 

Street, which upgraded the street, water, and the sewer infrastructure. In order to fund it, we 

issued general obligation bonds, water and sewer bonds, and oil and gas revenue bonds. It is ~e our hope to put the oil and gas money to work to retire those bonds. In the last two years we 

increased our water and sewer rates by over 40% to help fund infrastructure improvements in 
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• order to serve the needs of industry. About 30% of Watford City's water sales are to the oil 

industry and we are anticipating another project to upgrade that portion of the system. 

Currently when the trucks are filling there are other areas of the town that barely have any 

water pressure. Last year our water department saw a $100,000 surplus mainly due to bulk 

water sales. The down side to that is even a modest project is about $500,000 so we would 

have to bank for five years in order to fund a project. We have paving of gravel roads in the 

subdivision where the majority of the oil workers are located on tap for this year. The city relies 

on the oil and gas revenues to support the city. 

49.00 Kenneth Steiner, Chairman, Bowman County Commission: See Attachment #6 for 

testimony in support of the bill. 

50.45 Chairman Cook: Bowman County, does it all have organized townships? 

• Kenneth Steiner: No. 

Chairman Cook: How many organized townships do you have? 

Kenneth Steiner: I don't know the number, but a little over 1/3 of the western half is not 

organized. So we have to take care of them. 

51 .40 Senator Dotzenrod: What is the county mill levy for roads? 

Kenneth Steiner: We have 10 mills; we put about $5.5 million in road budget per year. We 

reach the cap in about 2 months. 

52.15 Lynn Brackel, County Commissioner, Bowman County and Resident of Bowman 

Township: See Attachment #7 for testimony that he represented. 

Chairman Cook: Are you at your cap? 

Lynn Brackel: We are about there . 

• 53.35 Vicky Steiner, North Dakota Association of Oil & Gas Producing Counties: See 

Attachment #8 for testimony in support of the bill as amended. 
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• 57.30 Chairman Cook: Can you get us a list of the trust funds that the royalties from the state 

owned wells go to? 

Vicky Steiner: Yes. 

Chairman Cook: You made a comment earlier in you testimony about the treasure not issuing 

the check and auditor is what checks are you referencing? 

Vicky Steiner: The state collects the money and it distributes gives 45% to the counties by the 

State Treasurer and then 35% are also going to go to the counties so they can allocate to the 

townships. 

Chairman Cook: If the state treasurer sends the money to the counties, the checks you are 

talking about are the checks that go to individual cities and townships? 

Vicky Steiner: It is just this new township and school districts that get the checks from the 

-county. 

Senator Dotzenrod: You were taking us through some of the amendments. The last two lines 

of the amendments fit in right at the very end of the bill, and if you look at the last sentence of 

the bill, it says apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based on population 

of each incorporated city. Then this amendment adds another sentence, determining the 

population of any city that receives a direct allocation under subsection one that city's 

population for purposes of this subdivision must be reduced by 40%. So when it refers to this 

subdivision, they are talking about the subdivision we are in right at the end of the bill, and 

when they refer to subsection 1 they are going up to the front part of the bill where they are 

talking about on lines 16 and 17 where it says $500,000 each city which has a population 

7,500, so that 40% reduction is that supposed to be a reduction of the population that is 

-referred to in lines 16 and 17? 

Vicky Steiner: I will have a new chart this afternoon with the amendments applied for you. 
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• Senator Dotzenrod: That is consistent with Representative Skarphol? 

• 

• 

Vicky Steiner: I agree that line was difficult to follow. 

1.02.20 Jeff Engleson, Director, Energy Development Impact Office: See Attachment #9 

for testimony in support of the bill. 

1.03.42 Corey Bristol, Chief Deputy, Mountrail County Sheriff's Department: See 

Attachment #10 for testimony in support of the bill. 

1.05.45 Chairman Cook: Any further testimony? (no) Closed hearing . 
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Chairman Cook: Reopened discussion. 

Senator Triplett: We do have some amendments in our information acted on. 

Senator Oehlke: Reviewed the amendments. Not sure what it does to the fiscal note. 

- Senator Hogue: It kicks it up. 

4.1 0 Senator Anderson: What does it mean that in determining the population of any city? 

Senator Oehlke: It is self explanatory. 

Senator Triplett: I think the idea is to decrease the funds to Williston and Dickenson and 

therefore give more money to the smaller cities and counties. 

Chairman Cook: I have some questions regarding the impact fees on all of the different bills 

that are out there. Is anyone on the tax department keeping track of all of them? SB 2229 was 

amended, so where is the fiscal note now? 

Kathy Strombeck, Tax Department: Now it is a cap removal and the fiscal impact is $23 

million. 

Chairman Cook: What was the fiscal note of the Governor's bill? 

A Kathy Strombeck: $7.7 million. 

W Chairman Cook: The impact fees in the Governor's bill, that was what bill number? 
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• Kathy Strombeck: That may have been in SB 2229 as well. 

Chairman Cook: Was that SB 2088? Maybe not. What was the impact fee in SB 2229? Or 

way that included in that $23 million dollar fiscal note? 

Kathy Strombeck: No, there was also a $4 million increase in the impact fund. 

Chairman Cook: So it went to $10 million? 

Kathy Strombeck: Yes. 

Chairman Cook: Was that $4 million part of the $23 million fiscal note? 

Kathy Strombeck: Yes. The $23 million was just the cap removal. 

Chairman Cook: What other bills are out there besides 1304? 

Kathy Strombeck: The distributions, HB 1225, Vicky Steiner probably knows all of these. 

Chairman Cook: Asks Vicky Steiner if she has a handout for the committee . 

• 7.58 Vicky Steiner, North Dakota Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties: See 

Attachment #1 for charts showing impact of the bills that is out there. Dickenson and Williston 

are the cities that are affected by the change between the large and the small cities. As you 

discussed Dickenson would get $500,000 per year and $1 for Williston. 

Chairman Cook: Do you know what the fiscal note would be with these amendments? 

Kathy Strombeck: The capital was overstated in 1304. 

Chairman Cook: Is there a new fiscal note for 1304? 

Kathy Strombeck: $35 million is the most recent but that is inaccurate because it still has $33 

for the cap removal provisions and the legislative council wrote down the 0MB forecast at the 

end of February and based on that forecast which has been adopted by both appropriations 

committees, that forecast would change the $33.2 million fiscal impact on cap removal to $23.8 

-million. 

Chairman Cook: Without caps the fiscal note will vary with the oil prices. 
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- Kathy Strombeck: Yes. 

13.45 Senator Dotzenrod: On the chart that we have, is this additional money something that 

would require us to have an appropriation on this bill? It looks to me like we are spending 

general fund money. 

Chairman Cook: It will have a fiscal impact and will go to appropriations. 

Senator Dotzenrod: Are these dollars general fund dollars? 

Kathy Strombeck: It will come out of the general fund, I believe they are even coming out of 

the 1 % of gross production tax that doesn't go to the counties; the 1 % that impacts that first 

20% of gross production tax. 

Senator Triplett: On the fiscal note dated Feb. 1?1\ you have explained that the county fees 

will go down because of the change in oil price and production estimates, but the cities are 

• listed at $2.25 million, but on the chart that Vicky Steiner gave me says $4.6 million, what is 

the difference? 

Kathy Strombeck: That is a good question. I am not sure what that difference is. 

Chairman Cook: Where are you seeing that? 

Senator Triplett: On Vicky Steiner's copy. The difference must be the price of this 

amendment. 

Vicky Steiner: Those are the existing caps. 

Senator Triplett: Can you find out what the effects of the amendments will be? 

Kathy Strombeck: Yes. 

17.55 Senator Triplett: Maybe what the Skarphol amendments do is not increase money to 

the cities at all but rather just redistributes the money between the cities? 

• Vicky Steiner: No, he is increasing the amount by twice what is there. 
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• 19.14 Senator Hogue: Do you think that we lose any flexibility if we do not pass this bill and 

work on SB 2229? 

Chairman Cook: SB 2229 removed the caps. I hate to go home with the caps removed. 

am not against finding a place to put these caps. We are having problems with these bills 

being separated and sooner or later they will all end up in conference committee. They are 

going to have to get balanced and the question is how we get there. I would be like to go back 

to this bill with caps on it. There is merit in having caps at some point. We all know that when 

we go home there is need for more money into the oil impact counties. 

22.00 Chairman Cook: See Attachment #2 for copy of SB 2229 for the committee to refer to. 

Senator Oehlke: Reads legislatives council of SB 2229. 

23.30 Discussion: The committee discussed what was stated in that summary. 

- Chairman Cook: Brings up SB 2229 fiscal note and reads from it. 

24.35 Senator Oehlke: This must reflect with the caps removed. 

Chairman Cook: What are your wishes on the caps? 

Senator Dotzenrod: I don't have a lot of trouble with that. It really benefits two counties. 

I don't know if we are at a point now that the impact grants are balanced. I think the impact 

grant needs to get back up some. 

Chairman Cook: That is my point. I don't think we can do both that and have no caps. 

Senator Dotzenrod: I think that we are going through the same argument that happened in 

appropriations. I think they made that trade there. They said they would take this down to $10 

million and then take the caps off. The only thing I see lacking right now is that those impact 

grants are probably low from where they should be. If we need to find the money from 

- someplace, we probably would have to put caps back on to get that. 

Chairman Cook: Refers back to Governor's bill. Asks Vicky Steiner what the impact would be. 
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• It would be $4 million total by the two counties that would be impacted per biennium. Where 

do you want the caps at? 

Senator Dotzenrod: With the caps off, what levels are we up to in those two counties that are 

affected the most? 

Chairman Cook: Gives some figures on the counties if you add $1 million cap. 

Senator Dotzenrod: The way the Governor had it in his proposal no one county would go over 

$2 million? 

Chairman Cook: If you read SB 2229, the caps for the counties based on population, it shows 

the increase that they would get on the chart. 

31.50 Senator Hogue: I support the caps. 

Chairman Cook: Do you have an idea where you think we should be? 

- Senator Hogue: That is the hard question. 

Senator Dotzenrod: I think so. We need money for the grants. 

Chairman Cook: Is there anyone who wants them removed? 

Senator Triplett: I do. The consensus on the ground was the preference to remove them over 

the other. They are both good programs. We have numbers in these different bills varying 

from $6 to $16 million. It may be in a sense of not making promises to people that we can't 

keep over the long run, that what we did in Natural Resources in HB 1225 where we approved 

capping the oil impact fund at cap at 8 million and then give an $8 million onetime amount 

while we have it. I like that. 

Chairman Cook: That bill is still alive? 

Senator Triplett: I believe it is. 

- 34.58 Senator Dotzenrod: Question on chart Chairman Cook handed out. If you compare one 

million in the chart that is per year and the cap removal is $6.8 per year, then if you compare 
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• the $1 million in this column, that is consistent with what is in the bill. Is that cap removal more 

than what is in the bill? 

Chairman Cook: What if you raised it to $3 million instead of $1 million? 

Discussion: A discussion followed on what would happen if the caps were left on, what to 

cap it at or to leave them off. 

Chairman Cook: Suspended the discussion. 

Job 11059 starts here 

Chairman Cook: Reopened the discussion. 

Jeff Engleson: Gives figures. 

Chairman Cook: Committee your wishes? 

• Senator Dotzenrod: It looks like the cap that was on the bill that was introduced in SB 2229 

had a cap of $1 million of increase for each town. If you change to $3 million instead of 

$1 million, you still allow for a pretty big increase but you would really cut off the no cap 

scenario from those two counties. It is about $9.5 million dollars. 

Chairman Cook: If you had a $3 million dollar increase? So you say remove the caps, but in 

effect cap the amount of the increase, and then how often would you cap the increase? 

Senator Dotzenrod: Instead of going up 1 million for each, I would go up 3 million. 

Chairman Cook: That is not incremental. 

Discussion: A discussion occurred between Chairman Cook and Senator Dotzenrod in 

regards to what the idea would do. 

6.10 Senator Oehlke: One question keeps nagging at me, I understand caps in certain areas, 

- but the incredible need that is out there when you see and look at some of this. I don't know 
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• that taking the caps off completely would be the inappropriate thing to do. There is a lot of 

good testimony to do that. 

Senator Dotzenrod: The argument that we got on the floor is that there was a bargain made. 

If we take the grant number down and take the caps off. Is that really going to get that money 

distributed properly to the right places? What about what goes on in the counties that need the 

money? 

Vice Chairman Miller: My concern is Dunn County. I think they have been doing a lot of band 

aid work there. They have to make a serious investment. I don't know if they can do what they 

need to under just removing caps. 

Chairman Cook: If you take the caps off, you will have two counties that will really benefit. 

The amount of money they get is based on oil production. Do you think that maybe there is 

• there a point that they will get all caught up with repairing their roads? 

Senator Oehlke: Are they now? 

Chairman Cook: No. 

Senator Oehlke: We could put a sunset on it. 

Senator Triplett: We could just kill the bill and be done for the day. SB 2229 is still out there. 

Senator Triplett: Moved the Skarphol amendments .0402. 

Senator Dotzenrod: Seconded. 

Chairman Cook: Discussion? 

Senator Dotzenrod: Clarifies the amendment. 

11.48 Senator Triplett: Since he is the prime sponsor I think that we should do what he 

requested as far as the amendments. 

-Chairman Cook: Any further discussion? (no) 

A Roll Call vote was taken: Yea 5, Nay 1, Absent 1 (Senator Hogue). 
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• Motion passed. 

Senator Triplett: Moved a Do Not Pass As Amended. 

Senator Dotzenrod: Seconded. 

Chairman Cook: Discussion? 

Senator Dotzenrod: I would say that Representative Skarphol did a really good job presenting 

this and did a lot of research on this as well. I wish I could figure out a way to get at the 

problem and not do it in such a way that is almost impossible to read. This bill is difficult to 

read. 

Chairman Cook: I think that the interim committee could have looked at this ahead of time. 

Senator Triplett: It does seem to me that with oil development moving around like it does in 

the state in ways that are rather unpredictable. It really is hard to write a county by county, city 

• by city sort of formula. It may just be that we have to give this road problem over to the state 

department of transportation. I don't think this formula is working. 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: Yea 6, Nay 0, Absent 1 (Senator Hogue). 

Senator Triplett will carry the bill. 
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Chairman Cook: Reopened discussion on HB 1304. See Attachment #1 for a proposed 

amendment. (Overview of amendments 90260.0405 was given and the Oil & Gas Production 

Chart was referred to as well) 

A 4.30 John Walstad, Legislative Council: 

W section. 

Appeared to explain the amendments section by 

*Every county can meet the ten mill requirement (section 4 of the bill, top of page 3 on 

amendment) only about four townships probably would not. 

*Subsection 5 is the breakdown of the new allocation. 

16.45 Senator Triplett: Have you crunched the numbers on this at all in terms of how different 

counties would have been impacted in the past couple of years? 

John Walstad: I know those numbers were being worked on. 

Chairman Cook: I have been trying to get those numbers this morning. I will get them to you 

if I can. 

Senator Triplett: It would help. 

Vice Chairman Miller: Do we have any idea how townships are levying taxes? 

• Chairman Cook: I think every township out there is at least at 10 mills except 3 or 4. 
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• Vice Chairman Miller: Our Township levies 1 mill and that is plenty of money. We do get 

money from other things and they had a reserve they had built up. 

Chairman Cook: If they have road problems, my guess is they are levying more than one 

mill. 

Chairman Cook: As far as what 1304 or 2229 looks like over in the House, this is very similar 

to those except the changes we make in the distribution to the counties and state and then the 

removal of the five mills. Those are the two big changes you see. 

Senator Triplett: Are any of the bills still alive that increase the oil impact fund on the House 

side? Is that the topic that will come in for a conference committee? 

Chairman Cook: I would think the whole issue of the impact funds is going to be a major 

conference committee issue. My thought is that as we start throwing a lot of increasing of 

- dollars that are going to the counties and the formula, I would think the need for impact dollars 

would go down. The Governor's approach is just the opposite. They increased the money to 

the county. 

Senator Triplett: I understand the counties prefer money into the distribution formula, but I 

think the impact formula is important too. I think we need to find the right balance between 

them. The reason I think it is important is because we have heard some testimony about 

counties that get left behind in terms of their infrastructure because they don't have a lot of oil 

development but they are counties that get driven through between the oil is produced to 

where it is delivered. Or they are in the early stages of development. I think there is an 

argument for increasing the impact funds too. 

Chairman Cook: I think once you see one of the printouts you might change your mind. 

- Senator Triplett: I might change my mind relative to these counties that are getting this, but I 

don't think I will change my mind relative to the counties that don't benefit from this. That is my 
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• concern is the counties that are not benefiting. I will wait to see the printouts before I offer any 

particular numbers. I do think we need to do something with the impact fund as far as an 

increase. 

21.08 Senator Dotzenrod: I have questions on page 4, subsection C, the 20% of all the 

revenues allocated to the county plus be allocated by the treasurer to the city. Is this the only 

section in the bill that deals with revenues to the cities other than that first subsection that has 

the money to Williston and Dickenson? 

Chairman Cook: No, there is the requirement on monies to Dickenson and Williston where 

some of that goes to cities also. Correct John? 

John Walstad: 4C and 5C are city allocations, 4C is the allocations to the cities below the 4.6 

million, and 5C is the allocation to the cities above the 4.6 million per county. They are virtually 

• identical. 

Senator Dotzenrod: Do I understand that you would qualify as a city under either one of 

those, but not both? 

John Walstad: No, it is cumulative. I worked with the interim committee that was looking at 

this issue and the impact funding issue. During last year's impact grant round 85% of the 

impact awards went to townships. Townships under current law don't receive any direct 

allocation and this bill would change that above the 4.6 million. Townships would have sort of 

a locally driven impact fund through the county commission and application. It might take a bit 

of the load off of the impact need. 

Senator Dotzenrod: On page 2, where E. has been pretty well covered, there are some words 

left there and that is where the 4.6 million which is current law is left there - where did that 

- come from, is that a number that has been around for a while? 
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- John Walstad: It is the number that currently the highest number cap for county allocations 

and the 4.6 million now serves a different purpose, but the number is retained from where that 

cap was. 

Chairman Cook: By using that number as a cap for that transition line where schools basically 

get cut off and townships replace, before a smaller populated county that cap was lower so 

school districts in those particular counties might get a small amount of new dollars. 

John Walstad: True enough, and because it was the cap number, it won't result really in any 

loss of revenue to school districts because they were hitting the cap and that is all they were 

getting. 

Chairman Cook: That will be basically the same as SB 2229, or are they using all the three 

different caps yet? 

• John Walstad: I am not sure; it has been a while since I have looked at that bill. 

Senator Dotzenrod: In the original 1304 any city that wanted - we had a provision in the 

original 1304 that said if your mining population percentage was at a certain point, then you 

would qualify for a certain amount of distribution, but then if you went to a higher level within 

that city, that amount that went to that city doubled. Is all that kind of thinking abandoned? 

John Walstad: That is in 1 B. 

Senator Dotzenrod: As I understand it that would be only for the cities that have these big 

populations. 

Chairman Cook: (inaudible) 

Senator Triplett: Wasn't there some conversation when we discussed the bill earlier that there 

was at least some possibility that Minot could join that population at some point in the future? 

• John Walstad: That is correct. Minot has the population number, but they do not have the 

mining industry employment at this point. At some point that could change. 
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• Chairman Cook: With either bill. 

John Walstad: Yes. 

Senator Dotzenrod: There is a line in that section B, in the middle of page 1, the allocation 

under this subdivision must be doubled if the city is more than 7.5%. Does that apply to all 

cities in the oil producing counties? Or is it just to these large over 7,500? 

John Walstad: The latter. The first sentence has that 7,500 population and 2% of private 

covered employment, that by itself limits this subdivision to Dickinson and Williston and then 

the second sentence 7.5% of employment in mining, Williston only meets that requirement. 

Senator Dotzenrod: So those two tiers, the 2% and 7.5%, are only relevant and meaningful in 

the discussion of the two larger cities. They don't apply to Tioga, Alexander, and these other 

towns? 

- John Walstad: They do not apply however those cities would benefit from the existence of 

this provision. 

Senator Dotzenrod: Because there is some revenue that is left over. 

John Walstad: It is a two part provision. This is one part of it, $500,000 to Dickenson, $1 

million to Williston, and then the language that we saw later on in subsections 4 and 5, for the 

cities receiving a direct allocation under subsection one, they only get 60% of the money they 

would otherwise get under the formula and the amount above that would get reallocated 

among the other cities. 

Chairman Cook: Let me explain. If you look at the chart, you have the 1/5 and the 4/5; the 

4/5 is what goes to the counties. The 1/5 goes to where the money for the impact fee comes 

from and ultimately it goes to the state. If all of the sudden we were to get another city like 

• Minot that met this requirement in subsection 1 B it would not affect in any way the money that 
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• goes to the counties. It would be another $500,000 that would have to come out of the state's 

share for Minot, am I correct? 

John Walstad: Absolutely. 

Chairman Cook: Then if you go to the other part where there is a city allocation that comes 

now out of this 4/5, you will see a requirement there that will reduce a city's amount of dollars 

they would get from that requirement because they got this up here that came out of the state. 

The fact that that reduces it allows more cities in the oil producing counties to get that money 

that would have gone to Dickenson and Williston. Did I explain that right? 

30.30 John Walstad: Yes, but only within their counties. And the reason for that is that they 

are so dominant in population within their counties that they take almost all of the money and 

the other small cities in the county get a very small portion. 

- Senator Triplett: So, this responds to Representative Skarphol's suggestion that the small 

towns in those counties were being treated unfairly relative to the similar sized towns. This 

eliminates that problem more or less completely? 

John Walstad: In Representative Skarphol's opinion it does. 

Senator Triplett: What is the next largest population town in oil producing country and how 

close is the population to 7,500? 

John Walstad: I think there is a pretty big gap to the next one. 

Chairman Cook: Maybe Bottineau. 

Senator Oehlke: Belcourt is technically bigger than Bottineau, but it is a reservation 

community and I don't know if that applies anyhow. 

Chairman Cook: As far as I am concerned if we want to sit here and find a policy that 

- determines the winners and losers in the cities out there, you would thing the oil producing 
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- counties would treat them all. It looks like as far as what they get per resident, I am sure there 

is quite a range as to how much oil activity they have in their townships. 

Senator Dotzenrod: These dollars amounts are per year not biennial numbers, correct? 

Chairman Cook: Fiscal year. 

Senator Dotzenrod: At the top of page 2 it says the next $14 million must be allocated 25% to 

that county, I didn't think when we had these numbers in here earlier that we had any counties 

that were up in that region. I thought our highest distribution was to Montrail County and that 

was about $8 million, am I mistaken about that? 

John Walstad: I think there are some in that range. 

35.38 Chairman Cook: Changing that second million from 75% to 100% has to have a quick 

impact on a lot of counties . 

• Senator Dotzenrod: The fourteen million dollar number, is that the number for that particular 

county - the production for that county? 

Chairman Cook: Yes. How did we come up with 14 million? I wanted a bigger fiscal note 

than the one we had in front of us. 

Senator Dotzenrod: Page 4, section D, if I read that right these townships that want to get 

revenue, they have to make that request to the board of county commissioners. Currently the 

way it works now if I understand it right, we have the oil impact fund at the state level. Am I 

wrong about that, that townships come to the state oil impact fund and request the money. 

Under the version that we are changing here, this amendment, we are not going to be coming 

to the ... 

Chairman Cook: They can do both. 
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• Senator Dotzenrod: So they will be able to come to this state oil impact fund and ask for a 

grant and go to their counties and the county commissioners are going to be completely fair in 

the way they distribute the money? 

John Walstad: Absolutely. 

Senator Triplett: County commissioners are very responsive to their voters. 

Senator Dotzenrod: I have seen some cases where we have had certain revenues that are 

available and the commissioners were not always fair. The only alternative is to trust them. 

38.30 Chairman Cook: See Attachment #2 for additional charts handed out. 

40.55 Chairman Cook: What do you want to do with it? 

Senator Triplett: Can we come back this afternoon. 

Senator Oehlke: Moved amendment 90260.0405. 

- Senator Dotzenrod: Seconded. 

Chairman Cook: Discussion? 

Senator Dotzenrod: I think the amendments appear pretty reasonable. 

Chairman Cook: We removed the caps, but when we changed the formula we have a 

mechanism there that would change the dollars that a county could get if you had oil at a high 

price. 

Senator Triplett: I don't have any particular objections to the amendments themselves. 

would prefer to have a little time to look back at my notes and look at the impact fund and 

whether we should put a different number in regarding that piece. That is my only concern. 

can't say right off the top of my head how much pressure will be taken off. I would like to have 

a sense of that before voting on the bill. 

• Chairman Cook: We will take a short break for you to look at the numbers. 

44.30 Chairman Cook: See Attachment #3 for additional information- reviews. 
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• 47.00 As we move forward with this issue, they have to go hand in hand somehow. We heard 

that 85% of the impact fee money went to townships; we now are sending money directly to 

townships where they got both impact fees and money that is coming out of the 4/5 available 

for them. I also look at where all of the impact dollars have gone in the last biennium, and you 

look at what we are doing here with 1304 that quite frankly, Williams County for example, 

would there even be a need for them to have impact fees? I am wondering if in the past how 

much money actually went to some of these counties that should have an impact. As we move 

forward in time here in the last few weeks, I think we will identify that. 

Senator Triplett: I was not able to find my notes, so I talked to Jeff from the land department 

who does the oil impact aid and we talked about the future rather than the past. He said he is 

just starting on the next round of requests. He has $33 million dollars in requests for the 

- upcoming year that is against the $2.9 million dollar budget that he has. I described in general 

terms the outlines of the amendment and I asked him if he would assume for ease of 

calculation, he said that the larger counties were completely taken care of in terms of their 

township need, and so he just subtracted off the requests that he has for Bowman, Montrail, 

and McKenzie Counties and we he took away those, he said he still has $28 million in requests 

in the end. Because he put a lot of focus on townships last year there are a lot of other sub 

groups that are expressing more need. He thinks there is still an enormous need out there for 

some of the public services etc. It still will be leaving people very short in meeting their 

infrastructure needs. 

Chairman Cook: I think we are both saying the same thing almost except I am wondering - I 

am thinking the counties that will still need impact fees are going to be the larger counties. I 

- guess I am tending to think that the need for some of these smaller counties for impact fees is 

going to go down. I might be wrong. You ask the right question and we need to ask some 
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• more of those questions. Bottom line is as this whole thing moves forward to Senate 

appropriations and a conference committee and we start working out the final details of how 

we might send a whole lot of money into these counties where their needs that they have, we 

need to eventually work that answer out. 

50.53 Senator Dotzenrod: (referring to attachment #3) this first set of 3 columns, it says 

current law distribution formula, now we are not under current law distributing $3.6 million and 

$4 million to Billings County are we with a biennium ... ? 

Chairman Cook: That is what they are getting now. They are not reaching the cap. 

Senator Dotzenrod: If the cap is one million and you get 3.6 available you are at the cap 

before, you have 2.6 million that is over the cap, right? 

Chairman Cook: That one million dollars is an increase in the existing cap. If you look at 

• Bowman County, their cap right now at $5.1 million dollars per year and they are reaching that 

cap, so they are getting $10,200,000. That is current law. 

Senator Dotzenrod: These are current distributions going out? 

Chairman Cook: That is what they would get if their production stays up. 

Senator Dotzenrod: I misunderstood the word cap. What does the $1 million cap mean? 

Chairman Cook: It is an increase in the cap. Are we talking nickels and dimes here? 

Senator Dotzenrod: What kind of numbers would they have? 

Chairman Cook: They would get the same amount of money except for the five that are hitting 

the cap right now. Bowman, Dunn, Mckenzie, Montrail, Williams. 

Senator Oehlke: comments on attachment #3 

Chairman Cook: Clarifies 

- 54.49 Vice Chairman Miller: Have we heard much from Montrail County hearing their need? 
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• Chairman Cook: Montrail and Bowman both have been here. Montrail probably would be the 

one with the biggest needs. 

• 

Senator Dotzenrod: The three columns on the right hand side, would that be the affect of this 

bill? 

Chairman Cook: Yes. 

Senator Dotzenrod: It looks like they should be able to get some roadwork done. 

Senator Triplett: I am assured that there is at least one bill in each of our chambers that still 

has a good increase of the impact aid numbers in it. So as long as those are still alive and 

kicking elsewhere I guess I will leave it go here. I just don't want the thought to get lost. 

Chairman Cook: With you around I am sure ii will not. 

Vice Chairman Miller: Moved a Do Pass As Amended and Re-Referred to 

Appropriations. 

Senator Dotzenrod: Seconded. 

Chairman Cook: Any further discussion? 

A Roll Call vote was taken: Yea 7, Nay 0, Absent 0. 

Senator Cook will carry the bill. 
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Chairman Cook: Reopened discussion on HB 1304. See Attachment #1 for revised 

amendments brought before the committee for reconsideration before the bill would be sent to 

the floor. 

• Senator Triplett: Before we reconsider our motion I would like to read an e-mail from Jim 

Fuglie regarding the impact of the amendments to Medora. (See Attachment #2) 

1.30 Chairman Cook: We have always had a $500 per person cap for cities. Mr. Fuglie is 

talking about that he was capped at $325,000. He was not capped at that amount; he was 

capped at the $500 per capita as was every city. Representative Drovdahl removed that cap 

in the conference committee last session and no one knew it was removed but him. I didn't 

realize this until last week when I was in the tax department and working on the cities portion. 

Removing that cap, I was told took Medora to $750,000. Randy Hudsonbuehler (SP?) from 

the foundation told me it was $600,000. Whatever it is it is relative to oil production and the 

price of oil. When we had these amendments explained, if you go to the bottom of page 3, 

subsection A and subsection B of the amendments, that all deals with seasonal employees 

A and he explained that language was unworkable. The treasurer's office could not get the 

W information they needed so we went to work out for Medora to make sure that the 
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consequence of any change was the same that is how we came up with the 600%. That is 

basically the increase they have. So we didn't hurt Medora with the seasonal cap issue. We 

worked specifically to keep them the same on the seasonal cap. The only effect they have is 

the $750. I think the tax department said that at one time in this last biennium they were 

around $1100 to $1200 per capita and again that is relative to production price and how much 

oil is in Slope County. Anyway we have a $750 cap for all cities and again this is relative to 

production money for impact costs by the oil industry. I think their impact is not caused by the 

oil industry. It is caused by tourism. I have always supported Medora and if there is a way that 

we can get them money - they have a bigger problem than this right now. It will have to be 

addressed. If we start treating one differently then they all will want it. We need to have some 

integrity in the formula. 

- 4.46 Senator Triplett: If there is an exception already, first of all we are making a specific deal 

hear for Dickenson and Williston which is going to benefit all of the small towns, so we are 

being pretty specific here. We also have the language in here already on page 4 that you were 

just quoting the part determining the population of any city in which total employment increases 

by more than 200% seasonally due to tourism the population of that city for purposes of this 

subdivision must be increased by 600%, so we already are making a specific provision for 

Medora. 

Chairman Cook: We thought of other cities out there too. 

Senator Triplett: That more than doubles their population? 

Chairman Cook: There is Pick City and a few other cities along there that get a lot of people. 

Senator Triplett: Do they more than double? 

.Chairman Cook: No one probably gets as high as Medora. 

Senator Triplett: Does anyone meet the first provision? 
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- Senator Oehlke: Coal Harbor does I believe. 

Chairman Cook: We are at 600 though. 

Senator Triplett: But the beginning part of the sentence where it says in determining the 

population, but you have to start from the base of the sentence to determine if there is any 

other city out there that increases its employment by 200% so that it falls into this sentence. 

Chairman Cook: That is the question we had and again we looked at a few other cities and 

no one really knew for sure, but we talked about it. 

Senator Triplett: My point is that we are already considering them more or less uniquely 

depending on if anyone else fits into that formula so it seems to me we could adjust the 600% 

to some other number if we wanted to keep them whole relative to what they had. Maybe we 

could increase them to 800%. I think it is just not fair to decrease them without a hearing. 

- Chairman Cook: Again, the other change happened without a hearing too. 

Senator Triplett: Two wrongs don't make a right. 

Chairman Cook: No but we still have a wrong that needs to be corrected and we do that all 

the time and there are plenty of opportunities yet for Medora to make their argument. Quite 

frankly if we are going to have integrity in this bill in my mind where we are going to use oil 

revenue from the production tax to meet an oil impact need, Medora doesn't fit into that period. 

Senator Dotzenrod: It looks like the current language caps Medora at about $450,000. Is that 

right? Where were they before? 

Senator Triplett: Jim said that they had been capped at $325,000 and then last session they 

were bumped to about $600,000, and he says these amendments will put them back to 

$450,000. So your calculations are correct according to him. 

-Chairman Cook: I think they were capped at $500 per person and that equaled $325,000. 
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• 8.48 Senator Oehlke: let's pretend we didn't change it at all and we go to conference 

committee and everyone agreed to leave it just this way, would Medora be able to go to the 

county and appeal to them for some of the additional funds that the county would have? 

Chairman Cook: The County certainly could give some of the money. 

Senator Oehlke: That could be a reality. 

Senator Triplett: The rest of the formula is all about oil impact dollars, so this new formula we 

are setting up, the county infrastructure grant program for townships is also based pretty 

specifically on oil infrastructure so I wouldn't know how they could qualify under that. 

Chairman Cook: We are going to put an accountability measure on. I wouldn't scream if 

Medora did. 

Vice Chairman Miller: It seems the problem with Medora is that they have too much of a good 

- thing going on. 

Senator Dotzenrod: I am just wondering when Mr. Fuglie is using these numbers and he 

comes up with a prior $300,000 and he has $600,000, is that all from just the result of this 

section of the code or is he including in that some oil impact grant money or some other funds 

that they got because of the oil activity that he is adding them up and coming up with they 

received total. 

Chairman Cook: I would say that it is all because of this. 

Vice Chairman Miller: I move that we reconsider our action on 1304. 

Senator Triplett: Seconded. 

A Voice Vote was taken: Yea 7, Nay 0, Absent 0. 

Chairman Cook: This will end up in conference committee so we can look at Medora at that 

-point. 
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- Senator Triplett: I will probably try and make a motion to change the six to an eight and see 

where it goes. 

Vice Chairman Miller: Moved the amendments to add subsection 6, the accountability 

language. 

Senator Hogue: Seconded. 

Chairman Cook: Discussion? 

A Voice Vote was taken: Yea 7, Nay 0, Absent 0. 

Motion carried. 

Senator Triplett: Moved to further amend 1304 by changing on page 4, nine lines down, 

the word six to eight. 

Senator Anderson: Seconded . 

• Chairman Cook: Discussion? 

Senator Anderson: The reason I seconded is because it is the same as what it was. Medora 

is North Dakota and I know with a hundred people they are not going to get much done. 

Senator Triplett: I think there must be some oil development that moves through Medora at 

some point. I think there is at least a thread of a nexus here. 

Chairman Cook: I guarantee you that considering the price of motels in Medora in the 

summer time, maybe not. My only concern, and I love Medora, is the integrity of this formula 

for production impact fees and I am a little disappointed that we did it in the dark of the night 

last session without anyone know, that disturbs me more than anything and my friend from 

Medora tell me they did not know about it either. It is amazing what legislators can do to try 

and gain favor with certain people and say see what I can do for you. I think I will probably 

- reject the amendment, but not because I don't like Medora. 

A Roll Call Vote was taken: Yea 6, Nay 1, Absent 0. 
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Motion Carried. 

Senator Triplett: Moved a Do Pass As Further Amended and Re-Refer to Appropriations. 

Vice Chairman Miller: Seconded. 

Chairman Cook: Discussion? 

A Roll Call Vote was taken: Yea 7, Nay 0, Absent 0. 

Senator Cook will carry the bill. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

Page 1, line 16, replace "three" with "five" and remove "seventy-five" 

Page 4, line 27, remove "An" 

Page 4, remove lines 28 and 29 

Page 5, line 4, after "In" insert "determining the population of any city that receives a direct 
allocation under subsection 1, that city's population for purposes of this subdivision 
must be reduced by forty percent. In" 

Page 5, line 7, overstrike "section" and insert immediately thereafter "subdivision" 

Page 6, line 7, replace "The state treasurer annually shall make payments to" with "Allocations 
to organized townships or to school districts under this subdivision may be made only 
for reimbursement of qualifying expenditures previously made by the applicant township 
or school district. The amount deposited during each calendar year in the county 
infrastructure fund which is designated for allocation under this subdivision and which is 
unexpended and unobligated at the end of the calendar year must be transferred by the 
county treasurer to the county road and bridge fund for use on county road and bridge 
projects." 

Page 6, remove lines 8 through 11 

Page 6, line 14, remove "An incorporated city may" 

Page 6, remove line 15 

Page 6, line 16, remove "during a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 4." 

Page 6, line 18, after the underscored period insert" In determining the population of any city 
that receives a direct allocation under subsection 1. that city's population for purposes 
of this subdivision must be reduced by forty percent." 

Renumber accordingly 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
March 17, 2009 9:07 a.m. 

Module No: SR-48-5030 
Carrier: Trlplett 

Insert LC: 90260.0402 Title: .0500 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1304, as reengrossed: Finance and Taxation Committee (Sen. Cook, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO NOT PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed 
HB 1304 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 16, replace "three" with "five" and remove "seventy-five" 

Page 4, line 27, remove "An" 

Page 4, remove lines 28 and 29 

Page 5, line 4, after "!n" insert "determining the population of any city that receives a direct 
allocation under subsection 1, that city's population for purposes of this subdivision 
must be reduced by forty percent. In" 

Page 5, line 7, overstrike "section" and insert immediately thereafter "subdivision" 

Page 6, line 7, replace "The state treasurer annually shall make payments to" with "Allocations 
to organized townships or to school districts under this subdivision may be made only 
for reimbursement of qualifying expenditures previously made by the applicant 
township or school district. The amount deposited during each calendar year in the 
county infrastructure fund which is designated for allocation under this subdivision and 
which is unexpended and unobligated at the end of the calendar year must be 
transferred by the county treasurer to the county road and bridge fund for use on 
county road and bridge projects." 

Page 6, remove lines 8 through 11 

Page 6, line 14, remove "An incorporated city may" 

Page 6, remove line 15 

Page 6, line 16, remove "during a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 4." 

Page 6, line 18, after the underscored period insert "In determining the population of any city 
that receives a direct allocation under subsection 1, that city's population for purposes 
of this subdivision must be reduced by forty percent." 

Renumber accordingly 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on page 81 o of the Senate 
Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1304 is amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to allocation of oil 
and gas gross production taxes; and to provide an effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall eftMlit 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding six million 
dollars per biennium, ineh:1din!I any affie1:1nls el"1ef¥;ise appFepFiated 
fer ail aAS gas im13aot grants fer tRe bieAnium by the legielaliYe 
aosombly, ana •1.,the sl:lall ereSit~ 

b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand five 
hundred or more and more than two percent of its private covered 
employment engaged in the mining industry. according to data 
compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining Industry, according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1. annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county must 
be allocated as follows: 

The first 8fl8 two million dollars el enn1:1al Fe11en1:1e alteF tl:le ded1:1etien 
ef the emeuntpfevieteel for iA euboootion 1 freFA oil er gas ~reaueee in 
any ee1:1nly must be allocated to tAet the county. 

The seeena neX1 one million dollari: el ann1:1al Feven1:1e alteF tl=le 
Eieel1:1etien feri1e &ffleunt 13re•,ieiod for in ouBseetien 1 frem ail and gee 
pFea1:1eea in any ee1:1nty must be allocated seventy-five percent to tRat 
the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 

The tRifEl neX1 one million dollars el ann1:1al Fe1;en1:1e alteF ll=le 
8081::Jetien ef the am aunt previdoet fer in eubeeetien 1 from oil er gao 
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13Foeluooel iA BAY oouAly must be allocated fifty percent to !Rat the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. .'\II BAAual FO•~oAuo 
after the etoduotion of the amouAt J:lFOYi9eet for in subsootion 1 abo1,e 
throe millioA Sollars from oil er §as J:lFOduooet in any oeunPj 

d. The next fourteen million dollars must be allocated twenty-five percent 
to !Rat the county and seventy-live percent to the state general fund. 
l-le•No,,or, the 

e. ·. All annual revenue remaining after the allocation in subdivision d must 
be allocated ten percent to tho county and ninety percent to the state 
general fund. 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled 13uFsuaAI to !his under 
subsection 2 must be liFAileel BBBeel u13eA the 13e13ulalieA el allocated within 
the county aeeerdiAg le u,e last effieial eJeeennial feeieral eeneue as fellows: 

a:, Ge1:1nties ha•,iing a f)Opulatien of three the1:1sana or less shell reeei-.10 
no more than tRroe million nine l=uinSroet U101::1eand elollars for eaeh 
fiseal year; l=lowe•,or, a 001::1APJ' may reooi110 l::IJ:l to fe1:1r million· nine 
RunfJred thousand dollar:e under this e1:1bdiYieion fer oaeR fiooal year if 
Suring that fieoal year U=to eounty le•1iee a total ef at least ten mills tor 
oofflbineet levies for ooun~• roaet anet Bridge, farm to maFl~et aAS 
foSoFal aiS roae, ane:j eel:JRPJ' road pl:Jff38Sos. ARy amel:JRt reoeivee By 
a OOURty 8)(0088ing tRreo FAilliOR RiRO Aundrea tRouoaRS Sollars l:JRSOF 
this subdi•.«isieA is Aet s1:1bjeot to alloeatioA uAdor 01:1boeotioA a Bl:Jt 
Ftluot Be eroSitoa By tho oe1:1Rty treasurer to the eel.mty general fun a. 

~ GouAtios haviRg a pepulatieA of 01,er throe thouoana 81::1t lose than sin 
thouoane el=lall reeeiyo no mere tl=lan fo1:1r FRillion one l=l1:1nEtrea 
tl=lo1:1oana Sollars for eaol=I fiooal year; l=lewo•,or, a 001:1nt-)1 May roooi•.«o 
up to H1, 10 A'lillion one hunarea tl=louoana dellaro under this ouBSi'l1ioien 
for eael=I fiooal year if dl:lring tl=lat fieeal year tl=lo oeunl)• lo•,iee a tetal of 
at least ten A'1lll9 for eofflBineeJ loYies fer oeunty reaet anet BriBgo, 
farm to MarlEet ans fe8eFB:I aid road, ane eeunty reae pt:n=poees. /t,ny 
aFnount roooi•.«oEt by a oounty ouoooSing four fflillion ano Rl:lnSrod 
thousenei SellaFS 1::1ndor this subetivlsien is net e1:1ejeet to alloeation 
UAEler 9tlB9eelieA 3 BUI FAUS! Be ereelileel By !he eeuAly lreeet1rer lo the 
eeunty general tune. 

Er. Counties l=le'¥•ing a popl:Jletion ef sb< tReueend or FAere eRall reeei1,e no 
FAOFO lhaA so the first four million six hundred thousand dollars i§ 
allocated under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; heweYeF, e oouAly 
may rooel,.10 lif3 to fi'4'8 million oi)( hl:lndree thouoane Sollars ~mdor this 
eub8i1,1ioion fer oaoh fioeal year If dl:lring tRat fioeal year tRo eeunty 
lovieo a total et ton FAille or ffloro for oombinea lo1,1i00 for eel:lnt,• roaet 
anel l:lriSgo, fafffi ta marl~et ane federal aid reae, anel eeunty reaEi 
13uFJ3osee. /\Ry and any amount received by a county exceeding four 
million six hundred thousand dollars uAeleF lhio ouBeliYioioA is Rel 
euBjeel le allooalloA uAeleF auBsootioA a BUI FAuol Be credited by the 
county treasurer to the county oeAoFal infrastructure fund and 
allocated under subsection 5. 

Any allooatieAe for any eouAty f:JliFSl:Jant te tRis euBseetieA whieh e>Eeoea 
the Qf:JplioaBlo limitatien for that eeunty ao proviEloEI in ouBEli~1ioions a 
tRrough o must Bo depoeitea inoteaa in tRe olate'e general fl:lnS . 

a. 4. a. Forty-live percent of all revenues ae FAay BY tho leoiolatiYe aoseFABly 
ee allocated to any county lleFet1Aeler for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
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general fund. However, the allocation to a county under this 
subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during that 
fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county i'leFe1:1AEleF for 
allocation under this subsection must be ~ apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an 
allocation for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 5 
which totals more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once 
this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which any city would be entitled except 
for this limitation must be deposited instead in that county's general 
fund. ?Fe•,ieee, hev;eY0F, li'lat iA In determining the population of any 
city in which total employment Increases by more than two hundred 
percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of that city for 
purposes of eeleFmiAiAg li'le t=1eF eapila limilalien in this oeetlen 
subdivision must be increased by aeeing le tho J:IBJ:11:tlalien el lhe eily 
ae EfeteFmiAed by tAe laet effieial deeeRAial fedeFal eonous a nuFRbor 
ta be de~effflinoe as felle•1,1e: 

er. Seaeenel efflpleyeee ef state and fedeFal touriot faeiliUes witl=lin five 
miles [8.06 kilemeteFoJ el the oil}' m1:1el ea ineh,1eeel ey aeeling lhe 
FRenU~s all euoR eAlpleyeee were empley8«:i S1;1ring tl=te prier year aR0 
di,•iding by twelve. 

Ir. Seaeenal empleyeee et all J3ri•,ato tourist faeilities •A'itJ:iin the eity aAEI 
seasonal emf:)loyoee empleyeB by U=te eit)• ffluet l:le ineludeS by eSetiAg 
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the montAs all suoR emple~1oes weFe employed 81:JriAg tAe prier year 
ans diviEiing By t\voli.10. 

er. The R1:1mBer of visiters te tf:le te~rist attraetien wiU-1iA the eity er •A•itRiA 
five miles (8.QB l(ilemeters] ef the eity •.trRieh Braws the largest nblmbor 
ef visiteFS aRR1::1ally ffll;JSt Be iAel1:1dod By tal(ing the SA=tallor ef eitRer ef 
!Re lellewiA§: 

fB TRe tetal AuFAeer el visilers te !Rat teurist attraetieA !Re i:irier 
year cti1,1ictoa By tRree hunareet obdy ti•,•e; er 

t2t Faur RuAElreEI tweAty six hundred percent. If a city receives a 
direct allocation under subsection 1. the allocation to that city 
under this subsection is limited to sixty percent of the amount 
otherwise determined for that city under this subsection and the 
amount exceeding this limitation must be reallocated among the 
other cities in the county. 

5. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be credited by the county treasurer to 
the county general fund. However. the allocation to a county under 
this subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during 
that fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal aid road. and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the board 
of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships in the 
county on the basis of applications by townships for funding to offset 
oil and gas development impact to township roads or other 
infrastructure needs. An organized township is not eligible for an 
allocation of funds under this subdivision unless during that fiscal year 
that township levies at least ten mills for township purposes. For 
unorganized townships within the county, the board of county 
commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of revenues under 
this subdivision to offset oil and gas development impact to township 
roads or other infrastructure needs In those townships. The amount 
deposited during each calendar year in the county infrastructure fund 
which Is designated for allocation under this subdivision and which is 
unexpended and unobllgated at the end of the calendar year must be 
transferred by the county treasurer to the county road and bridge fund 
for use on county road and bridge projects. 

!<. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the county treasurer no 
less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the county. 
Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the population of each incorporated city according to the last 
official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an allocation 
for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 4 which totals 
more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once this per capita 
limitation has been reached. all excess funds to which a city would 
otherwise be entitled must be deposited instead in that county's 
general fund. If a city receives a direct allocation under subsection 1, 
the allocation to that city under this subsection is limited to sixty 
percent of the amount otherwise determined for that city under this 
subsection and the amount exceeding this limitation must be 
reallocated among the other cities In the county. 
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SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30, 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 
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90260.0406 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Cook 

April 7, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on page 81 O of the Senate 
Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1304 is amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to allocation of oil 
and gas gross production taxes; and to provide an effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBL V OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall efeeit; 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding six million 
dollars per biennium, iReludiR(I aRy affleLIR!s elherwise appreprimee 
fer ail aAEi gas im13aet gFants fer the biennium by the legiolati•,fe 
aosomBly, ans whe ef:lall ereefit; 

b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand five 
hundred or more and more than two percent of its private covered 
employment engaged in the mining industry, according to data 
compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining industry. according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1. annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county must 
be allocated as follows: 

b. 

The first 8118 two million dollars ef aRRual reveRue alter the deeuelien 
ef the amountii=o-.•ieJeeJ fer in suBseetien 1 frem ail er gas produeeeJ iA 
eRy eeuRly must be allocated to that the county. 

The soeoRd next one million dollars of aRRual revoRue alter the 
deeuelioR ferttie eff!BURI pre..,ieed for iR sueseelieR 1 froffl eil eRd (!BS 
predueod in en)' eeunl'( must be allocated seventy-five percent to !Rat 
~ county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 

The !Aird next one million dollars of eRRual re~·eRue alter Iha 
eteeh:tetien ef the 8:ff\e1:1Rt ~ra1,idoa for iA s1:113seetioA 1 freff-11 ail er gas 
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13Fed1wed in any eeunty must be allocated fifty percent to !Rat the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. All annual revenue 
alter the deduetien el the ameunt 13revided fer in subseetien 1 abe•;e 
three million dellars from ail er gas 13Fedueed in any eeunty 

d. The next fourteen million dollars must be allocated twenty-live percent 
to !Rat the county and seventy-live percent to the state general fund. 
However, the 

e. All annual revenue remaining after the allocation in subdivision d must 
be allocated ten percent to the county and ninety percent to the state 
general fund. 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled 13uFSuant to ltlis under 
subsection g must be limited based u13en ttle pepulalien ef allocated within 
the county aeeeFEling le !tie last ellieial decennial federal eeneue as lellewe: 

er. Geunliee having a 13013ulalien ol ttlree U1eueand er less stlall reeei•;e 
Ao moFe u~aA thFoe million Rine R1:1ndrea tA01:1sand elellaFs for eaoR 
fiseal year; Ao\•.i011or, a oel:lnt•,. may reeei\•e l:IJ:l ta fel:lr FAillion nine 
h1:1n8roei tAet1san8 efollare 1:Jndor this 91:JBdi•;ision for eaeA fiooal year if 
81:1ring that liseal year the 001:Jnty 101,«ies a tetal of at least ton mills fer 
eombinea lo\1ios for oounty reaei anel Bridge, fan::i=:1 to marliot and 
federal aiei roaa, ana oounty roaa J31:JFJ3eses. ,t\ny ame1:rnt roooiveei By 
a eeunty e*ooodiA§ three fftillion nine h1:JndreEi tho1:1sand SellaFS 1:Jndor 
this s1:1b8i¥ision is net sldl3joot to allooation unSer subsootion a 81:Jt 
must Be eroditoa By tho 001:JAty treasurer to the eet:1Aty geAeral ft:1A8. 

9:- Get:1Aties ha1, 1iAg a populatien ef 0 1, 1er three thot:1san8 But Iese than eiM 
thouoana shall rooeivo AO more thaA four million ORO t:luABrea 
thousane:1 EiellaFS for eaoR fiseal year; Aewovor, a oounty may Feooivo 
1:113 le li•,•e millian ene hundred ttle1:1sand dellara 1:1nder this oubEIMoien 
for oaeh fiseal year if Suring that fiseal )1ear tho eeunpt levies a total of 
at least ten mills fer eomBinea lo\1ies for eetJnty read aAef Bridge, 
farm to marl,et aneJ fodeml aieJ read, and eeunt)• reaeJ puFJ.30000. Any 
QFf\OUnt reeoia.1eel By a eeunt)• OMeOOEiiAg fO\:IF milliOA 8R8 h\:JAEiFOd 
n,ouoand eJellaFS uneJer this s1:Jl:JeJl•,sisien is not ouejeet to alloeation 
uneJer ot1boeetien a 81:Jt m1;Jot be ereeJiteeJ By tl=te 001:Jnty treasurer to the 
001:Jnt>,• genoml ftJnd. 

&.- Ge1:Jntieo Ra•,•ing e pep1:Jlatien of oiM tAeuoaAEI er Moro shall roeei't'e AB 
mere than so the first four million six hundred thousand dollars ~ 
allocated under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; hawe,;eF, a oeunty 
may reeeia.•e 1:1p to ti,10 million eh( R1::mdreel tt:iouoand EiellaFS 1:1neler tl:lie 
ouBdiYisien fer eaeh fieeal year if auring that fisoal year tho 001:1nty 
levies a total of ton mills er mere for eemBiAe8 levies fer oounl)« roaeJ 
anet Bridge, farm to mar-lEot and JeBer:al air:J road, ana eeunt.,1 reael 
131:1rpooos. Any and any amount rocoived by a county exceeding four 
million six hundred thousand dollam unEler tl=lio oubdi\•loien is Aet 
s1:1bjeot to alleoalien unElor eubaeetieA a b1:1t must es croditod by the 
county treasurer to the county general infrastructure fund and 
allocated under subsection 5. 

ARy alleeatiens #or any eeunty f)t:1rsuant to this subseotien whieh eMooed 
the aJ3J3lioable liffiitffiieA tor that ee1:1nty as J3revieJeS in subdi•,1ieiens a 
through e FAuot be Sepeoitod instead in the state's general June. 

3' 4. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as may by the logielati,..e aseemely 
be allocated to any county tlereuneler for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
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general fund. However. the allocation to a county under this 
subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during that 
fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge. farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average daily attendance distribution basis. as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county lleFe1:1nEleF for 
allocation under this subsection must be ~ apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an 
allocation for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 5 
which totals more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once 
this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which any city would be entitled except 
for this limitation must be deposited instead in that county's general 
fund. PFe\·iEleEI, A8\\'0Y8F, tllat in In determining the population of any 
city in which total employment increases by more than two hundred 
percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of that city for 
purposes of EleteFFRining Ille i:ior eapita liFRitation in th is seetien 
subdivision must be increased by aEldlng ta Ille i:iei:i1:1lalien el tile eity 
ae aeteFminoet t:,y tRe last effioial eleoeRAial feeleFal eonous a R1:Jmbor 
te he doteFminoa as fellewo: 

a:- SeasoRal employees ef state ana federal tourist faeilitios witf:lin fi..«o 
FRiles [8.06 l~ileFRelersJ el Ille eity FRl:ISI 13e inel1:1ded 13y adding Ille 
menU!!S all suoR employees were empleyed eh:1ring tRe 13rier year ana 
di,•idin~ By twel~10. . 

&:- SeaseRal emplo•1oee of all pri>,•ate tour-iot faeililios '•'••itAiA tAe eity ana 
seasonal 0FRJ:lleyees eFRi:ileyed 13y ti'le eity FR1:1st 13e inel1:1EleEI 13y aElding 
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the moAlhs all sueh employees weFe empleyeel eluFiAl'J the pFieF yeaF 
a Rel eli·,•ieliAl'J by lwel·,e. 

&, The AumbeF of •1isilOFS lo tho IOUFisl allFaelieA wilhiA the eily OF wilhiA 
live miles fB.O!i l1ilomeleFSJ ol lhe oily whioh elFaws the laFgosl AUmbeF 
of •;isitOFS aAAuall'f must be iAelueleel by tal1iA~ the smalleF of eilhOF el 
the lellewiA!j: 

tB The lelal AUmboF el visi!eFS lo that teuFiSt allFaelieA the J:)FiOF 
year eli•;ieloel by lhroo huAelroel siidy li•,e; er 

~ FeuF huAelFeel tweAly six hundred percent. If a city receives a 
direct allocation under subsection 1. the allocation to that city 
under this subsection is limited to sixty percent of the amount 
otherwise determined for that city under this subsection and the 
amount exceeding this limitation must be reallocated among the 
other cities in the county. 

5. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be credited by the county treasurer to 
the county general fund. However. the allocation to a county under 
this subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during 
that fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge. farm-to-market and 
federal aid road. and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the board 
of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships in the 
county on the basis of applications by townships for funding to offset 
oil and gas development impact to township roads or other 
infrastructure needs. An organized township is not eligible for an 
allocation of funds under this subdivision unless during that fiscal year 
that township levies at least ten mills for township purposes. For 
unorganized townships within the county. the board of county 
commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of revenues under 
this subdivision to offset oil and gas development impact to township 
roads or other infrastructure needs in those townships. The amount 
deposited during each calendar year in the county infrastructure fund 
which is designated for allocation under this subdivision and which is 
unexpended and unobligated at the end of the calendar year must be 
transferred by the county treasurer to the county road and bridge fund 
for use on county road and bridge projects. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the county treasurer no 
less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the county. 
Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the population of each incorporated city according to the last 
official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an allocation 
for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 4 which totals 
more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once this per capita 
limitation has been reached. all excess funds to which a city would 
otherwise be entitled must be deposited instead in that county's 
general fund. If a city receives a direct allocation under subsection 1, 
the allocation to that city under this subsection is limited to sixty 
percent of the amount otherwise determined for that city under this 
subsection and the amount exceeding this limitation must be 
reallocated among the other cities in the county. 
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6. Within ninety days after the end of each fiscal year. the board of county 
commissioners of each county that has received an allocation under this 
section shall file a regort for the fiscal year with the energy develogment 
imgact office. in a format prescribed by the energy development impact 
office. showing: 

a. The amount received by the county in its own behalf. the amount of 
those funds expended for each purpose to which funds were devoted. 
and the share of county property tax revenue expended for each of 
those purposes. and the amount of those funds unexpended at the 
end of the fiscal year: and 

b. The amount available in the county infrastructure fund for allocation to 
or for the benefit of townships. the amount allocated to each 
organized township and the amount expended from each such 
allocation by that township. the amount expended by the board of 
county commissioners on behalf of each unorganized township for 
which an expenditure was made. and the amount available for 
allocation to or for the benefit of townships which remained 
unexpended at the end of the fiscal year. 

By the end of the calendar year when reports under this subsection were 
received. the energy development impact office shall provide a report to the 
legislative council compiling the information from reports received under 
this subsection and information on oil and gas impact grants awarded 
during the fiscal year for which the reports were received. 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30, 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 5 90260.0406 



Date (Y{ /01 / ocr 
Roll Call Vote#: ~ 

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO.: / 3tJZ/' 

Senate -'---F"-'in=a'-"nc:::e:...:a::.:n.:.:d=--T.:..:a:.:.x:::ac::.tio::.:n-'----------------- Committee 

fJrnend~ D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number qodfQO. D t/05 
Action Taken □Do Pass 0Do Not Pass □Amended 

Motion Made By ~Jw r(} i /Jtc: Seconded By SR;VL«tW' &~ 
Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 

Sen. Dwinht Cook - Chairman Sen. Arden Anderson 
Sen. Joe Miller - Vice Chairman Sen. Jim Dotzenrod 
Sen. David Ho□ue Sen. Constance Tri□lett 
Sen. Dave Oehlke 

~ 

) I 
, Ir' s,f'.J 

;v r,A}V' 
:7 V ( t-.V" 

V 

~ n Total: Yes No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



• 

• 

Date: o1 I o1 /<u1 
Roll Call Vote~: t'.)' 

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. : 1 ?021 

Senate Finance and Taxation 
~~-'---------,/1 ~---

□ Check here for Conference Committee 11~ 

Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number Q:~, ~(} f'b' ½ 
Action Taken 0Do Pass 0Do Not Pass □Amended 

Motion Made By ~Jw [('. pf ett: Seconded By 2,;N\ubf: /J:r'.}Ju-f;{N\. 
Senators Yes No / Senators Yes No 

Sen. Dwight Cook - Chairman // Sen. Arden Anderson ./ / 

Sen. Joe Miller - Vice Chairman ✓ Sen. Jim Dotzenrod ✓ 
Sen. David Hogue ✓ Sen. Constance Triplett ✓ 

Sen. Dave Oehlke ,/ 

Total: Yes Le No / -~--------- --~------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



• 

• 

90260.0407 
Title.0600 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Cook 

April 7, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on page 810 of the Senate 
Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1304 is amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to allocation of oil 
and gas gross production taxes; and to provide an effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall efeE!#; 

eh Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding six million 
dollars per biennium, inelueJing any aR1ounts etAePt¥ise oppreprioteet 
Jor oil one gos iA1poet grants fer tAe biennil:lFA By u~e legislative 
asseR1Bl;1

, and who shall credit 

lL Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand five 
hundred or more and more than two percent of its private covered 
employment engaged in the mining industry. according to data 
compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining industry. according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota; and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1. annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county must 
be allocated as follows: 

a. The first eAe two million dollars of annual Fevenue after the eJeeJuetion 
of the Bffiount 19revieleeJ fer in stJBseetion 1 ffeAl oil er gos r:,reeJueeeJ in 
BR;' eet1Rly must be allocated to #let the county. 

The second next one million dollars of annual revenue ofter tAe 
eleeh:-tetion fer the Offieunt pre, iele8 fer in stJBseetion 1 froffi oil oRel gos 
~Fedt1eed iR BR;' eet1RI;· must be allocated seventy-five percent to #let 
the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 

The l1'liffl next one million dollars ef □RRt1□ I Fe.,.eRt1e afleF !Re 
BeBuetien eTTt=ie OFflount pro-.•ideeJ fer in subseoUen 1 fFeFA oil or goo 
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~Fedueed iA SAY esuAly must be allocated fifty percent to #!al the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. All SAAual FeveAue 
after the eieeiuetien of o~e affleunt 13rei,•ideei for iR subseeUeA 1 ebeve 
three FAillioA eJellars freFA ail er §89 J3reetueeei in any eeunty 

d. The next fourteen million dollars must be allocated twenty-five percent 
to #!al the county and seventy-five percent to the state general fund. 
110\iCVOF, the 

e. All annual revenue remaining after the allocation in subdivision d must 
be allocated ten percent to the county and ninety percent to the state 
general fund. 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled ~UFSUSAI ts IAis under 
subsection 2 must be liFAiled eased u~sA IAe ~s~ulatisA sf allocated within 
the county eeeoretin§ to the lost official 8eeennial federal census es fello•h's: 

e-:- Counties hovin§ e f30J3t1leUon of three thousand er less shall r:eeeive 
no ffiere then three ffiillion nine Aunetreei thousand dollars for eoeA 
fiseel year; Aewc•t'er, a eeunty FAoy reeei'u'e UJ3 ta fe1:Jr ffiillion nine 
hunE1red thousand etellors under this suBEtivisien fer each fiseel year if 
Burin§ u~at fiseol year the eount;• le•;ies a tetal of at least ten FA ills for 
eoffibineei levies fer eeunF,1 reset an8 Briei§e, forffi to ffiarlmt ans 
foderel aid rooei, ens county roaet 19urposes. AAJ' affiouAt reeeiveet By 
a eouAty e,i;eeeeting three ffiillioA AiAe RuAetreet tRousenet etollers uAeter 
this suBetivisieA is Rot suejeet te elleeatieA uAeter suBseetien 3 But 
ffiust Be emetiteet 8;1 tAe eeunty treasurer te tAe eeunty general fUnd. 

&: Geunties having a pepulatien of over tAree tAeuoand But less tRan siu 
thousand shall reeeive no ffiOFe tAen feur ffiillion ene hunetreet 
thousand dollars for eaeh fiscal year; howe111er, a eouAty Ffley reeeive 
up te five ffiillieA eAe Atrndred thousenet etollors tmeter H:iis suBdivisieA 
for eeoFI fisoal year if eturiAg tAot fisool year the oeunty levies a total of 
et least ten ffiills fer eeffiBineet levies fer eeunty reset enet Bridge, 
klrffi to ffiorlmt enet feeterel aid rood, anet eount;1 reeet purpeses. Pcny 
0A1ount reeei111eet By a count;• e,cceeding feur ffiillieR eRe hunetreet 
tAeusend etollers uAeter this suBetivisien is Rot suBjeet to alleeetion 
uneJer suBseetion a But ffiust Be creeJited By the county treasurer to tfle 
OSUA!y §OAOFel fUAd. 

e:- Counties Aezring a population of si,c U=totmenet er FF1ore shell reeei11•e RO 
FAsFe IASA so the first four million six hundred thousand dollars il, 
allocated under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; AsweveF, a esuAI)' 
ffioy receive up to five FflillioA si>E AuneJree tAeusoAet Sellers un8er this 
suBeJivision fer eeeh fiseel year if Suring that fiseal ;1ear the eouAty 
levies a total of teA ffiills or ffiere for eoA18ineB levies fer eeuAty roes 
eneJ Bridge, fe.Fffi to FflerlEet eRB feBerel eiB roes, eRB eeunty roeB 
~uF~sses. AAy and any amount received by a county exceeding four 
million six hundred thousand dollars uAdeF IAis sulldivisisA is flat 
suejeet to elloeetion unSer sul9seetioA a But Fflust 19e credited by the 
county treasurer to the county !JOAOFal infrastructure fund and 
allocated under subsection 5. 

~,n;• elleeotions for ORY oounty 19ursu0Rt to this sul9seetioR •nhieh etteeeet 
the eppliee01e lifflitatien fer that eounty es previBeet iA sul9Bivisions a 
through e must Be Be13ositeeJ insteeS iA tAe state's geAerel fun8. 

a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as FASY ey !Ao le§islali11e asseFAllly 
ee allocated to any county AeFeuAdeF for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
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general fund. However, the allocation to a county under this 
subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during that 
fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes . 

.!l.., Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater. is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

i;., Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county 19eFet1AaeF for 
allocation under this subsection must be j30ie apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an 
allocation for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 5 
which totals more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once 
this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which any city would be entitled except 
for this limitation must be deposited instead in that county's general 
fund. PFe-;iaea, 19oweveF. tl9et iA 1n determining the population of any 
city in which total employment increases by more than two hundred 
percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of that city for 
purposes of EJeterffliAiA§ tFle per capita lifflitatioA iA this seetioA 
subdivision must be increased by eaaiA§ to tl9e iioiitiletioA of tl9e city 
as EieterrniAe8 By the lost effieial 8eeenAial federal eeAsus a AtJffiBer 
ta Be EleterffiiAeeJ as fello1.-ts: 

a-: SeesoAel eA9pleyecs of state eAel feeieral tet1rist foeiliHes witfliA fi',c 
ffliles f8.Q6 l<ileFfletersl of the eity FAtJst Be inolt:J8e8 By a88in§ the 
A-1ontAs all sueh eFApleyees were eFApleyeet Burin§ the prior year one 
EiiYidin~ By twel'li1C. 

&.- Seasonal eFApleyecs of all J:)Fivete tourist facilities within tt=te city one 
seasonal eFAployees cFAployed 8)1 tt~e city fflust Be ineluE1eE1 By 08elin9 

Page No. 3 90260.0407 



• 

• 

• 

the ffiontt::ls ell such emf)loyees weFe Offlf)le;•e8 eturin!:1 the 13rier year 
ena eJivi8ing By twelve. 

e: TAe num0er of visitoFS to the tourist 0Hr0e1ien within tt~e eity or within 
five miles fS.O5 l(il0Ft1eters1 of tAe eity •nl=lieh eJFSWS the IOF{;ICSt AUffiber 

of •risitors ennuall;1 Alust Be ineludcet By tel£iA§ the sfflaller sf eitAer of 
the follewin~f 

f4i The total num0er of 11•isitors to that tourist attraction the f:)Fior 
year 8i1ride8 b;• three hunetrecl siJEty five; er 

fi2, Fe~r R~Adred lweAly eight hundred percent. If a city receives a 
direct allocation under subsection 1. the allocation to that city 
under this subsection is limited to sixty percent of the amount 
otherwise determined for that city under this subsection and the 
amount exceeding this limitation must be reallocated among the 
other cities in the county. 

~5~. ~a=. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be credited by the county treasurer to 
the county general fund. However. the allocation to a county under 
this subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during 
that fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge. farm-to-market and 
federal aid road. and county road purposes. 

Q., Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the board 
of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships in the 
county on the basis of applications by townships for funding to offset 
oil and gas development impact to township roads or other 
infrastructure needs. An organized township is not eligible for an 
allocation of funds under this subdivision unless during that fiscal year 
that township levies at least ten mills for township purposes. For 
unorganized townships within the county. the board of county 
commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of revenues under 
this subdivision to offset oil and gas development impact to township 
roads or other infrastructure needs in those townships. The amount 
deposited during each calendar year in the county infrastructure fund 
which is designated for allocation under this subdivision and which is 
unexpended and unobligated at the end of the calendar year must be 
transferred by the county treasurer to the county road and bridge fund 
for use on county road and bridge proiects. 

i;_, Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the county treasurer no 
less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the county. 
Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the population of each incorporated city according to the last 
official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an allocation 
for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 4 which totals 
more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once this per capita 
limitation has been reached. all excess funds to which a city would 
otherwise be entitled must be deposited instead in that county"s 
general fund. If a city receives a direct allocation under subsection 1. 
the allocation to that city under this subsection is limited to sixty 
percent of the amount otherwise determined for that city under this 
subsection and the amount exceeding this limitation must be 
reallocated among the other cities in the county . 
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6. Within ninety days after the end of each fiscal year. the board of county 
commissioners of each county that has received an allocation under this 
section shall file a report for the fiscal year with the energy development 
impact office. in a format prescribed by the energy development impact 
office. showing: 

a. The amount received by the county in its own behalf. the amount of 
those funds expended for each purpose to which funds were devoted. 
and the share of county property tax revenue expended for each of 
those purposes. and the amount of those funds unexpended at the 
end of the fiscal year: and 

tL The amount available in the county infrastructure fund for allocation to 
or for the benefit of townships. the amount allocated to each 
organized township and the amount expended from each such 
allocation by that township. the amount expended by the board of 
county commissioners on behalf of each unorganized township for 
which an expenditure was made. and the amount available for 
allocation to or for the benefit of townships which remained 
unexpended at the end of the fiscal year. 

By the end of the calendar year when reports under this subsection were 
received. the energy development impact office shall provide a report to the 
legislative council compiling the information from reports received under 
this subsection and information on oil and gas impact grants awarded 
during the fiscal year for which the reports were received. 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DA TE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30, 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Module No: SR-59-6464 
Carrier: Cook 

Insert LC: 90260.0407 Title: .0600 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1304, as reengrossed and amended: Finance and Taxation Committee (Sen. Cook, 

Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, 
recommends DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee 
(7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1304, as 
amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on page 81 O of the Senate 
Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1304 is amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to allocation of oil 
and gas gross production taxes; and to provide an effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

(21 DESK. (3) COMM 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall ereait 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding six million 
dollars per biennium, iAel1:1diA§ aAy aR1e1:1Ats etherwise apprepriated 
for ail aAet gas iFFtpaet grants for Urn BieAAiuFA By tRe legislative 
asseR1ely, aAd whe shall eFedit; 

b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand 
five hundred or more and more than two percent of its private 
covered employment engaged in the mining industry, according to 
data compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining industry, according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota; and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1, annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county 
must be allocated as follows: 

a. 

b. 

The first eRe two million dollars el aAA1:1al reveA1:1e after tho dod1:1etioA 
of tho ameuA~a¥i9e8 for iA subsootioA 1 freffi oil or gas preduoeB iA 
aAy oe1:1Aly must be allocated to that the county. 

The seeoAd next one million dollars el aAA1:ml re11eA1:1e after the 
ded1:Jotion for the aFAount pro¥ieled for in s1:1bse0Uon 1 freFA oil aneJ 
§BS pred1:1eed iA aAy ee1:mty must be allocated seventy-five percent to 
that the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 
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(2) DESK. (3) COMM 

c. The #life next one million dollars el annual ro•,·enuo allor lho 
eloeluetion of !ho ame1,1nl 13revieloel for in s1,1bsoetion 1 from oil er §as 
13reelueeel in any ee1,1nly must be allocated fifty percent to that the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. All annual rnvenue 
aller IAe eleeluelien el !Ae aFReunl 13re·1ieleel fer in sueseelien 1 aee\'O 
lhrno million elollars from oil or §as woa1,1ooel in any 001,1nly 

d. The next fourteen million dollars must be allocated twenty-five 
percent to Iha! the county and seventy-five percent to the state 
general fund. I lewc·,cr. lhc 

e. All annual revenue remaining after the allocation in subdivision d 
must be allocated ten percent to the county and ninety percent to the 
state general fund. 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled 13ursuanl le !his under 
subsection g must be limileel basoel u13on tho 130131,1lalion el allocated within 
the county aeeeFeling ta tAe last anieial SeeeAAial fodeFal eeRsus as 
fellews: 

a-:- Cet£Rties having a J30J3ulation ef tRree U=1et:1sand er less shall reeei110 
ne FAere than tRroe A=iillien nine hl;jndree thousan8 dellars fer oaei=l 
fisoal year; however, a oounly ma;· roeoivo u13 lo lo1,1r millien nine 
Run8re8 ti=leusane dollars un8er this su68i11isien for eaeR fiseal year if 
d1:Jring tt::iat fiseal year tho eetJnty loYies a tetal ef at least ten R=lills fer 
eofflbine8 levies for eounty read an8 Bridge 1 farR=i ta FAarlEot and 
federal aiet reae, ans eeunty roaa J3UFJ3eses. ,t\ny amount r=ooeiveel by 
a ee1,1nly oiEoooelin§ three millien nine hunelroel theusanel elollars 1,1nelor 
ltiis suBdi·1ision is not suBjeel le alleeation uneler suBseetien a BUI 
must Be ereelited By !Ac ceunly treasurer le IAe ceunly §Cneral fund. 

&.- GeuAties AaviA€1 a f:38f:3ulatieA ef e't•er tf:lree tAeusaAel but less tf:laA si* 
theusaAel sAall receive Ae FAere thaA feur FAillioA eAe huAdred 
tAousanS SellaFs foF oaoh fiseal year; Aowc,.,oF, a eeunty FAay reooivo 
Uf:3 te five FRillien ene Run8re8 tReusaA8 Sellars un8er tAis sul38ivisieA 
fer eaeh fiseal year if Surin§ tRat fiseal year tf:le eounty levies a total of 
al leas! Ion mills fer oombined levies for oounly road and brid§e. 
farFA te Fflarlmt ans feSeFal aid roaa, ans eounty road purposes. Any 
affiount reeeiveS By a eounty 01Eeeeeiing four FRillion one hundro8 
theusand Sollars uneier this subeii•,ision is not subjoet to allooation 
under subseotion a but ffiust be erediteS by the eeunty treasur=or to 
tho 881:Jnty §eAeFal funs. 

&.- Counties Ravin9 a pepl:llation ef shE tRousanS er ffiore sRall reooi1,ce no 
more ltian so the first four million six hundred thousand dollars i§ 
allocated under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; hewo·,er, a eounly 
ffiay Foooi•,1O l:lP to five ffiillien siu Rl:lnSreei tRousanS Sellars uneier tRis 
s1:JbSi1,•ision for oaoR fiseal year if Suring tRat fisoal year tRe eeunty 
levies a total ef ten FRills er Fflere for eeffil3ineS lo•Jies fer eeunty road 
anei Briet§e, farFR to FRarl~et ans feSoral aid roas, ans eeunty Feaa 
13ur13eses. Any and any amount received by a county exceeding four 
million six hundred thousand dollars uneler IAis suBeli\·isien is Rel 
suBjeot to alleealien unelor subsoelion a But mus! BO credited by the 
county treasurer to the county §eneral infrastructure fund and 
allocated under subsection 5. 
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(2) DESK, (3) COMM 

AAy allooatiOAS lor aAy eo1:1Aty p1:1rs1:1aAI to IRiS 51:lBSOOtiOA WRiOR 9ll0998 
tRo applioaele liR1itatioA lor tRat eo1:1Aty as pro~·iaoa iA s1:1eai1,·isieAs a 
IRFOl:l§IR e Rll:lSt BO aepesitoa iAstoaa iA !RO state's §I0A0ral ll:lA8. 

a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as R1ay ey !Re le§islati•te asseR1ely 
ee allocated to any county Rere1:1Aaer for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund. However. the allocation to a county under this 
subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during that 
fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge. farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road. and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county 
on the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census. whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county Rere1:1Aaer for 
allocation under this subsection must be paiEI apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an 
allocation for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 5 
which totals more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once 
this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which any city would be entitled 
except for this limitation must be deposited instead in that county's 
general fund. Pro·tiaea, Rowe·,er, t"1at iA !D. determining the 
population of any city in which total employment increases by more 
than two hundred percent seasonally due to tourism, the population 
of that city for purposes of aeterR1iAiA§ t"1e per eapita 1iR1itatioA iA this 
seetioA subdivision must be increased by aaaiA§ te t"1e pop1:1latioA el 
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a, 

Er. 

tAo eity as 8otoFR1ino8 By tho last e1fioial aeeonnial fodeFal oonsus a 
nuffibor to Be BoterFAinea as follows: 

SeaseAal eA1pleyees of stale aAa leaeFal lotJFisl laeililies wilhiA live 
A'liles (8.G§ l1iloA1eleFs] of !he eily A'ltJel ee iAeltJaea e·; aaaiA!'l !he 
A18Alhs all StJeh 8A1pleyees WOFe 8A1pleyea StJFiA§ !he pFiOF yeaF ana 
dividing by Pll'clve. 

Seasonal eFAployees of all 19rivate tourist faeilities within tl~e city and 
seasonal effl19loyees eFAployee By tRe eity R1ust Be ineh:1Eieei By 
a88ing tRe montAs all sueA eFAployees •nere 0A1ployed during the 
f:)Fior year and 8it.«i0ing By W,1011,e. 

TRe nuFAber of ¥isitors to tRe tourist auraetien within tRe eity or within 
fi,;e A'liles f8.G€i l1ilOA18!8FS] el Iha oily whieh 9Fa\1/S the laF§OSI AtlffiBeF 
of •.iisitors annually FRust Ge ineh:idod by tal(iA§ tRe sFAaller of either of 
tho following: 

f+t The lelal AtlffiBOF el •;isi!OFS le Iha! !OtJFist altFaeliOA !he pFiOF 
year 8ii,ci8e8 By tRree Aundrea siJEty five; or 

f2t i;;etJF htJAdFea l\•10Aly eight hundred percent. If a city receives a 
direct allocation under subsection 1, the allocation to that city 
under this subsection is limited to sixty percent of the amount 
otherwise determined for that city under this subsection and the 
amount exceeding this limitation must be reallocated among 
the other cities in the county . 

5. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be credited by the county treasurer to 
the county general fund. However, the allocation to a county under 
this subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during 
that fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal aid road, and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the board 
of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships in the 
county on the basis of applications by townships for funding to offset 
oil and gas development impact to township roads or other 
infrastructure needs. An organized township is not eligible for an 
allocation of funds under this subdivision unless during that fiscal 
year that township levies at least ten mills for township purposes. For 
unorganized townships within the county, the board of county 
commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of revenues under 
this subdivision to offset oil and gas development impact to township 
roads or other infrastructure needs in those townships. The amount 
deposited during each calendar year in the county infrastructure fund 
which is designated for allocation under this subdivision and which is 
unexpended and unobligated at the end of the calendar year must be 
transferred by the county treasurer to the county road and bridge fund 
for use on county road and bridge projects. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the county treasurer no 
less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the county. 
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Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the population of each incorporated city according to the last 
official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an allocation 
for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 4 which totals 
more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once this per capita 
limitation has been reached, all excess funds to which a city would 
otherwise be entitled must be deposited instead in that county's 
general fund. If a city receives a direct allocation under subsection 1, 
the allocation to that city under this subsection is limited to sixty 
percent of the amount otherwise determined for that city under this 
subsection and the amount exceeding this limitation must be 
reallocated among the other cities in the county. 

Within ninety days after the end of each fiscal year, the board of county 
commissioners of each county that has received an allocation under this 
section shall file a report for the fiscal year with the energy development 
impact office, in a format prescribed by the energy development impact 
office. showing: 

a. The amount received by the county in its own behalf. the amount of 
those funds expended for each purpose to which funds were devoted. 
and the share of county property tax revenue expended for each of 
those purposes. and the amount of those funds unexpended at the 
end of the fiscal year; and 

b. The amount available in the county infrastructure fund for allocation 
to or for the benefit of townships. the amount allocated to each 
organized township and the amount expended from each such 
allocation by that township. the amount expended by the board of 
county commissioners on behalf of each unorganized township for 
which an expenditure was made, and the amount available for 
allocation to or for the benefit of townships which remained 
unexpended at the end of the fiscal year. 

By the end of the calendar year when reports under this subsection were 
received, the energy development impact office shall provide a report to 
the legislative council compiling the information from reports received 
under this subsection and information on oil and gas impact grants 
awarded during the fiscal year for which the reports were received. 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30, 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Chairman Holmberg: Opened the hearing on HB 1304 regarding oil and gas production tax. 

Dwight Cook: Senator District 34 introduced and testified in support of HB 1304 as amended. 

I explained the bill yesterday to all of you. This bill has taken a major step. I am content with 

the direction we are going. 

John Walstad: Code Reviser with Legislative Council did the amendments. 

Kathy Strombeck, Tax Department: was also present. 

V. Chair Bowman: It looked to me like the two losers in this bill are Bowman and Mountrail 

Country. Everybody else it is good for. Why do you want to penalize the counties that are 

putting the most money in the general fund? 

Dwight Cook: I don't think the amendments were put on to penalize any county. We put 

substantially more money in to it. If you look at the fiscal note, I could see where you would 

think Bowman and Mountrail counties would get less, but I think if you look ahead and if the 

price of oil would go up you would see a tremendous amount of money coming into those 

counties. 

V. Chair Bowman: I appreciate your attempt. But I am concerned about the situation that 

leaves us and what we have to do about it. 
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- Senator Seymour: In your leadership role in the tax area and you start looking at new policy 

in North Dakota, and then look at this bill, you could say in the future, for example in Fargo, we 

have higher sales tax, we should target more money back to Fargo. Is that the kind of thing we 

are now heading towards? 

Dwight Cook: We aren't really going down a new tax proposal road. The oil comes with the 

tremendous burdens for those counties. We are trying to find the fair road to get this money 

down there. You mentioned sales tax, the right example to use, take a look at coal severance 

tax, we have a coal severance form that sends impact dollars back down. It is not a new road. 

Senator Wardner: I would like to weigh in on that answer. In the oil patch, this is in lieu of 

property tax, so you can't compare it with sales tax. 

Senator Warner: When this property first seen as a taxable entity, it became centrally 

evaluated, in my opinion 100% of the money should go back to those counties, but the state in 

their wisdom wants to steal 75% of it and allow 25% of it to flow back. 

Senator Fischer: I am from the Cass County, Fargo area, and to me, the repairs to the roads 

is a cost of getting oil out and those road and whatever infrastructure. 

Chairman Holmberg: we have Kathy and John here. Otherwise Vicky will testify. 

Vicky Steiner: NOA of Oil and Gas Producing Counties testified in favor of HB 1304 and 

provided written testimony# 1. If you would prefer I can go through this. 

Chairman Holmberg: By all means and provide this for the Finance and Tax people. Is this 

you are using the re-engrossed house bill with senate amendments. 

Vicky Steiner: yes. She continued her testimony. The school money was included last session 

for the first time in SB 2200 and the agreement was made that 70% of the oil tax revenue 

would be left with the school district and there would be some money withheld on the state 

side because they received that oil money and because of that as we move forward schools 
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- were limited to, in the original HB 1304, to school transportation which of course, you heard 

testimony about buses, sometimes the buses break down because of the roads, and also 

infrastructure, because there was a feeling what if a school, 20 years from now, needs a roof 

and these county commissioners are so tightly bound by this law that they can't help them. Do 

we want to completely just push schools out of this funding completely because of what 2200 

did last session? So there was a feeling to give some small flexibility here to allow, it's on page 

6, line 7 what it is the county commissioners might be able to give a bus, a roof, if they wanted 

to and the funds were there. We are working on a law that usually doesn't get touched for 20 r 

30 years so I really think ii is important consider ii not getting it so tight. You won't want to deal 

with it every session. The last idea, a fairly new idea, the Report Requirement that you'll find 

on page 7 line 22, that Report Requirement is kind of coming out of the culture of this session 

that legislators really need to know exactly where every penny goes and there is this feeling 

that maybe local government isn't doing what you would like them to do. We discussed that 

and we absolutely will do reports for you as long as you want reports. Our concern was that 

when you have one or two legislators that say "I want a report" and then when they're gone 

how long do you do that report, 20,30,40 years you do a report no one is reading. So I would 

ask if, we don't have a problem with doing this report and if you don't want ot have the sunset 

that is fine but I would like you to think about not requiring things that nobody's reading. So 

that was the reason for the suggestion on the sunset. I'd like to thank Senator Cook for all the 

work he has done on this. (18.16) 

Chairman Holmberg: So you are saying we are definitely through 1304 moving in the right 

direction. I do find it interesting, your final comment about the reports and those that go to the 

budget section, after awhile no one really looks at these reports. No one remembers why 

except we wrote it in the law. 
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- Senator Krauter: The fiscal impact on 1, 2, and 3; can you comment on that? My question is 

concerning this fiscal note, some of these issues, what is the fiscal impact for 2 and 3. It is a 

negative to the state that goes to city and counties. What is the fiscal impact? 

Vicky Steiner: I don't know where they got the 28. 

Senator Krauter: By taking the caps off and limiting the near caps and the caps of the cities, 

do you have any idea what the fiscal impact will be? 

Vicky Steiner: In the bill it will say if Medora caps at 800% of their population, anything over 

that would go to The Billings County Commission. 

Senator Krauter: So they would get this money, anything over that goes to the county. 

Senator Christmann: Just on that point, that would be the answer for number 3, but number 2 

would have a fiscal effect, wouldn't it? 

Vicky Steiner: I don't have that number, but it would be between 10 and 25%. 

Senator Seymour: On the second page you have a list of all the counties, and last night you 

had a phone call and talked about this; was that just your executive committee that came up 

with this information? 

Vicky Steiner: Yes, it was my executive committee who are listed on the side of testimony. 

Early in the session it was wondered if the counties are united. Actually, I have one county out, 

Bottineau didn't sign on because they felt we were going to waste a lot of the time on the caps 

issue and they wanted the first $2M, 100% to go to the first $2M. We had a disagreement on 

that. Everybody else did sign. (23.30) 

Chairman Holmberg: Characterized by everyone it is a bill that has moved in the right 

direction. 

Dwight Cook: I would say pass as is and get into the conference committee. We did make 

one major change we increased 100% the second $1 M, which is a major fiscal impact. You'll 
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want to discuss the caps again and you'll want to discuss taking that out again. If I may explain 

how the fiscal note got to 28, we are taking it out of the side stream the 115th that is not 

reflected in the amount that goes to the counties based on a formula change, that will show up 

on the fiscal note. I hope that answers that question. 

Senator Mathern: I am just wondering, if we do this, we should be looking at this other part. 

Look at the whole picture. 

Dwight Cook: The rational to that would be the same rational it comes down to a policy 

decision. 

Senator Mathern: Why not address that issue too in here; and earlier you stated we should 

put this in conference committee. 

Dwight Cook: that other issue is the 100% in the second million. It was addressed in Finance 

and Tax. We went to 100% to the counties. I would suggest if you look at these amendments 

that you have to also bring in the fiscal impact of that feature of the bill and have a discussion. 

Chairman Holmberg: Closed the hearing on HB 1304 

SENATOR CHRISTMANN MOVED A DO PASS. SECONDED BY SENATOR WARDNER. 

V. Chair Bowman: I like about 95% of this bill it does help the counties that are not producing 

as much oil, and that is a very good thing. The problem with it is the counties that produce a lot 

of oil is the last feature in the bill and that's the 10% that went from 25% down to 10%. That is 

where Mountrail, Bowman, and any other County that comes on line with a lot of production is 

going to lose money over what SB 2229 would have given. I don't have a problem with the 

Dickinson/Williston issue, I don't have a problem with helping the smaller cities but I do have a 

problem with the total amount of dollars that will go to the biggest oil producing counties 

because of the drop on the bottom 10%. That has an effect and if we split the difference at 

17%, it would be close. 
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A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN RESULTING IN 13 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT. 

SENATOR COOK WILL CARRY THE BILL. 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1304. 
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Chairman Skarphol: I call the conference committee on HB 1304 to order. Senator Cook, do 

you want to give us your summation and then we will have Mr. Walstad walk through the 

specifics. 

A.Senator Cook: First off, the issue here, of course, is how we divide up the production tax, not 

Wanly how much more we put into it, but how it is divided up amongst the various political 

subdivisions. That is how it came over to us. We didn't make many changes at all to the issue 

of how it is divided up amongst the political subdivisions. We made some changes in the 

amount of the money; but basically if you recall, there is a 10 mill requirement that used to be 

there for getting that extra 1 mill. You will see that this bill now requires a county and a 

township to levy at least 10 mills for roads to get any of the dollars that flow into these political 

subdivisions. If I recall, all the counties would meet that requirement except I think there are 

three townships that would not at this time. But with the way townships levy their mill levy, it 

would be easy to accomplish. You had a condition in there where you had a line where the 

money no longer went to schools; it went to townships. It was based at the old three caps that 

were there. Now we have it so it is just at the one cap of $4.6 million. That is the transition 

.ine for all counties when the money no longer goes to schools; it starts to go to the townships. 
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- There is a $750 per capita cap for cities getting money. I think that came up in a discussion 

when they realized some things that had happened last session in the conference committee. 

I think there used to be a $500 per capita cap that was somehow removed so we bring that 

issue back to the table. I think those are the only real substantive changes to how the money 

is divided up. The other issue regarding the caps-what we did is we left the caps off. We did 

go into the formula that distributes the money. In the past, it was 100% of the first million; we 

went to 100% of the first $2 million, which sent some dollars to some of the other counties that 

would not reach the caps in the past. We go 75% in the third million, 50% in the fourth, 25% in 

the next $14 million, and then it is 10% to the counties after $18 million. I think that basically 

describes the amendments. It made the fiscal note go up by about a million dollars, I believe. 

I do have a handout here if you would like (Attachment 1) that reflects what 1304 does now, 

.what they would get if we did nothing, just like current law. In the middle, you will see the three 

columns that have the Governor's budget. If we did nothing, they would get $82 million 

through the distribution. Then, of course, you can add to that $6 million for impact fees for a 

total of $82.8 million that would go out into these 14 oil producing counties. The Governor's 

budget added another $1 million cap, which brought in $6.3 million and I think you got $14 

million for impact fees so he basically was increasing that $88 million by $20 million. In the last 

three columns, you will see the fiscal effect of 1304 as you see it right now. It is an additional 

$24 million. Then you have the $3 million more for the side streaming that goes to the two 

major cities out there for a total of $27.8 million. (That $3 million side stream I don't have on 

there.) I think that is basically it. Maybe Mr. Walstad would want to walk you through the bill to 

make sure I didn't miss anything. (5:07) 

•

John Walstad, Legislative Council: What I am looking at is the Second Engrossment with 

Senate Amendments .0600. I will just walk through this and point out what the House had in 
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- and what the Senate did. On lines 13, 14 and 15, there are some overstrikes there that were 

added by the Senate. It relates to the impact fund. It is overstriking some language. Right 

now current law says $6 million gets set aside for impact grants. Then the language says 

"including anything that the legislative assembly might appropriate". That was taken out. The 

legislature was looking at making a separate appropriation for impact grants and with this 

language, the separate appropriation would get subtracted from the $6 million. To me that 

language was kind of a trap for future legislatures. A separate appropriation wouldn't really be 

a separate appropriation. It would get subtracted out of the statutory allocations so the 

language is removed. The underscored paragraph beginning on line 6 is unchanged. That is 

what the House approved. On the second page, I will just point out where the changes are. 

On line 4, that first cut, current law says $1 million. You can see the change is now that it is $2 

-million entirely allocated to the county. Then the next three steps are basically unchanged. 

On line 19, as Senator Cook point out, the 10%-90% cut above $18 million at the county level. 

There is where that language is. 

Chairman Skarphol: Before you continue, in addition that additional million in subsection 8, 

there was no change to how that distribution was made, but it will be made under the existing 

formula to where 45% goes to the county, 35% to the school, and 20% to the city. Is that 

correct? There were no provisions made to give that school portion to anyone other than the 

schools. Is that correct? 

John Walstad: That is correct, Mr. Chairman. Beginning there on line 25 of page 2, you see 

a lot of overstruck language. Senator Cook pointed out that as this came from the House, 

there was a separate cut in counties depending on population. That is all being overstruck so 

•

that those population levels for counties would be eliminated from consideration. On page 3, 

beginning at line 20, any amount exceeding $4.6 million would go to the county infrastructure 
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- fund and allocated under subsection 5. That is that separate allocation that omits school 

districts and provides the funds instead for townships. Another addition beginning on the 

bottom of page 3, starting on line 30, the underscored language if any county does not levy at 

least 10 mills for those three road funds, the county gets none of the allocation. 

Chairman Skarphol: Ten for each? 

John Walstad: No, ten combined in those three categories of levies. There are no more 

changes on page 4 in what the Senate did. 

Chairman Skarphol: Senator Cook stated that ii also applies to townships. 

John Walstad: That is later on in the bill. On page 5, the underscored language there 

beginning on line 2, there is a per capita limit applied for cities, $750 per capita was added by 

the Senate. Let's briefly touch on that; let's use an example Watford or Bowman as they are 

.robably the most likely. If they reach a cap, what happens to any revenue that normally 

would have flowed without the cap? In other words, say they would have gotten $1,200 per 

capita without the cap, what happens to the $450 in excess of the $750. Does it go to the 

county or what happens to the money? 

John Walstad: County general fund. That is covered in the next sentence following the 

underscore there; that is not underscored. That is current law. Once the level has been hit, it 

goes to the county general fund. Actually that language was left in the law last session and it 

probably shouldn't have been. There used to be a $500 per capita cap that came out and that 

sentence about hitting that cap was left in. Now it would come back into play again. Then 

there is a special provision relating to the City of Medora that has been in the law for many 

years. That language is being overstruck. There was a complicated method of determining 

A.how to figure out what the population is for Medora. The Treasurer's Office said it was virtually 

W'impossible to actually get that information. Every employer had to be contacted and 
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• employment statistics gathered so instead of that formula, down on line 24, you see 800%. 

The city population would be increased 800% for Medora. That is based on where they were 

last time that formula actually got worked through. 

Representative Drovdal: Let's take a city with a population of 100; does that take 800 more 

so you have a new figure of 900? 

John Walstad: Correct. (12:37) Now I think this language was in the House version. 

Beginning on line 24, the cities that receive a direct allocation under subsection 1 are Williston 

and Dickinson; they are the direct allocation cities. Then the allocation under the regular 

formula for those cities is 60% of the amount otherwise determined for that city under this 

section. I think as it came from the House, it said the population shall be reduced by 40%. 

Actually, it sounds like that would be kind of a horse apiece, but 40% reduction in population 

-did not result in a 40% reduction in their allocation and this language does. The Treasurer's 

Office pointed out that this works. The other language didn't really work to accomplish what 

was intended. At the bottom of page 5, we get to subsection 5, this was in the House version, 

but there are some changes. First of all, beginning on page 6, line 1, requires the county 10 

mill levy to get any of this part of the funding available for the county. Then in the House 

version, subdivision b there starting on line 5, the House version allocated these grants that 

would be through the Board of County Commissioners for townships and for school 

transportation based on damage from impacted roads. The school transportation part was 

removed so now it is townships entirely. The Senate added beginning on line 9 the sentence, 

"an organized township is not eligible for allocation unless that township levies at least 10 mills 

for township purposes". It does not specify in the case of townships that it is for road levies 

•

l:>ecause townships really don't have specific road levies. They have an 18 mill general fund 

evy limit and basically most of that goes for roads anyway. The language beginning on line 
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• 15, the House had language requiring the county to certify to the Treasurer's Office for 

payment the list of township and school districts eligible for payment from this infrastructure 

fund and the Treasurer's Office would send those payments out. The Treasurer's Office didn't 

feel that was necessary. Therefore, the money gets delivered to the county; the allocation is 

handled within the county; the County Treasurer will make the payments to the townships that 

apply and receive a grant, and anything that gets left over at the end of the year would go to 

the county road and bridge fund. 

Chairman Skarphol: You are talking calendar year there? 

John Walstad: That is calendar, yes. 

Chairman Skarphol: So December 31, if the townships hadn't utilized all the dollars or they 

hadn't been allocated, they would go to the county. Can they conceivably allocate those 

.dollars to the townships even though they are not utilized? For example, the snow removal 

issue, how do we want to deal with that? Are you satisfied that this addresses it? (16:36) 

On December 31, the county could take all the money; there would be no money available to 

the townships for the balance of that calendar year. Is that what we want? I am just asking? 

Have we thought that through far enough so that the townships are going to be adequately 

taken care of? This is just something to think about as we move forward here. If that calendar 

year is really the place we want it, we need to. 

Senator Cook: You are right. We should think about that. The other question is do we have a 

reporting mechanism so that we know how much money actually went to the townships? 

John Walstad: Yes, that is included at the end of the draft. The only remaining change on 

page 6, about line 26 is that $750 per capita limit for city allocations under the infrastructure 

•

fund that would be the same as under the first part of the allocation formula. On page 7, lines 

3-22, Senator Cook just referenced this, this is the reporting requirement that the Board of 
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• County Commissioners would within 90 days the end of the fiscal year file a report with the 

Energy Development Impact Office laying out the amount of funds that the county used, the 

amount of funds that was allocated to townships, how much of those funds were spent, and 

those kinds of things. Then the bottom paragraph, the Energy Development Impact Office, 

after receiving all that information, would compile it and make it available to the Legislative 

Council by the end of the calendar year. 

Chairman Skarphol: Senator Cook, we might think about a report to the budget section on 

that particular information sometime in the biennium, near the end of the biennium so that is 

something to keep in the back of our mind potentially. Questions from the committee? But in 

discussing this with some county commissioners, I asked about whether we should require that 

the townships spend the money and ask for reimbursement from the counties. I was assured 

-by the county commissioners I talked to that that was the way they do it anyway rather than 

give the money to the townships. They have to ask for reimbursement to insure the work gets 

done rather than at the end of money. That we aren't just giving away money, that we are 

actually getting the infrastructure repaired. That is not in here anywhere? 

John Walstad: That requirement that the project be completed before the? 

Chairman Skarphol: The part that the townships report to the county? That would be 

incorporated into that report that we are going to ask for; there has been no requirement of that 

anywhere at this point in time? 

John Walstad: No. 

Senator Cook: But also the county has the flexibility to make that a requirement if they want. 

Chairman Skarphol: But I am wondering if we want that. If that is something we need to 

keep in mind too-if we want this to be a reimbursement type situation to insure that if more 

--ork doesn't get done, then there isn't money available. Follow my logic? They could say that 
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.s all we have for this biennia or this year, just to insure that there is some degree of continuity 

that we don't spend all the money in the first half and have nothing available in the second half 

and all the pressure gets put on the impact office again. State agencies are required by law to 

follow some degree of spending half of their appropriation in the first half of the biennium and 

the other half in the second half. It is something we might want to consider some degree of 

that here. I mean obviously a county that is in tough shape right now may want to spend a lot 

of it up front, but I do think we should have a reimbursement requirement of some kind just so 

that townships don't do $5 million of work when they have only $3 million available. Seems 

logical? 

Senator Cook: On the other hand, we could let it go as it is right now and see how it works 

out two years from now. We will certainly be watching it. If it doesn't look right, there is a little 

.it of job security there. 

Representative Drovdal: I would like to hear the reason and the thought process behind on 

page 7, number 6, reporting forms. What do you hope to accomplish by doing this? 

Senator Cook: This is a change in policy as we send money to townships. Townships before 

basically went after impact fees. There is another group that makes that decision so I think 

basically to help them make the decisions they have to make regarding impact fees. It is nice 

to know how much money is going into these townships. I don't think the information is going 

to continue. 

Representative Drovdal: So the idea behind that was in order to help the Land Department 

determine there is money available for the same causes through the regular (inaudible) of the 

counties? 
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• Senator Cook: Yes, that is certainly one of them and I think we need to know also as we put 

policy together. The last issue the Chairman brought up about making sure we monitor it and 

that it is working when we come back next session. 

Senator Miller: There was a lot of concern about the rural impact grant process and how that 

is going to play in and how much money we have in there. We need to know how much is 

needed. If they are reporting, then we know what is working and what is not. In two years a 

familiar story might arise. 

Chairman Skarphol: In essence, this reporting requirement will result in one report in the 

next biennium by the Energy Development Impact Office based on how it is laid out if I am not 

incorrect. There would be due one at the end of this calendar year so there would be one in 

December of this year or January and then one. 

__ John Walstad: Mr. Chairman, there would not be one this year. It is within 90 days after the 

end of a fiscal year for counties receiving an allocation under this section. 

Chairman Skarphol: So it would not trigger at the end of this fiscal year? 

John Walstad: This would start July 1 of this year. So the first full fiscal year of this kind of 

allocation would end July 1 or June 30 of 2010. 

Chairman Skarphol: So the first report would be 2011. 

John Walstad: Either just prior to the next legislative session or at the start of the next 

legislative session. 

Representative Drovdal: On page 2, under e, you came up with the annual revenue 

allocation of 90-10. What was the thought process behind those percentages that would 

amount to over $18 million? Where did the numbers come from? 

Senator Cook: What was the thought process? Maybe it came by guess and by golly. We 

-an a lot of formulas and we were looking for the distribution. That is the one that finally 
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• worked is increasing that second one to 100% and then after $14 million. I think what we 

looked at more than anything when we looked at the formula 90-10 was how many millions to 

send out at 25%. That is probably the number we played with the most as we tried to find out 

a fair way to distribute this. (25:51) 

Chairman Skarphol: Just a comment on that to think about possibly and it is based on 

personal observation, but development is much more difficult for a county than production. In 

other words, the damage to a county happens during the development phase; the severe 

impact is during the development phase. Once the development has happened and they are 

in a production mode, there is much less damage, much less real hard needs. I am wondering 

if there is any potential movement on the concept of potentially allowing for a higher level 

during development, which would drop back after a given period of time. Once you reach that 

•

production phase, the amount you receive would drop back. I am not asking you to make a 

decision today, just to think about it because Mountrail County is an example, and Bowman 

earlier just got pounded during the development phase. If a new county comes into that 

development mode, they would probably have the same thing happen. They will get pounded 

to death during that development phase. Once that development is over and you get the 

pipelines in place, then the truck traffic is reduced. Just for a thought process, I would ask that 

you think about the potential to have a county that is getting impacted have that 90-10 figure 

be adjusted through some mechanism. We could do it through rig counts; we could do it 

various ways potentially, but to run that number a little higher than that 10% if the development 

is severe enough. Now how we accomplish that, I am not certain. Whether or not we 

accomplish that in this session, I don't know but it is just something to think about. Anything 
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• Senator Cook: I agree with what you are saying. I thought we moved in that direction a little 

bit by increasing that second million, a million dollars on the second category there, the second 

million dollars to 100%. I thought we were doing that, but I don't know the solution to that. 

Maybe that is where the impact piece comes in. 

Chairman Skarphol: That may very well be right that that has to be where we have. 

Senator Cook: I think a lot of rocket scientists have tried to figure that out already and haven't 

come up with a solution. 

Representative Drovdal: On page 6, under b, when the House sent the version out, that 

second 35% on the additional dollars there going above the formula; you limited it to benefit of 

townships only. When we sent it out, we had townships and schools in there. Was there a 

particular reason why you took schools out of consideration of applying for grants from the 

-county? 

Senator Cook: What we had included was schools due to damage from infrastructure. Dunn 

County, for example, had a bus where the frame broke from pounding down the roads. Our 

intention was that the county could conceivably give a grant to a school to pay for that bus. In 

a way, we increased what schools get in some counties, well in all counties by 100% on the 

second million. We have also raised the bar for some of these counties. We went to a 4.6 flat 

bar for all counties so I think there was some more money going to schools there. There are 

townships out there that certainly have needs also. It is a balancing act. 

Chairman Skarphol: Just one thing from council if we could, could we get numbers on what 

effect to schools that change to that second million amounts to for schools? 

Senator Cook: Somebody looked at that number when we were doing this. I didn't see the 

.umbers, but I was told it was miniscule. 



Page 12 
House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1304 
Hearing Date: April 22, 2009 

• Chairman Skarphol: I think it has to be a couple million at least. The 35% that goes to 

schools out of that second million has to amount to some amount of dollars going to schools. 

Kathy Strombeck, Tax Department: We looked at it and according to my notes, it was 

$87,000 and we talked to Jerry Coleman from DPI. 

Chairman Skarphol: But the total amount is what I am interested in. 

Kathy Strombeck: The total amount? I can get you that. 

Chairman Strombeck: And what effect it might have on the school funding formula, if any, if 

there are any implications of a negative nature. Obviously most schools are going to benefit 

from it and enjoy it. 

Senator Miller: Anything can be negative. 

Chairman Skarphol: $2.9 million. It is on there . 

• Senator Dotzenrod: What you are talking about here on the question Representative Drovdal 

has f~ss to do with the money that would go to schools by application because the money that 

goes to schools otherwise is based on student count, I think, is the same formula in both the 

House and Senate version. There is that $2 million - $1 million difference, but as far as 

Representative Drovdal's question about why weren't the schools included in that grant 

application, I think that is a good question. There might be some reasons why they would want 

to have the schools. It isn't a formula distribution; it is a by application basis. There may be 

some school districts that wouldn't have any applications. We could see a situation where that 

might be important. 

Chairman Skarphol: Thank you. We are going to adjourn for today. 



2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

• Bill/Resolution No. HB 1304 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 

~ Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: April 23, 2009 

Recorder Job Number: 12141 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chairman Skarphol: I call the conference committee on HB 1304 to order. We have had 

some time to contemplate the discussion we had yesterday. I guess the first issue that the 

House has some level of discomfort with is the additional money going to schools as a result of 

•

that million dollar increase. If we could find a way to put that in the infrastructure, we would be 

more comfortable with that particular aspect of it. It is $2.9 million. The intent, I believe, on the 

House side was to fix infrastructure with this action as much we could. There was really no 

desire to increase funding to schools. Senator Cook, would you respond to that please. I just 

want to get a feel for where we are at here. 

Senator Cook: How would you propose to do it? 

Chairman Skarphol: I believe quite honestly Legislative Council could figure out how to word 

that to where it would go to the counties primarily as opposed to the townships. That is what I 

would be most interested in in this instance. I think the township distribution is probably 

sufficient for purposes of where we are at here, but the counties could probably use the 

additional dollars in lieu of the schools in this instance. I would also like to include in that, 

.A Senator Cook, the provision that with these dollars, the counties could compensate the schools 

Wfor damage due to infrastructure. For example, that instance where a bus was severely 
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.damaged. The counties would have the option of using those dollars to pay for a school bus, 

but to simply give it to the schools doesn't seem to be an acceptable alternative on our side 

quite frankly. 

Senator Cook: I will speak only for myself on that issue. I have not a lot of heartburn over 

how we distribute this money among the counties, the schools and the townships out there. 

Those of you who live in those areas are certainly more aware of how this money should be 

distributed and probably have more insight over that I do. I think that the issue that maybe we 

need to be careful of is to agree that money goes to schools that are outside of normal county 

measures for school money. I think that is the one area. I am certainly open to look at any 

amendments you might have for the bill that would try to address that issue and could certainly 

speak more to the issue once I see how you are going to do it. 

-Senator Miller: I think having some sort of ability for the school districts to get some money 

for an impact-type thing like when a school bus breaks down, that's great. 

Senator Dotzenrod: On the distribution for the schools, in this version .0600 on page 4, b on 

line 4 sets up the distribution. That is the 35% to the schools. Within that paragraph b, there is 

a cap for those schools. So the money goes to the schools up to a certain level. Once they hit 

that level, they don't get any more money. Anything beyond that goes to the county general 

fund. If there is too much money flowing into the schools in this section, it is going to hit the 

cap and the schools will stop getting money. The cap is on line 10 and for fewer than 400, it is 

on line 15 and 16. 

Chairman Skarphol: You have raised a valid point. I don't know that anybody has done an 

analysis to see whether or not any school would cap out. I guess we could have that analysis 

•

done. In the event that they do cap out and, in fact, the money does go to the county, then it 

becomes a moot point to make that change. I would agree with that. 
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.Senator Dotzenrod: I don't know what the numbers would tell us there, but if it does appear 

that it is quite a large amount beyond what we think is reasonable, we could change the cap 

that is in this section. But on line 21, it does say that anything above those levels then goes to 

the county general fund. 

Representative Skarphol: I agree with that. I do know that on the conference committee on 

1400, they are pausing because of the ramifications of this. There is an issue out there we 

need to be cognizant of. Maybe what we need to do is ask council to prepare an analysis of 

this section b on page 4 for us to see whether or not anybody does cap out as you suggest 

and what it would take for someone to cap out. We would ask. 

Representative Drovdal: To continue the discussion on the printout we got from the State 

Treasurer (Attachment 1), it does show some pretty good sizeable numbers going into Billings 

-and Bottineau Counties. One question I would have is if the Treasurer's Department looked 

into the cap requirements when they presented this document to us. 

Chairman Skarphol: I would suggest we would ask the Treasurer's Office to try to do an 

analysis, if they can, of whether or not that cap is reached in conjunction with council. Mr. 

Walstad is sitting back here so we can get that information. We certainly don't want to put 

something in here that would complicate the distribution of the student financial aid in K-12. 

think we are kind of on the same page. We just need to get some information as to the 

ramifications of this so we will ask for that information. 

Senator Cook: Is this the number you referenced when you opened up your comments, $2.9 

million? Do you think that is mainly on going to 100% on the second million dollars? 

Chairman Skarphol: Yes. Correct. I think it could be resolved in some language 

-adjustments, but let's get that analysis. We will get you copies of Attachment 1. That aspect 
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.of it, I think we will just have to wait to get some more information on that before we decide 

anything. Any other topics from the committee? 

Representative Drovdal: I have been asked by some of my friends in the Senate to address 

an issue concerning the beginning of the bill, which the chairman could probably rule as not 

germane to it, but in section 1, subsection a, is the $6 million per biennium that goes into the 

impact grant fund. I was told by my friends that they are sitting on HB 1225 which also 

addresses this. The feeling is that if we can address it in this bill, if it is allowed to be 

addressed in this bill, that they are going to agree on 1225 and get that out of the hornet's nest 

there so we can move forward. (8:48) With that, I did prepare an amendment if it is allowed, 

that would address the impact grant fund. Let me first of all acknowledge the Senate Finance 

and Tax Committee for the work that they did on 1304. It is quite apparent that you did listen 

-o the testimony that was received on 2229, 1225 and 1304 and all the other bills that 

addressed the oil impact grant money and the impact to the oil and gas counties. As you 

probably will remember, the $6 million oil impact grant fund is money that goes to entities, 

subdivisions that do not get oil impact grant money in most cases such as ambulances, fire 

departments, townships that are (inaudible), also townships that are in surrounding counties 

that are not part of the oil and gas counties that have impact from oil, also counties in low­

producing, townships in low-producing areas that even under the new formula will not receive 

much money. That is who gets the $6 million. It is a unique part of the .... it fits a niche in the 

impact grant, as you are well aware. I have an amendment here. It has been a number of 

years, the amount of money has only been increased once that I know of. Of course, $6 

million is $3 million a year and it doesn't go extremely far. 

- Chairman Skarphol: Representative Drovdal, why don't we have the discussion a little bit? 
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.Representative Drovdal: Before passing it out? What I have done in 1225, I will refresh your 

memory, increases the oil impact from $6 million to $10 million and it also has $8 million in 

one-time grants. What this proposal does, and I think this will get 1225 off the table, if we 

agree to put this in and if we agree not to revisit this again from further consideration, is it 

raises the oil impact grant money from $6 to $8 million, a $2 million increase, $1 million per 

year to go into that fund to help them out. It is not a lot of money; it is enough money that 

hopefully we don't have to increase our half part-time employee to distribute that additional 

money. I will acknowledge also that because of the way you work the formula, you are taking 

some pressure off the oil impact grant fund because some of these townships that are applying 

for it are going to get some grant money. They do look at what money is available to the 

township when they go in, but they were giving out, I don't know the exact money, Jeff isn't 

-here, I believe they were getting applications for $30 million or something, but way above what 

they had to give out. There is still a high demand and I think $2 million is a pretty reasonable 

figure. So with that, I will listen to your comments. 

Senator Cook: You are correct. When we looked at changing the funding, we certainly did so 

with the hope or goal that we would greatly reduce the amount of demand for impact monies. 

Your statement there is right on the money. That was a large part of the justification for our 

doing what we did. I am well aware that probably this impact fund is the most important thing 

we need to discuss as we come to some agreement here on 1304. How we go about doing it 

is something we just need to put on the table at some point when we get the rest of the issues 

resolved and figure out the best way to do it. This is certainly one option. 

Chairman Skarphol: Any comments? Are there suggestions? Do you have a different idea 

_, -that you think warrants consideration or do you want us to take a vote on these amendments? 
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.Senator Cook: I would just as soon we get all the amendments on the table so we know what 

all the issues are and then we can start trying to speak to the big picture, but you know you 

brought up the schools. One of the things you could do to solve your school problems, of 

course, is take them out as possible recipients of impact funds. That is another option there I 

never thought of until I see the figure is $2.9 million extra they would be getting. Maybe that 

would greatly reduce any need they have for impact funds. I have got a printout of all the 

impact funds, the requests that are in there right now. I have looked through them and a lot of 

them are townships and, of course, we are putting money into the townships. I recognize the 

ambulances and some fire departments; I also recognize some things in there, well let's face it, 

if there is a chance to grant some money, you are going to apply for anything and everything. 

think this is an issue we need to visit more on and I am certainly willing to do that. 

.Representative Drovdal: I agree with your statements. It was my hope to bring this up last, 

but as I communicated, but it was through a request that they wanted to try to get 1225 

moving, I guess is why I brought it up. I understand where you are coming from. 

Senator Cook: I have communicated with friends in the Senate too, but I understand what 

1225 does and my statement is we need to resolve that here with 1304. The sooner we get it 

done, the better. 

Chairman Skarphol: I just had a thought as you did during Representative Drovdal's 

discussion here and that is maybe part of the answer would be to give the money that would 

go to schools here to the impact fund. That would give them a varying level based on the price 

of oil so if the price of oil did skyrocket, that 35% that would be in that category would increase 

and give them a little more capability. Rather than give it to the counties, maybe we should 

.give that to the impact office. It is an option. That way they wouldn't have a stagnant number 
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.always and if oil went to where it was at $140 a barrel, I would submit to you that that number 

would increase somewhat substantially. 

Senator Miller: That is probably a very prudent and (inaudible). 

Chairman Skarphol: Addressing both issues. Representative Drovdal, will you at least think 

about that alternative? I think I suggested yesterday on a different matter, Senator Cook, I 

asked you to consider whether or not you would think about the possibility of that 90-10 split 

being bumped for two years and then falling back. Is that an alternative you are willing to 

consider because of the fact that in my opinion, and it is my opinion, that we have some 

counties out there are severely impacted, that even though there are a lot of dollars in here for 

them, I am not sure that it actually covers their needs at this time. But I am willing to go back 

off the 25 but I do really think that especially Mountrail County (when you look at the list of their 

.rejects they need to try to recover from) has been severely impacted. I appreciate your work. 

I really do. Is that something that you have given any thought to? 

Senator Cook: That is something we gave a lot of thought to as we tried to come up with. 

There are two issues we are dealing with in 1304. One is how much more money do we send 

to the 16 counties? The second issue is how is it divided up amongst them? When we take a 

look at the first question, how many more dollars on top of what they are already getting do we 

sent to meet the needs that they have? If you look back from the beginning, we had an 

executive budget that came in with $20 million more than what they were dealing with. We took 

this and made a major leap all at once with one change where we increased that $20 million to 

$28 million. That is a lot of money and it was tough to swallow. I think on the issue of how 

much more money, which is what you are talking about when you do that, I don't know if there 

-is a whole lot of wiggle room. I don't think there is any wiggle room at all. I think we need to 
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.deal with trying to sell this back into the Senate so I can sell it and make my case. 

be my answer. 

That would 

Chairman Skarphol: In your analysis at the 90-10, did you have a figure; do you have the 

data that at 85-15 would amount to? Did you have various alternatives prepared so you know? 

Senator Cook: We looked at a lot of analysis. I mean I had paper all over the place. I didn't 

save any. We got to the one that we wanted. 

Chairman Skarphol: You don't recall what the 5% gap or change would have meant in 

dollars? 

Senator Cook: No, I don't. 

Representative Drovdal: I had one other thing I would like to have discussed. That happens 

to be the reporting mechanism. I believe in simplification, a word that is not utilized very often 

-around here. Anyway, the reporting process that is required in there. It is not a big issue, but I 

think it is extra paperwork, extra cost and I think it is duplication. I did some research. As 

indicated earlier, part of the reason for it was that the impact office, the Land Department, 

could know whether they were giving duplicate money of impact grant money to areas that are 

already receiving impact grants. I did some research. What I found out is that first of all, they 

are quite concerned with it being put into their office. They don't feel it is their job to be 

between the legislature and the counties. That is not currently where they are at. There was 

one recommendation that it would probably be handled by the State Treasurer. I visited with 

the State Treasurer and if you feel hot breathing on the back of your necks, I can tell you 

where it is coming from because I was told in no uncertain terms by a young lady that that is 

not their category and they do not want it either. I was also given the impression that these 

.eports are already available through the Tax Department. I did not get an opportunity to 

check that, but I did find out that under current rules and laws that they are already required by 
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.law to consider all revenue. The Land Department, when they put these grants out, is required 

by law to consider all revenue of the political subdivision in making a grant. That is required so 

they are already getting reports that they need. If that was the reason behind it, at the present 

time, they do get budget documents submitted when the applications come in, that is also 

required by law from each township in the county. They also, if they were going to do this, I 

was told they would need additional funding. It would be additional cost to them to comply with 

all these reports and if we didn't get it in the budget, it would have to come out of the 

permanent trust oil fund, which (inaudible) doesn't want to see that particular thing happen. 

(21 :52) If it is already being done, if they are already requiring ii, I have two questions. One is 

if we feel this is necessary, maybe we should sunset it at a couple of years only. On the other 

hand, if it is already being done and is available to us through the Tax Department, if they feel 

Acomfortable finding out where these people applying for grants are getting their money, maybe 

Wwe don't need it at all. If it is just bureaucracy and we don't need it at all, maybe we can 

eliminate that particular section. I would like to hear your comments on that subject. 

Senator Cook: You say it is already required by law that they get this information. I think the 

question is how do they get it? 

Representative Drovdal: I did not ask him. I certainly could follow up. I got this information 

from Jeff Engleson and I certainly could follow up to find out how they get ii. I imagine they 

request ii, but that's my guess. 

Senator Cook: I would imagine too that they would have to somehow request ii that would 

eliminate that need because they are automatically going to get it. I don't see where this is 

going to create a financial burden on them if they simply receive a report. They have to 

Mrescribe the format in which they want the report. That certainly shouldn't be difficult to do. I 

W'really am having a hard time understanding how we are placing a financial burden on them or 
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• workload burden on them. I would think this would make it easy. If they are required to get it 

by law, they are going to get it if they are going to meet the requirements of what I think you 

said there. 

Representative Drovdal: It is hard to answer for a department when I am only quoting what 

they responded to me when I asked some questions. I would assume this report probably is 

more comprehensive, would be filed in more places, duplicate if it is already being filed in the 

Tax Department, it would be duplicated. But if they have to spend more time justifying what 

they are doing, of course, it costs more money. I think that would be best handled by asking 

Jeff for specific details. 

Senator Cook: I have one other comment, Mr. Chairman. Transparency is something that 

everybody likes. We have other issues with transparency; this is nothing but transparency . 

• We send out a whole lot of money and this simple little report that says this is where it went. 

Just so we get the information. If that effort is being done out there already and this 

information is coming in and this makes it. I don't think we are saying you have to get it twice. 

Chairman Skarphol: I agree with you, Senator Cook. I think we just need to try to find the 

right mechanism and the right location to have the report filed so that we get it in a form that is 

of value to us and readily available. I think that is something I would like to see us continue to 

work on and perfect that particular aspect and have a discussion with the powers that be that 

we can think of. Maybe a county organization should accumulate it and forward it to us. The 

Legislative Council may report something so that we get the information and if somebody else 

wants to get access to it, that is public record. 

Senator Cook: I agree. It is the counties that are going to provide the information. It started 

.with the counties giving it to a committee of the council. I just thought it was important the 
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- Land Department sees this also. 

come with the report. 

They testify before us all the time in the interim so they just 

Chairman Skarphol: We just need to work through a mechanism that is acceptable and the 

least onerous for everyone so find out what is being done currently and how we get it to all 

come together in a readable format. 

Representative Drovdal: We are not trying to cover up. I agree totally in transparency. We 

are just trying to make sure we don't have duplication is the concern. 

Chairman Skarphol: Other things from the committee? The only other comment I have is I 

think both of us, I am assuming both of us, in my mind if a county benefits substantially from 

the changes we make in 1304, I would hope it would be logical that the impact office would 

give preferential treatment to those counties benefitting least from this change in their 

.distribution of funds. I am not saying they would be eliminated, but they get less preferential 

treatment because quite frankly in discussions I have had with Mountrail County and their 

commissions, I have told them, "If you get a lot of additional revenue, I anticipate that you will 

take care of your ambulance service and you will take care of those needs as a county as 

opposed to increased grants from the Impact Office." They were amenable to that. I am not 

saying that in every case, but I would assume that the counties will act responsibly and I 

assume that is also what you thought in your deliberations. 

Senator Cook: Mr. Chairman, that is right on the money. 

Chairman Skarphol: I don't if there is language in here, I will have to read through it again; I 

don't know if there is language, but maybe it would be appropriate to have a section of 

legislative intent stating that if we so desire . 

• 

Senator Cook: I agree 100%. That goes back to the impact fee question and that is where 

e address that issue. 
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• Chairman Skarphol: We will adjourn for today and meet again at the call of the chair. 
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Chairman Skarphol: I call the conference committee to order on HB 1304 and have the clerk 

note that everyone is present. Committee members, Senator Cook and I had a discussion and 

Representative Drovdal and we have come to some kind of agreement on what we think we 

can do. We would like to share it with the rest of you and see if you are amenable to it. 

.(Passed out amendments). Mr. Walstad, would you walk us through this so everybody hears 

the specifics. 

John Walstad: I busted out my color crayons this morning and marked in yellow what is 

different. This document is the Senate amendments and what is marked in yellow is what is 

different. 

Senator Cook: What we are doing then is we are going to be adding this to the .0400 version 

of 1304. The amendments I want to compare these .0417 amendments to are the .0405 

amendments we put on the .0400 version. 

John Walstad: I believe it was .0407; I think that was the final one the Senate adopted. 

Senator Cook: So then your yellow highlights are going to be the difference between .0417 

and .0407? 

-
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• John Walstad: Correct. On the first page, the impact grant fund, the current law amount is $6 

million a biennium; the changed amount here would be $8. There was also a question about 

whether this amount would necessitate a change in the Land Department's budget bill to 

appropriate the money or whether an additional $2 million appropriation authority would have 

to be added here. The fiscal staff assures me no additional changes are necessary, that the 

Land Department's budget bill. .. oh, I see Jeff is giving me a discouraging look. 

Jeff Engleson, Director, Energy Development Impact Office, Land Department: The last 

I heard they took that line item out of our budget; at the 2013 last conference committee 

meeting, that is what they told us. 

John Walstad: Last night they told me it said $10 million. 

Jeff Engleson: That was in there and because they weren't sure what was going to happen 

-here, they said they were going to take it out. I did not see the final version. 

John Walstad: Apparently I will have to recheck this. 

Chairman Skarphol: But if they took it out, then they have got to put it back in. 

Senator Cook: But if they are done, they can't. 

Chairman Skarphol: But we are talking about the money. 

Jeff Engleson: The line item for the appropriation, they were expecting it to end up in this bill. 

At the last meeting they had, that is what they decided. 

John Walstad: That is very strange, but we will get to the bottom of this. I thought that issue 

was resolved, but not yet. On page 4 is the next change. This is in the impact fund at the 

county level and in the impact fund at the county level, there is no direct allocation to school 

districts. There is instead the 35% share provided to the county; the county can make grants 

•

upon application by townships. This would add also grants for school districts; the language 

ere is the same as we have had in a previous version of ... actually I think it was a different bill. 
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• It is applications by districts for repair or replacement of vehicles necessitated by damage from 

travelling on impacted roads. (05:00) On page 5 the other changes relate to the reporting 

requirement. Rather than the Energy Development Impact Office, the reports are to be filed 

with the Tax Commissioner. In subdivision b, "school districts" was added in four places 

because school districts are now eligible for grants for vehicles. Then a paragraph added at 

the bottom that in developing the format for reporting under this section, the Tax Commissioner 

is to consult the Energy Development Impact Office and at least two county auditors from oil­

producing counties. That was a suggestion from Mountrail County that if you are going to have 

this report, get a couple county auditors involved so that both ends of the equation are involved 

in setting up this process. Now to confess my failure, it was also suggested that some 

adjustments need to be made because of what can be perceived as a windfall for some school 

-districts occurs because of a couple of things that are being changed in the formula here. One 

of those things is the three-tier county cap based on population is eliminated. At $4.6 million, it 

is no longer a cap, but it is at that point where the regular distribution under current law ends 

and then the amount above that cap would get distributed omitting school districts and putting 

in the grant program. That increase from $3.1 million or $3.9 million to $4.6 million provides 

some additional money for some school districts, not all counties, but in some counties. The 

other thing is the first tier of the allocation cut is increased from the $1 million that goes 100% 

to the county to $2 million. That provides some additional funds to some districts which they 

would not receive under current law. We were working on how to back that out so that school 

districts don't get that windfall and after working on it for quite awhile, Kathy Strombeck and I 

and Mr. Herman went our separate ways because we couldn't figure it out. It is complicated . 

• 

However, we can slay this dragon; we just need a little bit more time to figure out how to do it. 

need to see and Mr. Herman put together a spreadsheet last night that I haven't had time to 
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- study this morning. I think once I look at that and figure out which schools are getting what 

money, we can figure out how to do that. It looks to me that we have got to bring those three 

tiers based on county population back. That takes care of part of the problem. I was hoping to 

avoid that; I don't like allocations based on population because of a couple of things. We have 

got a census coming up. In addition, having a lower population doesn't necessarily mean you 

need less help; sometimes it means you need more help in maintaining roads if you have got 

fewer people to pay for them. If you can give us a bit more indulgence, I think we can figure 

out how to fix that. Kathy nods her head. 

Chairman Skarphol: That is the only aspect of this? 

Representative Drovdal: We have the funding allocations we still have to figure out, 

whether they have to put the funding in . 

• 

Chairman Skarphol: Whether the appropriation is needed here or in the Land Department's 

udget. The other thing we discussed and I don't see it in the amendment is the timing of the 

report. 

John Walstad: I took a look at 2012; there is a reporting requirement there, that Senator 

Stenehjem amendment. That requires a report on transportation funding; the report goes to 

DOT and it is on a calendar year basis. This is set up on a fiscal year basis. I don't know how 

to coordinate those. To me, it makes more sense to do this on a fiscal year basis because that 

is how the allocations are made. 

Chairman Skarphol: But I think the Senate Majority Leader wanted the most recent numbers 

available at the start of the legislative session so that he would like to have it on a calendar 

year and give them 60 days to get it in. That way we would have it approximately at 

... rossover, we would have the most recent calendar year numbers available for the legislative 

Wlession. Wasn't that your perception, Senator Cook? So we would like the report to be that 



Page 5 
House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1304 
Hearing Date: April 25, 2009 

• way. The DOT thing is I think you just set it on a calendar year so that should coordinate. I 

think the format is something that is in here so that is not the issue; it is merely the timing but 

we do need a requirement of that report at that time. As far as what is in the DOT budget, I 

don't recall the specifics of that as far as timing, if that was an annual or biennial report. 

John Walstad: It is an annual report on a calendar year basis. 

Chairman Skarphol: So it should be the same timing. Does that one have a provision for 30 

days after the end of the calendar year? 

John Walstad: That one only allows 30 days. 

Chairman Skarphol: If the Tax Commissioner's office is going to contact auditors about the 

capabilities and their formatting questions, then I would suspect maybe they should discuss 

the timing issue. If 30 days is achievable, so much the better; if 60 days is necessary, then 

ASenator Cook, you are amenable to that? 

Wsenator Cook: I am sitting here thinking and I know what Senator Stenehjem would like, but 

that doesn't mean he needs to be right. 

Chairman Skarphol: I know he would like to have the money segregated and I agree with 

him. 

Senator Cook: But I am still thinking as we look at what we would do with this information and 

maybe I need to think about this a little bit more, but to me it make more sense for us to get the 

information we need here based on a fiscal year. 

Chairman Skarphol: I am amenable to either, but I don't want the counties to have to furnish 

reports at two different times also so if one requires a calendar year, ii would be logical to me 

that they do one report that really does accomplish both purposes simultaneously. With the 

report we can look at and see what has been funded through the DOT formula and see what 

-as been funded through this formula. The type of decisions we would make based on this 
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• information, the way fiscal notes and everything lie, and I still think that if we just sit down and 

have a real good conversation about this, to me, I think there is more value to have the fiscal 

year. 

Senator Cook: Let me visit with Senator Stenehjem about it. 

Chairman Skarphol: I don't disagree with you logically. It would meld better with our budget 

so I can understand that we wouldn't have to split it from the calendar year to the fiscal year to 

see how it follows. I don't disagree. I just know that the Majority Leader felt the calendar year 

was important. As long as we are going to have to fix the other issues, we might as well get 

that timing issue resolved as well. 

Representative Drovdal: John, you had said that there were currently reports being filed for 

transportation. Did you say DOT or Department of Public Instruction (DPI)? 

•

John Walstad: DOT. 

Chairman Skarphol: 

It is all about transportation. 

Section 16, if I am not incorrect, in 2012 you can read the language. 

Senator Cook: John, what is our time frame here for slaying this dragon? Can you have it 

Monday? Can you have it this afternoon? 4:00? 

John Walstad: This afternoon. 

Chairman Skarphol: I could do 1 :00. I have a 3:00-3:30 so anything prior to that other than 

other than in the forenoon. I am pretty full in the forenoon. In the early afternoon, mid 

afternoon. 

Senator Cook: Can we make this decision on the run? Can you have a firm idea by 11 :00 

whether or not we could have this resolved by 1 :00? 

John Walstad: By 11 :00 we will know. 

~Chairman Skarphol: Does anyone on the committee have a 1 :00? 

~enator Miller: This is the only reason I am here. 
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• (Discussion on whether to meet or wait until Monday. Will decide by 11 :00 today). 

Chairman Skarphol: As long as we have a good understanding, if the amendment becomes 

available, I would appreciate you getting it to Senator Cook and me at least and whoever else 

is here. 
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Chairman Skarphol: I call the conference committee on HB 1304 to order. 

We will have the clerk note that everyone is present including Mr. Walstad. (Senator Arden 

Anderson substituted for Senator Dotzenrod.) 

John Walstad, Legislative Council: The amendments that you have are the same as you 

.saw this morning so I won't run through the whole thing. Let's flip over to page 3. About the 

bottom one third of the page is underscored. That is all added. The reason is that two 

different factors combine to provide what could be viewed as a windfall to school districts in oil 

country. What you see before you is not elegant. It is what happens when you convert a 

spreadsheet into words. There are various allocation tiers and there were limits based on 

population at 3.9 and 4.1 and 4.6 million. There is an additional $1 million allocated now to the 

county level 100%. So 35% of that additional $1 million will go to school districts in the county 

that would not have received that share of that money before. But it is just not in that tier 

where that is an impact. It impacts the three tiers above it as well. The first $350,000 in this 

amendment is entirely allocated to the school districts. No change. That is the first million 

current law allocates to them so there would be no reason to change. On the next $350,000, 

-5%, instead of going to school districts, would now go to the county infrastructure fund. That 
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-is the fund that is allocated omitting school districts and substituting the grant program for 

townships and schools for buses. The next $262,500, two thirds goes to the school districts, 

one third goes to the infrastructure fund. The next $175,000 is a 50-50 split. Then in the final 

category of the tier allocations, that is when that lifting of the caps comes into play which would 

give more money to some schools. They way to avoid that is we have to reintroduce 

consideration of population. At the top of page 4, if the county's population is 3,000 or less, 

that limit for schools is $490,000. Anything more than that would go to the infrastructure fund. 

From 3,000-6,000, that number is $560,000; anything more than that would go to the 

infrastructure fund. Then in the higher population counties, that limit is $735,000 for schools; 

anything over that would go instead to the infrastructure fund. 

Chairman Skarphol: From your perspective at this time, there will be nobody adversely 

-affected by doing this from the current funding number? 

John Walstad: There would be no adverse effect for a school. 

Senator Cook: What we are doing is transferring $2.9 million that would have gone to schools 

in the previous amendments that is staying with the counties now. 

John Walstad: In the infrastructure fund, which is allocated city, county, grant. 

Senator Miller: What is the explanation as to what we talked about doesn't work? Why is that 

problematic? 

John Walstad: As to just cap what a school district receives? 

Senator Miller: Yes. 

John Walstad: There are a couple of problems with that. Probably the biggest one is that for 

a county, for example, as the county begins to get into development and production, they 

.ould start basically at zero and you can't lock them in at zero forever. That wouldn't be right. 
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• Senator Miller: But the school district makes its budget, submits its budget to the Treasurer's 

Office, DPI or whoever, then they are going to distribute this oil money to them. We say, "Here 

is your school budget. You are entitled to 5-10% beyond your budget. After that, your school 

is into the normal distribution pattern." I guess I was thinking maybe that would be a way of 

dealing with the windfall. Every year they have to submit a budget. 

John Walstad: It seems to me that would complicate things greatly. It would also encourage 

budget inflation. You could do a budget which is limited based on the mills you can levy for 

property taxes; but if you have basically an unlimited source of money other places, you can 

blow up your budget as much as you want to to suck up as much money as might be available. 

So we have to start building in budget caps for what could be included in a district's budget. 

Senator Cook: Senator Miller, I think you are making an assumption that all schools out there 

.ight now are probably getting a fair amount of money from this. You could have a county that 

doesn't have the amount of oil production in it that would suddenly get oil production. This 

formula then is to somehow send money from that oil production in that county, this new 

production, to a school district in that county that may now be getting zero, but all of a sudden 

has some infrastructure needs because of increased oil activity where all of a sudden they 

would need to get some. So I think that what's communicated (08: 13). If I can, Mr. Chairman, 

I have one more question I want to clarify. When you talked about the infrastructure grants, 

you mentioned counties, schools, cities. Townships are in there too, are they not? 

John Walstad: Yes, and if I didn't mentioned that, I didn't mean to leave them out. They are 

very important to that infrastructure existence. 

Representative Drovdal: Going back to the question asked by Senator Cook, we have 

-oked at $2.9 million going to the new schools. Each one of those schools is a different size, 
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• different location, different size county, different production. We are not sure that that $2.9 

million is going to be moved over. Just the ones that go over these limits, is that correct? 

John Walstad: We don't have a lock on every single school district, but this puts limits on 

countywide allocations to school districts that would keep that $2.9 million from being allocated 

among those districts and, therefore, deposited in the infrastructure fund. Am I exaggerating? 

Kevin Schatz, Tax Department: No that would be correct. You changed the distribution 

formula allowing it and what it does is it prevents that extra distribution from flowing to schools 

and shifts it over to the infrastructure fund. (09:35) Schools will still get the same allocations 

that they had under current law up to the cap amounts $394,016. (09:46) 

Representative Drovdal: They are not hitting their cap amount? Outside the cap amount 

those schools are currently at? 

A.Kevin Schatz: Not all entities are getting a cap amount. I think we have four counties out of 

Wihe 16 currently producing that are getting the cap amount. The problem with restricting is that 

you have some that are already there so if you restrict, you pull money away. All those 

balances you try to do, you can bring it up and down to balance without the two-tiered structure 

that came into play. 

John Walstad: I might add to that that that is a reason that this works better than trying to put 

a cap on based on what the district got last year. Those counties that are not at the cap for 

whatever reason, if production increases greatly, those districts would be able to receive more 

revenue until they hit the same kind of limits that exist here for counties that are at the cap. 

Senator Cook: That is pretty much what I was going to say. I think if I am correct, the only 

way a school district could get more money than what it did before is if they were below the 

cap before and they had increased production. 

-ohn Walstad: Mr. Chairman, I think that is exactly right. 
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• Chairman Skarphol: Committee members, are you satisfied with that aspect because we do 

have the reporting thing you also added, the more specific language, did you not? 

John Walstad: I don't remember if that is the same as the earlier version. No, I don't believe 

I changed anything there, but I have a change the committee might want to think about. 

(11 :23) I also wanted to point that on the bottom of page 4, where we put in that thing about 

subsection 3 and 4, I didn't read far enough because the same thing exists over at the 

beginning of subdivision b and c, ii only refers to subsection 3 so what needs to be added is 

"and 4". 

Chairman Skarphol: To subsections band c. Even though subsection 4 is reflected further 

down in c? A third of the way down in c, it says .... 

John Walstad: Oh yes, that is correct. 

.Chairman Skarphol: You still need 3 and 4 further up inc? 

John Walstad: Farther up inc, where it says subsection 3, it should say "and 4", but that 

subsection 4 down below, that is fine because that is the per capita limit for cities and you look 

at the combined amount they have in the direct amount and then the infrastructure amount. 

Down at the bottom of page 5 in subsection 6, this is a reporting provision, ii starts out within 

90 days after the end of fiscal year. Senator Cook suggested that could be reduced to 60 days 

Then over on page 6, the first full paragraph there, you have the calendar year and it was 

suggested that that could be reduced to within 60 days after the time when the reports were 

due from the counties. Let's back up and do it again here. You are saying that the 90 days on 

subsection 6 is changed to 60 and then on page 6 in the first full paragraph that starts with the 

words "by the end of the calendar year", strike those words through and substitute "within 60 

atays after the time when reports under this subsection and it says "were received". I believe it 

wtvould be better to say "when they were due" so if they came in late, you don't get to count 60 
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• days from the last one that showed up. What that would do is make these reports available by 

the first of November instead of January 1. 

Senator Cook: For the fiscal year. 

John Walstad: For the year ending June 30, the reports would be delivered to the Legislative 

Council by the end of October. 

Chairman Skarphol: And Senator Stenehjem was amenable to that I am assuming? 

Senator Cook: The way we look at this, I think, is that the report that we get here is based on 

the fiscal year and will reflect the year in which they received their income. When they receive 

their income might be different than the year spend it. I think the benefit of having it calendar 

year is that would reflect how they spent the money, but somehow we have got to mesh both 

together. This one would give us how they receive it and then if they have large ending 

-balance somewhere, then you have to start asking the questions about why this is here. 

might say, we are going to spend it here before the year is over. 

They 

Chairman Skarphol: And it would help alleviate that confusion caused by vendor transfer 

information to the fiscal year from the calendar year and getting it all rearranged. So we would 

need to pencil in changes on pages 5 and 6. Is that correct? Those are the only places where 

we would to pencil in something that was overlooked so that we will probably end up with 

.0419 rather than .0418? 

John Walstad: That is correct. 

Chairman Skarphol: Committee members, are you willing to move on this without the final 

draft accepting that the final draft was what has been agreed to, not by another meeting of the 

committee, but if there is a concern, we will call another meeting. Do we have a motion? 

.A.Senator Cook: Mr. Chairman, I will move the amendments .0418 that will soon become .0419 

9ince we make the changes, changing "90" to "60" and on subsection 6 at the bottom of page 
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• 5, replacing the words "by the end of the calendar year" with "within 60 days after the time" and 

replacing the word "received" with "due". 

Representative Drovdal: Amen and add "4". 

Chairman Skarphol: We have to add 4 too? 

Senator Cook: Up there on b and c, we have to add 3 "and 4". 

Chairman Skarphol: Just on c. 

John Walstad: On b and con the second line. 

Chairman Skarphol: We have a motion. Do we have a second? 

Representative Drovdal: Second. 

Chairman Skarphol: Seconded by Representative Drovdal. Any discussion? If not, we will 

call the roll. (A roll call vote resulted in 6-0-0.) Thank you, committee members. Thank you, 

-Mr. Walstad. We are done. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1178-1182 of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1348-1352 of the House Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill No. 1304 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to allocation of oil 
and gas gross production taxes; and to provide an effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall ef8Elit; 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding silt eiQht 
million dollars per biennium, iAeluellA!! aAy aFA0UAls ell'leFWiee 
appFopriateet fer oil anEI gas imJ:)aet grants lor the Bionnil:1FF1 by the 
legiolath•e aooomely, anel who shall oreem~ 

b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand five 
hundred or more and more than two percent of its private covered 
employment engaged In the mining industry, according to data 
compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining industry, according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided In subsection 1, annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county must 
be allocated as follows: 

a. The first eoo two million dollars ef aAAl:lel re'>'eAuo after tile aeauelieA 
ef ~e aftleunt pre1,ide8 fer in suBseeUeA 1 fro FA ail er gas ~redueed in 
aAy eouAly must be allocated to tRal the county. 

b. The seeeAel n_eig one million dollars el eAAuel re'>'eAue eller ll'le 
aeauetioA for tile eFAeuAI 13ro•1ieloel for iA sulloeolieA 1 froFA oil eAel gee 
13reauooel iA eAy eeuAly must be allocated seventy-five percent to tRal 
the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 
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c. The IRifEl next one million dollars ef 8RR1:18I Fe•~eR1:1e afteF lhe 
eleel1:1elleR sf lhe 8FR81lRI pFe•,ieleel fSF iR Sll888SlieR 1 fFSFR ell er !)88 
preel1:1eeel iR 8R'J' ee1:1Rly must be allocated fifty percent to lhal !M 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. JI.II 8RR1:1al FeYeR1:1e 
after the deduetioR ef tRe eme1:1nt pFe\•idod Jor iA eueeeelleR 1 abe¥o 
lhFee FRillieR elellare fFeFR ell SF !J8S preel1:1eeel iR aRy ee1:1Rly 

d. The next fourteen million dollars must be allocated twenty-five percent 
to !hat the county and seventy-five percent to the state general fund. 
~ewo1;or, tRe 

~ All annual revenue remaining after the allocation in subdivision d must 
be allocated ten percent to the county and ninety percent to the state 
general fund. 

3. The amount to which each county is enUtled p1:1FS1:1aRI le !his under 
subsection g must be IIFRileel 8aeeel 1:1peR !he pep1:1lalieR ef allocated within 
the county aeeeFeliR!J le lhe las! offieiel eleeeRRiel foeloral eeRs1:1s es fellews: 

a:- Ce1:Jntiee haYing a populatlen ef three theueand er looa sl:lall reooi•J'e 
R8 FR8F8 lh&R lhF88 FRillleR AIRS h1:1RelFeel lheueaRel elellere fer eeeh 
fiooal year; f:lowo•,er, a eeunt)• A':'tay reeei\.10 1::JP ta #eur fflilllen nine 
AunetreEi the1:1eand dollars under this eubdl•lloien fer eaoh fiaeal year if 
eturing tRat flseal year tRe oount,,, le'l1ioe a tetal of at least ten fflille fer 
eefflbinea 101,•ioo for oounty road and EIFielge, farm ta marl(et and 
federal aid read, and 001;;1nt;• road puFJ:leeee. ,o.ny emeunt reeeivoa Ely 
a eount)1 eMoooding tl=lree millien nine f:lundrod thouoaAd dollare UASer 
thie euBcti,;ieioA le Rat 01::1ejeot ta alloeatioR 1::1nctor O1::18eoetien a 191::.1t 
FF11::.1st be eroditod Sy the ee1::1nty treae1::.1rer te the OO1::.1nty goAeral ft-:1nct 

9:- Ge1:1Atiee haying a pop1::.1latien of e-.1er throe theuoanct but Iese u~an siM 
theuoanct el=lall reoei,,e ne more tRen feur million ane f:lundred 
thousand Soll8F8 fer eael=I fiooal year; howo-.1or, a eeunty may reeel\.18 
Uf3 te five millien ene hundFeS thouoena SollaFS t-:1n8OF 11:lis eubSh•isien 
foF eeeh flseal yeeF if Suring that flseal year tf:le eounty le\.lioo a total e# 
at least ten mille for eoA=tl9inea lo-.1ioe for eeunty Foaa ana bridge, 
fafffl te maFl~et ane teSeFal ale Foaa, ans eounty reee f3UFpeseo. ,:\ny 
effio1::1nt Feeei',•od lay a eounty eMeeeding #eur million ene h1::.1ndreeJ. 
u,ouoand SellaFS undeF this subdl\•lalen is net suejeet ta alloeatlon 
unSeF sul3eeetien a But must Be ereSited By the eounpt• tFeasureF te tf=le 
eeunty geneFal fund. 

e:- Got-:1ntiee ha,;ing a population of oiM tRoueanef or more sRall reoeive no 
FRBFe lhBR so the first four million six hundred thousand dollars ~ 
allocated under subsection 4 tor each fiscal year; hewe\•er, a ee1:1Rly 
ffl&y FeooJvo 1:1p to fl,10 million eiM ht:Jndrea theuoood dellaFe 1:tndor this 
eu8elivleieR fer eaeh fieeel year if eluFIR!J ll=let fieeei year lhe ee1:1nly 
le'♦'ieo a tetol of teA mills er mere for eembinea le•,•ioe tor 001:1R~• roae 
and bridge, farff1 to marl~ot and federal aid road, and O01:Jnty Fee~ 
p1:1Fpeoee. ARy and any amount received by a county exceeding four 
miiiion six hundred thousand dollaro 1:1ReleF !hie e1:18eli•,ieieR is flat 
eu8jeel le elleeelieR uReleF e1:18eeelieR a 81:lt FRllel 8e credited by the 
county treasurer to the county !JSROFBI infrastructure fund and 
allocated under subsection 5. 

Any alleoatione fer any ee1:Jnty pt:tFeuant te thi& ouboootien whieh eMeoeS 
u~e QJ)plieable limitaUeA fer that eeliRP/ ae pFe11id08 in a1:Jb8ir1ieiene a 
lhF81:l!Jh 8 fRlj81 88 elepeaileel iRSleeel iR the slale's !J8ROFal fllRel. 
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& 4. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues ae FAay lly ll=le legielaliYe aeseFAllly 
Ile allocated to any county l=leFeuREleF for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund. However. the allocation to a county under this 
subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during that 
fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills tor 
combined levies for county road and bridge. farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county tor 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average dally attendance distribution basis. as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However. 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students In average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age In the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that In any county In which the average dally 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age In the school census tor the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average dally attendance• means the average daily 
attendance tor the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county l=leFeuAdeF for 
allocation under this subsection must be paiEI apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the Incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an 
allocation for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 5 
which totals more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once 
this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which any city would be entitled except 
for this limitation must be deposited instead In that county's general 
fund. FIFe¥iEleEI, l=lewe¥eF, tl=lat iA In determining the population of any 
city in which total employment Increases by more than two hundred 
percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of that city for 
purposes of deleFmiAiAg tt:le peF eapila liFAilalieA iA this seelieA 
subdivision must ba increased by aEIEIIAg to tl=le pepulatieA ef tl=le oily 
ae EleleFFAiAeEI by tl=le laet offieial EloeeAAial fedeFal eeAoue Q AUFAber 
te be eletermiAeel ae fellorwre: 

&: Seasonal emJ.3loyooo of state anet foaeml te1::1riet faoililios •uitl=lin five 
FAilee [8.86 l1ileFAeter-ej el ll=le oily FAUS! be iAeludeEI by aEIEliAg tl=le 
FAeA!Ae all SU0A eFApleyeee 'l.'0F0 eFApleyed EluFiAg tl=le pFieF year aAd 
elir,iSiAg Sy twel•,10. 
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Ir. SeaseAal eFApleyoee el all f)Fl-.1ate te1:1Flet Jaeilltiee 1atJitRiR tRe eiPl aAEJ 
eeaeeRat em1:11eyeee em1:1leye!I 9'f tRe ell'f m1:1et ee iRel1:1EleEl ey a!l!IIR!I 
tRe FAeRtl:le all oueR em13loyooo were om13loyeel Suring tAe prior year 

( aREl EliYl!IIR!I ey l\vel•te . 

• ' 

Ir. :i:11e Rl:lmeeF el ~•lslleFe le Ille te1:1Flel al!FE1elieR willliR Ille eily SF willliR 
fiYe miles f8.8€i 1,nemetereJ el U1e elty r1;AieR Elrarll8 U1e laFgeet n1::1mber 
el Yiei!eFe aRRl:lally m1:1el ee iRel1:1!1e!I ey takiR!I tRe emalleF ef ei11'1eF el 
Ille lellewiRg: 

tB :J=lle lelal Rl:lfflBeF el \•iei1ef8 le tile! le1:1Fi81 al!FaelieR tRe ji!FieF 
year Eli•ri!le!I ey Ill Fee ll1:1R!IFe!I eillty liYe; er 

f2t Fe1:1r ll1:1AElFe!I tweAly eight hundred percent. If a city receives a 
glrect allocation unger sybsectlon 1, the allocation to that city 
under this subsection is limited to i;lxty percent of the amount 
otherwise determined for that city ynder this subsection and the 
11,mount exceeding this limitation must be reallocajed among the 
other cities in the county. 

5. a. Fol'.!,y-five gercent of all revenues allocated IQ a county lnfrastructyre 
fund under su!;1sgc!lon 3 mus! be creglteg bi,: the county !(e§surer IQ 
the coun!'t general fund. However, the allocation to a county under 
thli; subdivision must be creglted to the state general fund if during 
that fiscal )lear the county does not lev)l a total of at least ten mills for 
combineg levies for counll£ road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal aid road. and counw road purposes. 

b. Thim-five percent of all revenues allocated to the coun!'t 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated b't the board ( 

- of countv commissioners to or for the benefit of townshigs in the \ 
countv on the basis of aoglicatlons bl£ townshigs for funding to offset 
oil and gas development impact to township roads or other 
infrastrycture needs. An organlzgg tQwni;hip Is !lQ! eligible for an 
allocation of funds under this subdivision unless during that fiscal )lear 
that township levies at least ten mills for jownshig gurposes. For 
unorganized townshlgs within the counl't, the board of coun!'t 
commissioners m11,i,: expend 9n agproQri9t!;! portion of revenyes undgr 
this subdivision to offset oil and gas gevelopment impacj to township 
ro;;ids or other infrastructyre needs in those townshigs. The amount 
degosijed during each calendar i,:ear in the coun!ll infrastructure fund 
which Is designated for allocation unger this subdivision and which is 
unexQended and unobligated al Jhe end of the C§lendar )lear must !;1e 
transferred bl£ the counl't treasurer to the county road and bridge fund 
for use on coun!'t road and bridge projects. 

c. Twenty gercent of all revenues allocated to an't county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated bl£ the county treasurer no 
less than guacterill to the incorpQrated cities of the county. 
Apportionment among cities ynder this subsection must be !2<1sed 
upon the PQpulation of each inco!Jlorated ci!'t according to the last 
official decennial federal census. A ci!'t ma't not receive an allocation 
for a fiscal 'tear under this subsection and subsection 4 which totals 
more than seven hundred flftv dollars per c1mita. Once this per C!!Qita 
limitation has been reached, all excess funds to which a cit't would 
otherwise be entitled must be deposited instead in that countv's 

-
general fund. If a citv receives a direct allocation under subsection 1, ~ 
the allocation to that ci!'t under this subsection Is limited to sixtv ' 

percent of the amount otherwise determined for that ci!'t under this 
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subsection and the amount exceeding this limitation must be 
reallocated among the other cities in the county. 

6. Within ninety days after the end of each fiscal year, the board of county 
commissioners of each county that has received an allocation under this 
section shall file a report for the fiscal year with the energy development 
impact office, in a format prescribed by the energy development impact 
office, showing: 

a. The amount received by the county in its own behalf, the amount of 
those funds expended for each purpose to which funds were devoted, 
and the share of county property tax revenue expended for each of 
those purposes. and the amount of those funds unexpended at the 
end of the fiscal year: and 

b. The amount available in the county infrastructure fund for allocation to 
or for the benefit of townships. the amount allocated to each 
organized township and the amount expended from each such 
allocation by that township, the amount expended by the board of 
county commissioners on behalf of each unorganized township for 
which an expenditure was made. and the amount available for 
allocation to or for the benefit of townships which remained 
unexpended at the end of the fiscal year. 

By the end of the calendar year when reports under this subsection were 
received. the energy development impact office shall provide a report to the 
legislative council compiling the information from reports received under 
this subsection and Information on oil and gas impact grants awarded 
during the fiscal year for which the reports were received. 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30, 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 5 90260.0413 



• 

90260.0417 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Conference Committee 

April 24, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1348-1352 of the House 
Journal and pages 1178-1182 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill 
No. 1304 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to allocation of oil 
and gas gross production taices; and to provide an effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
taic provided for In this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

1. First the taic revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the taic on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall et=eelt 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding silf rught 
million dollars per biennium, IAeh,1eliAg aAy affieuAle oll:ioP.vioo 
appFepFiateel leF oil aAel gao iffipaot f!F8AI0 loF tl=le l:II0AAiUffi l:ly !Re 
leglelall\18 aooomBly, QAd \Yhe shall 8F0dit~ 

b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand five 
hundred or more and more than two percent of its private covered 
employment engaged In the mining Industry, according to data 
compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled If the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of Its private covered employment engaged In the 
mining Industry, according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota; and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1. annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced In each county must 
be allocated as follows: 

a. The first eAe twQ million dollars el aAAual FeY0Aue alleF !Re eleeluelioA 
el !Re affieUAI JlF8YleleEI leF iA sul:lseetleA 1 IF8ffi ail 8F gas JlF8ElueeEI iA 
aAy eouAly must be allocated to IAal the. county. 

b. Tho 900eAel n.e.ig one million dollars ef 8AAU81 FeYeAue alleF IR8 
eleduotioR tor tho amouAt proviaee tor IA euboootloA 1 tram oil aAS gae 
pFoEluooEI IA aAy eeuAI}' must be allocated seventy-five percent to IAal 
the. county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 
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c. The tl'life Ml!1 one million dollars ef BAA1:1al FeYeA1:1e afleF the 
doduetion et the aFAount pro\1idod fer in e1:Jbeeetion 1 froFA oil er gae 
pFed1:1eeel iA BAY ee1:1nty must be allocated fifty percent to tRat the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. All ann1:1al Fe1,en1:1e 
after tho ele81::1etien of the amount pro1,i8eet for in suboootion 1 above 
thFee million dollaFe from oil or gee J3FOdueed in any eeunty 

d. The next fourteen million dollars must be allocated twenty-five percent 
to tRat tM. county and seventy-five percent to the state general fund. 
1-fO•A'OYOF, the 

e. All annual revenue remaining after the allocation in subdivision d must 
be allocated ten percent to the county and ninety percent to the state 
general fund. 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled p1:1Fe1:1aAI le this under 
subsection 2 must be limited l:Jased 1:1pen the pep1:1latien ef allocated within 
the county aeeeraing le the last ellieial deeeAnial feeleFEtl eens1:1s as fellews: 

a:- Ceuntlee ha-,,lng a population of throe the1:1eanet or looo shall reeei1,e 
no more than three fflllllon nine hundred thousand dellare for oael=I 
fieeal year; ho•Novor, a oounty FABY reoei•,e llf:I to fe1::1r FAillion nine 
Rundreet thouoand dollaFS 1:Jndor this 01:1Bdi-.1ieion for oaoh flooal year if 
during that fieeal year tho eounPJ lovloo a total of at least ton FAille for 
eoml3Inod levies for OO1:Jnty reaet and Bridge, farm te maFIEet anel 
feeleFal aiel Feael, anet ee~mty reael 191:1Fpeoeo. Any ameunt Feoei•teel By 
a ee1:1Aty e><eeeBing Uuoe millieA Rine ht:1nelFeel thet:1oand etellaFO t:1neleF 
this Bl:lbdiYioien is net et:11:ljeet te alleeatien l:lnEJeF suheeetion a hl:lt 
must be eFeelited by tl:1e eeunt)• tFeas1:1FOF te the 0O1:1nty gonor-al f1:1Ael. 

t➔•. Counties hw,lng a J30pulatlon ef eYeF thFee thel:leanel 131:Jt leoe than eiM 
the1::1eanet shall FoooPt•o no FAOFO than fot:1F FAlllion eno t:11:1nelFod 
tho1:1oanet etellaFS foF oaoh fieoal yeaF; he1,vo•10F, a ee1:1nty may Foeoivo 
1:119 to fi1,•o millien ono R1::1nelFeet tl=letteanet SelleFS 1:1n8eF this O1:1b8ivieien 
feF ea.eh fleeel yeeF If elt:tFlng that fleeel yeeF the eeunt-y levies a tetel ef 
at leeet ton mllle feF eembinoet le1,1ioe feF oet:tnty Foaet anet bFlelgo, 
faFFA te meFl<et anet fedeFal elet Feeet, anet eet:tn~• Feae ptt~eoeo. Any 
amet:tnt roeolvea by a eottnP,• oMeooetlng fouF millioA one Aun8Fo8 
theusane Elollare uneor t..-iio s1:1bdP,leien is net s1:1bjoet to alleeatien 
l:lneler O1:1boeotien a b1:1t m1:1ot be eFodltod by tho ee1:1nr,• troaouFOF te the 
eettnty general tt:.tnd. 

e: Counties l=lai.1ing a pep1::1la-tien of elM thousand OF mere sRall roeoivo ne 
meFe !hen so the first four million six hundred thousand dollars il! 
allocated under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; he•#eYeF, a ee1:1nly 
FAay Feeel\«e l:IJ:I te fl1,10 FAillien olM hunetrod tho1:1eanet etollere unetoF this 
01:1betivlolen for oaoh fieoal year if during that fieoal year the eount)« 
le\1ioe a total ef ton mills. er mere foF eembineet leYiee fer e01:1nty read 
anel bFielge, farFA to maFl,et anet feeleFal aid roael, anel eeun~« reael 
p1:1Fj3esee. AAy and anv amount received by a county exceeding four 
million six hundred thousand dollars 1:1ndeF this s1:1bdivisien is flat 
s1:1ejeet ts alleealisn 1:1AEleF s1:11:lssslien 3 b1:1I m1:1st be credited by the 
county treasurer to the county gensFEtl infrastructure fund and 
allocated under subsection 5. 

,i\ny alleeatlene Jar any ee1::1nty J:ll::IFSl:laRt ta thie eubooetlen whiel:I eJ<eeeel 
the apJ=Jlloable liFAitatlen fer tRat e01:1nty ae pro,,idod in subdivioiene a 
lhFe1:1gh e m1:1st l:le Elepesited inelead in lhs state's gsneFEtl ftlnd. 
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a, 4. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as ,nay ay tl=le lei:iislative asseRll:lly 
ee allocated to any county l=leFe1:1AEleF for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund. However, the allocation to a county under this 
subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during that 
fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge. farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average daily attendance distribution basis. as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive In any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age In the school census for the county, whichever Is greater. 
Provided. however, that In any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census. whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county Is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever Is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
Instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average dally attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county lleFe1:1AEler for 
allocation under this subsection must be ~ apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the Incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an 
allocation for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 5 
which totals more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once 
this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection. all excess funds to which any city would be entitled except 
for this limitation must be deposited Instead In that county's general 
fund. FlreviEleEI, llewe·,er. tl=lat IA In determining the population of any 
city In which total employment Increases by more than two hundred 
percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of that city for 
purposes of ElelerRllAIA!'I tile 13er e013ita liRlitatieA IA this eeetieA 
subdivision must be Increased by aEIEIIAg le tile 13e131:1iatieA ef 11:le eily 
ae EletefffllnoEI 13y tl=le last effielal Eleeenniel federal eeneYe a nufflt:ler 
to be EloteFFAineet ao follo\•;e: 

a:- Seaeenal empleyoee of elate and fodoFEM teYriet faoilitlee wltl=lin fi't10 
Rlilee EB.86 ldleRleleFe] ef Ille ally Rll:IBI 88 IAel1:1EleEI ay aEIEIIAg ll=le 
mentl=le all euel=I employeoo were efflployoet Eluring the prior year ans 
dividing by twel-.10. 
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9, SeaseAal empleyeee ef all pFl-.iate te1:.1Fist faeilitiee 1,11ithiA the eiP,1 aA8 
98Q98Ral 8FApleyeee 8FApleyeel by the eifj1 FAl:ISt be iAeh:tBeel by aei8iRg 
the meRthe all e1:1eh empleyeee weFe empleyea 81:JFiAg tf:le pFier year c·· - aA8 eliYieiiAg by t\t,19IY8. 

&, ::J:he A1:1ml9er e# 111leitef8 te the 101:trisl attFaelleA ,,,,ithiA the ei~ er ,,,ithiR 
li•;e ff'lilee (8.Q!i IEileff'lelef8j el !Re eily '#RieR elfa\ ... e !Re I8F!le91 Al:lff'llileF 
el •;ieileFS 8AAl:lally ff'l1:19l 13e iAel1:1eeel lay lalEiA!I IRe Bff'laller el eilRer el 
the followiAg: 

fB +he tetal At:HJtber et YieiteFe ta that te1:1rist aMraetieA H=10 prier 
year eli,1ieteel by u,roe A1:1Aetreel sixt;• ff11e; er 

~ Fe1:1r Rt:melred tv;eAly eight hundred percent. If a city receives a 
direct !lilocatlon under subsection 1, the alloc!!tlon to that city 
under !his subsection Is llmlt!;!d to sixty percent of the amount 
otherwise determined for that city under this subsection and the 
amount exceeding !his limil!!tion must be reallocated !lmong the 
other cities in the county. 

5. !I, For!Y-flve percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be credited bl£ the county tr!;!asurer to 
the county general fund. However, the allocatiQn to a county under 
this subdivision must be credited IQ the state general fund if dyrlng 
that fiscal l{ear the county do!;!s not levll !I total of at leas! Jen mills for 
combined levle§ for county road and !;!ridge, farm-to-market and 
federal aid road, and county road purposes. 

b. Thirtv-flve percent of all revenues allocated to the countv 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated bl£ the board ( 

• of coun!ll commissioners to or for the benefit of townships in the 
county on the basis of §Qpllcations bl£ townships for funding to offset 
oil and gas development impact to township roads or other 
infrastructyre need§ or !IDPIICatlon§ bl£ l!Cbool districts !Qr r!;!p§lr or 
replacement of ~hQol district vehicle§ oecessi!a!ed bll dam!IQe Qr 
deterioration attributable to travel on oil and gas 
development-lmpa!:,\ed roads. An organized township Is no! eligible 
for an alloc!ltion of funds under !his subdlvi§ion unless during !ha! 
fiscal l£ear that !Qwnshlp levies at le!ls! ten mills for township 
pumoses. For unorganized townships within the coun!ll, the board of 
county cQmmissloner1 mall expend an !!Dpropriate portion of 
revenues under thil! sybdlvision to offset oil and gas development 
imp!IC! to townl!hip roads or oth!!r infrastructure needs in those 
townshiDl!. Th!! !!mount deposit!!d during ea!:,h !:,alendar l{ear in the 
coun!ll infrastrucJyre fund which il! designated for allocation under thil! 
subdivision and which Is unexi;!endeg and unobllgated at !he end of 
the calendar l{ear must be !r!lnsf!;!rred bl£ !h!! county treasurer to !he 
county road !Ind bridge fund for US!! on coynty road and bridg!! 
projects. 

C. Twen!ll percent of all revenues allocated to anll county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated bl£ the coun!ll treasurer no 
less than guarterlll to the incorpQrated cities of the countv. 
AoQortionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the Q0Qulatlon of each incorpQrated cilll according to the last 
official decennial federal census. A city mall not receive an allocation ( 

• for a fiscal l{ear under this subsection and subsection 4 which totals \_ 
more than seven hundred fiftv dollars 12er C§Qita. Once this per C!!Qita 
limitation has been reached, all excess funds to which a city would 
otherwise be entitled mus! be deposited instead in tha! county's 
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general fund. If a city receives a direct allocation under subsection 1. 
the allocation to that city under this subsection is limited to sixty 
percent of the amount otherwise determined for that city under this 
subsection and the amount exceeding this limitation must be 
reallocated among the other cities in the county. 

Within ninety days after the end of each fiscal year. the board of county 
commissioners of each county that has received an allocation under this 
section shall file a report for the fiscal year with the tax commissioner. in a 
format prescribed by the tax commissioner. showing: 

a. The amount received by the county in Its own behalf. the amount of 
those funds expended for each purpose to which funds were devoted. 
and the share of county property tax revenue expended for each of 
those purposes. and the amount of those funds unexpended at the 
end of the fiscal year: and 

b. The amount available in the county infrastructure fund for allocation to 
or for the benefit of townships or school districts. the amount allocated 
to each organized township or school district and the amount 
expended from each such allocation by that township or school 
district. the amount expended by the board of county commissioners 
on behalf of each unorganized township for which an expenditure was 
made. and the amount available for allocation to or for the benefit of 
townships or school districts which remained unexpended at the end 
of the fiscal year. 

By the end of the calendar year when reports under this subsection 
were received. the tax commissioner shall provide a report to the legislative 
council compiling the information from reports received under this 
subsection. 

In developing the format for reports under this subsection. the tax 
commissioner shall consult the energy development impact office and at 
least two county auditors from oil-producing counties. 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act Is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30, 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Conference Committee 

April 25, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1348-1352 of the House 
Journal and pages 1178-1182 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill 
No. 1304 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to allocation of oil 
and gas gross production taxes; and to provide an effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and onesfifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall ereeit~ 

l1,,. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding sbt eight 
million dollars per biennium, iReh,idiR!I aRy aR'1e1:1Rls e!Rer>,yise 
apprepriated fer ail aAe1 gas iFflpaet graAts fer the biennium by tRe 
legislative asseFAbly, ana '"'he sRall ereEtit 

' b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand five 
hundred or more and more than two percent of its private covered 
employment engaged in the mining industry. according to data 
compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining industry. according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1, annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county must 
be allocated as follows: 

The first eRe two million dollars ef aRR1:1al FeYeR1:1e alteF !Re ded1:1elieA 
ef the ameuAt,3fe,.•ided for in sueseetion 1 frem oil er gas 13rodueee in 
aAy ee1:1Rly must be allocated to lllat the county. 

The seeeAd next one million dollars ef aAA1:1al Fe·,eR1:1e alteF !Re 
Seeluetien ferti:le ameunt prei,•idoS fer in st:1Bseetien 1 from oil ana gas 
13Fed1:1eed iR aRy ee1:1Rly must be allocated seventy-five percent to lllat 
the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 
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C. The ll=lifEI Dfil!.l one million dollars el 8AAU81 FeYeAue afteF !he 

etoduotioA et. the ameuAt 13re.,1ido8 fer iA s1:1Beeetion 1 from ail er gas 
pFeeh1eeel iA aAy eeuAly must be allocated fifty percent to Iha! the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. All aAAual FeYeAue 
after the eJe9uetien of tho amount proiwciElod for in suBsoetion 1 Beove 
U=troe Million etollaFS from oil er gas preelueeel in any eeunt)1 

d. The next fourteen million dollars must be allocated twenty-five percent 
to lhal ~ county and seventy-five percent to the state general fund. 
Howe•,•er, tho 

e. All annual revenue remaining after the allocation in subdivision d must 
be allocated ten percent to the county and ninety percent to the state 
general fund. 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled puFSuanl le !his under 
subsection g must be limileel easeel upeA !he pepulalien el allocated within 
the county aeeereting to the last effieial eieeenniel fe9erel eensus as folle1Ns: 

a:- Counties !=laying a f30J3l:flation of U=tFee the1;Joanei er looo shall reeeive 
no mere than throe mllllen nine hunetroet tReusanel eJellaFe for eaoh 
fiseal year; howe1,1er, a eouflty FAay roooive up te fo1:11r million nine 
Runeireel theusanei E=iellaFe l'.:IAeier tf:tio s1:1Belivision for eaeh fiooal year if 
Suring that fieoal year tRo oounty 1O1.«ies a total of at least toA FAills for 
eombiRoe1 levies for OO1:1nly reaa aAS briSge, farR=t to ffiarlEot ana 
federal aid roaet, aRB OOl::IRto/ Foaet J3Ufl9OS0O. Any am01::1nt FOOOivod By 
a ee1::1nt)' mcoooSlng U1Fee Million nine l=l1::1nBFeB tR01::1sanet etellaFS 1::1nBeF 
this 01::1bdi•,1ision is net e1::1Bjeet to alloeatien 1::1RdOF s1::1bsoetien a b1::1t 
m1::1ot be ereelitee By tRe ee1::1nt)' tFeao1::1ror to the OO1::1nly general f1::1net. 

C 

Ir.- Ce1::1ntiee ha\1ing a pop1::1lation of oveF tRFee tAO1::1sanB b1::1t less than si~< ( 
tRO1::1oana sAall roeeive no ffiOFO tt=lan four fflillion one J:11::1ndred 
tJ:louoand dellaFS fer eaeJ:I fioeal year; f::lowe•,er, a OO1:1nt)' may reoei•re 
l:IJ9 to five fflillien one AUndFed tA_ousand dollaFS 1:1ndeF tAis subeti•,isien 
fer eaeh liseal year ii eluFing Iha! llseal year Iha eeunty leYies a letal ef 
at loaot·ten mills fer eomBinea leYiee fer OO1:1nt)1 Feae anel brietge, 
faFFFI to maFIEot anet federal aid roaet, ana ee1::1nty read 131::1rpesos. Any 
amount reeei\1ed By a ee1:1nty e*eeediA§J four million one hunetrea 
tt=lousana dollars 1::1nder tl:lis slJ13di1¥1isien is Rot s1:1Bjoet to allocation 
t:JndOr St:J8seeUen a bt:Jt m1::1st be credited by tl:le eeunty troas1:1rer to tf:le 
eo1:1nty general f1:1net. 

&: Cet:Jnties ha1,1ing a f3OJ31::1lation of Si)( tR01:1eaRB er Mere shall reeeive no 
meFe than so the first four million six hundred thousand dollars ~ 
allocated under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; hewe•,<eF, a eeunly 
ma)• rooeive 1:113 to fiYo million she h1:tndroet tho1:1oand Bollare 1:1ndor tJ:lie 
S1;Jbdi1,ision for eaeh fiseal year if d1;JFing that fieoal year the OO1:1nt)1 

lo1,1ies a total of ten FRills er moFe fer eembined lei,1ios fer eet:Jnto/ FeaS 
ans briSge, JarFR to FRaFl<ot aRd JodoFal aid reael, anel oot:Jnty reael 
puFpesee. Any and any amount received by a county exceeding four 
million six hundred thousand dollars uAeleF !his eueeliYiaien is Ael 
suejeel le alleealien uneleF aueeeelien a eul mus! ee credited by the 
county treasurer to the county geneFal infrastructure fund and 
allocated under subsection 5. 

Any allooations Jar any eet:Jnt)' f:lt:JFSt:Jant to tRie s1:1bseetion whio~ e1Eeeod 
tf:te a~pliea81o liMitetieR Jar tl=lat ee1:1nty as 13re\1ideS iR s1:1bSi•,isiens a 
tRre1:19f::I e m1:1st Be deJ3esito8 instead IA tl=le state's general funei. 
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3' 4. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as may ey the legielaliYe aesemely 
ee allocated to any county heFe1::1AaeF for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund. However. the allocation to a county under this 
subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during that 
fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge. farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road. and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average dally attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county In which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater .. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection. all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance'.' means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

The countywide allocation to school districts under this 
subdivision is subject to the following: 

ill The first three hundred fifty thousand dollars is apportioned 
entirely among school districts in the county. · 

.(g} The next three hundred fifty thousand dollars is apportioned 
seventy-five percent among school districts in the county and 
twenty-five percent to the county infrastructure fund. 

@1 The next two hundred sixty-two thousand five hundred dollars is 
apportioned two-thirds among school districts in the county and 
one-third to the county infrastructure fund. 

@ The next one hundred seventy-five thousand dollars is 
apportioned fifty percent among school districts in the county 
and fifty percent to the county infrastructure fund. 

{fil Any remaining amount is apportioned to the county 
infrastructure fund except from that remaining amount the 
following amounts are apportioned among school districts in the 
county: 
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.(fil Four hundred ninety thousand dollars. for counties having 
a population of three thousand or fewer. 

Five hundred sixty thousand dollars. for counties having a 
population of more than three thousand and fewer than 
six thousand. 

~ Seven hundred thirty-five thousand dollars. for counties 
having a population of six thousand or more. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county ReFel:IReler for 
allocation under this subsection must be lffliEI apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an 
allocation for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 5 
which totals more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once 
this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which any city would be entitled except 
for this limitation must be deposited instead in that county's general 
fund. PFeYieleel, RewoY0F, !Rel iR In determining the population of any 
city in which total employment increases by more than two hundred 
percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of that city for 
purposes of EloteFRliRiRQ !Re per eapila liRlilalioR iR this soolioR 
subdivision must be increased by aeleliRg le lho pop1:1la!ieR of IR0 oily 
as etoteFffliAed By the last ef-fieial deeeAnial fedeFal eeAsus a Rl:JFAl3er 
to Be dotermiAeS as fellows: 

&- SeasoAal employees of state aReJ federal tourist faeilitios •1vithiA five 
FAiles [8.Q§ l~ilo~etoFS~ of tRe eity must be iReludod By adeJing the 
fflonths all s1::1eh empleyees were empleyoa Suring tl:lo prier year anei 
8i1t•iding by hvel't10. 

&: Seasonal eFAployoos of all private tourist facilities •nitf:lin tf:le eity and 
seasonal employees empleyeei By the city must Be inoh:1808 by adding 
tRe FAonths all s1:1eh efflpleyees were employed d1:1ring the prior year 
and eJir,•iding By twel•,e. 

e: The numBer of 1,isiteFs te the tet:1Fist attFaeti8R witl=liA tl=le eity or •♦'fithiR 
five miles f8.06 l~ileFAoteFs~ of tho eity wl=lieh dFaws the laFgest At:1FABeF 
ef vieiteFs aAAually muot be iAolt:1etea 13)' tal~iAg the smaller of either of 
tRe fell01niAg: 

fij The tetal AURlbeF of vioiteFs to that tourist attraetioA tAe prier 
year Sivietea by three RuAetroa sbfl;• fiYo; er 

f2t Fo1:1r Rl:IRelroel l\voRly eight hundred percent. If a city receives a 
direct allocation under subsection 1. the allocation to that city 
under this subsection is limited to sixty percent of the amount 
otherwise determined for that city under this subsection and the 
amount exceeding this limitation must be reallocated among tho 
other cities in the county. 

5. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsections 3 and 4 must be credited by the county 
treasurer to the county general fund. However. the allocation to a 
county under this subdivision must be credited to the state general 
fund if during that fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at 
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least ten mills for combined levies for county road and bridge, 
farm-to-market and federal aid road. and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the board 
of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships In the 
county on the basis of applications by townships for funding to offset 
oil and gas development impact to township roads or other 
infrastructure needs or applications by school districts for repair or 
replacement of school district vehicles necessitated by damage or 
deterioration attributable to travel on oil and gas 
development-impacted roads. An organized township is not eligible 
for an allocation of funds under this subdivision unless during that 
fiscal year that township levies at least ten mills for township 
purposes. For unorganized townships within the county. the board of 
county commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of 
revenues under this subdivision to offset oil and gas development 
impact to township roads or other infrastructure needs in those 
townships. The amount deposited during each calendar year in the 
county infrastructure fund which is designated for allocation under this 
subdivision and which is unexpended and unobligated at the end of 
the calendar year must be transferred by the county treasurer to the 
county road and bridge fund for use on county road and bridge 
projects. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county infrastructure 
fund under subsection 3 must be allocated by the county treasurer no 
less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the county. 
Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be based 
upon the population of each incorporated city according to the last 
official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an allocation 
for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 4 which totals 
more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once this per capita 
limitation has been reached, all excess funds to which a city would 
otherwise be entitled must be deposited instead in that county's 
general fund. If a city receives a direct allocation under subsection 1 , 
the allocation to that city under this subsection is limited to sixty 
percent of the amount otherwise determined for that city under this 
subsection and the amount exceeding this limitation must be 
reallocated among the other cities in the county. 

6. Within ninety days after the end of each fiscal year. the board of county 
commissioners of each county that has received an allocation under this 
section shall file a report for the fiscal year with the tax commissioner, in a 
format prescribed by the tax commissioner, showing: 

a. The amount received by the county in its own behalf, the amount of 
those funds expended for each purpose to which funds were devoted. 
and the share of county property tax revenue expended for each of 
those purposes. and the amount of those funds unexpended at the 
end of the fiscal year: and 

b. The amount available in the county infrastructure fund for allocation to 
or for the benefit of townships or school districts. the amount allocated 
to each organized township or school district and the amount 
expended from each such allocation by that township or school 
district. the amount expended by the board of county commissioners 
on behalf of each unorganized township for which an expenditure was 
made, and the amount available for allocation to or for the benefit of 
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townships or school districts which remained unexpended at the end 
of the fiscal year. 

By the end of the calendar year when reports under this subsection (.' · 
were received. the tax commissioner shall provide a report to the legislative 
council compiling the information from reports received under this 
subsection. 

In developing the format for reports under this subsection. the tax 
commissioner shall consult the energy development impact office and at 
least two county auditors from oil-producing counties. 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30, 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Conference Committee 

April 25, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1348-1352 of the House 
Journal and pages 1178-1182 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill 
No. 1304 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to allocation of oil 
and gas gross production taxes; and to provide an effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall eFeElit; 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding silt eight 
million dollars per biennium, iReli,1aiR!J aRy aFRe1:1Rls ell:ier>,•;ise 
aJ:)pFopriated for oil aAl:i gas iFApaot graRts fer the bioAAium by tho 
legiolatiYe asooFflBly, anet who sf:lall orodit~ 

b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand five 
hundred or more and more than two percent of its private covered 
employment engaged in the mining industry, according to data 
compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining industry, according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota; and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1, annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county must 
be allocated as follows: 

a. The first eRe two million dollars el aRR1:1al Fe·~eR1:1e aller ll=te dea1:1elieR 
ef tRe amount pre-.•ide8 fer in sul9seetien 1 from oil er gas produeeeJ in 
aRy ee1:1Rly must be allocated to !Ra! the county. 

b. Tho seeeRd nex1 one million dollars el aAA1:1al reYeA1:1e aller ll=te 
Soduotion for the amount provieted fer iA suboootion 1 from oil anet gas 
~Fea1:1eea iA aAy ee1:1Aly must be allocated seventy-five percent to !Ra! 
the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 

Page No. 1 90260.0419 



• 

• 

• 

The ~ next one million dollars ef GAA1:1al FeYeA1:1e afleF tl=le 
eloduotion of the amouRt t3rovidoei for iA sueeeetion 1 from oil er gas 
pFea1:1eea iA aAy ee1:1AI}' must be allocated fifty percent to tl=tat the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. All aAA1:1al FeYeA1:1e 
after tho eteS1:1otien of tRo affiount t3rovieleei fer in s1:1boootion 1 aeeve 
Uuoe million elellaFS from oil or gas J:)FoduooeJ in any eeunf,' 

d. The next fourteen million dollars must be allocated twenty-five percent 
to tl=tat the county and seventy-five percent to the state general fund. 
t-lewover, the 

e. All annual revenue remaining after the allocation in subdivision d must 
be allocated ten percent to the county and ninety percent to the state 
general fund. 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled p1:1Fe1:1aAI te tl=lie under 
subsection g must be limilea eases 1:1peA tl=le pep1:1latieA ef allocated within 
the county aeeorEting to the last official decennial feeieFal eensus as follows: 

a. Counties Ra-.1ing a J:)Of':H:.tlation of throe tRousanEi er Iese sl=lall reeeive 
no more than three million nine Runaroa tR01::1sanel Sollars for oaeh 
fioeal year; RewoYor, a oounty FRay roooive UJ:l to fo1:11r R=iillion nine 
hundrea thouoanei eiellaFe 1:1ndor tRis st•:d3Efr,iieion for eaoR fiooal year if 
81:Jring that fiooal year the ee1:1nly levies a total of at least ton mills fer 
eomBinoa loYieo fer ee1::1Aty read aAd Bridge, farm ta marlcet aAd 
feeteral aia road, and ee1::1nty reaa 131::1Ff)oooo. '°'ny amo1::1nt rooeivoa by 
a 001:1Aty eueeeeling ttuoe million nine R1::1n8roa tR01::1oand Sollars 1::1netor 
tRie 01::1beti'-'ioion is not suejoet te allooation 1::1n8er 01::1bseetion a b1::1t 
FFll::ISt be eroetitoet By tRe 001::1nty tF0QSl::IF0r ta tho 001::1nty goner-al ft;JRet. 

9-: Ge1::1nties Raying a J30J31::1lation of eYor tRroe tR01::1sana B1::1t less tRan shE 
tRe1::1sand shall roooivo no mere tRan fe1::1r fflillion one h1::1ndred 
the1::1sand dollars fer eaeh fiseal year; Rei., .. e1,•er, a 001::1nt)' may reoeive 
l;lf:l to fii.•e million one R1::1netred tR01:1sand EiollaFS ttn8er tRis subeti-.1ision 
fer eaeR fiseal year if EttJring tRat fiseal year tl=te eetJnty le-.•ies a total of 
at least ten fflills fer eombinea lo1,1ios for ee1:1nty roaet anei briSge, 
farm to R1erl(et ana feetoral aieJ roeet, aneJ eot::Jnty roes ,:,w:poses. Any 
ame1;1nt reeoivea by a eet::Jnty exeeeeting fo1:1r million one 1=t1:1n8roet 
tl=tet1send dollars uneter tl=tis subdi•w'isien is net s1:1ejeet to elloeetien 
1:1neter st1bseetion a b1::1t must be ereetiteet b)• tl=te 001:Jnt)• troas1:1rer to the 
eeunt)• general ft::Jnd. 

&:- Counties h8!t«ing a J30J3ulation of six the1:Jsanet er more shall rooei110 no 
meFe tl=laA so the first four million six hundred thousand dollars § 
allocated under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; l=ls•,Ye•;eF, a ee1:1A!>j 
may reeei1,•o 1:Jf3 to fi1,o million six R1:Jndred the1:Jsand etellaFS t::1n8er this 
01:1beti1,isien fer eael=t fiseal year if during tRat fiooal year tl=to eet::Jnty 
I01,ios a total of ton mills or more fer oombineet lo1, 1ies for oounty read 
ar:1et bridge, farm to marlcot and foEioral aid road, and 001::1nPl road 
p1:1i:peses. AAy and any amount received by a county exceeding four 
million six hundred thousand dollars 1:1AaeF ll=lis e1:10ai1,isieA is Rel 
91:!BjSet ts allssatieA l:IAS8F s1:10seelieA a 01:11 FAl:ISI 08 credited by the 
county treasurer to the county geAeFal infrastructure fund and 
allocated under subsection 5. 

Any allooations for any eounty pursuant to tRis st::1Bsoetien whioA exeoee 
tRo a13J3lieaBlo limitation for tl=tat 001:1nty as 13re1,1ide8 in sul3di1,1isions a 
thret::1gR e must Bo etopeoitod iAstead in tho state's general fuAS. 
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a., 4. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as fflay ey 11:le legislaliYe assefflely 
ee allocated to any county l:leFBuAaeF for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund. However, the allocation to a county under this 
subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during that 
fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge. farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county on 
the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-live percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

The countywide allocation to school districts under this 
subdivision is subject to the following: 

ill The first three hundred fifty thousand dollars is apportioned 
entirely among school districts in the county . 

.(g} The next three hundred fifty thousand dollars is apportioned 
seventy-five percent among school districts in the county and 
twenty-five percent to the county infrastructure fund. 

Q} The next two hundred sixty-two thousand five hundred dollars is 
apportioned two-thirds among school districts in the county and 
one-third to the county infrastructure fund . 

.(11 The next one hundred seventy-five thousand dollars is 
apportioned fifty percent among school districts in the county 
and fifty percent to the county infrastructure fund . 

.(fil Any remaining amount is apportioned to the county 
infrastructure fund except from that remaining amount the 
following amounts are apportioned among school districts in the 
county: 
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@l Four hundred ninety thousand dollars. for counties having 

a population of three thousand or fewer. 

(Q). Five hundred sixty thousand dollars. for counties having a 
population of more than three thousand and fewer than 
six thousand. 

~ Seven hundred thirty-five thousand dollars. for counties 
having a population of six thousand or more. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county l=leFel:lRSeF for 
allocation under this subsection must be f3EliEI apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an 
allocation for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 5 
which totals more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once 
this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which any city would be entitled except 
for this limitation must be deposited instead in that county's general 
fund. PFe•,iaea, l=lewe•,eF, tl=lat iR In determining the population of any 
city in which total employment increases by more than two hundred 
percent seasonally due to tourism, the population of that city for 
purposes of aeteFFRiRiR!l tl=le peF eapita liFRilatieR iR this seetieR 
subdivision must be increased by aaaiR!l te tl=le pepl:llatieR el tl=le eity 
as SetoFminoe By the last effioial eJeeennial fodoFal oensuo a nuFRBer 
ta be etoterR=iinoet as follews: 

a: Seasonal employees of state ane foder:al teurist faeilities witl=lin fi11e 
miles (8.09 ldloRioters] ef the eity m1:1st Be inelueJe€:i By aSeJing tRe 
FAentRs all suoR eFAployoos •.vore eFAployoet Suring tho prior year anet 
etiYiding By twel1,o. 

&; Seasenal employees of all private teurist facilities wiU=tin the eity anet 
seasonal eFRpleyees employee By tl:te oity FRt:Jst Be ineludoet by aet8ing 
the mentRs all s1:1ef::I eMployeos were eFApleyeet Suring ti=:te prier year 
anei efiviSing t3y twel•te. 

e:- The nuFAber of 1,•isitoFS to the tourist aHraetion within tRe eity er •,viU=tiA 
fi•.1e miles (8.Q§ IEilometers) ef u~e eity which araws the laFfleOt AumBor 
of \«isitoro aAAually mttst be iAoluaea by talEiAg tho smaller of either of 
the fellewiAg: 

(4, Tho total AumBor of visitors to that tourist attraotioA the ~rior 
year eli1,«ieloel By lhree R1:.1Aelreel shEty five; er 

~ Fel:lF Al:lRSFea tweRly eight hundred percent. If a city receives a 
direct allocation under subsection 1, the allocation to that city 
under this subsection is limited to sixty percent of the amount 
otherwise determined for that city under this subsection and the 
amount exceeding this limitation must be reallocated among the 
other cities in the county. 

5. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsections 3 and 4 must be credited by the county 
treasurer to the county general fund. However. the allocation to a 
county under this subdivision must be credited to the state general 
fund if during that fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at 
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least ten mills for combined levies for county road and bridge. 
farm-to-market and federal aid road. and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsections 3 and 4 must be allocated by 
the board of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships in 
the county on the basis of applications by townships for funding to 
offset oil and gas development impact to township roads or other 
infrastructure needs or c!PPlications by school districts for repair or 
replacement of school district vehicles necessitated by damage or 
deterioration attributable to travel on oil and gas 
development-impacted roads. An organized township is not eligible 
for an allocation of funds under this subdivision unless during that 
fiscal year that township levies at least ten mills for township 
purposes. For unorganized townships within the county. the board of 
county commissioners may expend an c1Ppropriate portion of 
revenues under this subdivision to offset oil and gas development 
impact to township roads or other infrastructure needs in those 
townships. The amount deposited during each calendar year in the 
county infrastructure fund which is designated for allocation under this 
subdivision and which is unexpended and unobligated at the end of 
the calendar year must be transferred by the county treasurer to the 
county road and bridge fund for use on county road and bridge 
projects. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county infrastructure 
fund under subsections 3 and 4 must be allocated by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an 
allocation for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 4 
which totals more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once 
this per Cc!Pita limitation has been reached. all excess funds to which 
a city would otherwise be entitled must be deposited instead in that 
county's general fund. If a city receives a direct allocation under 
subsection 1. the allocation to that city under this subsection is limited 
to sixty percent of the amount otherwise determined for that city under 
this subsection and the amount exceeding this limitation must be 
reallocated among the other cities in the county. 

6. Within sixty days after the end of each fiscal year. the board of county 
commissioners of each county that has received an allocation under this 
section shall file a report for the fiscal year with the tax commissioner, in a 
format prescribed by the tax commissioner. showing: 

a. The amount received by the county in its own behalf. the amount of 
those funds expended for each purpose to which funds were devoted. 
and the share of county property tax revenue expended for each of 
those purposes. and the amount of those funds unexpended at the 
end of the fiscal year: and 

b. The amount available in the county infrastructure fund for allocation to 
or for the benefit of townships or school districts. the amount allocated 
to each organized township or school district and the amount 
expended from each such allocation by that township or school 
district. the amount expended by the board of county commissioners 
on behalf of each unorganized township for which an expenditure was 
made. and the amount available for allocation to or for the benefit of 
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townships or school districts which remained unexpended at the end 
of the fiscal year. 

Within sixty days after the time when reports under this subsection 
were due. the tax commissioner shall provide a report to the legislative 
council compiling the information from reports received under this 
subsection. 

In developing the format for reports under this subsection. the tax 
commissioner shall consult the energy development impact office and at 
least two county auditors from oil-producing counties. 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DA TE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30. 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 1304, as reengrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Cook, Miller, Anderson and 

Reps. Skarphol, Drovdal, Williams) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the 
Senate amendments on HJ pages 1348-1352 and place HB 1304 on the Seventh 
order. 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1348-1352 of the House 
Journal and pages 1178-1182 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill 
No. 1304 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to allocation of oil 
and gas gross production taxes; and to provide an effective date. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51-15. Apportionment and use of proceeds of tax. The gross production 
tax provided for in this chapter must be apportioned as follows: 

(2) DESK, (2) COMM 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall 8f0EIH; 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding sil! eight 
million dollars per biennium, iAelueliA!J aAy aFAeuAIS eli=lePl;ise 
0J3J3FOJ3riateet fer ail aAeJ gas ifflJ3aet grants for the Bienniul'TI By the 
legislafr,e assembly, ana wRe shall credit~ 

b. Allocate five hundred thousand dollars per fiscal year to each city in 
an oil-producing county which has a population of seven thousand 
five hundred or more and more than two percent of its private 
covered employment engaged in the mining industry, according to 
data compiled by job service North Dakota. The allocation under this 
subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than seven and 
one-half percent of its private covered employment engaged in the 
mining industry. according to data compiled by job service North 
Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. After deduction of the amount provided in subsection 1. annual revenue 
collected under this chapter from oil and gas produced in each county 
must be allocated as follows: 

a. The first eRe two million dollars el aAAual re·,eAue aller 11=10 aeeli,JelieA 
et the affleunfproi;i9eei for in subsootion 1 from oil or gas produeeet in 
aAy O81,JAly must be allocated to !Rat the county. 

The seeeAel next one million dollars el aAAi,JBI re.,,eAl,le afler ll=le 
eJeeJ1:1etien for the aff1O1:mt J3FO1Ji8e8 for in subseetion 1 freR=i oil anei 
9as f!Feaueea iA aAy eei,JAly must be allocated seventy-five percent to 
!Rat the county and twenty-five percent to the state general fund. 
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(2) DESK, (2) COMM 

The tAifEI next one million dollars el annual Fevenue alteF the 
deeh:Jetien oTThe aFReuAt J3re1,ide8 fer iR subseotioA 1 frem ail er gas 
13Fedueed in any eeunty must be allocated fifty percent to IRal the 
county and fifty percent to the state general fund. All annual Fevenue 
alieF the deduelien el the aFAeunl 13Fe,•ided leF in sueseetien 1 aeeve 
three FRillieA eiollars freffi ail er gas J3Feeiueea iR any eeunty 

d. The next fourteen million dollars must be allocated twenty-five 
percent to IRal the county and seventy-five percent to the state 
general fund. I leweveF, the 

e. All annual revenue remaining after the allocation in subdivision d 
must be allocated ten percent to the county and ninety percent to the 
state general fund. 

3. The amount to which each county is entitled 13uFsuanl le this under 
subsection g must be liFAiled eased u13en the 13e13ulatien el allocated within 
the county aeeerBin§ ts the last effieial Soeonnial fe9eral eensus as 
felle•Ns: 

a, Geunties Raving a J3SJ3ulation ef three t1=1ousana er less sRall reeeivo 
ne FRore than tl~ree FRillien nine Aundrea theusand dellars fer eaoh 
fisoal year; ho•t'.'eYor, a oounty FAay roooi'ie UJ3 to f01:1r FAillion nine 
l=luneh=oei tReusanS dellars 1:1n8er tRis suBSiYisien for oaeh fisoal year if 
d1:1ring tl=lat fiseal year tRe eeunty levies a tetal et at least ten fflills fer 
eowibineet levies for eounty roaB ans briei§Je,· fan~ to marltet ans 
fe8eral aid reaa, ana eeunty reaa purf)esos. Any affleunt reeoived by 
a eounty o~eoeedin§I U=ireo fflillion nine hundroS thousand Sollars unSer 
this subdi•,.isien is net subject le alleealien undeF sueseelien a but 
R=iust 13e erediteei By the eounty treasurer te the eounty @eneral h:,md. 

Counties ha•,1ing a population of ever three theusan8 But less than siM 
thousana shall reeei•,e no fflore than fe1:Jr ffiillion one huneree 
thousana Sollars for oaoh fiseal year; howeyor, a oounty fflay reooi•.«e 
u13 le fi,,.e FAillien ene hundFed thet1sand dellaFs undeF !his subdi•iisien 
for eaeA fiscal year if Burin@ tAat fiseal year tAe eounty levies a total of 
at least ten FRills fer eeR=ibined levies for eounty road ans Bri8§1e, 
farFR to fflarlrnt ana fe9oral aiS roaS, ans eounty read purposes. ,:\ny 
aR=iount reeeivea By a eeunty OJCeee9in§ four FRillion ene Aun8ro8 
theusand dellaFs t1ndeF this suedi•iisien is net stiejeel le alleeatien 
unaer suBsootion a But FRust Be oroetitoa by tRe eeunty treasurer to 
tho eounty §eneral fund. 

&.- Geunties ha1.«in§J a f30pulation of she thousaneJ er FRoro shall reeoi•,e no 
FAeFe thaR so the first four million six hundred thousand dollars is 
allocated under subsection 4 for each fiscal year; he•,,•e•ieF, a eeunty 
R=iay rooei1.«e UJ3 to five FAillien she AunEiroeJ tRousaneJ Sollars uneJor this 
subdivision for eaeh fiseal year if during that fisoal year the eeunty 
leYies a tetal of ten FRills or R=iere for ooFRBinod levies for eounty roaa 
ana briBgo, farR=i to R=iarltot ana foBoral aid reaa, ans eeunty roaa 
13uF13eses. Any and any amount received by a county exceeding four 
million six hundred thousand dollars undeF !his suedi~•isien is Rel 
suejeet ta alleeatien undeF st1eseetien a eul FAusl ea credited by the 
county treasurer to the county §eneFal infrastructure fund and 
allocated under subsection 5. 

Page No. 2 HR-74-8625 



• 
REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) 
April 29, 2009 7:48 a.m. 

Module No: HR-74-8625 

Insert LC: 90260.0419 

(2) DESK. (2) COMM 

Any alloeations for any 001:Jnty purs1:1ant to this subsootion wRioh e~Eeeed 
tRe applieaBle limitation for that 001:Jnty as J3F0•.«i9o9 in subdivisions a 
througR e FAust Be 8epesite8 insteaEi in the state's general f1:1n8. 

a. Forty-five percent of all revenues as A'lay ey the le€jislali11e asseA'll31y 
ee allocated to any county l=ierei;Reler for allocation under this 
subsection must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 
general fund. However, the allocation to a county under this 
subdivision must be credited to the state general fund if during that 
fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge. farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to any county for 
allocation under this subsection must be apportioned by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to school districts within the county 
on the average daily attendance distribution basis, as certified to the 
county treasurer by the county superintendent of schools. However, 
no school district may receive in any single academic year an amount 
under this subsection greater than the county average per student 
cost multiplied by seventy percent, then multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Provided, however, that in any county in which the average daily 
attendance or the school census, whichever is greater, is fewer than 
four hundred, the county is entitled to one hundred twenty percent of 
the county average per student cost multiplied by the number of 
students in average daily attendance or the number of children of 
school age in the school census for the county, whichever is greater. 
Once this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which the school district would be 
entitled as part of its thirty-five percent share must be deposited 
instead in the county general fund. The county superintendent of 
schools of each oil-producing county shall certify to the county 
treasurer by July first of each year the amount to which each school 
district is limited pursuant to this subsection. As used in this 
subsection, "average daily attendance" means the average daily 
attendance for the school year immediately preceding the certification 
by the county superintendent of schools required by this subsection. 

The countywide allocation to school districts under this 
subdivision is subject to the following: 

ill The first three hundred fifty thousand dollars is apportioned 
entirely among school districts in the county. 

(.g)_ The next three hundred fifty thousand dollars is apportioned 
seventy-five percent among school districts in the county and 
twenty-five percent to the county infrastructure fund. 

Ql The next two hundred sixty-two thousand five hundred dollars 
is apportioned two-thirds among school districts in the county 
and one-third to the county infrastructure fund. 

W. The next one hundred seventy-five thousand dollars is 
apportioned fifty percent among school districts in the county 
and fifty percent to the county infrastructure fund. 
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(2) DESK, (2) COMM 

@ Any remaining amount is apportioned to the county 
infrastructure fund except from that remaining amount the 
following amounts are apportioned among school districts in 
the county: 

@l. Four hundred ninety thousand dollars. for counties 
having a population of three thousand or fewer. 

{Ql Five hundred sixty thousand dollars. for counties having 
a population of more than three thousand and fewer than 
six thousand. 

{9 Seven hundred thirty-five thousand dollars. for counties 
having a population of six thousand or more. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county ReFeuAaeF for 
allocation under this subsection must be paia apportioned no less 
than quarterly by the state treasurer to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an 
allocation for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 5 
which totals more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once 
this level has been reached through distributions under this 
subsection, all excess funds to which any city would be entitled 
except for this limitation must be deposited instead in that county's 
general fund. PFeYiaea, RB'...,BYBF, !Rat iA lo. determining the 
population of any city in which total employment increases by more 
than two hundred percent seasonally due to tourism, the population 
of that city for purposes of aeteFFAiRiR!I IRe per eapila liFAilalieR iR this 
seelieR Gubdivision must be increased by aaaiR!I lo tRe populalieR el 
U10 eity as SeteFmineeJ by tRe last enieial eJeeennial feeteral eensus a 
number te be 9etermine8 as follo,1a1s: 

a-: Seasenal elTlployces of state ans fe8eral tourist facilities 1,vitl=lin five 
FAiles f8.9e l(ileFAeteFS] el !Re eity FAust ea iReluaea ey aaaiR!I !Re 
R=tontl=ls all s1:1oh eFTlpleyees •Nore eFRployoB Suring tRe J3rior year anet 
aiYiaiA!I sy ,,...,01,;e. 

&.- Seasonal employees ef all private tot1rist faeilities witl=lin tt~e eity and 
seasonal eFApleyees eFRpleyeet By tRe eity m1:1st Be inolt:18eet by 
a88ing tl=le Rlonths all sueR empleyees were eFRployoS durin€J the 
J3rier year ans SiYiBing By twelve. 

&: TRe nuR=tber of 't1isit0FS ta tRo tourist attraetion ,..,,ithiR tRe eity er witRiR 
Jiye ffliles f8.Q§ kileffleteFS) eJ the eity •1,1RieR 8Faws the laF§est Rl:JfflBeF 
eJ \1isiteFS ann1:1ally ffll:Jst Be inel1:1ded By tal~in§ the sfflalleF eJ either eJ 
!Re lellewin!I: 

f4-t TRe tetal n1:1fflBer eJ 1, 1isitoFS to tRat te1:1Fist attraetien the J3Fier 
year 8i1;i8e8 By tRree R1:1ndred sil<ty Ji';e; er 

f2t FeuF RURBFea tweRly eight hundred percent. If a city receives a 
direct allocation under subsection 1, the allocation to that city 
under this subsection is limited to sixty percent of the amount 
otherwise determined for that city under this subsection and the 
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amount exceeding this limitation must be reallocated among 
the other cities in the county. 

5. a. Forty-five percent of all revenues allocated to a county infrastructure 
fund under subsections 3 and 4 must be credited by the county 
treasurer to the county general fund. However, the allocation to a 
county under this subdivision must be credited to the state general 
fund if during that fiscal year the county does not levy a total of at 
least ten mills for combined levies for county road and bridge, 
farm-to-market and federal aid road, and county road purposes. 

b. Thirty-five percent of all revenues allocated to the county 
infrastructure fund under subsections 3 and 4 must be allocated by 
the board of county commissioners to or for the benefit of townships 
in the county on the basis of applications by townships for funding to 
offset oil and gas development impact to township roads or other 
infrastructure needs or applications by school districts for repair or 
replacement of school district vehicles necessitated by damage or 
deterioration attributable to travel on oil and gas 
development-impacted roads. An organized township is not eligible 
for an allocation of funds under this subdivision unless during that 
fiscal year that township levies at least ten mills for township 
purposes. For unorganized townships within the county, the board of 
county commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of 
revenues under this subdivision to offset oil and gas development 
impact to township roads or other infrastructure needs in those 
townships. The amount deposited during each calendar year in the 
county infrastructure fund which is designated for allocation under 
this subdivision and which is unexpended and unobligated at the end 
of the calendar year must be transferred by the county treasurer to 
the county road and bridge fund for use on county road and bridge 
projects. 

c. Twenty percent of all revenues allocated to any county infrastructure 
fund under subsections 3 and 4 must be allocated by the county 
treasurer no less than quarterly to the incorporated cities of the 
county. Apportionment among cities under this subsection must be 
based upon the population of each incorporated city according to the 
last official decennial federal census. A city may not receive an 
allocation for a fiscal year under this subsection and subsection 4 
which totals more than seven hundred fifty dollars per capita. Once 
this per capita limitation has been reached, all excess funds to which 
a city would otherwise be entitled must be deposited instead in that 
county's general fund. If a city receives a direct allocation under 
subsection 1, the allocation to that city under this subsection is limited 
to sixty percent of the amount otherwise determined for that city 
under this subsection and the amount exceeding this limitation must 
be reallocated among the other cities in the county. 

6. Within sixty days after the end of each fiscal year, the board of county 
commissioners of each county that has received an allocation under this 
section shall file a report for the fiscal year with the tax commissioner, in a 
format prescribed by the tax commissioner, showing: 

a. The amount received by the county in its own behalf, the amount of 
those funds expended for each purpose to which funds were devoted, 
and the share of county property tax revenue expended for each of 

121 □EsK, 121 coMM Page No. 5 HR-?•-ss2s 



• 

• 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) 
April 29, 2009 7:48 a.m. 

Module No: HR-74-8625 

Insert LC: 90260.0419 

those purposes, and the amount of those funds unexpended at the 
end of the fiscal year: and 

b. The amount available in the county infrastructure fund for allocation 
to or for the benefit of townships or school districts, the amount 
allocated to each organized township or school district and the 
amount expended from each such allocation by that township or 
school district. the amount expended by the board of county 
commissioners on behalf of each unorganized township for which an 
expenditure was made. and the amount available for allocation to or 
for the benefit of townships or school districts which remained 
unexpended at the end of the fiscal year. 

Within sixty days after the time when reports under this subsection 
were due, the tax commissioner shall provide a report to the legislative 
council compiling the information from reports received under this 
subsection. 

In developing the format for reports under this subsection, the tax 
commissioner shall consult the energy development impact office and at 
least two county auditors from oil-producing counties. 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable events 
occurring after June 30, 2009." 

Renumber accordingly 

Reengrossed HB 1304 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Skarphol 

January 24, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

Page 1, replace lines 8 through 14 with: 

"1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of 
the gross value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be 
deposited with the state treasurer who shall Elf66it~ 

a. Credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the revenues to the oil and 
gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding six million 
dollars per biennium, including any amounts otherwise appropriated 
for oil and gas impact grants for the biennium by the legislative 
assembly, aAa wl=le sl=lall eFeait; 

b. Allocate six hundred twenty-five thousand dollars per fiscal year to 
each city in an oil-producing county which has a population of seven 
thousand five hundred or more and more than two percent of its 
private covered employment engaged in the mining industry. 
according to data compiled by job service North Dakota. The 
allocation under this subdivision must be doubled if the city has more 
than seven and one-half percent of its private covered employment 
engaged in the mining industry. according to data compiled by job 
service North Dakota: and 

c. Credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund." 

Page 1, remove lines 21 through 24 

Page 2. remove lines 1 and 2 

Page 2, line 3, replace "c." with "b." 

Page 2, remove lines 7 through 12 

Page 2, line 13, replace "e." with "c." 

Page 2, remove lines 17 through 22 

Page 2, line 23, replace "g," with "d." 

Page 2, line 25, replace "!" with "Q" 

Page 3, line 3, overstrike "up to", remove "five", overstrike "million", remove "eight", and 
overstrike "hundred" 

Page 3, line 4, overstrike "thousand dollars under this subdivision" and insert immediately 
thereafter "the full amount of its allocation under subsection 2" 

Page 3, line 13, overstrike "up to" and remove "six" 

Page No. 1 90260.0202 
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Page 3, line 14, overstrike "million one hundred", remove "fill}'", and overstrike "thousand 
dollars under this subdivision" and insert immediately thereafter "the full amount of its 
allocation under subsection 2" 

Page 3, line 23, overstrike "up to", remove "six", overstrike "million", remove "nine", and 
overstrike "hundred thousand dollars" 

Page 3, line 24, overstrike "under this subdivision" and insert immediately thereafter "the full 
amount of its allocation under subsection 2" 

Page 5, line 2, remove "subdivision b of" and replace "g" with "1" 

Page 6, line 12, remove "subdivision b of" and replace "g" with "1" 

Renumber accordingly 
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OILAND GAS TAX AND MINEJW. ROYAL.n AUOCATIONS TO OTIESAND COUNTlES 

PAYMENTS MADE DURING FISCAL YEAR5 20D4 THROUGH Z007, AND 2008 (THROUGH MAY 31, ZOOI) 

FbcalT-ZDCM ,....,_JCI05 FllalT-lOOI Alc:alY-Z007 FlaealT-~n-cti~!!,;lOOI 

Oll ■nd0.1 01, ...... 011ndCS.. ........ .,. ....... ~ ,_,,,, 
~, ......... 1..,.ltln , .... ~Ta..._.....,. .... ,_, 

~ Ta Mlnaral Roy,,,ltlal ,_, 
~ Ta Mlna,,l ltaplllao , ... , ~ ,.. M1 .... 1 ._ltlit,i , .... 

llllllptounry $1,111,lTU• UOl,501.ot $2.lll,7IO.J5 $l.527,14U1 $5k,055.70 SJ.C.1,IOJ.St $2,Nl,145.75 S1,MJ,7U.M $4.205,nut SJ,J.01,SZUI $MJ,MUJ $4,045,)70.0t $1,575,749.11 $15',tU.19 S4,U4,907.11 .... ~. JS!i000.01 ,., l55,000.0l JSS~.IIO . ., 155,000.00 JSS,000.00 o.m )55~011 ·~"'-" , ... J!!i'"-" TU11SO.!IS ,., nuso.,s ...... Cow,ry Total $2,11un.n s10u01.01 ~7I0.21 .....,,... ... 55kf5Ut1 h,UUOJ.s1 SUU,MS.75 $~,713.M $4,560,J?Ut $1!!2!1.37 ~,!!!;U ~21110.00 $4.lOl,000.57 $1SUSl.19 $5r1'7,1Sl.7' 

L nb-ll(alildll 

llott1ne111 c.ounry SU2U7U9 .... $t,l21,57Ut SUl2,N7.M .... $1,W,MJN $1,474,IOUO "·"' $1,474,ICIUO $1,Slll,OU71 .. ., $1,slD,053.71 SUt0.~-01 .... $1,UO,W&.01 ...... l,79UJ ,., 3,791.U 011.n ... •.n1.n ,,suzo ... 4,SIU0 ,,,11us , ... 4,670.95 5,00l.9' ,., s,oou, .. -.. 111.Uol.U ,., ....... u lU,105.2' . ., lll,105.ZI 227,7'1J.7V . ., 2l7,7'U.7V lll,15U1 ,., 232,156.U l41,75UI '"" lU,l'St.21 ..... M J,071.10 . ., 1,on.10 1,474.74 . ., J.474.74 1,705.55 . ., 1,705.55 1,m.s1 . ., J,77U1 4,041.SI ,., 4,04&.SI klam■r 1,551.12 , ... 1,5W.12 4,Q.!J.19 '·"' 4,1121.)9 4,2to.&J '·"' 4,Jto.D 4,J7UZ ,., 4,l7UJ 4,Sl5.SI ,., 4,515.5' ..... 2.lll4.J . ., 2.M).U , ... ., ... ,.,..., 2,730.40 ... 2,7JCl.40 2,712.0 ,., UIU9 1,911.74 ,., 2,911.74 ...... 10,45U4 '·"' 20,451.'4 U,lM.41 ... u.uu, J4,17U, . .. J4,&7UI 25,UUS ,., 15,lU.'5 21,Ml.14 '·"' H,Ml.14 ....... 7,JH.tt '·"' 7,JH.tl l,UUO , ... I.Jll.10 1,173.12 '·"' 1,171.12 9,043.71 ,., ,.00.11 ,.no.u ,., ,,no.s1 N■wb1111 7,UJ.11 , ... 7,UJ,12 l,Olli.71 , ... l,OU.71 1,511.27 , ... l,51U7 1,745.0 ,., 1,745.H 1,171.01 ,., 1,)71.01 

°""' 1,S1U9 ,., UJ5H 1.n1.11 . ., 1.717,)7 1.152.75 . ., l,15l.71 "'"' 
,., 1.111.21 2,QJJ.U ,., 2.02U1 

"""" i,70t.44 '·"' l,70t.44 7,5".57 ... 7,5,H.57 1,0,J.H ... I.DUA uuu ,., ., .... I.Ill.SI ,., UJl.59 W•- U,1115.15 , ... Q,015.11 Q,717.14 ... q,737_14 s1.m.u . .. s1.m.u 52,970.U '·"' Sl.170.U 51,751.11 ,., ''-751.11 WlkwO,, 17114.U '·"' 17i!!!.IJ 20,201.JI '·"' 20.201.1& 2!!550.71 . ., 21,550.71 l!i91U2 , ... l!i'6Ul a,s.M.20 '·"' U 1S.M.2D lottllMI ... Cou11ty Total $1.521,214.U ..... $1.521,214.41 St.n&."4.U .... $1,721,114.U $1,.14J,511U7 ..... St.MJ,Slll.J7 S!;!:7&.111.10 .... Sl.111.111.10 $2,ou,w.u "·"' fi.DU,112,Sl 

* • 11, 1111 
1ow ...... Cou11ty $2,U7,147.4& $,00,517.U Sl.llU.445.14 $J,2U,S4UI $1,4'U7U1 $4,744,Ul.11 $J,4U,JII.J5 Sl,JU,347.,,, $1,&Dt,7JU4 SUI0.020.11 $4,a70,31UO s1,150,401.n S4,J71,!il04.5J $),41&,921.01 $7,111,U0.54 _i( ... - 40l,llt.l50 , ... 402,lll.lO f.l0,519.U ... 620,51912 15-1,211.47 , ... 651.lll.47 620.0ilUl ,., 620,0111.11 120,017.11 ,., llO,Ol7.U ..._ 5,7U.11 ,., 5,712.11 1,m.11 ... 1,111.17 1,40,Ql ,., 1,4'),Ql 1,913.111 ... 1,911.0, 1.91J.OS ,., 1,111.05 ..... 41,5145' ,., 47,51UI n,au2 ... 71,JK.12 n,111.n ... 77,711.2' 73.242.41 , ... 71,141.41 71,141.K ,., JJ,lU.11 ~M .... n,4lu1 . .. 76~5.51 117.!!!.74 . .. 1111"'·" 1251071.JO . .. 125!!!!!,JO 117IO?.tl ,., 11711117,tl 111!!!1.U '·"' 117,I07.U aowm.n County Tot.I $2,651,IDU.l $!%5'1.51 SJ,550,407.IID S4,W,U7.U SJ..4'U7U1 $5.s&,4,765,54 $052,115.43 U,UJ,347.91 $7,61D,IJl.4J $4,100,0lJ.14 S4,Q7(J,31UO $1,170,405.74 $5,099,tot.53 $J,416,9H.01 $1,51&,U0.54 

* --~Covl\ty SSOl,412.IID su.m SSOl.474.111 SIU,917.15 ...... $693,tSl.15 $11t,t75,t:J $15.0D $111,tto.42 $1,05U05.5t $15.01 St.05i.ll1UO $1,MI0,570 . .lt s1.n,.n $1,JOt,l50.01 -Ii' ....... 411,!tll,15 . ., 40,!tll.,S 55,154.51 , ... S5,15UI 71.UU7 . .. 71,Ut.17 11,177.54 '·"' 11,177.54 106,115.17 o.m 101,115.67 -"'"""- 15,llUl ... 1U2Ut 20,m,u .., 20,771.41 2',7M.43 ,., ,.,.. .. 12,0SUS ,., U..051.lS H,"'6.17 ,., H,4M.17 - ,.on.,n . ., ,,on_., ll,111.55 ... U.111.55 15,151.17 ,., 15,W.27 U,4M.17 , ... 1$,494.'7 11,ll7'1.90 ,., 19,079.90 u1n1ta 17,540.U . ., 17,540.U ll,117.6' ... ll,'37.6' ,._,, ,., JO,IOl.57 )l,UJ.JS , . ., 11,W.n 45,471.15 ,., •15,471.15 ..... U,205.4' , ... U,205.4' U,D.U.03 , ... 11.022.(8 U,1U44 ... 21,193.'4 27,IDI.OS ,., 27,IDl.05 34,llt.27 ,., 34,2)9.27 -t. --.... 3!i141,IJ , ... 3!z141.U ~·· , ... ~·" 54 70Lt7 '"' S47tll.17 ISi~A.U '"' '51SIUJ 1o,m.n '·"' aoi7u.,1 luru County Total $1J5,577.4' su.m $635,519.U ...,, .... "'·"' $167,OU.J SJ..lll,40.27 SIS.OD $1,~414.27 $U10.25'.K $15.01 $t,J2D.271.M St.m,m.u sun.n Suiu,.uo 

llldmblolllllllf 
lurk-i&h County ,.., $19.31 $11.Jl .... $30.47 S•47 .... , .... ..... "·"' $1D.41 , .... "·"' """ "·"' w .... !i!!!;L6l . ., !iOilUl ~15.51 , ... ~.SI !,!15.07 .., !ill.5.07 !i524.02 ,., !i524.02 !.641.71 ,., !.'41-71 tun.whCollntyTciiel St.Dlt.12 $1U2 $1.0IO.M $U".51 $30.47 St.321.os $1.11U7 $30.4& St.541.53 s1:m.02 ..... susuo $1,641.71 "·"' $1,641.71 

<;ff7~ty $50l,514.44 $52.0l $50l,6JU7 $7JUIJ.71 ..... $737))$016 $120,111.0$ u, .• $1J0.15U1 SMU41.15 Sl,m.411 sm,ru.n St.ll6,900.14 SJ,714.60 St.UD,'14,74 -;,::, -- 2,UUI ,., l,lll.K U'7.U . ., J,ID.27 J,W.21 '·"' U36.U 4,107.11 ,., 4,207 .• 5,43' 24 ,., 
''"·" ~ D~"' tm,11,.011 ,., lOS,IU.04 154,lK.41 , ... 154,191.41 1n,110.10 . ., 1n.nt1.10 1M,2JUO '·"' ltl,UUO 157,515.51 o.m 257,515.51 --

'°""" J,OlS.011 ... ),OU.Oil ,,.,,.n '·"' 4.40J.n 4,tot.01 . ., 4,901.01 s.uu, ,., U7U9 7,UUS ,., 7,331.15 
-M 14111.011 ... 14 171.04 ~.55 , ... 2!i*" 55 24 347.29 , ... 14147.lt 2!,;174.t:J , ... 2!,174.42 16411.14 . ., H,411.14 OMd■ County T<>tal $£J0,7J0.54 »z.oJ $53071H7 m~,.n ..... m1.nu1 $1,025,27J.10 $37 .• s:i;z1w.uu, $1,lM,U5.U SJ.m.411 $1,.t!lo,lU.n $1.5JJ,6lS.11 Sl.714.60 ,..,,,,,,. f -OIIMC-ty $&U,m,IO STU7U-fl $714,Ml.51 $711,ot7.04 $73,741.11 $13',m.n $9ll,US.U SW,010,SI $1,0SUU9' $1,tal,lll,Q $329,549.45 SLSlUll.11 $2,193,759.90 $12,511.11 S2,2n,2n.111 - 1','1U5 . ., 11,nus 20,W.Q ... 20,117.'3 24,57'1.44 . ., 24,579.44 )1,241.90 ,., Jl,14'10 57,754.14 ,., 

s,,m.M \ 0uMc.nkr 1',5U.57 , ... 1&,SU.57 11,UU1 '·"" 19,111.11 ll,!119.51 , ... 21,919.SJ )0,491.97 '·"' JO.•K.97 56.JA.72 o.m H,361.72 ~- ... ,,. .. '·"' 30,72&.01 J.li,52UO ... J6,'2UO 44,636.21 '·"' 44,UUti 56,744.JI ,., 56,7'4,)3 104,112.7' '·"" 104,lll.7' 
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At What ~-kota Oil Price will Major Producing Counties Reach their Gross P::.n Tax Caps? • Computation assumes October 2008 production levels held constant for a full year 

Average ND 

Major Producing Oil Price at 

~ 
County CountJ'.lState Tiers !County Share Shown! Annual Counties at Oct 2008 Assumed Which County 

Population 100% 75% 50% 25% Total each POE! Class Oil Production Annual Prod. Hits cap 
Class 

Smallest GPT Collectiom $ 1,250,000 $ 1,250,000 $ 1,250,000 $ 8,250,000 s 12,000,000 Small Billings: 362,965 4,355,580 $ 55.10 ~ 80% Allocation 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 6,600,000 9,600,000 
County Share 1,000,000 750,000 500,000 1,650,000 3,900,000 

~ 
-Iv 

Mid-sized GPT Collections 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 9,250,000 13,000,000 Mid Bowman: 1,312,315 15,747,780 $ 16.51 
80% Allocation 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 7,400,000 10,400,000 Dunn: 633,018 7,596,216 s 34.23 
County Share 1,000,000 750,000 500,000 1,850,000 4,100,000 McKenzie: 729,989 8,759,868 s 29.68 

~-Largest GPT Collections 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 11,750,000 15,500,000 large Mountrail: 2,136,413 25,636,956 s 12.09 
80% Allocation 1,000,000 1,000,000 1, 000, 000 9,400,000 12,400,000 Williams: 438,881 5,266,572 $ 58.86 
County Share 1,000,000 750,000 500,000 2,350,000 4,600,000 

Additional ~1 Million from SB 2178 j2007 Session) 

Smallest GPT Collections 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 13,2SO,OOO 17,000,000 / Small Blllings; 362,965 4,3SS,580 $ 78.06 
80% Allocation 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 10,600,000 13,600,000 
County Share 1,000,000 750,000 S00,000 2,650,000 4,900,000 

Mid-sized GPT Collections 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 14,250,000 ><~~r Bowman: 1,312,315 15,747,780 s 22.86 
80% Allocation 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 11,400,000 14,400,000 Dunn: 633,018 7,596,216 $ 47.39 
County Share 1,000,000 750,000 500,000 2,850,000 5,100,000 McKenzie: 729,989 8,759,868 $ 41.10 

largest GPT Collections 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 16,750,000 20,SD0,000 Large Mountrail: 2,136,413 25,636,956 $ 15.99 
80% Allocation 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 13,400,000 16,400,000 Williams: 438,881 5,266,572 s 77.85 
County Share 1,000,000 750,000 S00,000 3,350,000 S,600,000 

Additional ~1 Million QroQosed in Governor's Budget 

Smallest GPT Collections 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 18,250,000 22,000,000 Small Billings: 362,96S 4,355,580 $ 101.02 
80% Allocation 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 14,600,000 17,600,000 
County Share 1,000,000 JS0,000 500,000 3,650,000 5,900,000 

Mid-sized GPT Collections 1,250,000 1,2SO,OOO 1,2SO,OOO 19,250,000 23,000,000 Mid Bowman: l,312,31S lS,747,780 $ 29.21 
80% Allocation 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 lS,400,000 18,400,000 Dunn: 633,018 7,596,216 s 60.56 
County Share 1,000,000 750,000 S00,000 3,850,000 6,100,000 McKenzie: 729,989 8,759,868 $ 52.51 

Largest GPT Collections l,ZS0,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 21,750,000 25,500,000 Large Mountrail: 2,136,413 ZS,636,956 s 19.89 
80% Allocation 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 17,400,000 20,400,000 Williams: 438,881 5,266,572 s 96.84 
County Share 1,000,000 750,000 500,000 4,350,000 6,600,000 

Bold= county ma,-;imum under current law, with SB 2178, and under Gov's budget proposal 

Prep;ired by: Offite of Tu Comrnis$i0ner, Kathr,n Strombeck, Detember 2008 
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GaryMoby 
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Reimard Hauck 
Secretary/Treasurer 
MaMlag 

North Dakota Association of 
Oil & Gas Producing Counties 

HB 1304 

January 27, 2009 

In support of removal of the caps 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 

Vicky Steiner 

Executive Director 

ND Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties 

1. Impacts tabulated 

• NDSU study completed January 2008- $36.9- $46.2 million a year or 

$73.8-$92.4 million in damage for biennium 

• 1983 caps based on population, not correlation to damage on the ground 

• $1.2 billion surplus, $800 million was generated from oil activity 

2. Lifting caps 
• Fiscal note at today's oil prices to take the caps off is my fiscal note 

estimate of $24 million/biennium 

• Governor's bill 2013/2229 contains up to $24 million but the fiscal note is 

less given today's projections for dropping oil production 

• State takes 3 dollars, the top oil producing county takes 1 

• If the county production falls off, the state and county share at the lower 

50/50 

• Intent of the 5% gross production tax isn't being met today with the caps 

on 

VICKY STEINER· EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
859 s,n;o, Ava. - D<l<inson, ND 58602·1333 - Phono: (701) 483-TEAM (8326) - Fa,c (701) 483-6328 - Ca!ular. (701) 290-1339 

E-mail: vsteinerOndsupernet.com - Web: www.ndoilgas.govoffice.com 

Linda Svlhovec • Permit Operat01 
P.O. Box 504 - Watford City, ND 58854 - Phone: 701-444-3457 (Wortc) - Phone; 701-444-4061 (home) - Fax: 701-444--4113 - EmaR: lsvihoYec:Oco.mci(enzie.nd.us 
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3. What works 

• TWO state funding sources - assure success of the oil industry with viable 

long term county infrastructure 

• 1- Energy impact funding- HB 1225 and HB 1275 take off the cap­

estimated $27 million biennium fiscal note at $57 oil, the Governor's 

proposal $14 million new money, current law $6 million biennium 

• 2- lift the caps and allow the top oil producing counties 25% at the 

bottom of the formula which was law prior to 1981- the caps are not 

working given increases to road construction and the pace of the oil 

development 

• Fatalities, road safety, bridge repair, school bus breakdowns, loss of 

property values for local citizens, increased law enforcement, counties 

compete for resources with the industry, water infrastructure needs are 

part of why the oil counties need that 25% at the bottom of the formula, 

not zero as is current law. 

The North Dakota Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties 

supports an amendment to remove the caps in HB 1304. 
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Oil Taxes 

2009 

~

5 % Gross Production Tax~ 

1% of the 5% 4% of the 5% 
or or A 

1/5 (20%) 4/5 (80%) 

33.3% 66.7% 
or or (e:icess or 

(Capped at S6,000,000) Oil Impact) 
Oil Impact State General 

Fund Fund 
(Capped !!_ S7_!,000,000) 

Permanent State General Oil & Gas 
Oil & Gas Fund Research 

Trust (Capped at S71,000,000) Council 
Fund Fund 

(New CAP Request 
S5 million) 

0% 1111 ~ '00%}{"$1,000,000 
25% 1111 • 75% $1,000,000-$2,000,000 
50% 1111 • 50% $2,000,000-$3,000,000 
75% 1111 • 25% over $3,000,000 

CAPS TO COU~TIES S3.9. S4.1. $4.6 milion 
100% 0% 
State County 

! ! ! 
45% 35% 20% 

Schools Cities Counties 
Up to SI million more possible with 

continued production for county 
commission only w/ 10 mill. road 

requin'ment. 

Caps adjusted for inflation-1983 
$7.8 $8.2 $9.2 million 

ND Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties ©2009 

.. 

~ 
6112% Oil Extraction Tax ~ 

60% 20% 20°/o 

n n n 

State General Resources Water Erluc.ation 

,-r\--T\ 
Permanent State General Oil & Gas 50% 50% 
Oil & Gas Fund Research Common Foundation Aid 

Trust (Capped at S7I,OO0,OO0) Council School Trust Stabiliz.ation 
Fund Fund Fund Fund 

(Capped at 53,000,00) 



Dunn County Fast Facts 

County Taxable Valuation 2008 (2009 Budget based on this Valuation) ---$13,573,191 
County Wide Mill Levy 2008 (Taxes payable 2009) --------------------------101.61 Mills 

Road and Bridge Mills 2008 (Available for 2009 Budget) ---------------------39.19 Mills 
Property Taxes for roads 2009 ---------------------------$ 502,000 
Other Revenue for Roads 2009 (Estimated)-------------$ 748,432 
5% Gross Production Tax 2009 (Estimated)-------------$ 2,845,000 
Total Available for 2009 Roads ---------------------------$4,095,432 

Road and Bridge Budget for 2007 ------------------------$2,000,000 
Expenditures for 2007 ------------------------------------$2,280 ,890 
Road and Bridge Budget for 2008 ------------------------$2,500,000 
Expenditures for 2008-------------------------------------$ 3,881,750 

5% Gross Production Tax County Share 2008 -------------------$ 2,815,086 
Other Road and Bridge Revenue for 2008 -----------------------$ 1,409,256 
Taxes for Roads (2007 pd in 2008) ------------------------------$ 323,268 
Total Revenues for roads (Using all of the 5% production Tax--$ 4,547,610 

2008 Ending Balance in Road Funds-------------------------------$ 665,860 

Road and Bridge Budget for 2009 ---------------------------------$3,600.000 

Road Materials used per year (Gravel/Scorio) ------------200,000 yards 
Road materials prices have tripled since 2004 (Pre-Boom) 
Cost for royalties and crushing 300,000 yard @$4.64 ------------$1,392,000 

Cost of road material royalties (Gravel/Scorio) 2005 ---------------$.65/CY 
Cost of road material royalties (Gravel/Scorio) 2007 ---------------$1.00/CY 
Cost of road material royalties (Gravel/Scorio) 2008 ---------------$2.00/CY 

Other costs related to the Oil Impact: 
Additional Sheriffs Deputy Hired ------------------------------------$83 ,000 
(Salary, Benefits, Fixed Costs, Vehicle, Uniforms, Vehicle Maintenance) 

Additional Road Employees: Five part time and three full time:-----$169,776 

Additional Administrative Staffing - Auditors Office, Recorders Office 
(Three full time, two Part time)---------------------------------------$ 87,280 

Energy Impacts Identified in March of 2008 ----------------------$4,250,000 



• 
Energy Impacts Funded in June of 2008 ----------------------------$ 400,000 
Impacts Identified since March of 2008 ---------------------------$7,350,000 

Total rebuild of 20 Miles Federal Aid Roads - heavily impacted oil roads - back to 
Federal Aid Standards at $200,000 per Mile----------------------- $4,000,000 

100 miles of dust control@ $6,000 per mile------------------------$ 600,000 

150 miles of roads need to have the shoulders pulled and resurfaced 
At $15,000 per mile ----------------------------------------------------$ 2,250,000 

Courthouse needs to add space for sheriff department and 
Record retention/ storage ---------------------------------------------$ 500,000 

Dunn County's Road Budget needs to be doubled to begin to play catch up with the 
impacts. This cannot be done since the funding is not available. 

Prepared by: 
Reinhard Hauck 
Dunn County Auditor, Manning ND 
701-573-4448 
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To: Chairman Belter 
Members of the Finance and Taxation Committee 

From: Christy L. Larsen 
Dunn County Recorder/Clerk of Court 

RE: I-IBl304 

For the record, my name is Christy Larsen. I am currently the Dunn County Recorder & 

Clerk of Court. I am here to support House Bill I 304. 

As the county recorder/clerk of court I have seen a steady increase in the use of our 

public records and the system in which we preserve these records. 

When one hears oil impact in western North Dakota, you often hear of the quality of the 

roads traveled. As a county recorder I would like to stress the effects that this impact is 

having in my office. 

Dunn County currently averages between 20 to 25 land men daily. This number was at 

60 during the peak of the leasing process. In 2006 our records working area was set up to 

hold 12 people and contained 2 public terminals. As of today, we have added three more 

public terminals along with seating and tables down the hall, in the commissioners room 

and the lunch room. 

In 2006 the recorder/clerk of court offices consisted of 3 staff, the recorder/clerk of court 

and then a deputy for both areas. As of today we have added a clerk and indexing 

position so we are currently at five staff. 

Competing with the oil field to keep staff has been a large burden. Since 2006 the 

recorder/clerk of court, deputy recorder, and 2 indexing positions have left our office and 

are currently working in the oil business. Dunn County can not compete with the wages 



that the oil field is able to pay not to mention the time and extra costs that are incurred to 

train the new staff that are hired. 

Along with the influx of land men comes wear and tear of our computers, copy machines, 

printers, faxes, furniture and mostly the priceless records we keep in our office. 

The recorders office has added a copy machine, printer, three computers and is in the 

process of bidding out a copier/fax machine. We have also added numerous tables and 

have replaced seating throughout the courthouse. 

As the keeper of the records, I feel they have seen the biggest effect of this influx. Pages 

are being ripped out of books, pages are going missing, books are being put back out of 

sequence along with the damage that is occurring to the bindings of the books. 

I recently had Tri State Binders review our needs for maintaining our books, he looked 

through 66 of our books and quoted $13,800.00 to make the needed fixes. I-le also 

suggested to hold off on much of the fixing until our usage is down as they are being 

broken from being pulled from the shelves and they will continue to break until this is 

changed. To replace one of the books in the pictures, the average cost is between 

$600.00 to $900.00 dollars. 

Dunn County is in the process of dealing with the wear and tear of the books by 

digitizing the records and making them available in other manners. This in turn comes 

with a hefty price monetarily, in man power and time. 

I support HB 1304, lifting the cap will help us care for our roads but it would also 

provide support in our county to help us guarantee the preservation of the records for our 

public in the future. 

I thank you for this time and would be happy to answer any questions you may have. 
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My name is Deb Harsche and I am a rural resident of Dunn County. I am in favor of ~ 0 

House Bill 1304. ~~~'i; 

I have lived in Dunn and McKenzie Counties most of my life and have seen the oil field ;,-':;­
come and go. It seems to me that removing the caps would only affect oil producing 
counties during high oil prices. When impact and drilling is increased so would the 
money to the counties. When prices are down and drilling slows or stops-the removal of 
the caps would not be noticed. From what I understand some counties such as my Md.::., . .,,:z,t'e 
county, ffimn-, reached their cap in 2008. Unless oil prices go up these counties will 
probably not reach the cap in 2009. 

I don't see a great risk in removing the caps. When activity is high and lets hope that 
improves, the affected counties will have help with roads, policing ,school busing and 
other county issues. When prices are down it would be business as usual. 

The counties like Dunn and Mountrail who are "newer" to this oil business don't have the 
reserves yet to deal with great impact. 

While all the impact is not bad-it's the bad roads and dangerous traffic that tend to be the 
most noticeable and affect nearly everyone. Combined with the winter we are having, 
it's pretty scary driving these country roads. We ranch in Dunn County and pulling a 
trailer or getting around feeding cows is much more complicated with the increased truck 
traffic . 
.f'l'l'\ "c,-1- ku.. -to c 0--pt",-~ O'-txv--+- +u t\ch.1.'1y ~ -s.e_,1·~. 
We are fortunate to have the good jobs and traffic for our local busil'iesses. However 0 
many of these jobs are temporary and the money and people will leave. When they go 
we are left with a mess to clean up and without some reserves that won't be possible. 
The burden will be left with the counties. I would like to see more of the tax revenue 
coming back to the counties where it can from in the first place. 

Thank you for your time. 



Bill: HB 1304 
Hearing: House Finance and Tax Committee 
Date: January 27, 2009 

Honorable Chairman Belter and Members of the Committee; 

My name is Brad Bekkedahl and I am the elected Finance Commissioner for Williston and 
the Past President of the North Dakota Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties. I stand 
before you today in support ofHB1304, as amended by its author, Representative Skarphol. 

HB 1304 is a legislative attempt to improve on the current system of allocation of funds to the 
oil producing counties. Its most important component is the removal of caps as they now exist. 
These caps have placed an unfair burden on our local taxpayers to fund the costs of development 
when there has not been sufficient funds allocated by the State. It is important to note that our 
impacts and expenses for these development issues do not "cap" when they accelerate with the 
activity. When there is not adequate funding for our impacts during and after these boom cycles, 
then these costs are borne exclusively by our local taxpayers. This is a negative impact to our 
constituents, and it is unwarranted at a time when the State has and is accruing the financial 
resources from the Gross Production Tax to do more. 

I wish to bring up two instances where the Legislature has responded to local government 
funding areas and responded with systems that made them partners in their mission of delivery of 
services to the citizens of North Dakota The first example is the State Aid Distribution Fund to 
Cities. This fund used to be appropriated at a steady amount by the Legislature in budgets every 
session. The allocations did not keep up with cost increases, and the League of Cities worked 
with the Legislature to develop a funding system that allowed for increases in funding when the 
state was prospering, and also shared the risk of declines in the economy on an equal basis. The 
funding was tied to a 0.4% share of the sales and use tax revenues for the State, and it has been a 
very successful system for both the State and cities. The second example just occurred in the 
2007 Legislative Session when deliberations brought forward a funding formula that addressed 
equity for local school districts in North Dakota. This has led to a successful partnership 
between schools and the State and is another example of correcting a system of funding that 
provides "equity" between the State and its local government entities. I am here today to ask that 
you now support "equity" between the State and the 17 Oil and Gas Producing Counties by 
removing the caps on the 5% Gross Production Tax so that we may have adequate funding to 
address our impacts and needs, and the State may retain its ability to do the same for all its 
Citizens. Removing caps will not return enough money to address the level of needs as 
documented by a study of impacts completed this past summer for submission to the Interim Tax 
Committee, but it will make us partners with the State in funding during good times and bad, and 
that is the equity we seek with the passage ofHBI 304. 

Thank you for your kind attention today, and I hope you give HB1304 a DO PASS vote and 
recommendation for further consideration. I am happy to answer any questions you may have. 

Brad Bekkedahl drbekk@wil.midco.net 701-570-1879 



Bill No: HB 1304 
Hearing Committee: HB-FINTAX 
Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 

Honorable Chairman Belter and Committee Members, 

My name is Ward Koeser, and I am President of the Williston City Commission, a 

position also referred to as Mayor. I stand here today in support of HB 1304 and ask for your 

support as well. 

House Bill I 304, with the amendments offered here today by its sponsor, 

Representative Skarphol, offers the opportunity to our city, county, townships, and schools to 

begin to fully address the impacts related to oil and gas development in North Dakota. Prior 

to the institution of the current caps on the gross production tax receipts in 1983, there were 

not a lot of problems in keeping pace with the infrastructure development and maintenance 

required by the industry to produce this resource, a resource that has benefitted the State 

tremendously with its production and extraction taxes since then. 

The City of Williston is a perfect example of how caps have detrimentally affected 

our residents while the state benefitted. In the late I 970's and the early I 980's boom and bust 

cycle, Williston was encouraged by the State to provide housing and industry infrastructure 

to support the development of the resource that was benefitting the State at the time. You 

must remember that, at the time, Williston had huge numbers of people actually living in 

tents and temporary quarters, as well as businesses doing the same due to the rapid nature of 

the boom. We responded with an aggressive infrastructure plan that led to almost $30 million 

of debt remaining when the bust happened overnight. 

In response, we were forced to tax our local property owners to pay this debt over the 

next 20 years. Until our citizens approved a limited home rule charter and a local I% sales 



tax, we were spending almost 40% of our city budget on special assessment deficiency 

payments. While we did receive some State impact funds and a State loan to help with this 

debt load, the majority of the debt became the responsibility of our local citizens. Understand 

that functionally the city suffered also with high property tax levies, no infrastructure 

improvements, and minimal maintenance of our physical plant. Not having caps on 

production taxes returning to the local entities may have provided us sufficient income to not 

have to use large debt accumulation during the high cash flow periods to the State, and it 

would certainly help us now to address another boom and bust cycle. We are not asking for it 

all: remember that by removing the caps, we only get 25% of the tax after production income 

exceeds $4 million in our county. The State still receives 75% of the income above this limit. 

It just gives us the ability to move up and down as partners with the state in this revenue 

stream. We understand we will always have to pay part of the burden. 

Our example as a city is but one of many. Tioga, Ray, Stanley, Parshall, New Town, 

Crosby, Dickinson, Belfield, Bowman, and Watford City are others that have struggled and 

continue to bear an unfair burden to benefit others in the state. It is our belief that when the 

State removed our ability to property tax this development, they also assumed the 

responsibility to pay for its impacts. I ask you to now offer some relief by voting a "Do Pass" 

recommendation to HB 1304 and its amendments. I would be happy to answer any questions 

you may have, and appreciate your considering my testimony today. 
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COUNTY OF BOWMAN 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

l 04 First Street NW Bowman, ND 58623 
Suite One Phone: 701-523-3 l 30 

♦' .............................................................................................................. ♦ 

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
Rep. Wesley R. Belter, Chairman 

The Bowman County Commission would like to thank you for this opportunity to provide some 
information as to the importance of oil and gas production taxes to Bowman County. Tax 
revenues that come to the County have been of great assistance to the citizens of Bowman 
County, especially the past few years. 

The demands on Bowman County have remained the same from drilling to production. The 
difficulties are still with Bowman County 

The demands at the Auditor's Office have increased with the invoice processing with accounts 
payable system from the Social Services Dept., Sheriffs Dept. and Road Dept. 

With the production of oil and gas comes transportation and storage of the products. The hazard 
that comes with production requires additional training and equipment for our local emergency 
responders. 

The Bowman County Social Services has seen an increase of 8-10% in the last 10 years and 
remains steady. With the initial oil activity most workers did not bring their families to Bowman 
County. Now that we are in a production phase more families have moved to the area to make 
Bowman County their home, causing an increase use of their programs. 

The court system for the county has stayed the same with their case loads, averaging 120 to 140 
cases filed with the Clerk of Courts. The number of recordings in the records office has remained 
steady. In 1995 was a high of 4,419 to an average of 1,500 yearly from 1999 to 2008. 

The number of deputies has risen from 1987-1994 with a sheriff and one part-time deputy to the 
present sheriff, two full-time deputies and on part-time deputy. The criminal and civil case load 
has gone from 156 cases in 1995 to 258 cases in 2008. The number of execution of judgments 
prior to 1995 was approximately 6 to a high of 24 in 2004 and present at 17 executions of 
judgments. Bowman County has seen a large increase in the housing of prisoners at the 
Southwest Multi-Correction Center. In the past housing expenses averaged 300-400 dollars an 
month to a present cost of 3,000-4,000 dollars a month to house prisoners. The sheriffs office 
has not slowed down from drilling to production phase. Number of civil process, criminal 
process, crime and the need for additional patrolling has steadily increases. 

- ♦ ......................................................................................................... ·♦ 
Kenneth Steiner, Chairman Pine Abrahamson Bill Bowman 

Rick Braaten Lynn Brockel 



As for roads in Bowman County, we are seeing the need to resurface roads that were new 5 to 6 
years ago. The county is running out of local gravel to continue to rebuild roads heavy enough to 
handle the heavy loads that are traveling on the roads. This shortage of gravel increases the cost 
of repairing and building of roads. The overload permits have remained steady with an average 
of 150 permits issued a month. Which does not include oil. water, gravel and scoria loads. The 
oil companies are now blending the oil from the Bakken formation with the oil in Bowman 
County. With this phase of production we are seeing trucks come into Bowman County loaded 
and leaving the county loaded. 

As a result of the needs of permanent employees who work at or on these facilities or sites 
continue to impact the communities. The needs for housing, daycare, healthcare, schools 
recreation, culture, and roads are still placing demands on the county and communities of 
Bowman County. 

Bowman County supports House Bill 1304 with the removal of the caps. The legislation is 
needed to maintain and provide additional needs for the residents of Bowman County. Your 
support is urgently needed. 

Thank you for your time and favorable consideration. 

Lynn Brackel, Commissioner 
Bowman County Commission 
lbrackel@ndsupemet.com 
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COUNTY ROAD INVENTORY 
--- COUNTY 

.,, 
Item ·-. -J L,:' ._:,_··,,,:Ff;'\,l,;:,_:_>''f:~~:.:~;{;:'.,',, TOTAL MILES - BOWMAN l\ .. . . --

No. 
., 

ASPHALT GRAVEL ';-:··· -~ .c",· • y, ·-- . ,:• ,.., ... 
•, .. :; ... • ~;;'~ 

n --~ 1 COUNTY COLLECTORS (Federal Aid and others that serve as maior collectors\ 34 0 . ,,, . ~ ~ 

'" 
- ,-

2 MINOR COUNTY COLLECTORS (Most roads leadina to the Countv and State Collectors) 31 ~ i"\:'\t ; f ; ' '', ' 

'Ir' 

3 OTHER COUNTY ROADS ( Secondarv roads that are like townshio roads\ 0 

~ .·. -~ . '._ •· ~ -•• .··:·~;.; .. <~•-d, .. , :, . -:-''')'1_I33i·-,J.""'~--="·.::j,: .--.-.,_~ .. ,~f~~ -~,,..~-- .:·,<· ::;,:;:;:·;- ,, cC ,":!Cc",: • < :,'}". 0: :,'' , ,, ,.d , ••,, 0> 

MAINTENANCE COSTS and FREQUENCY MILES OF NEED v-'"'-'. ',,, f':~ _ .. _,,,,.::<z- ·:.::-1_,,:; _., . ,,.:.·". ·t")J":.r::!J.•tr<?~,::-.:: ,_--· - ,_ ...... '-··:'.;.;;-:.- -;-~ COST FREQUENCY NEXT3 YEARS 
5 ASPHALT OVERLAY (1-1/2" or less will be considered maintenance) N/A ,ner mile ever. "ears 

11> 

6 ASPHALT CHIP SEAL ( Include oil, chips, eauioment and labor to comoletel $14,000 oer mile ever. 7 vears 25 
7 ASPHALT REPAIR (include cold mix, oatchina and crack sealina) $500 oer mile ever. 1 vears 195 
8 BLADING GRAVEL ROADS (Include eauioment, labor, fuel and reoairs) $65 ,oer mile 1 ner month 990 
9 GRAVEL SURFACING REPAIRS (soot aravelina, 2" lift or less for maintenance\ $600 per mile everv 7 vears 25 

10 GRAVEL CRUSHING (Include equipment, fuel, labor, testina and rovaltv) $3.25 leer ton/CY <-Circle ton or CY 

11 GRAVEL HAULING AND LAYING (Based on average haul miles in County) -~ 

!Include loadina, haulina, lavina and all other costs) $5.75 Iner ton/CY <-Circle ton or CY 
- .,--•,, •, 

' -
RECONSTRUCTION COSTS and FREQUENCY MILES OF NEED 

COST FREQUENCY NEXT3 YEARS 
12 MINE AND BLEND REHAB. I Includes Millina, 0" to 2" Graveline, and Chio Seal\ $72,500 oer mile everv 25 vears 8 
13 ASPHALT SURFACE TREATMENT (Includes 3"or Thicker Graveline and Chio Seal) $103,500 ner mile even N/A vears 
14 ASPHALT OVERLAY (Includes millina and 2" to 3" overlavl N/A ner mile even N/A vears 
15 NEW HOT BIT. PAVING (Includes 3" to 5" for new oavement)( Soecifv thickness in notes) N/A oer mile even NIA vears 

~ GRAVEL RESURFACING (3" to 4")(Based on average haul miles in County) 
(Include loadina, haulina, lavina and all other costs) $24,000 ner mile eveni 15 vears 12 

JI NEW GRAVEL SURFACING (4" to 6" -Specify)(Based on average haul miles in County) 
(Include loadino, haulino. lavina and all other costs) $58,500 oer mile ever. NIA vears 

~ ROAD RECONSTRUCTION(Needed to improve safety/widening to accommodate surfacing) ;~'i,~:it- 'c°{ ·:-, ' ,:\" (Cost for Dirt Work, Culverts, Erosion Control, etc., do not include surfacinoi"l $90,000 per mile 
• a;-, .. t:,t C • 

' to - , ~i :·-. .;,,,;z:_,.,·:-- ;:':· ·,.;'.'c'..~;·).i~.;_::f~\.::-~\._..:':7~,.-;•:~·!.:,",'::Jf••::· ,.,<.: .. ·-~ -,.·.\"h:;#1, ~ -1 ~i'°.-,:~-;;,;·:-:· .:"1/- . ' • "C •·.<- '"• '<> 

NOTES (Enter item no. and comments below) 
6 22 wide= 12,900 sy rev $1.10 = $14,000 
7 15 days patchina rev $1600/dav = $24,000 and 100 ton cold mix rm $80/ton = $8,000 Total $32,000/65 miles - $500/mile 
8 Blade cost of $750/dav - blade 12 miles/dav = $65/mile 
9 50 ton oer mile rm $9.00 =$450 - 2 Hr. blade rm $75/Hr.= $150 for Total of $600/mile 

10 Ave. price for 2007 
11 Average haul in Bowman County is 10 miles 

12 Recyle surface rev $7,500/ mile - 2" aravel is 2200 ton rm $9.00 = $20,000 - Double Chio Seal= $45,000/ mile - Total $72,500 
13 6500 ton gravel rev $9.00 - $58,500 - double chic seal rev $45,000/ mile Total $103,500 
16 (3" compacted) 2700 ton/ mile (a) $9.00 = $24,000/ mile 
17 (8" compacted\ 6500 ton/ mile rm $9.00 = $58,500/ mile 

18 Averaqe per mile cost 2007 
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C----~-.,,...,---,-~--~O,!.!:\Lc!;A!!:N~D~G:!.:A~S~IM~Pc,;A~C~T;::.,E;::D..::C~O:,::U:!.:: · r1D COST SURVEY -.,.·.• ,,~-;.., ,. .. _ .. ~, \~,,:. r:~."'--·~:r:.i.,;;,>i,., -· - ---~-~(~:,. ·-;n-,_,...,.~, <"-'.~-.· -~ ·-\~-. ·;;,. 

COUNTY 

Item ,,. ,'_. ;i, .0 ,,,,,,,.,.,:.~ TOTAL MILES ,·cc.;.,. BOWMAN 
No. ASPHALT GRAVEL -. ,., 

1 COUNTY COLLECTORS (Federal Aid and others that serve as ma·or collectors) 68 21 · "'1 · · 
2 MINOR COUNTY COLLECTORS (Most roads leadin to the Count and State Collectors O 51 ..\(> 
3 OTHER COUNTY ROADS ( Seconda roads that are like township roads) 0 6 ~-

I • •,. u.1-rr- .. , 11 ._,,...r r-r.c-,c, --...1 rnC:1""11 ,~,.lf"'V . 
IVlt'\I1'111 Cl'lll"'ll'IIVC: vvv,.::, d11u rl"'i.C:\,,lUC:1'1'-', MILES OF NEED 

COST FREQUENCY NEXT 3 YEARS 
5IASPHAL T OVERLAY .(1-1/2" or less will be considered maintenan_ce) NIA leer mile ev~ __Jyears 
6IASPHALT CHIP SEAL ( Include oil, chips, equipment and labor to complete) $20,000[.Per mile everyL ____:l_lyears 
7IASPHALT REPAIR (include cold mix, patching and crack sealing) $1,300 Jeer mile everyL __:l_lyears 
8JBLADING GRAVEL ROADS (Include equipment, labor, fuel and repairs) $75Jeer mile 2l eer month 
9JGRAVEL SURFACING REPAIRS (spot graveling, 2" lift or less for maintenance) 

10IGRAVEL CRUSHING (Include equipment, fuel, labor, testing and royalty) 
~GRAVEL HAULING AND LAYING (Based on average haul miles in County) 

(Include loading, hauling, laying and all other costs) 
--; '':'-'::~"':· ~,; .. :~}"' 

RECONSTRUCTION COSTS and FREQUENCY 
·,-. .<'.- , ·:~lii'i~:~;_:,/!.,-~; ·-~~-ff~:-:r:,,~_:~;,"-;:;"- .. ,;;·:: "!'-~::- ·~t1'(!:,~if.1it-};);: , .--~-,,~:'r 

12IMINE AND BLEND REHAB. (Includes Milling, O" to 2" Graveling, and Chip Seal) 

$600leer mile everyJ 3Jyears 
$3 25 leer ton/CY <-Circle ton or CY 

$5.75leer ton/CY l<-Circle ton or CY 
·.',. ·t,,: io: ' : 

COST FREQUENCY 
$72,500Jper mile eV"')' 15\years 

13\ASPHAL T SURFACE TREATMENT (Includes 3"or Thicker Graveling and Chip Seal) $103,500[.Per mile every N/A[y_ears 
14IASPHALT OVERLAY (Includes milling and 2" to 3" overlay) N/Alper mile eV"')' N/A[y_ears 
15INEW HOT BIT. PAVING .(Includes 3" to 5"_for new pavement)( Specify thickness in notes) N/A [.Per mile eve_ry N/Ajyears 

~GRAVEL RESURFACING (3" to 4")(Based on average haul miles in County) 
(Include loading, hauling, laying and all other costs) \ $24,000\per milEl \el@ry 5\years 

17INEW GRAVEL SURFACING (4" to 6" -Specify)(Based on average haul miles in County) J $58,500Jper mile Javery 5Iyears 
~ROAD RECONSTRUCTION(Needed to improve safety/widening to accommodate surfacing) ·.:,::;. . " 

(Cost for Dirt Work, Culverts, Erosion Control, etc., do not include surfacing) $105,000 er mile "?: • 

. ..,_- ~ - ~--·;;;~-?~:' '~:'".•·:J~ ':~:-.:°:',·'.:;,.,_;~;"t~~f::.....,,?:-~~~---\~~,:.;·,'j?~r, "{ ''',v*;:~;>-- .,,~.1: :,r;. ,: ; \·~-" 

NOTES (Enter item no. and comments below) 
6131 wide-= 18,100 sy@$1.10 = $20,000 

"'·.;; 

7l30 days patching@ $1800/day = $54,000 (includes flagging) and 500 ton cold mix@ $80/ton = $40,000 Total $94,000/68 miles= $1,300/mile 
8\Blade cost of $750/day - blade 10 miles/day= $75/mile Note: Total miles in three years is 78 mile x 12 per year x 3 years 
9\50 ton per mile@ $9.00 =$450 - 2 Hr. blade@ $75/Hr = $150 for Total of $600/mile 

10IAve. erice for 2007 
11 \Average haul in Bowman County is 10 miles 

12IRecyle surface@$7,500/ mile - 2" gravel is 2200 ton@$9.00 = $20,000- Double Chip Seal= $45,000/ mile - Total $72_,500 
1316500 ton gravel@ $9.00 a $58,500. double chip seal@$45,000/ mile Total $103,500 
16157 Miles of minor and secondary (3" compacted) 2700 ton/ mile@ $9.00 =_$24,000/ mile 
17121 miles of collector (8" compacted) 6500 ton/ mile@$9.00 = $58,500/ mile 
18IAverage eer mile cost 2007 

68 
204 

2808 
68 

MILES OF NEED 
NEXT3YEARS 

15 
29 

35 
12 

29 
... ,,. ·:-,_, 
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Bowman County 
Non-impacted verses Oil and Gas Impacted 

Non-impacted Roads 

Item No. 
6 
7 
8 
9 

12 
16 

TOTAL 

CosUmile 
$14,000 

$500 
$65 

$600 
$72,500 
$24,000 

miles 
25 

195 
990 

25 
8 

12 

Total 
$350,000 

$97,500 
$64,350 
$15,000 

$580,000 
$288,000 

$1,394,850 

Oil and Gas Impacted Roads 

Item No. CosUmile miles Total 
6 $20,000 68 $1,360,000 
7 $1,300 204 $265,200 
8 $75 2808 $210,600 
9 $600 68 $40,800 

12 $72,500 15 $1,087,500 
13 $103,500 29 $3,001,500 
16 $24,000 35 $840,000 
17 $58,500 12 $702,000 
18 $105,000 29 $3,045,000 

TOTAL $10,552,600 
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the,; City of 

e Bowman 

January 20, 2009 

Mr. Chairman and Committee Members: 

My name is Lyn James, President of the Bowman City Commission. I am here to 
testify in support ofHB 1304. 

You have heard Bowman County, and the other oil producing counties, present 
effective and informative testimonies clearly explaining their needs for the oil­
extraction taxes as the oil industry impacts their roads, bridges and other 
infrastructure. 

I ask you to remember that the impact extends into our towns and cities as well. 

The City of Bowman receives a portion of the oil gross production taxes, to the 
maximum available for our population. Those funds are a God-send as we 
struggle to provide essential services. The City needs to assist in all areas of 
services, and also maintain infrastructure put in place during the exploration 
phase, as well as the production phase. For example, the City has to replace one 
major street that is being pounded by oil trucks. The 6-7 block construction costs 
will be at least $1,000,000. We have also needed additional road enhancement on 
the outer limits of our city. 

Each year since 2005, the City of Bowman has reached the maximum funding 
allowed by the formula put in place in 1983. Because of continued demands over 
the years, funding is tight. Our tax base is limited, and consequently, the City 
Commission has taken the unpopular step to increase our general fund mill levy 
for 2009 by, and I'll tell you that the Commission has taken a lot of heat over this 
decision. 

Bowman has maintained a stable population, thanks in most part, to the oil 
industry. With that in mind, we have seen a burden on our police department. The 

~ additional staffing and equipment equates to approximately $98,000.00 annually. 
~ There is need for additional and more specialized fire equipment, as well the space 

PO Box 12 • 101 First Street NE• Bowman, ND 58623 • 701-523-3309 • Fax 701-523-5716 • bowmanauditor@ndsupernet.com 



• 

and related expenses to house this equipment. Enhanced ambulance services and 
equipment has been essential. Training requirements in each of the areas I have 
spoken of has been an issue.as well. In order to keep quality employees in place, 
the City has also seen the need to be competitive with the oil industry in the area 
of salaries and benefits. 

The City strives to enhance "quality of place" issues, in order to encourage 
families who are drawing oil-related salaries to select Bowman as their home 
community. Some of those essential services are public safety, transportation 
enhancement and healthcare, as well as cultural and recreational facilities and 
services. 

These "quality of place" issues are very difficult to quantify from a dollar and cent 
perspective, but have continued to be a significant public need. 

In regard to the Energy Impact Grants, the City of Bowman encourages you to 
expand that fund in order to meet more energy impact funding needs. I have 
included information regarding grant requests and receipts from our City, Fire 
Department and Healthcare Services for the past six years . 

We support House Bill 1304, Such legislation will allow additional energy dollars 
to come back to the Bowman area, as well as our neighbors in the North Dakota 
oil country. 

Thank you for your time. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lyn James 
President, City Commission 
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-SW 1:!EALTHCARE: 
03 

Request: $200,000 Salaries 
Receive: $40,000 

Request: $14,600 Pham,. Supplies 
Receipt: $5,000 

Request: $100,000 X-Ray Equip 
Receipt: -0-

Request: $5,000 Training Supplies 
Receipt; $4,000 

Request: $20,000 Ambulance 
Receipt: $5,000 

Request: $13,000 Bathrooms 
Receipt: -0-

Request: 
Receipt: 

Request: 
Receipt: 

FIRE DEPT: 
03 
Request 
Receipt: 

$70,000 Rescue Unit 
$10,000 

ENERGY IMPAC~RANT REQUESTS 

• -
1
2008 

04 
$135,000 Phys. Salary 
$10,000 

$12,000 Drug Testing 
$5,000 

$20,000 Ambulance 
$5,000 

$3,853 Pharnt. Supplies 
$1,000 

07 
$30,500 Ambulance/ 
$5,000 

04 

05 
$35,000 Port X-Ray 
$10,000 

05 

06 
$20,000 Ambulance 
$5,000 

$7,450 Pharnt. Supplies 
$2,000 

$22,000 Phys. Recruit 
$5,000 

$30,000 Remodel 
-0-

08 
$20,000 Ambulance 
$5,000 

-) 

$13,266 Phann. Supplies 
-0-

08 
$40,000 Rescue Unit 
$5,00 

$5,000 Foam Truck Rep.$400,000 New Fire Hall 
$2,500 $20,000 

4-·: 



CIT" 0F BOWMAN 

-~:- ~:.ooo Solar Bee 
Receipt: $5,000 

Request: 
Receipt: 

Request: 
Receipt: 

07 
Request: 

Public Safety 
$I0,000 Vehicle 
-0-

$20,000 Cemetery Road 
$2,000 

04 ., 

$10,000 Pohce cJl9' 
$4,000 

$82,000 .Chip Seal 
$10,000 

05 
$40,000 Chip Seal 
$10,000 

$150,000 Watet Main 
-0-

$200,000 Reservoir Cover 
-0-

06 
$50,000 New Shop 
-0-

$15,000 I I" Ave No. 
$5,000 

•-~ 

Receipt: 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
City of Bowman: 2003 thru 2008 

Requests: $492,000 
Receipts: $36,000 

Fire Dept: 2003 thru 2008 :_> -

Requests: $480,000 
Receipts: $32,500 

SW Healthcare: 2003 thru 2008 

Requests: $701,669 
Receipts: $107,000 



Honorable Members of the Finance & Taxation Committee: 

I am David J. Hynek, Chairman of the Board of the Mountrail County 
Commissioners. I have been in office since January of 1997. My testimony is in 
support of removing the cap amendment to House Bill 1304. 

Mountrail County has adopted and maintains the attitude that we will do 
everything we can to help the oil industry succeed in our County. The impact on 
our infrastructure and our citizens has been enormous, in spite of this you will 
rarely find anyone speaking ill of the oil industry. 

The economic engine of the State depends upon maintaining and improving 
infrastructure state-wide. The tax dollars generated by the oil industry needs to be 
and should be shared state-wide, from flood control and adequate fresh water in the 
Red River Valley to water, road and crude oil and natural gas pipelines in the 
western part of the State and points in between. 

The continued success of the oil and gas industry in North Dakota and its ability to 
generate tax revenue depends on a number of factors including: fair and stable tax 
rates, reasonable per barrel price for oil and adequate infrastructure within the 
oil and gas producing counties. 

Mountrail County is the top oil producing county in North Dakota. Our 
infrastructure is being stressed beyond reason and in some instances crumbling. 
Our entire county is affected. We have in excess of 700 oil wells producing in 49 
of our 55 townships. We receive six or more new permits every permit list. 

The current amount of revenue we receive from the gross production tax is not 
adequate. Despite our best efforts including use of our property tax dollars we are 
losing ground trying to just maintain our infrastructure let alone improve it. Some 
specific costs we have incurred are: 

$452,912 - Contractors for road maintenance and repair 
89,800 - Crushing of gravel 

500,000 - 2009 Budget for Township Assistance 
94,600 - Grind-up pavement and tum to aggregate 
58,360- Dust control on 11 miles of road 

185,799- Maintenance of EOG haul road 

\.__ These are just a few annual maintenance items associated with oil impact. 



• Current and future road re-building and re-surfacing needs include but are not 
limited to: 

$ 3,690,000 - Overlay 9 miles of ground-up payment 
$12,000,000 - Overlay 24 miles of pavement that may have to be ground up if not 

taken care of 
$ 7,400,000 - Rebuild 3 7 miles of county gravel road 
$ 9,200,000 - Assist townships in rebuilding 46 miles of gravel road 
$ 184,000 - Dust control on 46 miles of county and township road, 

annual expenses 

Part of the above costs will be covered by our l O mill ballot money leveraging 
state and federal money. 

Near the beginning of my testimony I state that Mountrail County was and is 
displaying a cooperative mentality toward the oil industry. An example of this is 
the number of requests by the oil industry to re-zone property to address their 
needs. We received and acted on 71 requests in 2007-2008. Every request was 
approved. 

Mountrail County is not only willing but wants to share oil tax revenue with the 
entire state of North Dakota. All we ask is to be treated right. There is no doubt in 
my mind that the committee and this legislative session know what is right. The 
decision is yours. Please remove the cap. Thank you for your time and attention. 

Respectfully, 

David J. Hynek, Chairman 
Mountrail County Commissioners 
9148 59th St NW 
Ross, ND 58776 
(701) 755-3372 
joanh@co.mountrail.ns.us 
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Testimony to the 
House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Prepared January 2?1\ 2009 by 
Mountrail County Sheriff Ken G. Halvorson 

CONCERNING HOUSE BILL 1304 

• Chairman Representative Belter and members of the committee; I am 
Mountrail County Sheriff Ken Halvorson. I have been with the Mountrail 
County Sheriffs Department for approximately 35 years, the last 31 of. 
which I have served as the county's sheriff. 

• I am here today to testify, as an elected Mountrail County official, in support 
of removing the cap on the oil and gas extraction tax. 

• Mountrail County was established in 1909, making this year the counties 
one hundredth anniversary. 

• Mountrail County is made up of 55 townships, which cover approximately 
1,933 square miles. With in its boundaries are approximately 1,800 miles of 
established roads which are maintained by the state, county, & townships. 

• Every new oil well that is drilled is causing an increase in the miles of 
established roadways that the county has. This also increases the number of 
personnel needed to maintain & patrol these roads . 

• During my time with the Mountrail County Sheriffs Department, I have 
never seen such an increase of activity within the county, as I have in the last 
2 years. This increase is solely due to the production of oil and is occurring 
in every corner of Mountrail County. 
The county sheriffs office is not only responsible for patrolling the rural 
areas of the county, but is also responsible for providing law enforcement 
services for the cities of New Town and Parshall. Both of these communities 
are located in the area impacted by the oil boom. 

• With this dramatic increase in oil activity, comes a substantial increase in the 
work load that the Mountrail County Sheriff's Office has seen. 
With more people, there is more crime. In 2008, I did add an additional two 
deputies to help off set the increase in the work load. But considering the 
size of the increase in the amount of traffic our county has seen, I really need 
an additional two or three more deputies, because of the hundreds or trucks 
and oil related workers we see coming into the county every day. During 
2008, I lost 4 deputies and 1 dispatcher. Some left to go to work in the oil 
fields, and some left because of problems that related back to the oil field . 



• • 

• • 

• • 

• With the additional traffic and people, new problems are added to the 
workload that my office is already called upon to handle. Some of these new 
calls that my office is summoned to include fires at oil rig sites, semi roll 
over's, gas plant bum offs, drilling rig accidents, etc. This is only a small 
sample of the new calls we have received and responded to. While we are 
busy with the additional calls, we are still handling all of the normal day to 
day operations of the County Sheriffs Office. 

• In 2007, my office issued 303 traffic citations, during the 2008 year my 
office issued l ,35 l citations. This amounts to an over 400% increase. 

• In 2007 my department investigated 132 traffic crashes, while during 2008 
we investigated 164. Of these crashes, 29 were directly related to oil field 
activity. 

• The monetary value of the losses seen due to the crashes in 2007 was 
$572,265.00. While in 2008, this value increased to $6,431,100.00. 

• In 2008 we investigated 5 oil field related fatalities. 1 of which occurred on a 
drilling rig, while the other 4 occurred in oil field related traffic crashes. 

• All of this activity has a cost attached to it. More officers (if you can find 
them) mean more salaries, and higher salaries are required to compete with 
the large salaries that the oil field workers are being paid . 

• In a three year period my annual budget has risen by nearly 40%; from a 
budget of $647,673.00 in 2006 to my current budget for 2009 which is 
$1,015,596.00. 

• In closing, Mr. Chairman and Committee Members, the increase in oil 
production is a benefit to all of North Dakota. I am respectfully requesting 
that the oil extraction tax cap be removed so that my county, and other oil 
producing counties, can better serve the residence of our counties and deal 
with the increase expenditures that the oil production has caused. Thank You 



( Good morning ladies and gentlemen. 

• I am Joan Hollekim. I took office as Mountrail County Auditor on April 1, 2007, 
although I am not a newcomer to Mountrail County as I have worked in the 
auditor's office since 1984. I don't recollect in the past 25 years, being as busy in 
the Courthouse as it has been in the last few years. 

I stand before you in favor of removing the caps on the 5% oil and gas production 
tax. Mountrail County receives $3,070,000 annually out of the $5,600,000 cap, the 
remaining goes to the schools and cities. 

I am here to give testimony on the annual cost Mountrail County has incurred 
because of the oil industry. The added personnel over the last couple of years is 
overwhelming. A full-time rover position to help throughout the Courthouse 
offices, a full-time temporary position to help in the Recorder's Office, two full­
time officers and a full-time dispatcher in the Sheriffs Office, a full-time planner 
position and four full-time road positions. This is ten new positions at an ongoing 
annual cost to Mountrail County of$547,832. This figure only includes salary and 
benefits. The ongoing operating expenses to equip new personnel have 
compounded budgets, such as maintainers, patrol vehicles, computers, fuel, repairs, 
and the list goes on. 

Supporting evidence of personnel cost: 

Rover position 
Temporary position 
Dispatcher 
2- Officers 
4 - Roadworkers 
Planner 

Salary 
$31,200 
$27,456 
$35,856 
$39,060 ea 
$37,500 ea 
$60,000 

Benefits 
$16,700 
$ 2,100 
$17,600 
$18,000 ea 
$17,800 ea 
$21,600 
Total 

Total 
$ 47,900 
$ 29,556 
$ 53,456 
$114,120 
$221,200 
$ 81,600 
$547,832 

Now some of you might be thinking does Mountrail County need all this extra 
help? I for one have no doubt that every position hired was warranted. I work 
directly with the Planning Commission, we conducted 51 public hearings this past 
year and the year before was just as busy. Nearly every one of these hearings was 
due to the oil industry. The need for a qualified planner was well over due. 
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One great concern of mine personally, is bum-out of the staff. Mountrail County 
needs more funding to hire contractors and additional help. Our overtime budget 
alone has gone from $36,700 in 2006, to 45,517 in 2007, and $58,195 in 2008. You 
see the pattern. Very little of this overtime was worked by the new positions 
created. At times, officials and employees have to work Monday through Saturday 
and sadly to say even Sundays to keep up with the work load. 

In closing let me make a small comparison of the oil and gas revenues Mountrail 
County received to our last road project. The last 8.3 mile road project completed 
in the year 2005 cost $1,332,722 which included construction, engineering and 
related expenses. This equals $159,359 per mile. Mountrail County alone has 365 
miles of gravel and paved roads and 1,217 miles of township roads; many of the 
township miles are maintained by the County at a very minimal cost. Divide the oil 
and gas revenues of $3,070,000 by the 1,582 miles of county and township road in 
Mountrail County: $1,940 per mile. I do not need to say more. 

Now I could go on and on with increased figures resulting from the oil activity. I 
only hope you realize how much Mountrail County and other oil affected counties 
need additional funding to help maintain their infrastructure and the continual 
added cost counties have to bear because of the oil impact. 

I know as senators and representatives your job is not easy with the many decisions 
you have to make. Well imagine being a county commissioner in an impacted oil 
county making decisions on how to allocate the County's money. The difference, 
our funding is limited. Again, I respectfully asked for your support in removing the 
caps on the oil and gas production tax. 

Thank you. 

Joan Hollekim 
Mountrail County Auditor 
PO Box 69 
Stanley, ND 58784 
(701) 628-2145 
joanh@co.mountrail.ns.us 
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HELLO ......... ! AM LARAE !WEN THE RECORDER AT MOUNTRAIL 
COUNTY. I TOOK OVER THE RECORDERS OFFICE NOV. I 7rn OF 2008, BUT I 
HAVE BEEN EMPLOYED THERE FOR ALMOST 4 YEARS. IT WAS A VERY 
BUSY OFFICE WHEN I STARTED BUT NEVER DID I FATHOM HOW BUSY WE 
WERE YET TO GET. 

I COME TO TESTIFY ON BEHALF OF REMOVING THE CAPS ON THE 5% 
OIL & GAS PRODUCTION TAX. 

THE RECORDERS OFFICE HAS BEEN DRASTICALLY AFFECTED BY 
TI-IE OIL PLAY. THE NUMBER OF LANDPEOPLE AND GENERAL PUBLIC HAS 
CALLED FOR DEMANDS TO UPGRADE TO KEEP UP WITH THE INFLUX. OUR 
DOCUMENTS TI-IA T COME IN FOR RECORDING HAS INCREASED FROM 5929 
DOCUMENTS IN 2005 TO 15,038 IN 2008, JUST THIS PAST YEAR OF 2008 WE 
HA VE INCREASED THE NUMBER OF DOCUMENTS FOR RECORDING BY 
ALMOST 6000. 

WE HAVE DIGITIZED OUR DOCUMENTS FOR EFFICIENCY AND DUE 
TO LACK OF SPACE. WE NO LONGER HA VE SPACE IN OUR VAULT TO 
STORE ANY MORE DOCUMENTS. OUR OFFICE AVERAGES ANYWHERE 
FROM 30-80+ LANDPEOPLE IN OUR OFFICE AT ANY GIVEN TIME. 

WE HAVE CONVERTED WHAT WAS A LAW LIBRARY TO ROOM FOR 
LANDPEOPLE TO USE. THEY NOW HAVE A COPIER, PRINTER, AND FOUR 
COMPUTER TERMINALS IN THAT ROOM TO USE FOR THEIR RESEARCH. WE 
ALSO HAVE ADDED TWO COPIERS IN OUR OFFICE AND 4 OTHER PUBLIC 
COMPUTER TERMINALS. THIS WAS A NECESSITY FOR THE VOLUME OF 
LANDPEOPLE UTILIZING OUR OFFICE AND EXTRA STAFF. 

THERE IS MUCH EXPENSE TO ADDING PUBLIC COMPUTER 
TERMINALS. THERE IS SOFTWARE, LISENCING, TONER, PAPER, & 
MAINTENANCE, WIRELESS INTERNET, AND AT AX WEBSITE. THE 
EXPENSES HA VE OBVIOUSLY INCREASED FOR EMPLOYEE PURPOSES ALSO. 
WE HAVE PURCHASED TWO SCANNERS TO SCAN OUR IMAGES, AND 
LABELS WHICH GO ON EVERY PAGE OF EVERY DOCUMENT WHICH IS 
VERY EXPENSIVE. 

ALL OF THE TRAFFIC IN OUR OFFICE HAS ALSO LEAD TO EXPENSIVE 
COSTS IN BOOK REPAIRS. WE BUDGETED $9,000 FOR 09 JUST FOR BOOK 
REPAIRS. THEY ARE LIKE THE YELLOW PAGES, THEY GET USED. THE 
DOCUMENTS WE MAINTAIN ARE VITAL TO SO MANY PEOPLE FOR SO 
MANY REASONS ESPECIALLY FOR THE RECENT DEMAND OF 
DETERMINING MINERAL OWNERSHIP. WE HAVE TO SAFEGUARD OUR 
DOCUMENTS . 
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WE HAVE EXTRA COST IN DIGITIZING THE DOCUMENTS AND OFF 
SITE STORAGE FOR OUR DOCUMENTS. THE RECORDERS OFFICE IS 
SPECULATING IT WILL COST AROUND $243,574.00 TO KEEP THE OFFICE 
FUNCTIONAL FOR 2009 . 

AND LASTLY NOT TO BE FORGOTTEN ARE THE EMPLOYEES OF TI-IE 
RECORDERS OFFICE. WE HA VE PUT IN SEVERAL HOURS OF OVERTIME 
OVER TI-IE LAST FEW YEARS. WE I-IA VE HAD TO ADD A FULL TIME 
TEMPORARY POSITION, AND A PART TIME POSITION ALSO ADDING 
EXPENSE TO TI-IE OPERATION OF THE RECORDERS OFFICE. 

IN CLOSING OUR OFFICE HAS ENCURRED PHENOMINAL EXPENSES IN 
ORDER TO MAINTAIN AN EFFECTIVE EFFICIENT OFFICE. THE RECORDERS 
OFFICE IS OBVIOUSLY AN INSTRUMENTAL PART OF THE OIL INDUSTRY IN 
NORTH DA KOT A. SO I ASK YOU TO TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION WHEN 
DECIDING ON THIS BILL THE I-JARD WORK, LONG HOURS AND EXPENSES 
INCURRED TO ACCO MADA TE OIL PRODUCTION IN OUR COUNTY AND 
OTHER OIL-PRODUCING COUNTIES IN NORTH DAKOTA. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME. 

LaRae !wen 
Mountrail County Recorder 
PO BOX 69 
STANLEY, ND 58784 
(701 )628-2145 
liwen@co.mountrail .nd. us 
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O/W & 0/0 and 0/0 Only Permits (No WOR) (Williston, Minot, Dickinson Districts) 2006 & 2007 
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Oil & Gas Development Sites -August 08 
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• North Dakota Oil Fields and Railroad Oil Loading Facilities - December 2008 
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Salt Water Disposal Sites - Sept 08 
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• Salt Water Disposal Site Truck Traffic for September 2008 
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• Estimated Oil & Gas Related Truck Volumes - September 2008 ·' ·1!,~.,· ··, 

Loaded Truck Movement Type 
New Wells Drilled Non-Bakken (150) 
New Wells Drilled Bakken (750) 
WorkOver Rig Movements 

New Wells (900) 
Existing Wells (4193) 

Acid 2-3 Truckloads Per New Well 
Crude Oil Truckloads Existing 
Crude Oil Truckloads (New Bakken) 
Crude Oil Truckloads (New Non-Bakken) 
Freshwater (Bakken) 

, 1 -~, Freshwater (Non- Bakken) 
• ' Sand (Bakken Only) 

,j ,. Saltwater (Existing) 
· •·· Saltwater (New-Bakken) 

Saltwater (New Non-Bakken) 
Abandonment 100-150 Wells Annually 
Gas Plant Truck Movements 

Truckloads 
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23,966 
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1,674 
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• Current Annual Estimated 
Truckloads by Economic Activity 

Oil & Gas Development 

Agriculture 

Manufacturing 

Total 

1,855,450 

1,300,000* 

820,000* 

3,975,450 
* Figures do not include fertilizer, gas and diesel deliveries, other inputs, multiple 
agricultural movements, or raw material Inputs for manufacturing 
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HB l.laS•House Finance & Taxation Committee, Tuesday, January 27, 2009, Fort Totten Room, State Capitol Building 

Oil & Gas Development - Road and Bridge Impacts (Notes) 

Jack L. Olson, Assistant Director, Planning & Programming Division, North Dakota Department of Transportation 

.Ude 1 • In August 2008, North Dakota had 4,193 active oil wells which produced over five and a half million barrels of oil and 
additional wells are being drilled every day. 

Slide 2 - Between 2003 and 2007, 1637 oil wells were drilled in 23 counties. 

Slide 3 - Many different pieces of equipment are necessary to bring an oil well into production. Several loads involve oversize 

and overweight movements. Of the 40 to SO loads necessary to move a drilling rig, almost half require permits since they 

exceed legal weights, and 3 out of every 4 loads are also oversized. 

Slide 4 · The size and weight of oil related traffic has increased steadily over time. For example, in the early 1990's, work over 

rigs had gross weights of approximately 90,000 pounds. By 2007, the weight of a work over rig was approaching 110,000 

pounds. Initially, many wells are worked over 3 to 4 times a year. 

The total number of loads involved with bringing a well into production is dependent on its depth, whether the well is drilled 

vertically or horizontally, and the efficiency of the company moving the equipment. 

Slide 5 -This slide shows a comparison between the number of overweight and over-dimensional permit tallies between 2006 

and 2007 in the Williston, Minot and Dickinson NDDOT Districts. About 1/3 of the permit tallies were for travel in more than 

one district. 

We do not know the amount of overweight and over-dimension fees generated in 17 oil producing counties, however 

statewide in 2007,- a little more than 2.1 million dollars of self-issued permits and identification supplements were sold; enough 

•

- o build about two miles of two-lane highway. 

e 6 • This slide shows that 95% of all oil and gas development sites are more than a quarter mile from a state highway. Oil 

and gas development impacts the road systems of all levels of government. 

Slide 7 • This slide shows the location of oil and gas wells and other oil related sites in Bowman County. The red lines are the 

county boundaries, the black lines are state highways and the lighter gray lines are county or township roads. In Bowman 

County 99.8% of the county's active wells and oil related sites are more than a quarter mile off a state highway. 

Slide 8 • This slide shows the method of crude oil transport from wells in Bowman County. The oil from fields shown in red is 

transported to tank farms or pipeline collection points by truck; the oil from fields shown in green is transported by pipelines; 

and oil from the fields shown in blue is transported by either truck or pipelines. Similar patterns exist in the other oil producing 

counties. 

Slide 9 · This slide shows the location of all of North Dakota's oil fields and the method of crude oil transportation. It also 

shows the location of railroad oil loading facilities. 

Slide 10 • In ~r of 2008, there were 386 distinct oilfields in North Dakota. The oil from 328 or 85% of the fields was 

transported by truck. Oil from 20 or 5% of the fields was transported 100% by pipeline. The oil from the remaining 38 or 10% 

of the fields was transported by trucks or pipeline. 

Oil from 35 percent of the state's wells is transported by pipelines and oil from the remaining 65 percent is trucked. 

Slide 11 - The shallow natural gas wells between Bowman and Baker, MT; and the oil wells of the Bakken Formation and those 

(.een Stanley, Killdeer and Dickinson generally require stimulation to enhance their production. This is done by fracturing 



equipment which injects the gas or oil bearing formation with sand suspended by polymers in freshwater under great amounts 

of pressure . 

• 

bring an oil well on line in the Bakken Formation requires between 20,000 to 30,000 barrels of water which is the equivalent 

::: :~ ::J truckloads, and 1,000,000 to 2,000,000 pounds of sand which is the equivalent of 24 to 48 truckloads. All sand 

or fracturing is currently transported through Williston. 

Slide 12 - In September of 2008, the oil extraction process produced over 5.5 million barrels of oil. Over nine million barrels of 

saltwater was also produced. Of the total amount of saltwater almost 2.2 million barrels, or 24% of the saltwater, was 

transported by truck to permitted disposal sites. This is the equivalent of 16,869 truckloads. 

Slide 13 - This slide shows the location of salt water disposal sites and associated truck traffic as of September 2008. 

Slide 14 - There are 2509 miles, or 33% of all state highways; and 33,729 miles, or 35% of the state's local roads in the 17 oil 

and gas producing counties. At this time we do not know how many of these road miles are directly impacted by oil and gas 

development. 

Slide 15 - In addition to impacting roads, oil development significantly impacts bridges and other structures. This slide shows 

that 3% of the structures on state highways and 29% of the structures on county roads in the oil producing counties are either 

functional obsolete or structurally deficient as of December 2008. The cost of replacing a typical structure averages about 

$450,000. 

Slide 16 - Another cost of maintaining safe roads in oil producing counties occurs at highway/railroad grade crossings. Due to 

higher volumes of oil-related traffic, energy companies have approached the BNSF Railway seeking the installation of signals at 

rural crossings. 

Currently, it costs about $165,000 to install signals at a highway/rail crossing. NDDOT's current budget allows for between 8 

~ 10 signal upgrades per year. Each signal annually costs the railroad approximately $5,000 to maintain. It costs about ( 

Wf ooo to 48,000 dollars to replace the crossing surfaces on a single track line. 

Slide 17 - Between March and September of 2008 the projected annual truck volume associated with oil and gas development 

increased approximately 11% from 1.6 million truckloads to 1.8 million truckloads. 

Slide 18 - Between 1996 and 2006, truck traffic at 20 randomly selected sites in the state's 17 oil producing counties was up 

41.3%. We do not know how much of this increase is solely attributable to oil and gas development since growth was also 

experienced in agriculture and manufacturing. During the same period, truck traffic on all state highways was up 20.2%. 

Slide 19 - This slide shows a relative comparison of primary truck transport generated by major segments of our economy.' It 

should be noted that the figures for agriculture and manufacturing are incomplete as noted. These figures also do not include 

wholesale and retail trade, service industries, the construction sector, or trucks passing through our state. 

To give some perspective to the magnitude of these numbers, if the nearly 4 million truckloads were placed end to end they 

would circle the earth more than two times. 

Slide 20 & 21-These slides show the relative distribution of truck traffic and all traffic and have been included to give you 

some perspective of how traffic compares across the entire state. 
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Chairman Belter and members of the committee, I am Michael Ziesch a Research 

Analyst with Job Service North Dakota. I am here today offering amended language to 

three sections of House Bill 1304. 

Our concerns lie with the draft wording of 57-51-15.2 (b) (d) & (f). In these sections Job 

Service would be asked to determine the percentage of a city's labor force that is 

directly related to oil extraction. The difficulty is that these are fairly strict Labor Market 

Information terms that come from two separate Bureau of Labor Statistic (BLS) 

programs, one of which is not produced for all geographies, specifically smaller cities. 

For example, a labor force statistic comes from the program that produces the 

unemployment rate for the state. Besides for statewide and the counties, BLS 

methodology requires that we only produce that statistic for the 4 largest cities in the 

state (Fargo, Bismarck, Minot, and Grand Forks). It would not be possible to make a 

reliable estimate of it for cities of smaller population. 

Our suggestion is to make the comparison to a city's "Private Covered Employment" 

level. This would allow all computations to use one series, the Quarterly Census of 



Employment and Wages (QCEW), also known as covered employment. We could have 

made the comparisons to a city's TOTAL covered employment, but that would have 

made for a very large denominator in the computation due to inclusion of Federal, State 

and Local entities (schools & colleges, park districts, etc). These differences can be 

viewed in Table 1 found at the back of my testimony. 

The term oil extraction is also pretty specific, encompassing a very narrow set of 

industry codes from our QCEW program. As mentioned, our data are compiled following 

strict BLS definitions and methodology. So, using the term oil extraction would certainly 

hinder the employment percentage of any city. This will be highlighted in a following 

section (Table 2). 

Our suggestion would be to use the term Mining, which is the generic major industry 

term for all related activity (Oil & Gas Extraction, Mining (such as coal & gravel), and 

Support Activities). As can be seen from the tables, most cities in the state have very 

little employment activity related to mining, with the exception of Williston & Dickinson. 

I recommend the following language be amended to allow for more consistent and 

reliable computations and better meet the intended results. From 57-51-15.2 (b), (d) and 

(f) change the wording as follows: 

The next two hundred eight thousand dollars must be allocated to any city in the county 

with a population of more than seven thousand five hundred. The allocation under this 



, 

I 
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subdivision must be doubled if the city has more than two and one-half percent of its 

private covered employment engaged in the mining industry, according to data compiled 

by Job Service North Dakota. 

In the above change, I have replaced the second sentence of the referenced sections. 

And the percentage threshold can be set at any level that meets legislative intent. 

This wording can be summarized as: 

• Changing the percentage threshold from seven and one-half to two and one-half (or 

whatever level is desired) 

• Changing "labor force" comparisons to Private Covered Employment 

• Changing "directly related to oil extraction" to the mining industry as a whole 

I have attached two tables that may highlight how these proposed changes would affect 

the larger cities in the state. I have included data for the 10 largest cities and also 

statewide data for comparison. It can be seen that the seven and one-half percent 

threshold in the current language would only allow one city to qualify (Williston), under 

either scenario. As well, using the percentage of "private" employment leaves more 

wiggle room between the cities and the threshold. For example, a threshold of two and 

one-half percent would open eligibility a bit allowing Dickinson through too. No other city 

great than 7,500 population is even close. 



Table 1 would be using industry data related to "Mining" table 2 related to "Oil 

Extraction" as defined by BLS. 

Chairman Belter, this concludes my testimony. I would be happy to answer any 

questions at this time. 



• All Data are year 2007 

Table 1: Private 

Area Name Population Total Sector % % 
Empl. Empl. Mining Total Prvt. 

STATEWIDE 639,715 341,705 277,658 5,099 1.5% 1.8% 
Williston 12,393 10,075 8,796 1,885 18.7% 21.4% 
Dickinson 15,916 11,129 9,299 298 2.7% 3.2% 
Minot 35,281 26,325 21,853 185 0.7% 0.8% 
Bismarck/Mandan 59,503 56,494 45,731 122 0.2% 0.3% 
Fargo/WeMFgo 92,660 9j,420 85,201 ••• NIA NIA 
Grand Forks 51,740 36,565 28,951 ••• NIA NIA 
Jamestown 14,680 10,022 8,131 ••• NIA NIA 
Wahpeton 7,703 5,787 4,663 ••• NIA NIA 
Devils LaKe 6,675 5,336 4,031 ••• NIA NIA 
Valley City 6,300 4,213 3,445 ••• NIA NIA 

Table 2: Private NAICS211 & 

Area Name Population Total Sector 213 (Oil and % % 
Empl. Empl. Gas) Total Prvt. 

-! STATEWIDE 639,715 341,705 277,658 3,535 1.0% 1.3% 
Williston 12,393 10,075 8,796 1,850 18.4% 21.0% 
Dickinson 15,916 11,129 9,299 175 1.6% 1:9% 
Minot 35,281 26,325 21,853 ••• NIA NIA 
Bismarck/Mandan 59,503 56,494 45,731 ••• NIA NIA 

Population: US Census Bureau 
Employment: Quarterly Census of Employment & Wages 

••• Non Disclosable due to confidentiality-negligible employment 

• 
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Chairman Belter and members of the Committee. My name is Ron Ness. I am the President of the North 

Dakota Petroleum Council. The North Dakota Petroleum Council represents I 60 companies involved in all 

aspects of the oil and gas industry and has been representing the industry since 1952. 

As you know the level of oil and gas activity over the past two years has increased substantially. 

Maintaining a quality road infrastructure in these areas is critical to the ability to develop the state's oil 

resources. We strongly support additional funding for oil and gas producing counties. Our industry is paying 

the tax is a portion of which is intended for impacts to these areas and a sufficient portion should be returned 

these counties. 

The oil tax distribution formula is broken and needs repair. The current lag between drilling activity 

and actual oil production resulting in tax revenues flowing to the state and ultimately to the counties must 

be addressed. The biggest impacts occur early in an oil play prior to the majority of the tax revenues 

returning to the counties. Counties with new production do not have the budgets/resources to maintain 

their roads when the impacts hit. There is no reason, with the tremendous amount of wealth that oil 

production has brought to our state, that counties where the wealth is generated are begging the state to 

have more of the revenue flowing back to their counties to assist with significant road impacts. Our 

member companies paid over $400 million in oil production taxes to North Dakota is fiscal year 2008 and 

yet several of them have recognized the dire straits of budgets in certain counties and have made 

contributions to counties for vehicles, fire trucks, and bridges. ND companies should not be put in that 

.ation when our state is experiencing historic economic times. This bill will likely see much debate but 

W10pe that you can find the right level of funding to address the counties funding issues. 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for )ft )/CJ 7 
Representative Drovdal 

February 10, 2009 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

Page 2, line 29, overstrike "must be", remove "allocated within", and overstrike "the county" 

Page 2, line 30, after "eensus" insert "is subject to limitation" 

Page 3, replace lines 1 through 31.with: 

"a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive 
no more than three million nine hundred thousand dollars for each 
fiscal year; however, a county may receive up te leur millien nine 
t:lunElreEI 11:leueanEI Elellars unEler !t:lis sul;iElivisisn the full amount of its 
allocation under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal 
year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies 
for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and 
county road purposes. Any arneunt reeeiveEI t;iy a eeunty e11eeeEling 
three fflillion RiAe huASroa the1:1saAEI dollaFS uneter this sub8i•,isien is 
Aet suBjeot ta allocation uneter subsection a l:Jut must be ereBitea By 
tf:le eeunty treasurer te the eounty goneFal funs. 

b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six 
thousand shall receive no more than four million one hundred 
thousand dollars for each fiscal year; however, a county may receive 
u13 te fiYe millien eAe f:lundred thouoanet Sollars wnder thia subdi11ioion 
the full amount of its allocation under subsection 2 for each fiscal year 
If during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for 
combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and 
federal-aid road, and county road purposes. Any arneunl reeeiveEI t;iy 
a eeun~, OMeeeeting fe1:1r million ene h1:1netred tRoueena Sellars uneter 
this s~ll38i1,lsieR ie Rat euejeot te allooatlen ~.mdor eubeeetlen a 131::d 
Rn:1st Se oreditod by the eoun~• trea01:1rer ta the eount)• genoml t1:1na. 

c. Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive no 
more than four milllon six hundred thousand dollars for each fiscal 
year; however, a county may receive 1:1p te l~•e mlllien silt t:lunElreEI 
tt:leusanEI Elellars unElsr 11:lls sul;)Elivisien the full amount of its allocation 
under subsection 2 for each fiscal year if during that fiscal year the 
county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined levies for county 
road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and county road 
purposes. Any ameunt r-eeeived By a ee1:mty eMeeoding feur millieA 
aiK huAelreel tAeusaAel elellaFS uAder tAis subdiv1lsien is net suejeet te 
alleeafleA un8er subseetieA a but musf Be eFedite8 by tAe eeuAty 
tFeasurer le tRe eounty goneFal f1:1A8." 

Page 4, line 5, remove "for allocation under this subsection" 

Page 4, line 7, remove "for allocation under" 

Page 4, line 8, remove "this subsection" 

Page No. 1 90260.0303 
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Page 5, line 1, remove "for" 

Page 5, line 2, remove "allocation under this subsection" 

Page 6, remove lines 1 through 17 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 

( 
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Theodore Roosevelt Quote of the Week: 

"It is true of the Nation, as of the individual, that the greatest doer must also be a great dreamer." 

.erkley, California, 1911 

From: Triplett, Constance T. [mailto:ctriplett@nd.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 1:47 PM 
To: Jim Fuglie 
Subject: RE: Problem with 1304 

Good timing, Jim. 

Dwight intends to call us back to committee to reconsider the action we took this morning because he wants to add 
some accountability language to the new County-Township infrastructure program. I will bring your issue up for 
discussion. Dwight did not acknowledge that the change in wording made any difference in the dollars. Thanks for the 
heads-up! 

Connie 

From: Jim Fuglie [mailto:jimf@medora.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 2:42 PM 
To: Triplett, Constance T. 
Subject: Problem with 1304 

I just learned of amendments to HB 1304 that really cut into the city of Medora's revenue from the oil production tax. Prior 
to last session we hade been capped at about $325,000. Last session we got bumped to about $600,000. Sen. Cook now 

• 

amendments to bump us back to $450,000, which I think your committee adopted today. Medora' allocation is abased 
an old formula from the 1970's, that recognized we are a tourist town with a lot of guests. That formula is now 
dated. Our little town with a census population of 100 is often a town of five or six thousand people, and we have to 

provide the infrastructure for a town that size. Streets, curb and gutter, water, sewer, storm sewers. That formula was 
based on us having a 90 day season. We now have a six month season, and will be going to 12 months. We have huge 
future needs such as a new sewage treatment system, a new water treatment plant, and housing for year-around 
employees. If those amendments pass it will create extreme hardship for our little town. 

Connie, I hate to call attention to this on the floor when out hotel grant is hanging by a thread in the Commerce Dept. 
Appropriations bill. Would you be able to just have a discussion with Dwight about this? Randy is over there now trying to 
talk to him. I'll alert our Mayor, Doug Ellison, and try to get him over here tomorrow. If worst comes to worst, we'll deal with 
it in conference. I just want you to be aware of this. 

Thanks, Connie, 

Jim 

Jim Fuglie 
Development Director 
Theodore Roosevelt Medora Foundation 
P.O. Box 198 
Medora, ND 58645 
(701) 623-4444 
(701) 220-3492 (cell) 

Theodore Roosevelt Quote of the Week: 

- true of the Nation, as of the individual, that the greatest doer must also be a great dreamer." 

2 
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Est FY10 Est FY10 Est FY11 Est FY11 
FY0S FY0SAvg/ Est FY10 Avg/ Excess to Est FY11 Avg Per Excess to 

Coun!J! Ci!): Poeulation Allocation Resident Allocation Resident Coun!J! Allocation Resident Coun!J! 
Renville Glenburn 374 $67,029.34 $179.22 $64,020.44 $171.18 $0.00 $74,038.13 $197.96 $0.00 
Renville Grano 9 $1,613.00 $179.22 $1,540.60 $171.18 $0.00 $1,781.67 $197.96 $0.00 
Renville Loraine 19 $3.405.23 $179.22 $3,252.38 $171.18 $0.00 $3,761.30 $197.96 $0.00 
Renville Mohall 812 $145,528.93 $179.22 $138,996.25 $171.18 $0,00 $160,745.88 $197.96 $0.00 
Renville Sherwood 255 $45,701.82 $179.22 $43,650.30 $171.18 $0.00 $50.480.54 $197.96 $0.00 
Renville Tolle~ 63 $11,291,04 $179.22 $10,784.19 $171.18 $0.00 $12.471.66 $197.96 $0.00 

1,532 $274,569.36 $179,22 $262,244.16 $171.18 $0.00 $303,279.18 $197.96 $0.00 

Slope Amidon 26 $31,079.53 $1,195.37 $19,500.00 $750.00 ($10,025.55) $19,500.00 $750.00 ($14,687.49) 
Sloee Marmarth 140 $167,351.32 $1,195.37 $105,000.00 $750.00 ($53,983 751 $105,000.00 $750.00 ($79,086.45) 

166 $198.430.85 $1,195.37 $124,500.00 $750.00 ($64,009.30) $124,500.00 $750.00 ($93.773.94) 

Slark Belfield 866 $19,799.55 $22.86 $196,688.67 $227.12 $0.00 $216,809.95 $250.36 $0.00 
Stark Dickinson 16,010 $366,040.24 $22.86 $736,619.35 $76.68 $0.00 $765,999.15 $79.74 $0.00 
Slark Gladstone 248 $5,670.08 $22.86 $56,326.55 $227.12 $0.00 $62,088.76 $250.36 $0.00 
Stark Richarton 619 $14,152.34 $22.86 $140,589.24 $227.12 $0.00 $154,971.55 $250.36 $0.00 
Stark South Heart 307 $7,019.01 $22.86 $69,726.81 $227.12 $0.00 $76,859.88 $250.36 $0.00 
Stark Ta;rlor 150 $3.429.48 $22.86 $34,068.47 $227.12 $0.00 $37,553.68 $250.36 $0.00 

18,200 $416,110.70 $22.86 $1,234,019.09 $67.80 $0.00 $1,314,282.97 $72.21 $0.00 

Ward Berthold 466 $301.45 $0.65 $232.83 $0.50 $0.00 $269.27 $0.58 $0.00 
Ward Burlington 1,096 $708.99 $0.65 $547.61 $0.50 $0.00 $633.29 $0.58 $0.00 
Ward Carpio 148 $95.74 $0.65 $73.95 $0.50 $0.00 $85.52 $0.58 $0.00 
Ward Des Lacs 209 $135.20 $0.65 $104.43 $0.50 $0.00 $120.77 $0.58 $0.00 
Ward Donnybrook 90 $58.22 $0.65 $44.97 $0.50 $0.00 $52.00 $0.58 $0.00 
Ward Douglas 64 $41.40 $0.65 $31.98 $0.50 $0.00 $36.98 $0.58 $0.00 
Ward Kenmare 1,081 $699.28 $0.65 $540.11 $0.50 $0.00 $624.63 $0.58 $0.00 
Ward Makoti 145 $93.80 $0.65 $72.45 $0.50 $0.00 $83.78 $0.58 $0.00 
Ward Minot 36,567 $23,654.70 $0.65 $18,270.40 $0.50 $0.00 $21,129.27 $0.58 $0.00 
Ward Ryder 92 $59.51 $0.65 $45.97 $0.50 $0.00 $53.16 $0.58 $0.00 
Ward Sawyer 377 $243.88 $0.65 $188.36 $0.50 $0.00 $217.84 $0.58 $0.00 
Ward Surre;t 917 $593.20 $0.65 $458.17 $0.50 $0.00 $529.86 $0.58 $0.00 

41,252 $26,685.37 $0.65 $20,611.23 $0,50 $0.00 $23,836.37 $0.58 $0.00 

Williiims Alamo 51 $3,200.98 $62.76 $13,836.52 $271.30 $0.00 $15,185.24 $297.75 $0.00 
Williams Epping 79 $4,958.39 $62.76 $21.433.03 $271.30 $0,00 $23,522.23 $297.75 $0.00 
Williams Grenora 202 $12,678.40 $62.76 $54,803.45 $271.30 $0.00 $60,145.46 $297.75 $0.00 
Williams Ray 534 $33,516.17 $62.76 $144,876.44 $271.30 $0.00 $158,998.42 $297.75 $0.00 
Williams Spring Brook 26 $1,631.88 $62.76 $7,053.92 $271.30 $0.00 $7,741.50 $297.75 $0.00 
Williams Tioga 1,125 $70,609.91 $62.76 $305,217.23 $271.30 $0.00 $334,968.58 $297.75 $0.00 
Williams Wildrose 129 $8,096.60 $62.76 $34,998.24 $271.30 $0.00 $38.409.72 $297.75 $0.00 
Williams Williston 12,512 $785,307.69 $62.76 $1,611 236.95 $128.78 $0.00 $1,670,817.86 $133.54 $0.00 

14,658 $920,000.02 $62.76 $2,193,455.78 $149.64 $0.00 $2,309,789.01 $157.58 $0.00 

(1) Medora population before adjustment is 100- old adjustment gave them 710- new adjustment gives them 700 

NOTE: These schedules are for discussion purposes only. The data in these schedules are based on rough assumptions relating to revenue collections from the political 
subdivisions and are not official fiscal estimates. Drops in allocation dollars, not limited by caps, are due to price and production fluctuation, not distribution changes. 
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--- - Est FY10 Est FY10 Est FY11 Est FY11 
FYOB FYOB Avg/ Est FY10 Avg/ Excess to Est FY11 Avg Per Excess to 

Coun~ Ci!X Poeulation Allocation Resident Allocation Resident Coun!X Allocation Resident Coun!X 
McHenry Anamoose 282 $1,212.21 $4.30 $1,200.71 $4.26 $0.00 $1,388.58 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Balfour 20 $85.97 $4.30 $85.16 $4.26 $0.00 $98.48 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Bantry 19 $81.67 $4.30 $80.90 $4.26 $0.00 $93.56 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Bergen 11 $47.28 $4.30 $46.84 $4.26 $0.00 $54.16 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Deering 118 $507.24 $4.30 $502.42 $4.26 $0.00 $581.04 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Drake 322 $1,384.16 $4.30 $1,371.02 $4.26 $0.00 $1,585.54 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Granville 286 $1,229.41 $4.30 $1,217.74 $4.26 $0.00 $1,408.27 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Karlsruhe 119 $511.54 $4.30 $506.68 $4.26 $0.00 $585.96 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Kief 13 $55.88 $4.30 $55.35 $4.26 $0.00 $64.01 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Towner 574 $2,467.41 $4.30 $2,444.00 $4.26 $0.00 $2,826.40 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Upham 155 $666.29 $4.30 $659.96 $4.26 $0.00 $763.23 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Velva 1,049 $4,509.26 $4.30 $4,466.47 $4.26 $0.00 $5,165.32 $4.92 $0.00 
McHenry Voltaire 51 $219.23 $4.30 $217.15 $4.26 $0.00 $251.13 $4.92 $0.00 

3,019 $12,977.55 $4.30 $12,854.40 $4.26 $0.00 $14,865.68 $4.92 $0.00 

McKenzie Alexander 217 $101,274.90 $466.70 $162,750.00 $750.00 ($5,423.67) $162,750.00 $750.00 ($12.606.37) 
McKenzie Arnegard 105 $49,003.99 $466.70 $78,750.00 $750.00 ($2,624.36) $78,750.00 $750.00 ($6,099.86) 
McKenzie Watford City 1,435 $669,721.12 $466.70 $1,076,250.00 $750.00 ($35,866.19) $1,076,250.00 $750.00 ($83.364.67) 

1,757 $820,000.01 $466.70 $1,317,750.00 $750.00 ($43,914.22) $1,317,750.00 $750.00 ($102,070.90) 

McLean Benedict 53 $85.81 $1.62 $81.52 $1.54 $0.00 $94.39 $1.78 $0.00 
Mclean Butte 92 $148.95 $1.62 $141.51 $1.54 $0.00 $163.85 $1.78 $0.00 
Mclean Coleharbor 106 $171.62 $1.62 $163.04 $1.54 $0.00 $188.78 $1.78 $0.00 
Mclean Garrison 1,318 $2,133.92 $1.62 $2,027.22 $1.54 $0.00 $2,347.31 $1.78 $0.00 
Mclean Max 278 $450.10 $1.62 $427.59 $1.54 $0.00 $495.11 $1.78 $0.00 
Mclean Mercer 86 $139.24 $1.62 $132.28 $1.54 $0.00 $153.16 $1.78 $0.00 
Mclean Riverdale 273 $442.00 $1.62 $419.90 $1.54 $0.00 $486.20 $1.78 $0.00 
McLean Ruso 6 $9.71 $1.62 $9.23 $1.54 $0.00 $10.69 $1.78 $0.00 
McLean Turtle Lake 580 $939.05 $1.62 $892.10 $1.54 $0.00 $1,032.96 $1.78 $0.00 
Mclean Underwood 812 $1,314.68 $1.62 $1,248.94 $1.54 $0.00 $1,446.14 $1.78 $0.00 
Mclean Washburn 1,389 $2,248.87 $1.62 $2,136.43 $1.54 $0.00 $2,473.76 $1.78 $0.00 
Mclean Wilton 565 $914.77 $1.62 $869.03 $1.54 $0.00 $1,006.24 $1.78 $0.00 

5,558 $8,998.72 $1.62 $8,548.79 $1.54 $0.00 $9,898.59 $1.78 $0.00 

Mountrail New Town 1,367 $315,831.24 $231.04 $629,246.17 $460.31 $0.00 $674,527.96 $493.44 $0.00 
Mountrail Palermo 77 $17,790.06 $231.04 $35,444.01 $460.31 $0.00 $37,994.63 $493.44 $0.00 
Mountrail Parshall 981 $226,649.92 $231.04 $451,565.82 $460.31 $0.00 $484,061.39 $493.44 $0.00 
Mountrail Plaza 167 $38,583.62 $231.04 $76,872.05 $460.31 $0.00 $82,403.92 $493.44 $0.00 
Mountrail Ross 48 $11,089.90 $231.04 $22,094.96 $460.31 $0.00 $23,684.95 $493.44 $0.00 
Mountrail Stanley 1,279 $295,499.75 $231.04 $588,738.73 $460.31 $0.00 $631,105.53 $493.44 $0.00 
Mountrail White Earth 63 $14,555.50 $231.04 $28,999.65 $460.31 $0.00 $31 086.52 $493.44 $0.00 

3,982 $919,999.99 $231.04 $1,832,961.39 $460.31 $0.00 $1,964,864.90 $493.44 $0.00 
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(Capped at S71,000,000) 100% 
State 

0% 
County 

2 

PermllDent State G.end OD a Ge 
Oil & Gas Fund -

Trust (Capped at 571,llll,lllt C...U 
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City Year 2000 Population FY 07-08 GPT Revenue Revenue/person 

Beach 1,116 $238,368.45 $214 

Bowman 1,600 $620,037.81 $388 

Crosby 1,089 $270,793.37 $249 

NewTown 1,367 $340,443.34 $249 

Parshall 981 $244,312.33 $249 

Stanley 1,279 $318,527.46 $249 

Watford City 1,435 $801,216.62 $558 

If you add up the revenue per person for all the cities here, and then divide by the number of 
cities (7) the average revenue per person for cities in this population category is: $308/person. 

Using the number of$308/person times Tioga population of 1,125: you get an allocation to 
Tioga of: $346,500. The calculation for 60% of the twenty percent share to small cities based 
upon the FY 07-08 numbers for Tioga is $347,805. Just some math to look at from all the 
figures. 
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• Fonnula change trial calculations for HB 1304 (February 21, 2009) ~· 

City Pop. 07-08 75% 67% 60% 50% 

Alamo 51 3,847 19,709 17,607 I 5,767 13,139 

Epping 79 5,959 30,530 27,273 24,424 20,353 

Grenora 202 15,237 78,063 69,736 62,450 52,041 

Ray 534 40,280 206,364 I 84,453 165,091 137,574 

Springbrook 26 1,961 10,048 8,976 8,038 6,698 

Tioga I, 125 84,859 434,756 388,384 347,805 289,834 

Wildrose 129 9,824 49,852 44,535 39,882 33,234 

(. Williston 12,512 

Total Williston: 

943,786 276,438 364,899 442,301 552,877 
(Add the above number to the $1,000,000 direct allocation) 

I ,276,438 1,364,899 1,442,301 1,552,877 

These figures were taken from a compilation of the revenues shown on the ND Treasurer's 
Office website for Oil and Gas Gross Production tax allocations from July I, 2007-June 30, 2008 

Williams County allocation FY 2007-08 $4,519,548.81 

All Cities in Williams County allocation 07-08 $1,105,753.16 

Total population incorporated cities outside of Williston ................... 2, I 46 



~ 
(. Formula change trial calculations for HB 1304 (February 22, 2009) ~?-Stark County calculations 

City Pop. 07-08 

Belfield 866 19,323 

Gladstone 248 5,534 

Richardton 619 13,812 

South Heart 307 6,850 

Taylor 150 3,347 

Dickinson 16,010 357,227 

(. T 10· k. ota 1c mson: 

75% 67% 60% 50% 

120,374 107,384 96,126 80,538 

34,472 30,752 27,528 23,064 

86,041 76,756 68,709 57,567 

42,673 38,068 34,077 28,551 

20,850 18,600 16,650 13,950 

101,523 134,010 162,437 203,046 
(Add the above number to the $500,000 direct allocation) 

601,523 634,010 662,437 703,046 

These figures were taken from a compilation of the revenues shown on the ND Treasurer's 
Office website for Oil and Gas Gross Production tax allocations from July I, 2007-June 30, 2008 

Stark County allocation FY 2007-08 $1,624,369.50 

All Cities in Stark County allocation 07-08 $ 406,092.00 

Total population incorporated cities outside of Dickinson ................... 2, 190 



Kelly L. Schmidt 
State Treasurer 

• 

• 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA y ~ 
~A~E~~~T~L.?ot ~J!!~ AJE~D~t1~0~1~!R~. NORTH DAKOTA 58505-0600 ~~} ~,\-> 
701-328-2643 FAX 701-328-3002 
http:/Jwww.treasurer.nd.gov ~- y· 

Only6 of the 16 Counties will see an impact due to HB 1304 r 
Billings 
County 
Schools & Townships 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

Bowman 
County 
Schools & Townships 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

McKenzie 
County 
Schools & Townships 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

Mountrail 
County 
Schools & Townships 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

Stark 
County 
Schools & Townships 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

William 
County 
Schools & Towns hips 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

2008 Production 2008 Production 
Billings Old Billings New 

2.621.751 2.487.900 
1.365.000 1.935.000 

780.000 1.105.700 

4.766.751 5.528.600 

2008 Production 2008 Production 
Bowman Old Bowman New 

2.845.000 7.292.300 
1.435.000 5.671.800 

820.000 3.241.000 

5.100.000 16.205.100 

2008 Production 2008 Production 
McKenzie Old McKenzie New 

2.845.000 3.508.400 
1.435.000 2.728.700 

820.000 1.559.300 

5. 100.000 7.796.400 

2008 Production 2008 Production 
Mountrail Old Mountrail New 

3.070.000 3.521.100 
1.610.000 2.738.700 

920.000 1.564.900 

5.600.000 7.824.700 

2008 Production 2008 Production 
Stark Old Stark New 

1.273.788 1 .273.788 
990.724 990.724 
566.128 1.066.128 

2.830.639 3.330.640 

2008 Production 2008 Production 
Williams Old Williams New 

3.070.000 2.976.300 
1.610.000 2.314.900 

920.000 2.322.819 

5.600.000 7.614.019 

Change 
(133.851) 
570.000 
325.700 

761.849 

Change 
4.447.300 
4.236.800 
2.421.000 

11.105.100 

Change 
663.400 

1.293.700 
739.300 

2.696.400 

Change 
451.100 

1.128.700 
644.900 

2.224.700 

Change 

500.000 

500.000 

Change 
(93.700) 
704.900 

1.402.819 

2.014.019 

The other 10 Counties would see no change due to the current proposed language 
of HB1304 
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Only 6 of the 16 Counties will see an impact due to HB 1304 

Dunn 
County 
Schools & Townships 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

Bowman 
County 
Schools & Townships 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

McKenzie 
County 
Schools & Townships 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

Mountrail 
County 
Schools & Townships 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

Stark 
County 
Schools & Townships 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

WIiiiam 
County 
Schools & Townships 
Cities 

Over all Totals 

2009 Production 
Dunn Old 

2,845,000 
1,435,000 

820,000 

5,100,000 

2009 Production 
Bowman Old 

2,845,000 
1,435,000 

820,000 

5,100,000 

2009 Production 
McKenzie Old 

2,845,000 
1,435,000 

820,000 

5,100,000 

2009 Production 
Mountrail Old 

3,070,000 
1,610,000 

920,000 

5,600,000 

2009 Production 
Stark Old 

871,162 
677,570 
387,183 

1,935,915 

2009 Production 
WIiiiams Old 

2,544,551 
1,610,000 

920,000 

5,074,551 

2009 Production 
Dunn New 

2,376,400 
1,848,300 
1,056,200 

5,280,900 

2009 Production 
Bowman New 

4,292,300 
3,338,400 
1,907,700 

9,538,400 

2009 Production 
McKenzie New 

2,783,400 
2,164,900 
1,237,100 

6,185,400 

2009 Production 
Mountrail New 

5,444,000 
4,234,200 
2,419,500 

12,097,700 

2009 Production 
Stark New 

871,162 
677,570 
887,183 

2,435,915 

2009 Production 
Wllllams New 

2,283,500 
1,776,100 
2,014,910 

6,074,510 

Change 
(468,600) 
413,300 
236,200 

180,900 

Change 
1,447,300 
1,903,400 
1,087,700 

4,438,400 

Change 
(61,600) 
729,900 
417,100 

1,085,400 

Change 
2,374,000 
2,624,200 
1,499,500 

6,497,700 

Change 
(0) 
(0) 

500,000 

500,000 

Change 
(261,051) 
166,100 

1,094,910 

999,959 
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All Data are from year 2007 

Area Name 
. Private ·sector 

Population . Total. Empi. ' .·Empl. . Mining 

STATEWIDE 639,715 . 341,705,~'. ·?7t;sss: 5,099 
Williston 12,393 .'/10075 .. 8796'.', 1,885 

• < '. -.- • ', • , 

Dickinson 15,916 11,129 , .. , 9,299 .. · 298 
Minot 35,281 26,325 .. .21,853,; ·. 185 
Bismarck/Mandan 59,503 '56,494 . 45,731' 122 
Fargo/West Fargo 92,660 93420 •· :,-. ·.·as·:201-'. · -· ' - . ' . 

Grand Forks 51,740 '36,565 ''.: · : 28 951 ••• 
. . ~ . . .·• ' . 

Jamestown 14,680 .. 10;022 · , ?, 1ql · -· 
Wahpeton 7,703 . 5,787 4,663 - *** 
Devils Lake 6,675 . 5,336 4,031 *** 
Valley City 6,300 4,213 -3,445 *** 

Private Sector NA1CS 211 & 213 
Area Name Population Total Empl. Empl. 

STATEWIDE 639,715 341,705 277,658 
Williston 12,393 10,075 8,796 
Dickinson 15,916 11,129 9,299 
Minot 35,281 26,325 21,853 
Bismarck/Mandan 59,503 56,494 45,731 

Population: US Census Bureau 
Employment: Quarterly Census of Employment & Wages 

••• Non Disclosable due to confidentiality--negligible employment 

(Oil and Gas) 
3,535 
1,850 
175 ·-••• 

% Total' % Prvt. 
'1:!i%·: ·· 1:8% 
18.7% , ·21.4%_ 
2.7% -3.2%' 

. 0.7o/d 0.8% 
0.2% ·. 0.3% · 
NIA \_'.NIA° 

· NiA .. . •NIA 
NIA : -' 0 NIA . 
NiA 

0

NIA 
NIA .,,.NIA 
N/A· . . • 'NIA 

% Total % Prvt. 
1.0% 1.3% 
18.4% 21.0% 
1.6% 1.9% 
NIA NIA 
NIA N/A 

All Data are from year 2007 

• 
;~~ 
1V V· 

Area Name 

STATEWIDE 
Williston 
Dickinson 
Minot 
Bismarck/Mandan 
Fargo/West Fargo 
Grand Forks 
Jamestown 
Wahpeton 
Devils Lake 
Valley City 

Area Name 

STATEWIDE 
Williston 
Dickinson 
Minot 
Bismarck/Mandan 

Population 

639,715 
12,393 
15,916 
35,281 
59,503 
92,660 
51,740 
14,680 
7,703 
6,675 
6,300 

Population 

639,715 
12,393 
15,916 
35,281 
59,503 
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Private Sector Mining& 

Total Empl. Empt Trans/Ware % Total % Prvt. 

341,705 277,658 14,282 4.2°,:'/, 5 .. 1% 
10,075 8,796 2,221 .22.0% . ·25.3%. 
11,129 9,299 • 550 . :4;9% 5.9% 
26,325 21,853 ·721 . 2.7% 3,3% 
56,494 45,731 1,486 .2.6% :3.2% 
93,420 85.201 ••• . Nik 'NiA 
36,565 28,951 ••• N/A NIA 
10,022 . 8,131 ... NIA NIA 
5,787. 4,663 ••• NIA . N/A 
5,336 4,031 , ... N/A ., 'NIA . 
4,213 3,445 ... . N/A; ·.·. NIA 

Private Sector NAICS48-49 
Total Empl. Empl. (Trans/Ware) % Total % Prvt. 

341,705 277,658 9,183 2.7% 3.3% 
10,075 8,796 336 3.3% 3.8% 
11,129 9,299 252 2.3% 2.7% 
26,325 21,853 536 2.0% 2.5% 
56,494 45,731 1,364 2.4% 3.0% 
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90808.0100 

Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 
of North Dakota 

Introduced by 

SENATE BILL NO. 2229 

Senators Stenehjem, O'Connell 

Representatives Boucher, Carlson 

{At the request of the Governor) 

A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsections 1 and 2 of section 57-51-15 and section 

57-51.1-07.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the apportionment of oil and gas 

gross production taxes and oil and gas research fund deposits. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsections 1 and 2 of section 57-51-15 of the North 

Dakota Century Code are amended and reenacted as follows: 

1. First the tax revenue collected under this chapter equal to one percent of the gross 

value at the well of the oil and one-fifth of the tax on gas must be deposited with 

the state treasurer who shall credit thirty-three and one-third percent of the 

revenues to the oil and gas impact grant fund, but not in an amount exceeding silt 

twenty million dollars per biennium, including any amounts otherwise appropriated 

for oil and gas impact grants for the biennium by the legislative assembly, and who 

shall credit the remaining revenues to the state general fund. 

2. The first one million dollars of annual revenue after the deduction of the amount 

provided for in subsection 1 from oil or gas produced in any county must be 

allocated to that county. The second one million dollars of annual revenue after 

the deduction for the amount provided for in subsection 1 from oil and gas 

produced in any county must be allocated seventy-five percent to that county and 

twenty-five percent to the state general fund. The third one million dollars of 

annual revenue after the deduction of the amount provided for in subsection 1 from 

oil or gas produced in any county must be allocated fifty percent to that county and 

fifty percent to the state general fund. All annual revenue after the deduction of the 

amount provided for in subsection 1 above three million dollars from oil or gas 

produced in any county must be allocated twenty-five percent to that county and 
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seventy-five percent to the state general fund, However, the amount to which each 

county is entitled pursuant to this subsection must be limited based upon the 

population of the county according to the last official decennial federal census as 

follows: 

a. Counties having a population of three thousand or less shall receive no more 

than #\fee four million nine hundred thousand dollars for each fiscal year; 

however, a county may receive up to fet:lf five million nine hundred thousand 

dollars under this subdivision for each fiscal year if during that fiscal year the 

county levies a total of at least ten mills for combined levies for county road 

and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and county road purposes. 

Any amount received by a county exceeding #\fee four million nine hundred 

thousand dollars under this subdivision is not subject to allocation under 

subsection 3 but must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 

general fund. 

b. Counties having a population of over three thousand but less than six 

thousand shall receive no more than fet:lf five million one hundred thousand 

dollars for each fiscal year; however, a county may receive up to w;e six 

million one hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision for each fiscal 

year if during that fiscal year the county levies a total of at least ten mills for 

combined levies for county road and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid 

road, and county road purposes. Any amount received by a county exceeding 

fet:lf five million one hundred thousand dollars under this subdivision is not 

subject to allocation under subsection 3 but must be credited by the county 

treasurer to the county general fund, 

c, Counties having a population of six thousand or more shall receive no more 

than fet!f five million six hundred thousand dollars for each fiscal year; 

however, a county may receive up to li¥e ~ million six hundred thousand 

dollars under this subdivision for each fiscal year if during that fiscal year the 

county levies a total of ten mills or more for combined levies for county road 

and bridge, farm-to-market and federal-aid road, and county road purposes, 

Any amount received by a county exceeding fet!f five million six hundred 
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thousand dollars under this subdivision is not subject to allocation under 

subsection 3 but must be credited by the county treasurer to the county 

general fund. 

Any allocations for any county pursuant to this subsection which exceed the 

applicable limitation for that county as provided in subdivisions a through c must be 

deposited instead in the state's general fund. 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51.1-07.3 of the North Dakota Century Code 

is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-51.1-07.3. Oil and gas research fund - Deposits - Continuing appropriation. 

There is established a special fund in the state treasury to be known as the oil and gas 

research fund. Two percent of the state's share of the oil and gas gross production tax and oil 

extraction tax revenues, up to !ltf8e five million dollars per biennium, must be deposited into the 

oil and gas research fund. The state treasurer shall transfer into the oil and gas research fund 

two percent of the state's share of the oil and gas production tax and the oil extraction tax 

revenues for the previous three months. All moneys deposited in the oil and gas research fund 

and interest on all such moneys are appropriated as a continuing appropriation to the council to 

be used for purposes stated in chapter 54-17.6. 
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Oil and Gas uross Production Tax 

Estimated County Revenue Distribution - Under Current Law, Executive, and Legislative Proposals 
Based on Legislative Council February 2009 Revenue Forecast and Actual January 2009 Distribution of Oil Production 

County Distribution of Feb Leg Fest County Distribution of Proposed County Distribution of Propased 

Based on Jan 2009 Production and $1 million Increase in County Caps Removal of County Caps 
Current Law Distribution Formula Contained in Executive Budget (Inds $1 M from Exec Budget) 

FY 10 FYll Biennium FY 10 FYll Biennium FY 10 FY 11 Biennium 

Billlngs s 3,677,118 s 4,017,785 s 7,694,903 

Bottineau 2,536,777 2,699,009 5,235,786 
Bowman 5,100,000 5,100,000 10,200,000 $ 1,000,000 s 1,000,000 s 2,000,000 s 2,646,875 s 3,119,308 s 5,766,183 

Burke 1,980,147 2,172,636 4,152,783 
Divide 1,364,984 1,539,452 2,904,436 
Dunn 4,709,804 5,100,000 9,809,804 112,062 112,062 112,062 112,062 

Golden Valley 1,128,983 1,266,523 2,395,506 

McHenry 64,272 74,328 138,600 
McKenzie 5,100,000 5,100,000 10,200,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 2,000,000 1,094,404 2,063,681 3,158,085 

Mountrail! 5,600,000 5,600,000 11,200,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 2,000,000 6,437,017 8,085,811 14,522,828 

Renville 1,233,416 1,387,297 2,620,713 

Slope 78,251 90,495 168,746 

Stark 2,030,913 2,231,346 4,262,259 

Ward 103,056 119,182 222,238 

Williams 5,217,279 5,600,000 10,817,279 198,945 198,945 198,945 198,945 

s 39,925,000 s 42,098,053 $ 82,023,053 s 3,000,000 $ 3,311,007 $ 6,311,007 $ 10,178,296 $ 13,579,808 $ 23,758,103 

Prep•red by: Office ofTn CommiSQOri.r 

I(. Stl'(lmbeck 

7-Mir-09 
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Honorable Chairman Dwight Cook & Members of the Finance & Taxation 
Committee: 

My name is David Hynek, I am Chairman of the Mountrail County Board of 
Commissioners. I have been a Mountrail County Commissioner since 1997. My 
testimony is in support of House Bill # 1304. 

Mountrail County is at the heart of the Bakken oil play in North Dakota. We have 
gone from a small oil producing county to the top producing county in 2 years. In 
spite of recent price drop in a barrel of oil our County is still experiencing 
significant oil exploration. We have 27 rigs drilling as of March 9. We receive an 
average of 6 new drilling permits on every two week permit list. The impact on our 
infrastructure, our budget and our citizens has been and continues to be enormous. 

In an attempt to ease the impact of the oil industry we have added the following 
personnel, a full-time rover position to help throughout the Courthouse offices, a 
full-time temporary position to the Recorder's Office, two full-time deputy 
sheriffs, a full-time dispatcher in the Sheriffs Office, a full-time planner position 
and six full-time road positions. The annual cost to Mountrail County for these 12 
positions is $658,432 for salary and benefits . 

The cost of maintainers, patrol vehicles, computers, fuel, repairs and other 
materials necessary to support these positions is approximately $424,450 annually. 

Our total annual cost for our county funds in 2007 was $6,915,340. In 2009 we 
budgeted $15,355,516 to support our General Fund and special revenue funds; an 
increase of $8,440,176. The County Road & Bridge Fund budget alone went from 
$1,055,929 in 2007 to $5,513,941 in 2009. 

The following are some of the current and future needs for road re-building and re­
surfacing; these amounts are not reflected in our current budget: 

I. $3,690,000 - Overlay 9 miles of ground up pavement destroyed by oil 
industry in 2008 - 20I0-2011 if money is available. 

2. $12,000,000 - Overlay 24 miles of pavement that may be ground up if not 
taken care of- 20 I 0-20 I 2 if money is available. 

3. $9,200,000 - Assist townships in re-building 46 miles of gravel road - 2009-
2013 if money is available. 

4. $150,000 - Additional dust control on an annual basis. 
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Let me focus on the revenue side. Mountrail County received the following 
revenue from the 5% gross production tax and oil impact fund in 2008 under 
current law: 

5% G.P.T. 
Oil Impact Grants 
**Mineral Royalty 

2008 
$3,070,000 
-0-
$221,301 (of$1 l,688,263 to counties) 

The State of North Dakota received the following revenue from oil and gas 
production tax in Mountrail County: 

5%G.P.T. 

Oil Extraction Tax 

**Mineral Royalty 

School Lands 
(Royalty & leases) 

MILLIONS!! 
$134,512,356 - 2007 Year 
2008 thru May - $89,861,090 

MILLIONS!! 
$97,871,420 - 2007 YEAR 
2008 thru May - $81,006,604 

$28,325,265 - $11,688,263 to counties 
= $16,637,002 State Share 

$88,075,044 = State Share ($17,254,584 
collected in Mountrail County) 
( -0- dollars to counties - all state) 

Based on these figures, I am guessing the State of North Dakota pulls in a half 
billion dollars or more each year from the oil industry. 

The continued success of the oil and gas industry in North Dakota and its ability to 
generate tax revenue depends on a number of factors including: Fair and stable tax 
rates, reasonable price for oil and adequate infrastructure within the oil and gas 
producing counties. 

Mountrail County has adopted and is trying to maintain the attitude that "we will 
do everything we can to help the oil and gas industry succeed in our County". 
We also believe that the revenues generated by this industry must be shared state 
wide, whether it be flood control and fresh water supplies in the Red River Valley 
or for roads and pipeline and water projects in western North Dakota and points in 
between. 
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Additionally, and I cannot emphasize this strongly enough, we believe that the 
amount of the 5% gross production tax revenue going back to oil and gas 
producing counties must be sufficient to keep county infrastructure in a safe and 
functional manner; a manner that allows our local citizens to go about their daily 
lives as they are accustomed to. 

We hit the cap on the 5% gross production tax in November of 2008. We will not 
receive one more penny of this revenue until September of 2009. If the current rig 
count holds we will be adding about 25 new Bakken wells per month. In 9 months 
that's 225 new wells of impact. 

The revenue stops but the impact continues. Please remove the caps! 

Respectfully, 

David J. Hynek, Chairman 
Mountrail County Commissioners 
9148 59th St NW 
Ross, ND 58776 
(701) 755-3372 
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Ongoing Annual Expenses - Mountrail County 

Positions - 12 new positions 

Total per year - 1,082,882 

Operating expenses include fuel, repairs, uniforms, travel, training, office supplies 
and insurance. Equipment includes pickups ($30,000 each every 2 years), motor 
graders ($225,000 each every 8 years), computers and office equipment. 

Supporting evidence of yearly personnel costs: 

Salary Benefits Total 
Rover position $31,200 $16,700 $ 47,900 
Temporary position $27,456 $ 2,100 $ 29,556 
Dispatcher $35,856 $17,600 $ 53,456 
2-Officers $39,060 ea $18,000 ea $114,120 
6 - Roadworkers $37,500 ea $17,800ea $331,800 
Planner $60,000 $21,600 $ 81,600 

Total $658,432 

Supporting evidence of yearly equipment & operating costs: 

Egui12/Vehicles O12erating Total 
Rover position $ 600 $ 200 $ 800 
Temp position $ 600 $ 200 $ 800 
Dispatcher $ 600 $ 500 $ 1,100 
2- Officers $15,000 ea $11,000ea $ 52,000 
6 - Roadworkers $28,125 ea $33,000 ea $366,750 
Planner $ 1,000 $ 2,000 $ 3,000 

Total $424,450 



Clerk of Court - Caseload Statistics for Mountrail County 

• 2005 2006 2007 2008 % 

CIVIL 149 183 221 236 58% 

PROBATE 50 53 111 276 452% 

RESTRICTED 35 30 26 39 11% 

CRIMINAL 264 360 287 372 41% 

TRAFFIC 1378 889 866 2001 45% 

• 

• 
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Mr. Chairman and Committee Members: 

My Name is Les Snavely, Commissioner of the City of Bowman. I rise to support HB 1304, as amended. 

You have heard Bowman County, and the other oil producing counties, present their expert testimonies 

clearly explaining their need for the removal of the "Caps" on oil and gas gross production taxes returned 

to the counties. They have shown how the oil industry impacts their roads, bridges, and other 
infrastructure. 

HB 1304 specifically addresses the removal of the "Caps" off the county production funds, and the City of 
Bowman supports that action. 

We ask you to remember that the impact extends into our towns and cities as well. The City of Bowman 

receives a portion of the oil and gas production taxes that come back to our county. These funds are a 
God-send as we struggle to provide essential services. 

The City needs to assist in al I areas of services, and also needs to maintain infrastructure put in place 

during the exploration phase as well as the production phase. For example, the City has to replace one 

major street that is being pounded by oil traffic. The 6-7 block construction costs will be at least 

$1,000,000. We also need additional road enhancements on the outer limits of our city. 

Each year since 2005, the City of Bowman has reached the maximum funding allowed by the formula 

limits put in place in 1983. Because of continued demands on the City over the years, funding is tight. 

Our tax base is limited; the City Commission has taken the unpopular step to increase our general 
fund mill levy by about 46'¼, for 2009, and I'll tell you that the Commission has taken a lot of heat 
over this decision. Additional "Oil Production Funds" will help our town. 

Bowman has maintained a stable population, thanks in most part, to the oil industry. With that in mind, 

we have seen a burden on our Police Department. The additional staffing and equipment equates to 

approximately $98,000 annually. There is need for additional and more specialized fire equipment, as 

well as expenses to house this equipment. Enhanced ambulance services and equipment has been 

essential. Training requirements in these areas has been required. In order to keep quality employees in 
place, the City has also seen the need to be competitive with the oil industry in the areas of salaries and 
benefits. This equates to $100,000 annually. 

And last, but certainly not least, the City strives to enhance "Quality Of Place" services, in order to 
encourage families who are drawing oil-related salaries to select Bowman as their hom~ um1munity. 

Some of these expected essential services are public safety, transportation enhancement, healthcare, as 

well as the cultural and recreational facilities. These "Quality Of Place" issues are very difficult to 

quantify from a dollar and cent perspective, but these services have continued to be a significant public 
need. 

The demand for services continues. We support HB 1304, as amended. This legislation will allow 

additional energy dollars to come back to the Bowman area, as well as to our neighbors in the other North 
Dakota oil and gas producing counties. 

The citizens of Bowman thank you for your time. 
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House Bill 1304 

Senate Finance & Taxation 

March 1 0, 2009 

Chairman Cook and members of the Committee, my name is Ron Ness. I am the President of the North 

Dakota Petroleum Council. The Petroleum Council stands in support of HB 1304. As you know the level of 

oil and gas activity over the past two years has increased substantially. Maintaining a quality road 

infrastructure in these areas is critical to develop the state's oil resources. We strongly support additional 

funding for oil and gas producing counties. Our industry is paying the tax, which a portion is intended for 

and actual oil production resulting in tax revenues flowing to the state and ultimately to the counties must 

be addressed. The biggest impacts occur early in an oil play prior to the majority of the tax revenues 

returning to the counties. Counties with new production do not have the budgets/resources to maintain 

their roads when the impacts hit. There is no reason why, with the tremendous amount of wealth that oil 

production has brought to our state, counties where the wealth is generated are begging the state to have 

more of the revenue flowing back to their counties to assist with significant road impacts. Our member 

companies paid over $400 million in oil production taxes to North Dakota in fiscal year 2008, and yet 

several of them have recognized the dire straits of budgets in certain counties and have made contributions 

to counties for vehicles, fire trucks, and bridges. North Dakota companies should not be put in that 

.ituation when our state is experiencing historic economic times. 
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BOWMAN CO. SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY 
House Bill 1304 

• Bowman Co. share of Oil and Gas Production Tax 
$2.845 Million 

• Less than 2% of taxes returned to Bowman Co. 

• Impacted Oil and Gas Roads cost IO times that of non-impacted 
Roads in Bowman County. 

• Steiner Personal Testimonial 
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COUNTY OF BOWMAN 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

l 04 First Street NW 
Suite One 

Bowman, ND 58623 
Phone: 701-523-3130 

♦ ............................................................................................................... ♦ 

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
Sen. Dwight Cook, Chairman 

The Bowman County Commission would like to thank you for this opportunity to provide some 
information as to the importance of oil and gas production to Bowman County, especially the past few 
years. 

We would like to provide some numbers and figures as to how much financial assistance the $5.1 million 
oil and gas production contributes to Bowman County, not including the schools and cities in the county. 
Atler the formula divides up the $5.1 million with the schools and cities, $2.845 million remains for the 
county to provide safe roads, sheriffs protection and other services expected by the citizens of the county. 

In fiscal year 2008, less than two percent of the production and extraction taxes taken out of Bowman 
County were returned to Bowman County to provide a safe and productive oil business. 

Members of the Finance and Taxation Committee as you all know, roads are one of the highest priorities 

• 

of a County. Thus we expend a large amount of our resources to building and maintaining a safe and 
ef1icient road system. This is especially true in the oil field. If the road system is inadequate, oil production 
maybe reduced at times, which reduces revenue to all. Maintenance of the system, once it is built, is also a 
factor that needs consideration. Our experience is that roads in the oil field need much more maintenance 
than in areas outside the production area. We have tracked costs associated with the exploration and 
production of oil and gas in our county since 1995. The results of that show that the cost of roads in the oil 
production areas of our County are 10 times higher. The attached information completed for the NDSU 
study verifies this information. 

At my first County Commission meeting in January of 2003, I was asked to approve bids for a road repair 
project in the heart of the oil field at a cost of $1.1 million. I though that was an outlandish amount of 
money. Since that time we have spent about $250,000 and will need to invest another $200,000 this spring 
to repair damages to that same road. This is just a small portion of the road system in the oil field. We 
budget about 4.5 million dollars each year for roads in Bowman County. We have needs for much more 
than that but have no more funds. 

Bowman County supports House Bill 1304 with the caps removed with amendments. The legislation is 
needed to maintain and provide additional needs for the residents of Bowman County. Your support is 
urgently needed. 

Kenneth Steiner, Chairman of Bowman County Commission 

Rick Braaten Lynn Brockel 
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House Bill I 304 

Marci, (i_ 2009 

Senate Finance and Tax 

The Honorable Senator Cook 

Distinguished Committee Members 

As Bowman Township Officers we urge that you give ct "do pass"' on House Bill 1304. As 

Supervisors wt: are responsible for the maintenance of 21 miles of roads within our township. 

and ovi:r the last several years our job has been increasing difficult. Our mill levy generates an 

annual budget of $15,000.00 a year. if it wasn't for the cooperation and financial assistance of 

our County Commissioners maintaining these miles would an impossible task. We arc currently 

working with the Commissioners on a $620,000.00 project (see enclosed estimate) which 

consist of 3 miles of a township road that has two families living along it. Traffic used to be the 

two families. the occasional traveler and fann equipment going from one field to the next. It is 

now being used by oilfield workers as a cut across to oilfield sites. The traffic has increased 

dramatically. safety and dust control has become a foremost concern. Due to the 

Commissioner's commitment to their county and other townships road and our commitment to 

the other 19 miles of roads that can't be ignored or neglected, the expense of this project will 

become a 2 to 3 year project or more at the expense of safety and dust control for our patrons. 

Passage of this bill is essential as a lifeline for County Townships. 

Kcspcctfully 

Lynn Peterson 



• PROJECT COST OPINION 
BOWMAN BOXETH ROAD - 3 MILES 

BOWMAN TOWNSHIP 
ESTIMATE PREPARED ON MARCH 19, 2008 

ITEM DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED COST 
Mobilization $10,000 00 
Earthwork $135,000.00 
Salvage Aggregate and Gravel Surfacing $120,000.00 
Prime and Double Chip Seal $135,000.00 
Traffic Control $2,000.00 
Seeding $10,000.00 
Erosion Control $8,000.00 
Culverts $30,000.00 

Miscellaneous $40,000.00 

SUBTOTAL= $480,000.00 

Box Culvert (actual need to be determined via bridge inspection) = $140,000.00 

TOTAL OPINION OF PROBABLE COST= $620,000.00 

• 

• 
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Testimony 

HB 1304 

In Support as Amended 

North Dakota Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties 

Mr. Chairman Cook and Members of Senate Finance and Tax. My name is Vicky Steiner and I 

represent the North Dakota Association Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties. We 

thank you for your unanimous support of this concept in a Senate bill prior to Crossover, SB 2229. 

This bill distributes the additional revenues with a more specific direction. Infrastructure 

maintenance of political subdivisions like counties and cities in the oil and gas fields top the list of 

priorities that this bill will address. 

As you may remember, the 5% oil and gas gross production tax is "in lieu of' property tax in the 

counties. If the state doesn't distribute the money evenly, then taxpayers In Mountrail and 

other counties will feel the burden. 

We've given testimony on this issue so I won't repeat it. We have a few people who would like to 

address some of their pressing issues. 

I'll finish with some new information on the state's interest in seeing that the Bakken and other 

formations are successfully developed in the coming years. 

Oil tax revenues today make their way to all corners of our state. The 5% is a shared tax between 

the producing county but the extraction taxes are paid to state funds. The State Land 

Department staff reported this.session in House Appropriations committee work that for every 

10 oil wells in the state, the state owns one of them. That's one in ten. Over 400 wells belong to 
the State Land Department. 

The royalties on that state interest are exempt from taxation. The road to the state well must be 

maintained by someone somehow. During the last two years, the state land department 

reported that the state was adding about 6 new state oil wells every month to its portfolio. It's 

slowed down but they are still adding wells . 

VICKY STEINER· EXECUTIVE D1RECTOR 
859 Senior Ave. - Dickinson, ND 58602-1333 - Phone: (701) 483-TEAM (8326) - Fax: (701) 483-8328 - Cellular: {701) 290-1339 

E-mait vsteinerOndsupernet.com - Web: www.ndollgas.govoflice.com 

Unda Svlhovec • Permit Operator 
P.O. Box 504- Watford City, ND 58854 - Phone: 701-444-3457 (work) - Phone: 701-444-4061 (home) - Fax: 701-444-4113- Email: lsvihovec@co.mckenzie.nd.us 
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The wealth from the state oil wells is invested and interest is paid to 15 trust funds. 13 of those 

trust funds are listed in the State Land Department biennial report on their website. 

Some of the trust funds are paid to well-known institutions like University of North Dakota, North 

Dakota State University, School for the Deaf, School for the Blind but not listed in the report are 

two other funds that also see benefit from state oil wells. They are: the state buildings fund and 

the Land and Minerals trust fund. The lands and minerals trust fund is used to deposit money 

from the trust fund into the general fund at the end of this June for some of the programs being 

voted on during this session. 

Thank you for your consideration of this complicated bill. It takes into account the impacts to the 

larger cities and how they affect the small cities in the distribution. It removes the caps from the 

larger oil producing counties. This will be good long term tax policy for the oil industry, the 

state, and the counties and their political subdivisions . 
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TESTIMONY OF JEFF ENGLESON 
Director, Energy Development Impact Office 

North Dakota State Land Department 

IN SUPPORT OF HOUSE BILL NO. 1304 

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
March 10, 2009 

} 1 .. tping 10 Fund Education 

Gary D. Preszler, Commissioner 

The mission of the Energy Development Impact Office (EDIO) is to provide financial assistance to 
local units of government that are affected by energy activity in the state. Over the years, the EDIO 
has helped counties, cities, schools districts and other local units of government (organized 
townships, fire and ambulance districts, etc.) deal with both the booms and the busts associated with 
energy development in North Dakota. The EDIO became a part of the Land Department in 1989. 

The EDIO believes there is a tremendous need for additional funding to flow back to western North 
Dakota to help deal with the impacts of oil and gas development. The changes proposed in this bill 
provide much needed increases in revenues to the counties, cities and schools that are most 

.. impacted by oil and gas development. It also provides funds to help townships deal with the impacts 
• of this development. 

I would like to take this time to make a few of comments about this bill and how the proposed changes 
could impact the way that the EDIO oil impact grant program is administered. 

• The amount of funding needed for the EDIO directly related to the amount of gross production 
taxes that flow to counties, cities and schools under NDCC 57-51-15(2). If the Legislature 
provides more funding directly to these political subdivisions under NDCC 57-51-15(2), then there 
would be less need for grants for those entities from the oil impact grant fund. 

• The EDIO has historically focused on "filling in the gaps" for those entities that receive either no 
funding or inadequate funding under the gross production tax distribution formula. Making more 
funds available directly to the most impacted counties, cities and schools will allow the EDIO to 
continue to focus on "filling in the gaps" for those entities that receive either no funding or 
inadequate funding under the gross production tax distribution formula. 
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Testimony to the: 
Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
Prepared March 71

\ 2009 by the Mountrail County Sheriff's Department 
Corey Bristol, Chief Deputy 

Concerning House Bill 1304 

Chairman Cook and members of the Committee, I am here today to testify on behalf of 
the Mountrail County Sheriff's Department who is in support of removing the cap on the 
oil and gas extraction tax. I am the Chief Deputy of the Mountrail County Sheriff's 
Department and have been working there 14 years. 

In the matter of a year and a half, Mountrail County has surpassed all other counties in 
the State of North Dakota to become the leading oil producing county in the State. With 
this great distinction, Mountrail County is experiencing tremendous growing pains. 
Roads were built to accommodate small grain trucks and cars, not the enonnous vehicles 
associated with oil production. Roads that were seldom used by anyone are now major 
thoroughfares of the oil industry. Oil production activity has engulfed every corner of 
Mountrail County. 

With this dramatic increase of oil activity, the Mountrail County Sheriff's Office has 
experienced a tremendous increase in work load. Many new people have moved into the 
area to work in the oilfield. The people that can't find a place to live here have to 
commute from larger communities. Traffic has increased dramatically. Commuters fill 
the roads at all hours of the day, oilfield trucks working the area are everywhere. Our 
department has been stretched to the limit trying to provide law enforcement coverage in 
places we never dreamed would be necessary. In 2008, we had a 400% increase in the 
number of traffic citations that were issued by the department compared to 2007. In 2008 
we had 5 oilfield related deaths in Mountrail County (1 rig fatality and 4 oilfield related 
traffic deaths). 

Every day we start our shifts looking at all of the wonderful positive things that this oil 
activity has brought to our area. We work together with the oil companies trying to make 
Mountrail County a safe place to work. The solutions to safety seem pretty easy to us, 
but try getting a new "stop sign" or "trucks entering ahead" sign placed along a state 
highway, this is near impossible. 

All of this new activity has a cost attached to it. More officers means more money for 
salaries, vehicles, equipment and gas. From 2006 to 2009, the budget of the Mountrail 
County Sheriff's Department has risen more than 40%. We have added officers whose 
primary responsibility is patrolling the oilfield to keep it safe. 

In conclusion Mr. Chairman and committee members, the money being generated by the 
oilfields of Mountrail County is a great benefit to the whole state of North Dakota. We 
are not asking for all of this money. We are just asking that the cap be removed from the 
extraction tax money returned to the counties. This will allow us to repair and maintain 
the roads and to provide safety to these areas. 
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Estimated County Revenue Distribution - Under Current Law, Gov's, and New Senate Cap Removal Proposals 

Based on Legislative Council February 2009 Revenue Forecast and Actual January 2009 Distribution of Oil Production 

County Distribution of Feb leg Fest County Distribution of Proposed County Distribution of Proposed 

Based on Jan 2009 Production and $1 million Increase In County Caps Removal of County Caps 

Current law Distribution Formula Contained in Executive Budget w/ $2 M 100% and Top Tier 10% 

FY 10 FY 11 Biennium FY 10 FY 11 Biennium FYl0 FYll Biennium 

I 
Billings $ 3,677,118 $ 4,017,785 $ 7,694,903 $ 750,000 $ 750,000 $ 1,500,000 

sJtt1neau 2,536,777 2,699,009 5,235,786 750,000 750,000 1,500,000 
I 

5,100,000 5,100,000 10,200,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 2,000,000 2,174,063 2,537,723 4,711,786 Bowman 
BUrke 1,980,147 2,172,636 
' 

4,152,783 365,074 461,319 826,393 

Di\ride 1,364,984 1,539,452 2,904,436 121,661 179,818 301,479 

Dunn 4,709,804 5,100,000 9,809,804 112,062 112,062 750,000 862,062 1,612,062 

GOiden Valley 1,128,983 1,266,523 2,395,506 42,994 88,841 131,835 

MlHenry 64,272 74,328 138,600 

MlKenzie 5,100,000 5,100,000 10,200,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 2,000,000 1,708,321 1,999,104 3,707,425 

Mclean 

Mountrail 5,600,000 5,600,000 11,200,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 2,000,000 3,564,807 4,224,325 7,789,132 

Renville 1,233,416 1,387,297 2,620,713 77,805 129,099 206,904 

Slope 78,251 90,495 168,746 

Stark 2,030,913 2,231,346 4,262,259 390,457 490,673 881,130 

Ward 103,056 119,182 222,238 

Williams 5,217,279 5,600,000 10,817,279 198,945 198,945 750,000 948,945 1,698,945 

$ 39,925,000 $ 42,098,053 $ 82,023,053 $ 3,000,000 $ 3,311,007 $ 6,311,007 $ 11,445,183 $ 13,421,909 $ 24,867,092 

Prepared by: Office of Tax Comm!nloner 

K. Strombeck 

7-Apr-09 
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CURRENT Total County School City Twp Total 

Billings 7,694,903 3,462,706 2,693,216 1,538,981 7,694,903 

Bottineau 5,235,786 2,356,104 1,83,2,525 1,047,157 5,235,786 

Bowman 10,200,000 5,690,000 2,870,000 1,640,000 10,200,000 

Burke 4,152,783 1,868,752 1,453,474 830,557 4,152,783 

Divide 2,904,436 1,306,996 1,016,553 580,887 2,904,436 

Dunn 9,809,804 5,299,804 2,870,000 1,640,000 9,809,804 

Golden Valley 2,395,506 1,077,978 838,427 479,101 2,395,506 

McHenry 138,600 62,370 48,510 27,720 138,600 

McKenzie 10,200,000 5,690,000 2,870,000 1,640,000 10,200,000 

Mountrail 11,200,000 6,140,000 3,220,000 1,840,000 11,200,000 

Renville 2,620,713 1,179,321 917,250 524,143 2,620,713 

Slope 168,746 75,936 59,061 33,749 168,746 

Stark 4,262,259 1,918,017 1,491,791 852,452 4,262,259 

Ward 222,238 100,007 77,783 44,448 222,238 

Williams 10,817,279 5,757,279 3,220,000 1,840,000 10,817,279 

82,023,053 41,985,270 25,478,590 14,559,194 82,023,053 

HB 1304 Total County School City Twp Total 

Billings 9,194,903 4,137,706 3,218,216 1,838,981 9,194,903 

Bottineau 6,735,786 3,031,104 2,357,525 1,347,157 6,735,786 

• 
Bowman 14,911,786 6,710,304 3,220,000 2,982,357 1,999,125 14,911,786 

Burke 4,979,176 2,240,629 1,742,712 995,835 4,979,176 

Divide 3,205,915 1,442,662 1,122,070 641,183 3,205,915 

Dunn 11,421,866 5,139,840 3,220,000 2,284,373 777,653 11,421,866 

Golden Valley 2,527,341 1,137,303 884,569 505,468 2,527,341 

~?-(~ 
McHenry 138,600 62,370 48,510 27,720 138,600 

~cKenzie 13,907,425 6,258,341 3,220,000 2,781.485 1,647,599 13,907,425 

ountrail 18,989,132 8,545.109 3,220,000 3,797,826 3,426,196 18,989,132 

Renville 2,827,617 1,272,428 989,666 565,523 2,827,617 

Slope 168,746 75,936 59,061 33,749 168,746 

Stark 6,143,389 2,314,525 1,800,186 2,028,678 6,143,389 

Ward 222,238 100,007 77,783 44,448 222,238 

Williams 14,516,224 5,632,301 3,220,000 4,503,245 1,160,678 14,516,224 

$109,890,144 $48,100,565 $28,400,299 $24,378,029 $9,011,252 $109,890,144 

DIFFERENCE Total County School City Twp Total 

Billings 1,500,000 675,000 525,000 300,000 1,500,000 

Bottineau 1,500,000 675,000 525,000 300,000 1,500,000 

Bowman 4,711,786 1,020,304 350,000 1,342,357 1,999,125 4,711,786 

Burke 826,393 371,877 289,238 165,279 826,393 

Divide 301,479 135,666 105,518 60,296 301,479 

Dunn 1,612,062 (159,964) 350,000 644,373 777,653 1,612,062 

Golden Valley 131,835 59,326 46,142 26,367 131,835 

McHenry 

McKenzie 3,707,425 568,341 350,000 1,141,485 1,647,599 3,707,425 

- Mountrail 7,789,132 2,405,109 1,957,826 3,426,196 7,789,132 

Renville 206,904 93,107 72,416 41,381 206,904 

Slope 

Stark 1,881,130 396,509 308,396 1,176,226 1,881,130 

Ward 
Williams 3,698,945 (124,978) 2,663,245 1,160,678 3,698,945 

27,867,091 6,115,295 2,921,709 9,818,835 9,011,252 27,867,091 
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Dlstrl.f Forecasted Gross Production Tax Revenues to Counties and Schools • HUlO,l .change to aUocate $5.35 mllllon: • 
County Distribution Expected Under Schools Distribution Expected Under 

Provisions of HB 1304 Provisions of HB 1304 • FY 2010: 

35% of the First 100%of 75%of 67%of 50%of Remaining to 

FY 2010 FY 2011 Biennium $5.35 mJ\lion First $350,000 Next $350,000 Next $262,500 Next $175,000 Population Cap Total 

Billings s 4,427,118 s 4,767,785 s 9,194,903 s 1,549,491 s 350,000 s 262,500 s 175,009 s 87,500 s 411,991 s 1,287,000 

Bottineau 3,286,777 3,449,009 6,735,786 1,150,372 350,000 262,500 175,098 87,500 12,872 887,970 

Bowman 7,274,063 7,637,723 14,911,786 1,872,500 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 560,000 1,435,009 

Burke 2,345,221 2,633,955 4,979,176 820,827 350.000 262.500 80.556 693,056 

Divide 1,486,645 1,719,270 3,205,915 520,326 350,000 127,744 477,744 

Dunn 5,459,804 5,962,062 11,421,866 1,872,500 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 560,000 1,435,009 

Golden Valley 1,171,977 1,355,364 2,527,341 410,192 350,000 45,144 395,144 

McHenry 64,272 74,328 138,600 22,495 22,495 22,495 

McKenzie 6,808,321 7,099,104 13,90_7 ,425 1,872,500 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 560,000 1,435,009 

Mclean 

Mountrail 9,164,807 9,824,325 18,989,132 1,872,500 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 735,000 1,610,009 

Renville 1,311,221 1,516,396 2,827,617 458,927 350,000 81,696 431,696 

Slope 78,251 90,495 168,746 27,388 27,388 27,388 

Stark 2,421,370 2,722,019 5,143,389 847,480 350,000 262,500 98,325 710,825 

Ward 103,056 119,182 222,238 36,070 36,070 36,070 

Williams 5,967,279 6,548,945 12,516,224 1,872,500 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 735,000 1,610,009 

s 51,370,182 s 55,519,962 s 106,890,144 , FY_~wfix: ,t $ 12,494,432_· 

(Same as Above) Schools Distribution Under HB 1304 • ~ ZDµ: 
Billings s 4,427,118 s 4,767,785 s 9,194,903 1,668,725 s 350,000 s 262,500 s 175,009 s 87,500 s 490,000 s 1,365,009 

Bottineau 3,286,777 3,449,009 6,735,786 1,207,153 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 69,653 944,662 

Bowman 7,274,063 7,637,723 14,911,786 1,872,500 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 560,000 1,435,009 

Burke 2,345,221 2,633,955 4,979,176 921,884 350,000 262,500 147,930 760,430 

Divide 1,486,645 1,719,270 3,205,915 601,745 350,000 188,808 538,808 

Dunn 5,459,804 5,962,062 11,421,866 1,872,500 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 560,000 1,435,009 

Golden Valley 1,171,977 1,355,364 2,527,341 474,377 350,000 93,283 443,283 

McHenry 64,272 74,328 138,600 26,015 26,015 26,015 

McKenzie 6,808,321 7,099,104 1~.907.4_2? 1,872,500 350,000 262,51'.)() 175,009 __ 87,500 560,000 1,435,009 

Mclean 
Mountrail 9,164,807 9,824,325 18,989,132 1,872,500 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 735,000 1,610,009 

Renville 1,311,221 1,516,396 2,827,617 530,739 350,000 135,554 485,554 

Slope 78,251 90,495 168,746 31,673 31,673 31,673 

Stark 2,421,370 2,722,019 5,143,389 9S2,707 350,000 262,500 168,480 780,980 

Ward 103,056 119,182 222,238 41,714 41,714 41,714 

Williams 5,967,279 6,548,945 12,516,224 1,872,500 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 735,000 1,610,009 

s 51,370,182 s 55,519,962 s 106,890,144 FY2011wflx:, S: '12,94~,173 



Di.ion of Forecasted Gross Production Tax Revenues to Co. and Schools - Current Law: • 
Current County Distribution of Feb Leg Fest Current Law Distribution of 

Based on Jan 2009 Production and Schools' Share 35% 

Current Law Distribution Formula Up to $3.9 M/ $4.1 M / $4.6 M 

FY 10 FY 11 Biennium FY 10 FYll Biennium 

Billings $ 3,677,118 $ 4,017,785 $ 7,694,903 1,286,991 1,365,000 $ 2,651,991 
Bottineau 2,536,777 2,699,009 5,235,786 887,872 944,653 1,832,525 
Bowman 5,100,000 5,100,000 10,200,000 1,435,000 1,435,000 2,870,000 
Burke 1,980,147 2,172,636 4,152,783 693,052 760,423 1,453,474 
Divide 1,364,984 1,539,452 2,904,436 477,744 538,808 1,016,552 
Dunn 4,709,804 5,100,000 9,809,804 1,435,000 1,435,000 2,870,000 
Golden Valley 1,128,983 1,266,523 2,395,506 395,144 443,283 838,427 
McHenry 64,272 74,328 138,600 22,495 26,015 48,510 
McKenzie 5,100,000 5,100,000 10,200,000 1,435,000 1,435,000 2,870,000 
Mclean 

Mountrail 5,600,000 5,600,000 11,200,000 1,610,000 1,610,000 3,220,000 
Renville 1,233,416 1,387,297 2,620,713 431,695 485,554 917,249 
Slope 78,251 90,495 168,746 27,388 31,673 59,061 
Stark 2,030,913 2,231,346 4,262,259 710,820 780,971 1,491,791 
Ward 103,056 119,182 222,238 36,070 41,714 77,783 
Williams 5,217,279 5,600,000 10,817,279 1,610,000 1,610,000 3,220,000 

$ 39,925,000 $ 42,098,053 $ 82,023,053 $ C 12;494,2JL $ 12,943,094 $ - 25,437,365 
(Targeted Amounts to be Dist Under HB 1304) 



• n of Forecasted Gross Production Tax Revenues to Counties and School$ - HB 1304a with allocation of $4.6 million: • 
County Dlstribution Expected Under Schools Distribution Expected Under 

Provisions of HB 1304 Provisions of HB 1304 - FY 2010: 

35% of the First 100%of 75%of 67'Kiof 50%of Remaining to 

FY 2010 FY 2011 Biennium ~4:.6 million First $350,000 Next $350,000 Next $262,500 Next $175,000 Po~lation Cae Total 

Billings $ 4,427,118 $ 4,767,785 $ 9,194,903 $ 1,549,491 $ 350,000 $ 262,500 $ 175,009 $ 87,500 $ 411,991 $ 1,287,000 
Bottineau 3,286,777 3,449,009 6,735,786 1,150,372 350,000 262,500 175,098 87,500 12,872 887,970 
Bowman 7,274,063 7,637,723 14,911,786 1,610,000 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 472,500 1,347,509 

Buri:e 2,345,221 2,633,955 4,979,176 820,827 350,000 262,500 80,556 693,056 
Divide 1,486,645 1,719,270 3,205,915 520.326 350,000 127,744 4n,1« 
Dunn 5,459,804 5,962,062 11,421,866 1,610,000 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 472,500 1,347,509 

Golden Valley 1,171,977 1,355,364 2,527,341 410,192 350,000 45,144 395,144 

McHenry 64,272 74,328 138,600 22,495 22,495 22,495 

McKenzie 6,808,321 7,099,104 13,907,425 1,610,000 350JX)O - 16]!500 175,009 87,500 472,500 __ 1,347,509 

Mclean 

Mountrail 9,164,807 9,824,325 18,989,132 1,610,000 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 472,500 1,347,509 

Renville 1,311,221 1,516,396 2,827,617 458,927 350,000 81,696 431,696 

Slope 78,251 90,495 168,746 27,388 27,388 27,388 

Stark 2,421,370 2,722,019 5,143,389 847,480 350,000 262,500 98,325 710,825 

Ward 103,0SG 119,182 222,238 36,070 36,070 36,070 

Williams 5,967,279 6,548,945 12,516,224 1,610,000 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 472,500 1,347,509 

$ 51,370,182 $ 55,519,962 $ 106,890,144 FY2010w/oAx: S 11,706,932 

(Same as Above) Schooh Distribution Under HB 1304 - FY 2011: 
Billings $ 4,427,118 $ 4,767,785 $ 9,194,903 1,610,000 $ 350,000 $ 262,500 $ 175,009 $ 87,500 472,500 $ 1,347,509 

Bottineau 3,286,777 3,449,009 6,735,786 1,207,153 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 69,653 944,662 

Bowman 7,274,063 7,637,723 14,911,786 1,610,000 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 472,500 1,347,509 

Burke 2,345,221 2,633,955 4,979,176 921,884 350,000 262,500 147,930 760,430 

Divide 1,486,645 1,719,270 3,205,915 601,745 350,000 188,808 538,808 

Dunn 5,459,804 5,962,062 11,421,866 1,610,000 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 472,500 1,347,509 

Golden Valley 1,171,977 1,355,364 2,527,341 474,377 350,000 93,283 443,283 

McHenry 64,272 74,328 138,600 26,015 26,015 26,015 

McKenzie 6,808,321 7,099,104 13,907,425 1,610,000 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,~ 472.~ __ 1,347,509 

Mclean 

Mountrail 9,164,807 9,824,325 18,989,132 1,610,000 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 472,500 1,347,509 

Renville 1,311,221 1,516,396 2,827,617 530,739 350,000 135,554 485,554 

Slope 78,251 90,495 168,746 31,673 31,673 31,673 

Stark 2,421,370 2,722,019 5,143,389 952,707 350,000 262,500 168,480 780,980 

Ward 103,056 119,182 222,238 41,714 41,714 41,714 

Williams 5,967,279 6,548,945 12,516,224 1,610,000 350,000 262,500 175,009 87,500 472,500 1,347,509 

$ 51,370,182 $ SS,S19,962 $ 106,890,144 FY 2011 w/o Rx: S 12,138,173 
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Testimony in Support of 1304 with suggested changes below 

Good morning Senator Holmberg and members of the Senate 

Appropriations committee 

I 

My name is Vicky Steiner. I represent the North Dakota Association of Oil 

and Gas Producing Counties. Thank you for your time this morning. This is 

important to us as the 5% tax is our "in lieu of" property tax on the oil 

industry. 

Our Association offers the following list for your consideration to HB 1304 

as amended yesterday. If the Senate accepts these changes to the bill, we 

will support 1304 and we will work to see that House approves this bill as 

well. 

1. Merge Energy Impact funding in this bill 

Page 1, line 12 exceeding "8" million dollars per biennium, $8 million 

infusion as passed in HB 1225 by your committee recently 

2. Remove the "near cap" numbers of 10% and 90%, go to 25%-75%. 

Page 2, line 17 Remove "14 million" and eliminate part "e" completely, 

3. Remove new cap put on cities 

On page 5, remove the new cap on cities. Remove the word "not" on 

line 2. Page 5, line 24, remove "eight hundred percent. (Medora)" 

4. Add school bus/transportation back in 1304 

On page 6, line 7 "to or for the benefit of townships, school transportation 

and infrastructure in the county on the basis of applications by townships 

and school districts for funding ... " 

5. 6 year sunset to the new report requirement 

On page 7, line 22. "This report is no longer required after June 30, 2015." 

This concludes my testimony. Thank you. 

VICKY STEINER • EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
859 Senior Ave. - Dickinson, ND 58602-1333 - Phone: (701) 483-TEAM {8326) - Fax: (701) 483-8328 - Cellular: (701) 290-1339 

E-maW: VSleioerOndsupernet.com - Web: www.ndoilgas.goyoffice.com 

Unda Svihovec • Pennlt Operator 
P.O. Bo• 504 - Walford City, ND 58854 - Phone: 701-444-3457 (wo.1() - Phone: 701-444-4061 (home) - Fax: 701-444-4113 - Email: ~hovecOco.mckenzie.nd.us 
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March 1, 2009 

To: Legislators 

From: NO Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties 

The County Commissions in the oil producing counties 

Dear legislators, 

This Association of county commissions is united in our legislative efforts this legislative session. All the 
counties support the removal of the county production caps in the 5% oil and gas gross production ta>< and 
a significant increase in the funding for the energy impact office. 

The counties in the oil and gas producing region support those bills that accomplish these goals. 

Thank you for the work you do during the legislative session. 

Sincerely, 

r' 0;J1ll .. J -....-(~y ,1~1Lc----

Billings County Commission Mountrail County Commission 

Renville County Commission Williams County Commission 

Bowman Commission Ward County Commission 

~~ 
Divide County Commission McLean County Commission Dunn County Commission 

~ /, /d.' .. , 
Mercer County Commission 

<::::::)..,.,a i ~--.i.. 
Golden Valley Commission McKenzie County Commission 

£,. Bab ~ Q,,, .,., 
McHenry County Commission 

VICKY STEINER· EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
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